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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors presents the 615t Annual Report on the
business and operaticns of the Company and its Audited
Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017
together with the Auditors' Report and Comments on the
Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General [CAG) of

India.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company during the year 2016-17 vis-

a-vis the previous yearis summarized in the table below:

(T Crore)
2016-17 | 2015-16
TURNOVER
Exports 789 1111
Imports 6382 8735
Domestic 581 433
TOTAL 7752 10479
FINANCIALS
Profit Before Tox (-1148 23
Profit After Tox (-}166 18
Net Worth 891 1057
(Including revaluation reserve)
OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS
PERFORMANCE

During the year 2016-17, the Company ochieved o tofal
turnover of 7,752 crore as against 10,479 crore achieved in
the previous year. The decline in turnover was affributable
mainly to (i) non-renewal of contract for export of steel
plotes/coils to Iran (i) lower allocation for import of urea by the
GOl and {iii) reduced import of gold. The domestic sales of
T581 crore achieved by the Company was the second best in
past seven years.

The Cempany reported a net loss ¢f%166 crore during the year
2016-17 due to provisions and write-offs {net of write- back) of
T144 crore made in respect of doubtful debis.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend
for the year 2016-17 in view of loss of 166 crore suffered by
the Company.

RESERVES

An amount of T996.79 crore was available in the Reserves and
Surplus of the Cempany as on 1st April 2016. During the year
2016-17, write-off / provisions (net of write-back) of 143.73
crere were made in the accounts as @ matter of prudence as
against () ¥23.78 crore (nef of write-back) in the previous year.
This resulted in a net loss of ¥1465.54 crore to the Company
thereby bringing down the Reserves & Surplus to ¥831.25 crore
as atthe end of the financial year.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The total foreign exchange earnings of the Campany by way of
exports, irade margins, efc. during the year amounted fo
¥742.90 crore while the foreign exchange outgo by way of
imports and other expenses amounted to%6042.56 crore.

HUMAN RESOURCE
Manpower

STC had 671 employees on its rolls as on 31.03.2017, which
included 464 managers and 207 staff.

Recruilments

During the year, the Company recruited thirty four Assistant
Managers with professional qualifications in various disciplines
such as finance, marketing, personnel & administration and
law. In addition, lateral recruitments were made to fill four
senior positions in the managerial cadre.

Industrial Relations

During the year 2016-17, the company continued to maintain
harmonious industrial relations. Na man doys were lost.
Personnel policies and wellare schemes were suitably
improved/amended so as to bring them in line with the overall
business inferast of the company.

Recruitment of SC/ST/OBC/PWD

The Company has been implementing the Government of India
directives and guidelines for SC/ST/OBC/PWD issued from
time to time with regard to recruitment of SC/ST/OBC and
differently abled candidates. During the year, 3 candidates
belonging to PWD were recruited at the level of Assistant
Managers.

Human Resource Development

With a view fo hamess employees potential, help them in their
career progression and enhance employee productivity, 29
Management Development Programmes (MDPs) were
conducted during the year on domain specific areas and
behavioural/managerial skill development in which o total of
73 executives participated. Training programmes for women
executives on leadership development and sexucl harossment
of women at workplace were also organised with a view fo
develop their manogericl skills ond sensitise them on legal
issues, Dedicated In-house fraining programmes were
conducted on Vigilance and implementation of Reservation
Policy, wherein o folal of 119 executives parlicipoted.
Nominations were also made towords 7 fraining programmes
on implementation & awareness of Official Languoge
{Rajbhasha).

In all, 200 employees were imparted training during the year in
domain specific areas and behavioural/managerial  skill
development wherein 425 man-days were dedicated.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

All efforts were made to promote the use of Hindi in day to day
official work so as o ensure comipliance of Official Language
Policy of Govt. of India and the guidelines issued in this regard
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from time to time. Hind! workshops were organised at regular
intervals for imparting training to the employees on various
aspects related to Official Language. Also, Hindi Diwas and
Raojbhasha Week / Fortnight were orgonized ccross the
Company. Employees doing exemplary work in Hindi were
felicitated on these occasions. As a result, STC was awarded
with "Rajbhasha Shield" (1st Prize} for the year 2015-14 by
Ministry of Commerce for the progress made in implementation
of Official Language.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

With o view fo ensure fransparency, fair play and objectivity in
the functioning of the Cempany, Vigilance Division of the
Company follewed @ multi-pronged strategy by stressing on
punitive, preventive and participative vigilance measures to
check corruption.

Steps were foken fo expedite fimely completion of investigations
and disciplinary proceedings as per CVC insiructions.
Measures were also taken for systemic improvement,
particularly in the area of recerd management. Vigilance team
inspected Branch offices at Jalandhar and Chennai. Three CTE
type inspections were conducted to check the implementation
of instructions and guidelines issued by the Company from time
to time and identify the areas requiring improvement.

The Company observed Vigilance Awareness Week, 2016
from 31st October to 5th November, 2016. The theme of the
Vigilance Awareness Week was "Public Participation in
Promoting Integrity and Eradicating Corruption”. The Company
and all the employees signed Integrity Pledge to enlist support
and commitmeni for upholding the highest standard of ethical
conduct, honesty and infegrity. Qutreach aclivities focussing on
inculcating greater owareness on corruption and anti-
corruption measures were also held in colleges and schools.

Two training programmes on Yigilance Administration' and
Vigilance Clearance' were organised for executives of the
Company. As part of the Knowledge Management efforis, o
quarterly e-newslefter "NAI DISHA" wos launched to crecte
awareness about the rules and procedures prescribed by the
Company and instructions issued by CVC and Government of
India form time to time.

PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
STCL Ltd. (Formerly, Spices Trading Corporation Limited)

In view of extraordinary losses suffered by STCL leading to
erosion of its net worth and remote possibility of its tumaround,
the Union Cabinet had, in August 2013, decided to wind up
STCL. Accordingly, a winding up petition was filed by STCL before
the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka in November 2013 and the
same continues to be pending due to objections by Banks.

At present, STCL has 13 employees including the Managing
Direcior.

As o result of the above developments, no business operations
were underiaken by STCL during the year.

The subsidiary company incurred a loss of 563 crore during
2016-17 mainly on account of the interest accrued on

outstanding loans and had o negative net worth of T3904 crore
ason 31.03.2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT

As perthe requirement of Regulation 34(2) of schedule V of the
SEBI [{lListing OChbligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, a detailed Management Discussion and
Analysis Report forming part of the Annual Report of the
Company is placed ot Annexure-|.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 134({3)(a} of the Companies Act,
2013, an extract of the Annual Retum pursuant to Section 92({3}
of the Actis annexed to this Report-at Annexure-I1.

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company hos laid down an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy
in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up
to redress complaints received in this regard. All employees
{permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered
under this policy.

During the year, one complaint of sexual harassment was
received and the findings of the same have been submitted tc
the Management.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

In order to promote transporency and accountobility, an
appropriate mechanism has been put in place in the Company
to provide information to citizens under the provisicns cf Right
to Information {RTI) Act, 2005. For this purpose, the Company
has, in line with the RTl Act, nominated Central Public
Information Officers at all its Divisions at New Delhi and at
Branch Offices across the country. For the convenience of
public, a coordinating CPIO has alse been nominated. First
Appellate Authority has alse been nominated for considering
the appeals of information seekers against the orders of Public
Information Officers.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Public.
Therefore, the requirement of Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable fo it.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
During the year, the company has not provided/given any

loans, guarantees or made any investment as specified under
section 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF
SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM

The compony has not enfered info ony confracls or

arrangements with related parties as referred to in sub-sedtion
{1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 201 3.



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR}
AND SUSTAINABILITY

As per DPE guidelines & provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
the budgetary allocation of CSR is based on the profitability of
the company. In the year 2015-184, the Company earned profit
of ¥23 crore, but due 1o average net loss of 146 crore for the
last three years; the Company was not mandated to allocote
CSR Fundsforthe financial yeor2016-17.

An amount of ¥22.47 lakh was carried forward during 2016-
17 from previous financial year 2015-16, aut of which, an
amount of ¥7 lakh was spent on ongoing project "Conservation
of Jai Prakash Yantra ot Jantar Mantar, New Delhi'. Further, an
amount of .54 lokh wos spent towards completion cost of
Construction of Toilet Complex undertaken by Sulabh
International, Delhi.

An annual report on Company's CSR activifies in prescribed
format as per the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 is placed ot Annexure -1l

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY

In pursuance of the Public Procurement Policy for Micro & Small
Enterprises (MSEs}) Order, 2012 nctified by Ministry of Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises vide their Order dated 23rd
March 2012, the Company had set an annual target of making
a minimum 20 percent of its annual procurement of goods and
services from MSEs, including 4 percent fram MSEs owned by
SC or ST entrepreneurs.

During the year 2016-17, the Company made procurement
worth T1.61 crore from MSEs, which accounted for 30.55
percent of fotal value of annual procurement made by STC of
goods produced and services rendered by MSEs, Qul of this,
procurement from SC/ST entrepreneur was Nil as against a
sub-target of 4% and the same was due to either no SC/ST
entrepreneur participating in the tender process or no SC/ST
entrepreneur being declared successful in the fender process.
During the year 2017-18 also, the Company shall strive 1o
achieve the annual procurement target of 20 percent of goods
and services produced/rendered by MSEs, including 4 percent
from MSEs owned by SC or ST entrepreneur.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, ETC.
The information required to be disclosed in accordence with

the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2015 is 'nil' as the Company
is mainly engaged in trading activities.

FINANCIALACCOUNTING

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {(GAAP) and
in compliance with all applicable Accounting Standards issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place well-established internal financial

controls. The Company has a well-defined delegation of
powers (DOP), which lays down the financial powers available
to various levels of company's executives. The DOP helps
facilitate faster and prudent commercial decision-making by
execulives ot various levels.

The Company has an Internal Audit Divisicn, supported by an
outside professional Chartered Accountant firm;  which
conducts internal audit of company's corporate office aswell as
branches and suggests various preventive and corrective steps.
The cudit observations are periodically reviewed by the
Management Audit Committee and the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors and necessery direclions ore issued,
wherever required,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the financial year 2016-17, six meetings of the Board of
Directors were held and the interval between any two Board
meetings did not exceed 120 days.

DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

All the Part-time Non-official Directors {Independent Directors)
have affirmed that they meet the criteric of Independence as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
financial year ending 31.03.2017

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION ETC.

STC being @ Government company, the terms and conditions of
appointment and remuneration of its whole-time functional
Directors are determined by the Government through the
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, the administrative Ministry
of the company. The non-executive part-time official Directors
{Government neminees) do not draw any remuneration or
sitting fee. The pari-time non-official {Independent) Directors
are paid sitting fee for each Board/ Committee meeting
attended by them atthe rate as per provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and as approved by the Board from time to time.

The eligibility criterion for appointment of Independent
Directors is laid down by the Department of Public Enterprises of
the Govt of Indio. The positive attributes expected to be
exhibited by the Independent Directors are conveyed to them
on their appointment and a declaration in the appropriate
performa is obtained from them every year to confirm that they
continue to qualify as Independent Director.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, ITS
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

In I'ne with the exemption provided in the Companies Act, 2013
to the Government Companies regarding evaluation of Board
and its Directors, many CPSEs requested to the Department of
Public Enterprises to seek exemption in the matter on the samea
ground from Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI}.
Upon request and representations as received from CPSEs, the
Department of Public Enterprises has written to Department of
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Economic Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India to
align the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Companies
Act, 2013 based on the exemptions under Companies Act,
2013 provided to the Government Companies.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

A Risk Management Framework has been put in place to add
objectivity to the process of risk assessment while foking a
decision on accepting or rejecting a frade proposal. The Risk
Management Framework measures the risk involved in a
business proposal in the form of o total risk score which is
weighed vis-a-vis available risk mitigation measures.

Further, the company has implemented an Anti-Fraud Policy in
orderio enforce controls and fo aid in prevention and defection
of frauds in the Company. The Policy intends to promote
consistent legal and ethical orgonizational behaviour by
assigning responsibility for the development of contrals, and
providing guidelines for reporting and conduct of investigations
of suspected fraudulent behavicur.

HEDGING

The Company does not take exposure in volatile commodities.
Generally, it mokes purchases only against confirmed orders
backed by appropriate margin money.

Guidelines are in place requiring forward foreign exchange
coverto be taken in respect of ransactions invelving STC funds.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that Corporate Governance is at the
roof of the shareholders' volue crection. Pursuant to  SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Guidelines on Corporate Govemance for CPSEs
issued by the Department of Public Enterprises {DPE), Govt of
India, a report on Corporate Governance forthe year 2016-17
forming part of this report is placed af Annexure-IV. The
Company has complied with the cenditions of Cerporate
Govermnance as staled in the obove referred Regulations and
DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs.
Compliance certificate from the practicing Company Secretary
in this regard and Management replies thereto, forming part of
this report, are placed at Annexure -V,

The Company has got its Secretarial Audit for the financial year
ended 315t March, 2017 conducted by practicing Company
Secretaries M/s Chandrasekaran Associates and their report
alongwith Management replies to the chservations made by
Secretarial Auditors, forming part of this Annual Repont, is
ploced ot Annexure -V,

In line with the best proctices, your Company hos made
available all information of inferest to its investors on the
Company's corporate website, namely, www.stclimited.coin.

The Company has also put in place various policies such as:
¢ Whistla BlowerPolicy

¢ Web Archival Policy

*  Policy on Preservation of Documents

L )

Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transoctions and
dealings with Related Party Transactions

®  Policy for determination of materiality of events and
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information and their disclosures.
®  Policyferdetermining matericl subsidiaries.
Allthe pelicies are also available on STC's website.

The separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on
08.03.2017 atthe registered office of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s B lain & Company, Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company for the financial
year 2016-17 by the Compiroller & Auditor General of India
{CBAG). Their report, along with replies of the Manogement, is
attached and forms part of this report.

COMMENTS OF C&AG

The comments of C&AG under Section 143{6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of the Company for the
year 2016-17 are yet fo be received. Hence, the comments of
CAG and replies of the management thereto will be attoched
separately in Directors' Report as an Addendum thereto,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in relation to Directors' Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

{a) in the preporation of the annual accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2017, the applicable accounfing
stondards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

{b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistenily and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the companyforthe year under review;

{c) the directors have taken preper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and otherirreqularities;

{d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis forthe year ended 31st March, 2017;

{8) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to
be followed by the compony ond that such infernal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

{fl the directors have. devised proper systems fo ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that'such systerms ore odequate ond operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointment

Since the last Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Office
Order dated 02.11.2016 issued by the Government of India,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of Commerce,
Dr. Inder Jit Singh, Addifional Secretary, Department of
Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, was appointed



as Part time Official Director on the Board of STC w.e.f.
10.11.2016.

Pursuant to Order dated 27.01.2017 of Government of India,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of Commerce,
the President of India has appointed Dr. Amitakbh Rajan (holding
DIN 05299866), Shri Mohan Lal Pareek (holding DIN
00027693), Smt. Bharathi Magdum {holding DIN 07775091}
and Shri Bharatsinh  Prabhatsinh  Parmar  {holding DIN
07781550), as par-time non-official Directors {Additional /
Independent Directors) and as per provisions of the Compaonies
Act, 2013, Dr. Amitabh Rajan and Shri Mohan Lal Pareek have
been appointed as Director on the Beard of the Company with
effect from 14.02.2017 and’ Smt. Bharathi Magdum and Shri
Bharatsinh Prabhatsinh Pormar  w.ef. 24.03.2017 and
31.03.2017 respectively,

As per Sections 149, 161 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, and Aricle 79(4) of the Aricle of
Association of the company, these Directors will hold office up
to the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and are
eligible for appointment by the Company at that meeting as
Director.

The Board welcomes all the new Directors and hopes that the
Company shall immensely benefit from their rich and varied
experience.

Pursuanttothe provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013, Shri Jitendra Kumar Dadoo, AS&FA, DoC and Shri Raijiv
Chopru, Director (Marketing), STC with additional charge of
CMD would retire by rotation ot the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-
appointment,

As per Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a brief resume of
all Directors seeking appoiniment /re-appointment are given in
the notice convening the 61st Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Cessation

Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, AS, DoC, who was appointed as
Director w.e.l. 28.09.2015 ceosed to be Director pursuant fo
Office Order doted 02.11.2016 issued by the Government of
India, Minisiry of Commerce & Indusiry, Depariment of
Commerce.

The Board appreciates the efterts and valuable contribution put
in and guidance provided by Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla during his
tenure as Member of the Board and Chairman of Stakeholders
Committee of STC.

Shri Khaleel Rohim, Chairman & Managing Director of the
Company has been placed under suspension pursuant to
Orderdated 18.11.201 6 of Ministry of Commerce & Industry.

Pursuant to Order of Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Department of Commerce, Shri Rajiv Chopra, Director
{Marketing) has been given additional charge of CMD and,
similarly, Shri Sanjeev Kr. Sharma, Director {Personnel} has
been given additicnal charge of Directer (Finance}.

Department of Commerce vide its Office Order dated
13.07.2017 hos conveyed fermination of tenure of Shri

SK.Gupta, from the post of Director {Marketing) w.e.f.
13.07.2017.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The Company has nomingted its CMD, all functional Directors
and Cempany Secrefary os Key Management Personnel
pursuantfo Section 203 of the Companies Acl, 2013,

COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Pursuantio the provisions of various Sections of the Companies
Act, 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the
Company have constituted various Commitiees of Direciors
like Audit Committee, Stakeholders Committee, Relationship
Committee, CSR Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee. The composition of these committees & other
details are mentioned in the Corporate Govermance Report
forming part of and annexed to the Directors' Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to the requirements of Schedule V of the SEBI {Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements} Regulation, 2016
and DPE guidelines on Corporate Govemnance for CPSEs, the
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct for the financial
yearending 3 1stMarch2017.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directers places on recerd its appreciation of the
continued patronage and the confidence posed by business
associates and customers during the year.
The Board expresses its grofitude for the continued co-
operction and support provided by the Ministry of Commerce
and Industry, other Ministries ond Departments of the
Government of Indio, various stale governments, financial
institutions, bonks, railways, porls, regulofory ond stoiutory
authorities, shareholders, legal advisers and consubants from
timeto time.
The Board also acknowledges the constructive suggestions
received from Compiroller & Auditor General of Indig,
Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors.
Last but not the least, the Board places on records its
appreciation for the hard work and dedication of all the
employees.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
(Rajiv Chopra)
Chairman & Managing Director
{Additional Charge)
DIN: 06466326
New Delhi

Date: 30.08.2017
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Annexure - | to Directors' Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

WORLD ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Global growth in 2014 is estimated af a post-crisis low of 2.3
percentand is projected to rise to 2.7 percentin 2017, Growth
in emerging market and developing economies (EMDEs) is
expected to pick up in 2017, reflecting receding obstacles to
activity in commodity export and continued solid damaestic
demand in commodity import, Weak investment ¢nd
productivity growth are, however, weighing on medium-term
prospects across many EMDFEs, Downside risks to global
growth include increasing policy uncertainty in major advanced
economies and some EMDEs; financial market disruptions;
and weakening potential growth. However, fiscal stimulus and
other growth- enhancing policies in key major economies, in
particular, the United States could lecd to stronger-than-
expected octivity and thus represent o substantial upside risk to
the outlook. In view of [imited room fer macreeconomic policy
to absorb further adverse shocks, s well as subdued growth
prospects, structural reformsthat boost potential growth remain
a priority.

Growth in the United States slowed markedly, from 2.6 percent
in 2015 to an estimated 1.6 percent in 2016, 0.3 percentage
point below previous projections. The U.5. economy was held
back in 2014 by scft exports, o continued decline in inventories,
and a deceleration in private investment. The U.5. economy is
projected to expand at a faster pace in 2017 and 2018, with
growth forecast at 2.3 and 2.5 percent, respectively.

Euro Area growih slowed from 2 percentin 201510 1.6 percent
in 2016, as both domestic demond and expors lost
momentum. Confidence in the Euro Area hos been resilient
following the United Kingdom's vote to exit the European Union
(EU) in June 2016. Uncerlainly about the Brexit process is
expected to. weigh on growth in 2017-18 in the United
Kingdom and, 1o a lesser extent, in the Euro Area. Growth in the
Euro Area in 2017 is projected to slow marginally o 1.5
percent, as the unwinding of the income boost associated with
lower oil prices, increased policy uncertainties, and lingering
banking sector concerns offset the benefit of mere favorable
financial conditions. Growth is expected to remain broadly
stable in 2018 and 2019, at 1.4 percent, leading to a very
gradual narrowing ofthe cutput gap. Quiputin the euro area is
expacted to grow by 1.7 percent in 2017 and 1.6 percent in
2018. Growth is forecast to soften in Germany, laly, and Spain,
but to increase modestly in France. The medium-term outlook
for the euro area as a whole remains dim, as projected
potential growth is held back by weak produdtivity, adverse
demographics, and, in some couniries, unresolved legacy
problems of public and private debt overhang, with a high level
of nonperfarming loans.
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Growth in China is estimated to have slightly decelercted to 6.7
percent in 2016. As part of ongoing economic rebalancing,
growth has been concerirated primarily in services, while
industrial preduction has stabilized at mederate levals, During
2016, the Yuan depreciated around 7 percenl against the U.S.
dollar and around 5 percent in nominal frade-weighted terms.
Moderate growth of China is projected fe 4.5 percent in 2017
and to 6.3 percent in 2018-19, reflecting soft external
demand, heightened uncertainty about global trade prospects,
and, critically, slower privote invesiment, Macroeconomic

policies are expected to continue supporting adtivity to help

smooth the adjustment of autput in overcapacity sectors.

Growth in commodity export for 2014 is estimated at 0.3
percent. Improved performance in some large EMDE exporter
including a more rapid bottoming out in the Russian Federation
and an easing in the pace of coniraction in Brazil and an
increase in commodity prices from their early-2014 lows offset
additional weakness in other exporters, most notably in Sub-
Saharan Alrica. Meanwhile, commedity imporls are estimated
to have grown 5.6 percent, reflecting resilient domestic
demand, low commodity prices, and generally accommodative
macroeconcemic policies,

EMDE growth is expected to accelerate to 4.2 percentin 2017
and fo an average of 4.7 percent in'2018-19, EMDEs are
forecast to contribute 1.6 percentage points to global growth in
2017, accounting for about 60 percent of global growth for the
first time since 2013, Within the broader group of EMDEs,
growth in low-income countries (LICs) is estimaled to hove
decelerated slightly to 4.7 percent in 201 6. Some oil and metal
exporters slowed sharply, as they continue 1o struggle fo adjust
to low commedity prices. In addition, @ number of |ICs faced
domestic headwinds, including droughts, political fensions,
and security challenges. However, many commodity-importing
LICs confinved o 'grow solidly. Edernal and domestfic
conditions should improve graduclly, with LICs growth
rebounding to 5.4 percent in 2017 and reaching 6.1 percent
by 2019,

Global trade is estimated to have grown by 2.2 percentin 2016
in volume terms, the slowest pace since 2009, and below the
2.4 growth rate of world GDP at market exchange rates. After
declining to about Y2 percent in 2015, trade growth in
emerging market and developing economies showad some
signs of recovery, rising to an estimated 2.2 percent in 2016.
This recovery was underpinned by stronger trade growth in
China and India as well as in Russia and the Commaonwealth of
Independent States, where the contraction in impers
moderated from the dramatic pace in 2015. Trade growth is
prejected to increase furtherin 2017-18, as a gradual recovery
in investment by commodity exporters boosts import growth. As



a result, global irade is projecied fo grow ot a rate of close 1o 4

percentin2017-18.
OVERVIEW OF INDIAN ECONOMY

The macro-econemic stability of the Indian economy improved
in the first half of the year 2016-17, weathering global
headwinds. Economic growth remained robust, current
account balance improved despite continuing sluggishness in
global demand, fiscal trends remained aftuned to the
consolidation plans and inflation remained broadly within the
carridor. Ecenomic growth was supported by good monsoon
rains and better crop production

As per the Estimates releosed by the Ceniral Statistics Office,
the economy is estimated to grow at 7.1 per centin 2016-17,
as compared to the growth of 7.6 per cent achieved in 2015-
16. The growth in agriculture, industry and services is estimated
at 4.1 per cent, 5.2 per cent and 8.8 per cent respectively in
2016-17 as opposed to 1.2 per cent, 7.4 per centand 8.9 per
cent respectively in 2015-16. Growth rate of industry sector
declined in 2016-17 mainly on account of contraction in
mining & quarrying and moderation of growth in
manufaciuring sector. It was the services sector, led by public
administragtion, defence and other services that resulted in the
overall GVA growih rate of 7.0 per cent in 2016-17. From the
demand angle, the expansion in govemmentfinal consumption
expenditure has been the major driver of growth.

The World Bank has also decelerated India's growth for 201 6-
17 fiscal to a "still robust" 7 percent from its previous estimate of
7.6 percent due to demonetisation, but asserted that India
would regain momentum in the following years with 7.6
percent and 7.8 percent growth.

The growth in fixed investment at constant prices declined from
3.9percentin2015-161o(-) 0.2 percentin2016-17.

The Eight Core Industries comprise nearly 38 percent of the
weight of items included in the Index of Indusirial Production
(IIF). The combined Index of Eight Core Industries was 5.0
percent higher in March 2017 compared to the index of March,
2016. lts cumulative growth during 2016-17 was 4.5 percent,
Coal production increased by 10.0 percent in March, 2017
over March, 2016, Crude Qil production increased by 0.9
percent in March, 2017 over March, 2014. Fertilizer
production (weight: 1.25 per cent) declined by G.8 percent in
March, 2017 over March, 2018. Steel production increased by
11.0 percent in March, 2017 over March, 20164. Electricity
generaticn increased by 5.9 percent in March, 2017 over

March, 2016.

In 2016-17, value of India's exports was US$ 274.64 billion as
against US$ 262.29 billion registering o positive growth of
4.71 percent over the previous year. Non-petrcleum and Non
Gems & Jewellery experts during 2014-17 were valued at US$

200.55 billien as compared to US$ 192.42 billion for the
correspending period in previous year, an increase of 4.2%.
Imperts for 20146-17 was US$ 380.36 billion as against US$
381.01billion registering a negative growth-of 0.17 per cent
over the last year. Oil imports during 2016-17 were valued at
US$ 86.45 billion which was 4.24 per cent higher than the oil
imports of US$ 82.94 billien in the corresponding previous
year. Non-oil imports during 2016-17 were valued at US$
293.90 billion which was 1.3% per cent lower than the level of
suchimports valued at US$ 298.06 hillionin 2015-16.

The trade deficit for 2016-17 was estimated ot JS$ 105.72
billion which was 10.95 precent lower than the deficit of US$
118.71 billion in 2015-16. Overall the trade balance has
improved.

According to Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion
{DIPP), the total FDI investments India received during 2016-17
rose 8 per cent year-on-year to US$ 60.08 billion, indicating
that government's effort to improve ease of doing business and
relaxation in FDI norms is yielding results. Data for 2016-17
indicates that the services sector attracted the highest FDI equity
inflow of US$ 8.69 billion, followed by telecommunications -
US$ 5.56 billion, and computer software and hardware - US$
3.65 blllion. Most recently, the total FDI equity inflows for the
month of March 2017 touched US$ 2.45 billion. During 2016-
17, India received the maximum FDI equity inflows from
Mauritius (US$ 15.73 billion), followed by Singapore {US$
8.71 billion), Japan (US$ 4.71 billion), Netherlands (US$ 3.37
billion), and USA (US$ 2.38 billion).

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Uncertainty surrounding global growth projections has
increased and risks continue to be filted to the downside. This
reflects the possibility of a prolenged period of heightened
policy uncertainty following recent electoral outcomes in key
major econcmies, mounting profectionist tendencies, and
potential financial market disruptions associated with sharp
changes in borrowing costs or exchange rate movements,
Weakening potential growth could further erode EMDES' ability
to absorb negative shocks. However, significant fiscal stimulus
in major econcmies in paricular, the United States could
support a more rapid recovery in global activity in the near term
than currently projected, and thus represents a substantial
upside risk to the outlook.

Baseline forecasts envisage that global growth will pick up from
2.3 percent in 2016 to 2.7 percent in 2017 While these
projecfions represent the latest of a series of downgrades over
recent forecast exercises, revisions are less pronounced than in
the past. There is, however, substantial uncertainty around
these Torecasts, which has been heightened by recent political
developments in parficular, electoral outcomes in the United
States and the United Kingdom.
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Policy uncertainty has increased notably, amid elections or
referendums in countries accounting for close to 50 percent of
global GDP in 2014 and more than 25 percent of GDP in
2017. In advanced economies, the cutcome of the Brexit vote
in the United Kingdom and of the elections in the United States
has led to heightened uncertainty about future pelicy direction,
particularly regarding trade, which could continue to intensify
in 2017. Rising within-country income inequality during the
period of rapid globalization, as well as stagnant real median
wages, has fuelled an intense debate obout the benefits of trade
liberalization and immigration in advanced economies.

EMDE regions with substantial numbers of commodity-
importing economies-East Asia and the Pacific, and South Asia
are projected to experience solid growth. In contrast, the
outlook for EMDE regions with large numbers of commodity
exporfers is mixed. Growth in Latin America and the Caribbean,
and in Europe and Central Asia, is expected to accelerate in
2017, mainly reflecting a bottoming out in activity in Brazil and
Russia.

The prospects for Indian economy for the year 2017-18 need to
be assessed in the light of emerging global and domestic
developments. Indications are that global economic growth is
gradually picking up. This augers well for Indian exports which
are highly responsive to the dynamics of global economic
activity. On the other hand, the increasing global prices of oil
and other key commodities may exercise an upward pressure
on the value of imports. Uncertainty on account of significant
external political developments, global interest rate behaviour
and capital flows pose potential downsides. Domestic demand
is expected to get a boost from accommodative monetary
policy and the unleashing of domestic trade and consumption
as the economy gets remonetised to the required levels. On
kalonce, and, in line with the projections for strengthening of
India's growth by multi-lateral institutions, the nominal growth
of the economy is expected to be 11.75 percent in the financial
year2017-18.

STC shall endeavour to make good use of every business
opportunity coming its way to contribute fo the projected
growth in India's exports and overall share in world trade.

STC's PERFORMANCE

The total turnover of the company declined from T10479 crore
in2015-161037752 crorein 2016-17. The decline inturnover
was mainly due to (i) non-renewal of contract for export of steel
plates/coils to Iran (i) lower allocation for import of urea by the
GOl due to higher indigenous production and lower demand,
and {iii) reduced import of gold attributable to large import of
dore barsinfo the country,

The performance of the company during the year 2016-17 vis-
a-vis the previous yearis summarized below:
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Crore)

2016-17 | 2015-16

TURNOVER

Exports 789 1111

Imports 5382 8735

Domestic 587 633
Grand Total 7752 10479
FINANCIALS

Profit Before Tax (-)148 23

Profit ARer Tax {-1166 18

Net Worth 897 1057

(incl. revaluation reserves)

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK
Exports

During the year, the Company's exports fell from 1,111 crore
in 2015-16103789 crore. The decline was mainly atiributable
to non-renewal of contract relating to exporls of steel
plates/coils to Iran, which fell from ¥1040 crore in 2015-16 1o
only¥102 crore during 201 6-17. However, during the year, the
company, for the first time exported steel rails worth 576 crore
to Iran agdinst an agreement entered into with Iranian Railways.

The Company also undertook exports of around 20,000 MTs of
rice valuing T4 1 crore to Egypt.

Besides obove, the Compony exported agro-chemicals
amounting to T24 crore to Iran and red sanders worth T46
crore mainly to China.

Imports

During the year 2016-17, the Company achieved an import
tumover of T&382 crore as against T8735 crore in the year
2015-16. The decline in import turnover was mainly due to
lower import of urea and bullion. Major highlights of
performance on importfront are as under:

Bullion

Bullien imports of the Company continued to be on decline due
to surge in import of gold dore bars into the country. Though
bullion continued to be the single largest item of import, its
turnaver decreased from 4,711 crore in 2015-16 to 34,272
crorein2016-17.

Urea

During the year, the Cempany was authorised by the Govt, of
India to import 13.64 MT of urea. The quantities allocated for
import were lower than in the previous year due to higher
indigenous production and lower demand. Accordingly, the
Compuny imported 14.06 lakh MT of urea vcluing 32048
crore during 2016-17 as against 20 lakh MT of urea
amounting to ¥3795 crore in the previous year.



Edible Qils

The Company imported and sold edible oils worth 53 crore
during the year 2016-17.

Domestic sales

The domestic sales of the company amounted to T&81 crore
and was the second best in past seven years.

Coal

The Company continued to undertake supplies of imported
coal to Bharat Oman Refineries Lid. (BORL) and sold coal worth
T46é crore during the year 2016-17 as against supplies worth
%215 crore made in 2015-16. During the year, the Company
also supplied a quantity of 7408 MTs of Coal valuing T4 crore
to M/s Malabar Cements Lid.

Pulses

The Company contracted o total quanfity of 25543 MTs of
pulses for supply to various state agencies viz. Tamil Nadu State
Civil Supplies. Corporation Ltd. (TNSCSC), Army Purchase
Organisation {APO), Kerala State Civil Supplies Corporation
Ltd.(KSCSCL), efc.

During the year, supply of pulses worth 210 crore were made
to TNSCSC compared to supplies worth ¥108 crore made
during the previcus year. Supplies to other stofe agencies
yielded a turnover of 42 crore.

Fertilizers

The Company continued to undertake distribution of fertilizers

to tobacco growers/ farmers in the states of Karnateko and
Andhra Pradesh. In 2016-17 also, STC supplied 26992 MT
{Previous year - 44,436 MT) of fertilizers to various tebocco
growers/farmers. The same yielded a turover of T75 crore
{previous year -¥99 crore) during the year.

Cardamom Auctions

The Company continued to conduct cardamom auctions under
licence obtcined from Spices Board. The operations involve
collection of cardamom directly from planters and auctioning
the pooled cardamom to the traders on e-auction platform at
Bodinayakanur, Tamil Nadu. During the year, the Company
conducted 49 auctions and sold 1238.41 MT of cardamom
which resulted in a turnover of 120 crore as aggainst T104
crore inthe previous year.

PROFITABILITY

The Company reported a net loss of 3166 crore during the year
2016-17 as against o net profit of 18 crore during the year
2015-14. The loss was mainly due to provisicns and write-offs
{net of write-back) of ¥144 crore made in respect of doubtful
debts as a measure of prudence.\

DISCLOSURES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR2016-17
® The stock of black mapte was 4765.104 MT as on

31.03.2017. The above import of black mapte was
undertaken under the price stabilization fund scheme of
Government of India under which the entire profit/loss on
the transaction wos on Govt. occount, As on
31.03.2017, the stock was valued at cost or realizable
value whichever is lower as per accounting policy of STC,
Since the entire loss/deficiency is to be reimbursed by the
Government, the realizable value of the inventory as on
the balance sheet was taken as equal to cost price.
Further, STC had received advonce of 42 crore from
Government of India for purchase of black mapte. The
import cost was well within the advance received.

®  An associate had kept in pledged to STC a quantity of
2682.07 MT of jute valuing approx. ¥7.52 crore against
the outstanding dues of ¥5.462 crore. STC has filed case
in the court against the associate for recovery of the
outstanding dues. The stock was physically verified by
Court appointed receiver on 04.04.2017 and the value
of stock found to be T45.48 lakhs. FIR has been lodged
by STC ogainst the associole and the matter is being
investigated by Police. Since the: physical verification
report was received after signing of the accounts of the
Kelkata Branch the same could not be incorporated inthe
Notes to accounts.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

STC has a sound system of internal controls which ensures
compliance with statutory requirements, regulations and
various pelicies and guidelines of the Company. Besides
Statutory Audit and Audit by the C&AG, regular and exhaustive
internal audits are cenducted through professional agencies in
close coordination with STC's Internal Audit Division to ensure
that a proper system of checks end balances is in place in the
Company to take care that all the assets are safeguarded and
protected against any possible loss and cll the transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported properly.

Internal Audit is conducted as per the Accounting Standards
and Rules/policies formulated by the Company from time fo
time. Annual Audit Programme is approved by the Audit
Committee of Direclors. The observations/recommendations
made by the auditing agencies are reporfed io Management
Audit Committee and the Audit Committee of Directors along
with a report on compliance of directions issued in the past. The
quarterly financial statements as also reports of statutory and
Government audit are reviewed by the Audit Committee of
Directors before these are submitted to the Board of Directors,

The Company has a well-defined Delegation of Pewers {DoP) in
place, which lays down the powers for different managerial
levels and Committees to facilitate faster decision making. The
systems and procedures laid down by the Company ensure
maximum transparency in all commercial deals. The varicus
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policies, procedures and guidelines are confinuously reviewed
and modified from time to time based on experience gained in
the past transactions so as to improve the effectiveness of the
systems of due diligence of associates and risk mitigction. A
risk management framework has been put in place with the
approval of Beard of Directors to assess the risk involved in o
trade proposal before itis approved.

The Company has a full-fledged Vigilance Division to oversee
that the guidelines of the Government and the
rules/procedures of the company are sirictly adhered
to/implemented in all matters. The Vigilance Division conducts
inspection of Branch Offices of the Company and makes
suggesticns fortaking corrective / preventive action.

WAY FORWARD

The overall performance of the Company has been under strain
due to a number of factors as mentioned elsewhere in this
repon. Forthe year 2017-18, the Company has set a turmover
target ofT1 1000 crore with a profit before tax of 15 crore.

Keeping in view o number of past fransactions leading to
defaults by business associates in making payment of STC's
dues, the Company has, as o deliberate measure, decided to
refrain from undertaking trade invelving STC's funds / banking
limits. As such, the Company shall lay greater focus on

developing business with central/state government
departments and their entities during the year 2017-18,

Besides above, the Company shall contfinue o make efferts to
develop business in existing areas of frade such as exports of
steel products, rice, agro.chemicals, red sanders; imports of
bullion, fertilizers, edible oils, pulses, instrumenis/equipment
and domestic sales of coal, fertilizers, pulses, cardamom, brass
scrap, efc.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements centained in this Annual Report may
constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of
applicable lows and regulations, These statements are based
on management's views and assumptions ot the fime
information waos prepared and involve known and unknown
risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results or
performance to differ materially from those expressed or
implied in such statements made in this Annucl Repon. The
Company expressly disclaims any obligation or undertaking to
release publicly any updates or revisions to any forward looking
statements contained herein to reflect any change in the
Company's expectations with regard thereto or any change in
events, conditions or circumstances on which any such
statements are based.
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Annexure-ll 1o Directors' Report

FORM NO. MGT - 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017
(Pursuant to Section $2(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

{vi)
{vii)

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN : L74899DL1956G0OI002674

Registration Date : 18.05.1956

Name of the Company . The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
Category/Sub-category of the Company : Government Company

Address of the Registered Office ond i Jowahar Vyopar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi - 110001
ContactDetails Tel.:011-23313177 / 011-23701006 Fax -' 01123701098

Email: cs@stclimited.co.in

Whether Listed Company : Yes
Nome, address, and contact details of . MCS Share Transfer Agents Ltd.
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents F-45, 1st Floor,

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-,

New Delhi - 110020

Tel.No. 91-11-41406149/50/51/52
Fox: 91-41709881
Website:www.mcsregistrars.com
e-mail:admin@mcsregistrars.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. No.| Name and description of the main products/services NIC code of the | % of total turnover
Product/service of the Company
Basic Precious metals like Gold and Silver 99611924 5511 %
Fertilizers 99611720 26.44 %
Steel Products 99611925 B8.75%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No.| Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/ | % of shares | Applicable
of the Company Associate held section
1. STCL Limited U85110KA1982G0I005013 Subsidiary 100% Section 2(87)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Shure Holding

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

% Change
during the
yeour

Promoters

Indian

Individual/HUF

Central Government

53999986

54000000

54000000

54000000

State Governments’

Bodies Corporate

Banks/F!

Any other

Foreign

Individual[NRI/
Foreign Individual

{b)

Bodies Corporate

()

Institutions

(d)

Qualified Foreign
Investor

Total share helding of
Promoter({A)

53999984

14

54000000

90.00

54000000

54000000

90.00

0.00

Public Shareholding

Institutions

Mutual Funds

16412

700

17112

0.02

0.03

0.01

{b)

Banks/F!

1372

1372

0.01

0.00

-0.01

Central Govt,

State Govt.(s)

Venture Capital
Funds

Insurance Companies

1149320

1149320

1.92

1.92

0.00

Flls

26249

26249

0.16

0.04

-0.11

Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

Others
Sub-total [B){1):-

1193353

11924052

2.10

1.99

-0.11

Non-Institutions

Bodies Com.

1141199

1141199

2.56

1.20

-0.66

Indian

{il

Overseas

{b)

Individuals

)

Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto T1 lakh

3430392

20802

3451194

510

575

(i)

Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of T1 lokh

1418465

141865

0.12

0.24
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Category of Shareholders | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year | o, Change
Demat | Physical Total | % of Total Demat | Physical Total | % of Total | during the
Shares Shares year
{c) | Others
Non Resident Indians 70089 0 70089 0.12 0.12 0.00
Oversecs Corporate
Bedies - - - - -
Foreign Nationals - - - - -
Clearing Members - - - - i
Trusts 1600 0 1600 0.00 0.00 0.co
Cooperative Society - - - - -
Foreign Bodies-DR - - - - -
Sub-total (B)({2):- 4785145 20802 4805947 7.%0 8.01 0.11
Total Public 5978498 21502 &000000 10.00 10.00 0.00
Share helding {B)={B)
{1}+(B}{2)
C. | Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs - - - - - -
Grand Total (A+B+C) | 59978484 21516 | 60000000 100.00 100.00 0.00
(ii) Share holding of Promoters
5l. | Shareholders' Name Share holding at the baginning of the year Share holding ot the end of the year % change in
No. No. of Shares % of tatal | % of Shares | No. of Shares % of total | % of Shares| share holding
Shares of the Pledged/ Shares of the Pledged/ during
company| ancumbered company | encumbered the year
to total shares to total shares
1. | President of India 5,39,99,986 20 0] 5,40,00,000 20 0 0
2. | Shri Khaleel Rahim 2* - ¥ - C 4]
3. | Shri-Manoj Mishra 2+ - 0 - 0 0
4. | Shri J.5. Deepak 2* - 0 - 0 0
5. | Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla 2* - 0 - 0 0
6. | Shri J.K. Dadoo 2* - 0 - 0 0
7. | Shri Rajiv Chopra 2* - 0 - 0 0
8. | Shri S.K. Sharma 2% - 0 - 0 0
Total 5,40,00,000 90 0| 5,40,00,000 90 4] 0

* These shares were held by Directors in their official capacity. They were not having any beneficial interest in these shares, beneficial interest
was with the President of India. These share are now transferred to the President of India.

{iii) Change in Promoters' Share holding (please specify, if there is no change):

$l. | President of Indic Share holding «t the- Cumulertive Share holding
No. begirming of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 5,40,00,000 %0 5,40,00,000 90
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during NA NA NA, NA
the yeor specifying there as ons for increase
Decrease (e.g. allotment / transter / bonus / NA NA NA NA
sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year [or on the date of separation, 5,40,00,000 90 5;40,00,000 g0
If separated.during the year)
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(iv) Share holding Pattern of top ten Share holders [other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl.
No.

For Each of the Top10 Share holders

Share holding ol
the beginning of the year

Cumvulative Share holding
during the year

No. of shares

"% of total
shares of
the company

Ne. of shares % of total
shares of
the company

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

At the beginning of the year

544790

0.91

544790 0.91

Datewise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/ Decrease [e.g.
allotment/tronster/bonus/sweat equity efc.)

NA

NA

NA NA

At the end of the year {or on the date of separation,
if separated during the year)

544790

0.91

544790 0.91

THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

At the beginning of the year

535000

0.89

535000 0.89

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
years specifying the reasons for increase/Decrease
{e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

NA

NA

NA NA

At the end of the year {or on the date of separation,
if separated during the year)

535000

0.89

535000. 0.89

JIMMY DADIBA COOPER

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease
{e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

Date Increasa/
Decrease

Reasons for Change

27-01-2017 1500 | Purchase

1500. 0

03-02-2017 70000 | Purchase

71500 0.12

At the end of the year {or on the date of separation,
if separated during the year)

71500

0.12

KARVY STOCK BROKING LTD (BSE)

At the beginning of the year

24000

0.04

Date wise Increase/Decraase n Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increcse/decrease
(e.q. cllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

Date Increaise/ | Reasons for Change

Decrease

31-12-2016 -4000 | Sale

20000 0.03

27-01-2017 14000 | Purchase

34000 0.06

10-03-2017 15000 | Purchase

49000 0.08

17-03-2017 -7000 | Sale

42000 0.07

At the end of the year {or on the date of separation,
if separated during the year)

42000

0.07

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

At the beginning of the year

40936

0.07

40936 0.07

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/Decrease
{e.q. cllotment/ransfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

NA

NA

NA NA

At the end of the year {or on the date of separation,
if separated during the year)

40936

0.07

40936 0.07
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$l. | For Each of the Top10 Share holders Share holding ot Cumulative Share holding
No. the beginning of the year during the yeoar
No. of shares % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
§. | SVS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.q. cllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
Date Increase/ | Reasons for Change
Decrease
15-04.2016 300 | Purchase 300 0.00
24-06-2016 2200 | Purchase 2500 0.00
30-06-2016 -2200 | Scle 300 0.00
08-07-2014 1794 | Purchase 2094 0.00
15-07.2016 -14694 | Sale 400 0.00
04-11-2014 -150 | Sele 250 0.00
31-12-2016 7104 | Purchase 7354 0.01
06-01-2017 6774 | Sale 580 0.00
03-02-2017 29420 | Purchase 30000 0.05
10-02-2017 10000 | Purchase 40000 0.07
At the end of the year {or on the date of separation, 40000 0.07
if separated during the year)
7. | SUNDER SESHAN KALPATHI
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
{e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity efc.)
Date Increase/  Reasons for Change
Decrease
27-01-2017 38000 Purchase 38000 0.06
03-02-2017 600  Purchase 38600 0.04
At the end of the vear {or on the date of separation, 38600 0.06
if separated during the year)
8. | PRAVEENCHAND NAHAR
At the beginning of the year 33100 0.06 33100 0.06
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/Decrease NA NA NA NA
(2.9. cllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
At the ‘end of the year {or on the date of separation, 33100 0.06 33100 0.06
if separated during the year)
9. | THE OMNISCIENT SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reascns for increcse/decrease
{e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
Date Increcise/ | Reasons for Change
Decrease
27-01-2017 300 | Purchase 300 0
03-02-2017 6557 | Purchase 6857 0.01
10-02-2017 -102 | Scle 6755 0.01
17-02.2017 15280 | Purchase 22035 0.04
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$l. | For Each of the Top10 Share holders Share holding ot Cumulative Share holding
No. the beginning of the year during the yeoar
No. of shares % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
Date Increase/  Reasoris for Change
Decrease
24-02-2017 -360 | Scle 21675 0.04
17-03-2017 7830 | Purchase 29505 0.05
24.03-2017 -45 | Sale 22460 0.05
31-03-2017 -360 | Scle 29100 0.05
At the end of the year {or on the date of separation, 29100 0.05
if separated during the year)
10. | NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD'
At the beginning of the year 28594 0.05 28594 0.05
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/Decrease NA NA NA NA
{e.g. ollotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year {or on the date of separation, 28594 0.05 28594 0.05
if separated during the year)
11. | HEM SECURITIES LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 25082 0.04
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share halding during the
year specifying the reasons for increcse/decrease
{e.q. cllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
Date Increaise/ | Reasons for Change
Decrease
08-04-2014 3231 | Purchase 28313 0.05
15-04-2016 2100 | Purchase 30413 0.05
22-04-2016 -550 | Sale 29863. 0.05
29-04-2014 -300 | Sale 29563 0.05
06-05-2016 1271 | Purchase 30834 0.05
13-05-201¢6 1350 | Purchase 32184 0.05
20-05-2016 -1101 | Scle 31083 0.05
27-05-2014 4575 | Purchase 35458 0.06
03-06-2016 8375 | Purchase 44033 0.07
10-06-2016 1715 | Pirchase 45748 0.08
17-06-2016 266 | Purchase 46014 0.08
24-05-2016 -25432 | Saole: 20582 0.03
30-06-2014 1730 | Purchase 22312 0.04
01-07-2016 -835 | Sale 21477 0.04
08-07-2016 6646 | Purchase 28123 0.05
15-07-2016 3450 | Purchase 31573 0.05
22-07-2016 1525 | Purchase 33098 0.06
29-07-2014 -1807 | Scle 31291 0.05
05-08-2016 -394 | Sale 30897 0.05
12-08-201¢6 70 | Purchase 30967 0.05
19-08-2016 -2300 | Scle 28667 0.05
26-08-2016 -1600 | Scle 27067 0.05
02-09-2014 '3126 | Purchase 30193. 0.05
09-09-2016 500 | Purchase 30693 0.05
16-09-2016 -2638 | Scle 28055 0.05
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$l. | For Each of the Top10 Share holders Share holding ot Cumulative Share holding
No. the beginning of the year during the yeoar
No. of shares ‘% of total | No, of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
Date Increase/ | Reasoris for Change
Decrease
23-09-2016 3509 | Purchase 31564 0.05
30-09-2016 -52864 | Sale 26278, 0.04
07-10-2016 -1998 | Sale 24280 0.04
14-10-2014 1472 | Purchase 25752 0.04
21-10-2016 206 | Purchase 25958 0.04
28-10-2014 1004 | Purchase 26962 0.04
04-11.2016 1045 | Purchase 28007 0.05
11-11-2014 1015 | Purchase 29022 0.05
18-11-2016 855 | Purchase 29877 0.05
25-11-2016 -190 | Sale 29487 0.05
02-12-20146 440 | Purchase 30127 0.05
09-12-2016 -805 | Sale 29322 0.05
16-12-2014 -2745 | Sale 26577 0.04
23-12-2016 -6151 | Sale 20426 0.03
31-12-2016 -16412 | Sale 4014 0.01
06-01-2017 875 | Purchase 4889 0.01
13-01-2017 574 | Purchase 5463 0.01
20-01-2017 2116 | Purchase 7579 0.01
27-01-2017 -176 | Sale 7403 0.01
03-02-2017 14920 | Purchase 22323 0.04
10-02-2017 -1320 | Scle 21003 0.04
17-02-2017 -500 | Sale 20503. 0.03
24.02.2017 -275 | Sdle 20228 0.03
28-02-2017 50 | Purchase 20278 0.03
03-03-2017 300 | Purchase 20578. 0.03
10-03-2017 540 | Piurchase 21118 0.04
17-03-2017 1625 | Purchase 22743 0.04
24-03-2017 -2037 | Sale 20706 0.03
31-03-2017 -2631 | Scle 18075 0.03
At the end of the year {or on the date of separation, 18075 0.03
if separated during the year)
12. | SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT. LTD.
At the beginning of the year 23284 0.04
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reascns for increase/decrease
{e.g. cllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
Date Increase/ | Reasons for Change
Decrease
08-04-2016 -525 | Sale 22759 0.04
15-04-2016 -125 | Sale 22634 0.04
22-04-2016 -4053 | Sole 18581 0.03
29-04-2016 -169 | Sale 18412 0.03
06-05-2016 577 | Purchase 18989 0.03
13-05-2016 -451 | Scle 18538 0.03
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$l. | For Each of the Top10 Share holders Share holding ot Cumulative Share holding
No. the beginning of the year during the yeor

No. of shares ‘% of total | No, of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company

Date Increase/ | Reasoris for Change

Decrease

20-05-2014 -83 | Scle 18455 0.03
27-05-2016 518 | Purchase 18973 0.03
03-06-2016 60 | Pirchase 12033 0.03
10-04-2016 -435 | Sale 18598 0.03
17-06-2016 -704 | Sale 17894 0.03
24-06-2014 400 | Purchase 18294 0.03
30-06-2016 -1281 | Sale 17013 0.03
01-07-2016 35 | Purchose 17048 0.03
08-07-2014 626 | Purchase 17674 0.03
15-07-2016 -344 | Sale 17330 0.03
22-07-2016 1160 | Purchase 18490 0.03
29-07.2016 211 | Sale 18279 0.03
05-08-2014 1748 | Purchase 20027 0.03
12-08-2016 195 | Purchase 20222 0.03
19-08-2016 -1956 | Sale 182466 0.03
26-08-2016 124 | Purchase 18390 0.03
02-09-2016 542 | Purchase 18932 0.03
09-09-2014 -708 | Sale 18224 0.03
16-09-2016 -2223 | Sale 16001 0.03
23-09-2016 -245 | Sale 16756 0.03
30-09-2014 -1955 | Sale 13801 0.02
07-10-2014 1796 | Purchase 15597 0.03
14-10-2016 -594 | Sale 15003 0.03
21-10-2014 618 | Purchase 15621 0.03
28-10-2016 -2849 | Sole 12772 0.02
04-11-2016 855 | Purchase 13627 0.02
11-11-2014 1575 | Purchase 15202 0.03
18-11-2016 -7193 | Sale 8009 0.01
25-11.201¢6 -98 [ Sale 7911 0.01
02-12-2014 -1350 | Scle 6561 .01
09-12-2016 -727 | Sale 5834 C.01
16-12-2016 614 | Purchase 6448 0.01
23-12.2016 174 | Purchase 6622 0.01
31-12-20146 -2476 | Sale 4144 0.0
06-01-2017 -394 | Sale 3752 0.01
13-01-2017 3771 | Purchase 7523 0.01
20-01-2017 542 | Purchase 80465 c.01
27-01.2017 1713 | Purchase 778 0.02
03-02-2017 2657 | Purchose 12435 0.02
10-02-2017 2312 | Purchase 14747 0.02
17-02-2017 -1703 | Sole 13044 0.02
24-.02.2017 389 | Purchase 13433. 0.02
03-03-2017 -1154 | Sale 12279 0.02
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Sl. | For Each of the Top10 Share holders Share holding ot Cumulative Share holding
No., the beginning of the year during the yeoar
No. of shares % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
Date Increase/ | Reasoris for Change
Decrease
10-03-2017 1099 | Purchase 13378 0.02
17-03-2017 -1378 | Sale 12000 0.02
24.03-2017 -1641 | Scle 10359 0.02
31-03-2017 -519 | Scle 2840 0.02
At the end of the year {or on the date of separation, if 9840 0.02
separated during the year
13.| JM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 303464 0.51
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
{e.g. ollotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
Date Increase/ | Reasons for Change
Decreass
13-05-2016 -65006 | Seola 238658 0.4
20-05-2016 -27430 | Sacle 211228 0.35
30-06-2016 -210983 | Sale 245 0
04-11-2014 375 | Purchase 620 0
18-11.2016 464 | Purchase 1084 0
25-11.2014 5346 | Purchase 1620 0
02-12-2014 4380 | Purchase 6000 0.01
09-12-2016 -2073 | Sale 3927 0.01
16-12-2014 4164 | Purchase 8091 0.01
31-12-2016 -2092 | Sale 5999 0.01
06-01-2017 -1584 | Sale 4415 0.01
13-01-2017 3109 | Purchase 7524 0.01
20-01-2017 -7500 | Scle 24 0
27-01-2017 6000 | Purchase 6024 0.01
03-02-2017 -5409 | Sale 615 0
10-02-2017 6803 | Purchase 7418 0.01
17-02-2017 -5303 | Scle 2115 0
24-02-2017 6697 | Purchase 8812 0.01
03-03-2017 -6690 | Sale 2122 0
10-03-2017 4 | Purchase 2124 0
17-03-2017 3 | Pirchase 2129 0
24-03-2017 529 | Purchass 2658 0
31-03-2017 3043 | Purchase 5701 0.01
At the end of the year [or on the date of separation, 5701 0.07

if separated during the year)
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Sl. | For Each of the Top10 Share holders Share holding at Cumulative Share holding
No., the beginning of the year during the yeoar
No. of shares % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
14. | RAVIRA] DEVELOPERS LTD.
At the beginning of the year 38960 0.06
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.q. cllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
Date Increase/ | Reasons for Change
Decrease
22-04.2016 -32900 | Sele 6060 0.01
13-05-201¢6 6383 | Purchase 12443 0.02
20-05-2016 -15 | Scle 12428 0.02
03-06-2014 -5000 | Scle 7428 0.01
17-06-2016 -4240 | Sale 3188 0.01
29.07.2014 1812 | Purchase 5000 0.01
20-01-2017 -2000 | Scle 3000 0.01
17-02.2017 -1303 | Sale 1697 0
24-02-.2017 -1697 | Sale C 0
At the end of the year {or on the date of separation, 0 0
if separated during the year)
{V) Share holding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
$l. | For Each of the Directors and KMP Share holding at Cumwulative Share holding
No. the beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
1. | Shri Khaleel Rahim, Chairman and Managing Director
At the beginning of the year 2 0 2 o]
Date wise Increase/Decreass in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat Equity efc.)
25-10-2016 : Transfer -2 0 0 c
At the end of the year 0 0 0 o
2. | Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, Director
At the beginning of the year 2 0 2 o]
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the recsons for increase/decrease
{e.g. allotment/transfer/banus/sweat Equity etc.)
25-10-2016: Transfer -2 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 o
3. | Shri J.K. Dadeo, Director
At the beginning of the year 2 0 2 ¢
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the recsons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/bonus/sweat Equity efe.)
25-10-2016: Transfer -2 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 o
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sl.

No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP

the beginning of the year

Cumulative Share holding
during the year

Share holding at

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the company

No. of shares % of total
shares of
the company

Shri Rajiv Chapra, Director (Marketing)

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specilying the reasons for increase/decrecse

(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat Equity etc.)

25-10-2016:; Transfer

At the end of the year

Shri 8.K. Sharma, Diractor {Personnel)

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the recsons for increase/decrecse

(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat Equity etc.)

25-10-2016:; Tronsfer

At the end of the year

6J

Shri ] § Deepak, Director

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for Increase/decrease

{e.g. allotment/transfer/ bonus/sweat Equity etfc.}
14-04-2016: Transfer

At the end of the year

Shri Manoj Mishra, Director {Finance)

At the beginning ef the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasens for increass/ decrease

le.g. allotment/transfer/ bonus/sweat Equity etc.)
16-04-2016: Transfer

At the end of the yeor

Shri G. Ravichandran, Director (Finance)

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat Equity etc.)

16-04-2016: Transfer

25-10-2016 : Transfer

NN
oo
o N
oo

At the end of the year

Shri PK. Das, Direcior (Marketing)

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/decrease

(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat Equity etc.)

16-04-2016: Transfer

25-10-2014: Transfer

RN
oo
o N
=Y=)

At the-end of the yeor

10.

Ms. Kanchan Tripathi, Company Secretary

At the beginning of the year

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat Equity etc.)

Nil Nil Nil Nil

At the end of the year

Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Sl. | For Each of the Direclors and KMP Share holding at Cumulative Share holding
No. the beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total | No, of shares % of total
shares of shares of
the company the company
11. | Ms. Rity Arora, Company Secretary
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
specifying the recsons for increase/ decrease
le.g. allotment/transfer/ bonus/sweat Equity etc.)
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
V. INDEBTEDNESS
In debtedness of the Company including interest autstanding/accrued but not due for payment (Amountin)
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year Securad Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
i} Principal Amount 14,39,43,53,262 23,618 14,39,43,76,880
i) Interest due but not paid 44 ,62,07,358 - 44,462,07,358
i) Interest accrued bul not due 1,61,69,073 - 1,61,69,073
Tofal{i+ii+iii} 14,85,67,29,693 23,618 - 14,85,67,29,693
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
» Addition 2,33,05,66,198 - 2,33,05,66,198
¢ Reduction - f1,675) f1,675)
Net Change (+) 2,33,05,66,198 (1,675) .| 2,33,05,64,523
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 16,67 ,06,86,302 21,943 - | 16,670,708,245
i) Interest due but not paid 50,34,68:473 - - 503,668,673
iii} Interest accrued bul not due 1,29,40,916 12,940,916
Total {i+ii+iii) 17,18,72,95,891 21,943 -| 17,18,73,17,834
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V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Monaging Direclor, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager;

Narme of MD/WTD/Manager
Sl. | Particulars of Shri Shri Rajiv Shri 5.K. ‘Shri G. Shri PK. Shri 5.K. Total
Neo.| Remuneration Khaleel Chopra Sharma | Ravichandran Das Gupia

Rahim

1. | Gross solary

{a) | Salary as per provision 23,22,454| 29,28,750| 27,920,894 2.39,558 | 31,23,227| 30,112,740 | 151,17,623
scentained insection7(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) |Value of perquisites u/s 3,57,163 1,27,469 1,47,976 3,64,889| 1,02,770 75,900 | 11,76,167
17{2} Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) | Profits in lieu of salary under - - - - -
section17(3) Income-tax Act,

1961
Stock Opticn NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Sweat Equity NA NA, NA NA NA NA NA
Commission
- as % of profit NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
- others, specify...

5. | Cthers, please specify 3,19,236 4,52,292 4,31,005 0,647 | 417,266 2,117,523 | 19,28,969
PF, Pension
Provisions 4,256,168 7,71,090 3,83,944 -| 10,05,030| 3,80,042 | 29,66,274
Total {A} 34,25,021 42,79,601 37,53,819 13,96,094 | 46,48,293| 36,85,205 | 211,89,033
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Dr. N. Dr. K. Shri Shri Dr. Shri Ms. Shri Total
Ne. Sundarad | Rangara Sunil Arvind | Amitabh M.L. | Bharathi | Bharaisinh Amount
-evan -jon Trivedi Gupia| Rajan | Pareek | Magdum Purmar
1. | Independent Directors
» Fee for aftending 1,60,000|1,80,000 |1,60,000| 1,40,000| 20,000 | 20,000 -1 6,80,000
board/committee meetings
» Commission
Total {1} 1,60,00011,80,000 | 1,60,000| 1,40,000| 20,000 | 20,000 -|  4,80,000
2. | Other Non-Executive Directors
» Fge for attending
board/commitiee meetings
s Commission - - - - - . . R
Total(2) - - - - - . . -
Total (B}=(1+2) 1,60,000 ( 1,80,000 | 1,60,000| 1,40,000( 20,000 | 20,000 - - 6,80,000
3. | Total Managerial 2,18,69,033
Remuneration (A+B)’
Cverall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

$l. | Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Kanchan Tripathi
Company Secretary

Ms. Ritu Aroro
Company Secretary

Total

1. | Gross salary

{0) | Salary as per provisions contained in section17{1}
of the Income-tax Act, 12481

5,15,446

11,61,389

16,76,835

{b) | Value of perquisites u/s 17({2) Income-tax Act, 1961

1,18,2%98

22,371

1,40,669

{c) | Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3}
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4, | Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify. ..

5. | Cthers, pleases pecify
- PF & Pension

88,515

1,79,691

2,68,206

Total

7,22,25%9

13,63,451

20,85,710

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of the
Companies Act

Type

Description

Briaf

Details of Penalfy/
Punishment/
Compounding of offanses

Authoerity
(RD/NCLT/
Court}

Appeal made,
if any
[give details)

A. Company

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NOT APPLICABLE

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishrment

Compeounding

NOT APPLICABLE

C. Other Officers in default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NQOT APPLICABLE
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Annexure-ill 1o Directors' Report

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES: 2016-17

1. A brief outline of the company's C5R policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link o the CSR policy and projects or programs.

The Company believes that creation and maximization of value for stakeholders are paramount so that it generates prefit in
long-term. C3R & Sustainability activities have been part of the business practice of the Company since 2010. After notification
of the Companies Act, 2013, STC has developed its own CSR & Sustainability Policy, which was enacted from the year 2013-14.
The policy is a comprehensive guideline to contribute to inclusive growth and equitable development of marginalized and
underprivileged sections/communities, within the brocd geographical area in which STC has business activities.

STC is having two tier structures of monitoring of CSR activities/projects namely:
i. Board Level Committes on CSR headed by an Independent Director
ii. Below Board Level Committee on CSR headed by the Nodal Officer

Nodal Cfficer and CSR Team are having overall responsibilities to carry out micro planning, implementation and monitering of
CSR activities implemented in the field.

Overview of projects/programs proposed to be undertaken during the FY 2017-18

To execute CSR activities, funds are allocated on the basis of avarage net profit earned in the last three financial years. The
Company's net profit of last three years was 31 crore [FY 2014-15), 23 crore (FY 15-16) and [-) 148 crore (FY 2014-17).
Since there is an average net loss of ¥31crore for the last three years, the Company is not mandated to cllocate CSR Funds for
the financial year 2017-18. However, balance amount 6fX15 lakh accrued from various projects completed in previous years is
carrying forward to the financial year 2017-18. This fund is allocated for the new projects implementing in the areas of
Sanitation, Emergency Needs and Capacity Building.

The CSR Policy of the company is placed on Company's website: www.stclimited.co.in
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, STC has constituted CSR Committee at Board Level headed by Independent
Director. As on 31.03.201 7, the CSR Committee consist the following members:

¢ Shri. Sunil H. Trivedi - Chairperson
¢ ShriSanjeevK.Sharma - Member
* Dr.N.Sundaradevan - Member
+ Dr. K. Rangarajan - Member
* ShriArvind Gupta - Member

(SR Committee also comprises Director (Finance) as a Member.
3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years

For the purpose of oscertaining the CSR Budget "average net profit' was calculoted under the provisions of Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The net profit of last three preceding financial years 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 was {-) T492
crore, 31 Crore and ¥23 crore respectively. Thus, there was an average net loss of 146 crore for the lost three financial years.
4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in item 3 above)
Since there was an average net loss of T146 crore for the last three financial years, no CSR Budget was prescribed for the
financial year2016-17.
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year
a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year
There was an average net loss of 144 crore during the FY 2015-16; the Company was not mandated 1o allocate CSR
fundsiorthe financial year 2016-17. However, an amount of ¥22.47 lakh was carried forward from the previous financial
year 2015-16, out of which an amount of ¥7.36 lakh was spent fowards the on-going projects during the financial year
2016-17.
b. Amount unspent, if any;

As on 31.03.2017, there was a balance amount of ¥15.11 lakh, accrued from completed projects implemented in the
previous financial years. As Company is committed towards social responsibilities, CSR Committee of the Board of
Directors has been approved to utilise this balance amount towards Swachh Bharat Kosh, Emergency Needs and Capacity
Building Pregram during the financial year 2017-18.

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 029



¢. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below

S. | CSR Project or Sector in | Projects | Amount | Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount Spent:
No.| activity idenfified | which the | and Outlay | the projects or expenditure | Direct or through
project Location | R In programs Sub heads: | upto the implementing
is covered Lakh) (1) Direct Expenditure | reporting | agency
on project or program | period
[2) Overheads ¥ In Lakh)
R In lakh)
1. | Preservation of Promction | Jantar 7.00 Direct: 7.00 7.00 Through
monument/ heritage-| of art/ Mantar, Overheads: Nil Archeclogical
Conservation of Jai | culture/ New Delhi Survey of India,
Prakash Yantra at heritage New Delhi &
Jantar Mantar, National Culture
New Delhi Fund, Delhi
2 Construction of Health & | Prem Beri | 0.36 Direct: Q.36 *0.36 Through Sulabh
Toilet Complex Sanitation | Pul, Overheads: Nil International Secial
Shalimar Service
Bagh, Crganisation
New Delhi

Total 7.36 7.36

*Completion Cost of the Project
6. Reasons for not spending the CSR Fund for the financial year 2016-17

The Company was not mandated to allocate CSR funds for the financial year 2016-17 in view of an average net loss of Rs. 146
crore for the last three years.

7. Responsibility statement on CSR Commitiee

It is hereby confirmed that the implementation and menitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of
the Company.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{Sanjeev K. Sharma) {Sunil H. Trivedi) {Rajiv Chopra)
Director (Persennel) & Chairman {CSR Committee) Director (Marketing) &
Addl. Charge Director (Finance) DIN: 01670280 Addl. Charge Chairman'& Managing Director
DIN: 06942536 DIN : 06466326

Date: 30.08.2017
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure-1V ta Direcfors' Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

Corporate Governance is essentially an ethos which guides and directs the management of a Cempany in handling its affairs in the
best interest of all the stakeholders and promotes faimess, transparency and integrity.

SEBI {Listing. Obligotions & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [SEBI (LODR)] deals with Corporate Governance
requirements, Also the Department of Public Enterprises {DPE) of the Government of Indic has issued Guidelines on Corporate
Governance which are opplicable fo oll Ceniral Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) so os te achieve the highest standards of faimess,
transparency, trust, integrity, responsibility and accountability with a strong emphasis on ethical and professional conduct,

STC believes that Corporate Govemnance is not a mere legal compliance but rather a prerequisite to maximize value for all
stakeholders. It strives to adopt such corporate practices that are based on transparency and proper disclosures and ensure
accountability of the persons in key positions thereby benefiting investors, customers, creditors, employees and the society at large.

As a first step fowards Corporate Governance, the Company has laid down desirable codes and policies such as Code of Conduct
for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel, Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, Whistle Blower Policy,
Anti-Fraud Policy, Web Archival Policy, Policy on preservation of documents, Policy on Materiality of Related Perty Transactions and
dealings with Related Porty Transactions, Policy for determination of materiality of evenis & Information and their disclosure and
Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries eic. The policies are displayed on the website of the Company www.giclimited.co.in
under Investor Desk.

The internal control systems and their adequacy is overseen by the Audit Committee so as to bring transparency in decision making.
Aconsolidated compliance report on all laws applicable to the Company is periodically put up to the Board.

The Company adheres to good corporate practices and constantly strives to improve the same.,

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1 The Company is managed by the Board of Directers, which formulates strategies and policies, oversees their
implementation and also reviews Company performance periodically. Board of Directors is of core of the Company's
corporate governance prachices and oversees how the management serves and protects the long ferm inferest of the
stokeholders.

1.2 Composition
STC being a Government Company, all its Directors are appointed by the President of India, through the Minisiry of
Commerce & Industry. Articles of Association of the Company stipulate that the number of Directors shall not be less
than four and more than sixteen. As on 31st March, 2017, there were Fifteen (15) Directors on the Board comprising,
Five {5) whole fime Functional Directors including Shri Khaleel Rahim, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company,
who has been placed under suspension pursuant o order dated 18.11.2016 of the Ministry of Commerce & Indusiry,
Two (2) pari-time official Direciors, who are the Government nominees and Eight (8) part-fime non official Directors
(Independent Directors). Consequent upon suspension of Shri Khaleel Rahim, Shri Rajiv Chopra, Director (Marketing)
has been entrusted with the additional charge of CMD w.e f. 28.11.2016 by Orders of the Govemnment of India,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry. All the Directors except CMD and Independent Directors are liable to retire by
rotation. At least one third of such Directors retire every year and if eligible, qualify for reappointment.

Apart frem CMD and Functional Directors, who receive directors' remuneration, other Directors of the Board do not
have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoters or its subsidiary, which in
judgment of the Board may affect independence of Directors.

1.3 Board Meetings
The meetings of the Board are generally held ot the registered office of the Company and are cenvened by giving
appropriate advance netice after approval of the Chairman of the Board. The Board of STC meets regularly at least
once in a quarter. The meetings of the Board are conducted as per a structured agenda and members of the Board have
complete access to all infoermation of the Company and are alse free to recommend inclusion of any subject matter in
the agenda for discussicn. Detailed agenda containing the management reports and other explanatory statements are
circulated in advance amongst the members of the Board for facilitating meaningful, informed and focussed decisions
at the meetings. Where it is not practicable to circulate any document or the agenda note for a particular item of
business, the same is tabled with the approval of Chairman and majority of the Board members, Senicr officials are
called to provide additional inputs to the items being discussed by the Board, as and when necessary,

1.3.1 Attendance:
The details of the Directors with regard 1o their category, directorship in cther companies, membership / chairmanship
in committees of the boards of cther companies as well as attendance at Board Meetings/ Annual General Meeting
during 2016-17 are as follows:
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No. of Board
Meetings
attended

No. of Board
Meetings
held during

Whether
aftencded
last AGM

Ason 31.03.2017
Ne. of Directorships
inother Public

Memberships/
Chairmanshipin
Commitiees of the

Name & Designation

the tenure

heldon
29.09.2015

Limited Companies

Boards of other
compdnies

Functional Directors

Shri Khaleel Rahim*
Chairman and Managing Director

6#

b6#

Yes

Nil

Nil

Shri Rajiv Chopra

Diractor {Marketing)

{with additional charge of CMD w.e.f
28.11.2016}

7#

T#

Yes

Nil

Shri $.K. Sharma
Director {Personnel)

[with additional charge of Director
(Finance] w.e.f. 31.10.2014]

7#

7#

Yes

Nil

Nil

Shri G. Ravichandran
Director {Finance) (upto 24.08.2016)

3#

3#

NA

Nil

Nil

Shri B K. Das
Director (Marketing)

7#

5#

Yes

Nil

Nil

Shri 5.K. Gupta
Director (Marketing)
fwef 27.04.2016)

7#

T#

Yes

Nil

Nil

Part-time official Directors - Governme

nt Noeminee

Shri J. K. Dadoo
Additional Secretary and
Financial Adviser, DoC

7#

5#

No

Shri A.K. Bhalle
Additional Secretary,
DoC (upte 02.11.2016)

5#

4%

No

NA

NA

Dr. Inder Jit Singh
Additional Secretary, DoC
fw.e.f. 10.11.2016)

NA

Nil

Part-time non-official Directors - Indep

endent Directo

Dr. N Sundaradevan,
Independent Director
(w.e.F. 03.08.2016)

5

Yes

Dr. K Rangarajan,
Independent Director
(w.e.f.03.08.2016)

No

Nil

Nil

Shri Sunil Trivedi,
Independent Directer
(w.e.l. 03.08.2016)

Yes

Nil

Nil

Shri Arvind Gupta,
Independent Director
(w.e.f.03.08.2016)

Yes

Nil

Nil

Dr. Amitabh Rajan,
Independent Director
(w.e.f 14.02.2017)

NA

Nil

Nil

Shri Mohan Lal Pareek
Independent Director

(w.e.f14.02.2017)

NA

Nil

Ms. Bharathi Magdum
Independent Director
(w.e.f.24.03.2017)

Nil

Nil

NA

Nil

Nil

Shri Bharatsinh Parmar
Independent Director

(w.e.l. 31.03.2017)

Nil

N1l

NA

Nil

Nil
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*Shri Khaleel Rahim, Chairman & Managing Direcor of the Company, has been placed under suspension pursuant to order dated

18.11.20146 of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry.

# Forthe purpose of attendance, 605th Boord Meetfing & 605th {Adjourned) Board Mesting held on 26.05.2016 and 28.05.2016

respectively, are considered as two meetings.

Notes:

{} The Company being o Govemment Company, all Directers ore appointed by the President of India.

(i) Directors are not per se related to each other.

i} Directors do nol have ony pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Company except receipt of remunaration by CMD
and fundhional directors from the Company.

fiv] The Directorships/Committee Membership are based on the latest disclosures received.

v} Only Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relotionship Committee of public limited
companies are taken into account.

{vi] None of the Directors is a member of more than 10 Committees or Chairman of more than 5 Committees, across all the
Companies in which he/she is a Director.

(vii) Ms Bharathi Magdum, Independent Director hos attended cne Meeting as special invitee held on 14.02.2017.

1.3.2 Details of Board Meetings

1.4

During the finoncial year 2016-17, Six {6) meetings of the Board were held, the details of which are as below:

5r. No. Meeting No. Date of Board Meeting
1. 605 26.05.2016 adjourned on 28.05.2016
2. 606 11.08.2014
3. 607 15.09.2016
4, 608 29.09.2014
5. 609 10.11.2016
6. 610. 14.02.2017

The maximum irterval between any two Board meetings did not exceed 120 days.

Changes in the Board of Directors

Since the last Annual General Meeting, Minisiry of Commerce & Indusiry, Department of Commerce (DoC) vide its
Office Order dated November 02, 2016 appointed Dr. Inder Jit Singh {holding DIN 0272107 3), Additional Secretary,
Bepartment of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, as Parttime Official Director of STC who was appointed
as an Additional Director on the Board of STC w.e.£.10.11.2016.

Subsequently, the President of India, through Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of Commerce vide its
Office Order no. 14/13/97- FT(ST) Division dated 27th lanuary, 2017 appointed Dr. Amitabh Rajan (holding DIN
05299866), Shri Mohan Lal Pareek {holding DIN 00027693),. Smt. Bharathi Magdum (holding DIN 07775091}
and Shri Bharatsinh Prabhatsinh Parmar (holding DIN 07781550}, as a part-time non-official Director on the Beard of
the Corporation for a period of three years from the date of issue of order or until further order whicheveris earlier.

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. Amitabh Rajon and Shri Mohan Lal Pareek have been oppointed as
Independent (Additional) Directors on Board of STC with effect from 14.02.2017 whereas Smt. Bharathi Magdum and
Shri Bharatsinh Prabhetsinh Parmar, have been oppointed os  Independent (Addifional) Directors w.e.f. 24.03.2017
and 31.03.2017 respectively.

As per Section 149, 161 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, these Additional Directors will
hold office up to the next Annual General Meeting [AGM) of the Company and will be regularized as Directors at the
ensuing AGM.

The Board welcomes dll the new Directers and hopes that the Company shall immensely bengfit from their rich and
varies experience.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Jitendra Kumar Dadoo {holding DIN
02481702), AS&FA, DoC and Shri Rajiv Chepra {holding DIN 06466326), Director (Marketing) with additional
charge of CMD, would retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment,

Shri Ajoy Kumar Bhallg, {helding DIN 03151465) Additional Secretary, DoC, who wos appointed os Director w.e.f.
28.09.2015 ceased to be Director with effect from November 02, 2016 pursuant to office order No. 11/36/2001, FT
(M&C} Division dated November 02, 2016 issued by the Government of India, Minisiry of Commerce & Industry,
Department of Commerce.

The Board appreciated the efforts and valuable contribution put in and guidance provided by Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla
during his ferure as Member of the Board and Chairman of Stakeholders Relationship Committee of STC.

Shri Khaleel Rohim (holding DIN 02455606), Chairman & Managing Director of the Company has been placed under
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suspensicn pursuantto Order dated 18.11.2014 of Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of Commerce and Shri
Rajiv Chopra, Director (Marketing) has been given additional charge of CMD w.e.f. 2B.11.2016 as per Orders of DoC.
Consequent upon resignation and relieving of Shri G. Ravichandran {(helding DIN 07449503) from the post of Director
{Finance) of STC, Shri Sanjeev Kumar Sharma {helding DIN 06942536), Director (Personnel}, STC has been given
additional charge of Director (Finance) w.e.f. 31.10.2016 as perorders of DoC.

2, RESUME OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED/ RE-APPOINTED
As per Regulation 36 of SEBI {Listing Obligaticns and Disclosure Requiremenis} Regulations, 2015, a brief resumes of all
Directors retfiring by retation and seeking appointment/re-appoiniment indicating nature of their experience in specific
functional areas, names of Companies in which they hold directorship and membership/chairmanship of Boards/
Committees are appended to the notice calling the 61st Annual General Meeting ofthe Company

3. BOARD COMMITTEES
The Company has the following Committees of the Board:

3.1 Audit Committee

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by DPE in May, 2010, The Audit Committee is responsible for the effective
supervision of the financial reperting processes to ensure proper disclosure of financial statements, their credibility,
compliance with the accounting standards, stock exchanges and other legal requirements, reviewing internal centrol
systems, reviewing findings of internal audit and ensuring follow up action on significant findings, and reviewing
quarterly, halfyearly and yearly accounts etc..

Befare 03.08.2014, the Audit Committee comprised three (3) members with two (2) non-executive Directors and one
(1) executive Director viz. Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, AS, DoC, Shri LK. Dadoo, AS&FA, DoC and Shri Rajiv Chopra,
Director (Marketing). Consequent upon appointment of Independent Directors on the Board, w.e.f. 03.08.2014, the
Audit Committee was reconstituted. As on 31.03.2017 the Audit Commitiee of the Company comprised four {4)
members including three (3) Independent Directors viz., Dr. N. Sundaradevan as Chairman, Shri J.K. Dadeo, Dr. K.
Rangarajan and Shri Sunil Trivedi as members.

The Audit Committee has been reconstituted again on 11.04.2017. The existing Audit Committee comprising Dr. N.
Sundaradevan as Chairman, ShriJ.K. Dadoo, Dr. K. Rangarajan and Shri M.L.Pareek as members. Company Secretary
is the Secretary of the Committee. All the members of the Committee have requisite financial and management
experience.

Details of Attendance & Meeating held during FY 2016-17 are as follows :-
3.1.1 AHendunce:

Member No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings
during the tenure Attended
Shri Jitendra Kumar Dadoo, AS & FA, DoC 5# 5
Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, AS, DoC 2# 2
Shri Rajiv Chopra 2# 2
Dr. N. Sunderadevan 3 2
Dr. K. Rangarajan 3 3
Shri Sunil Trivedi 3 2

#Forthe purpose of attendance 77th Audit Committee Meeting and 77th adjourned Audit Commitiee Meeting held on
26.05.2016 and 28.05.2016 cre considered as two meetings

3.1.2 Detldails of Audit Commiitee Meetings:

During the financial year 2016-17, Four (4) meetings of Audit Committee were held. The details of Audit Committee
meetings held during the year are as follows:

Sr. No. Meeting No. Date of the Audit Committee Meeting
1. 77 26.05.2016 adjourned on 28.05.2016
2. 78 11.08.2016
3. 79 10.11.2016
4, 80 14.02.2017
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3.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The term of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as per Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 192 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, through notification dated 05.06.2015, has exempted the Government Companies from
applicability of Section 178 {2), (3) and {4) of the Companies Act, 2013 except with regard to appointment of senior
management employees.
STC being a Gevernment Company, terms and conditions of appointment and remunerafion of whole-time Functicnal
Directors including CMD are determined by the Government through administrative ministry, the Ministry of Commerce
and Industry. Non-Executive part-time official Directors (Government nominees) do not draw any remuneration or
siHing fee. Non-executive part-time non-official Directors {Independent Direclors) are paid sitting fees of 20,000/- for
each Board/ Committee meeting attended by them which has been approved by the Board and are within the
prescribed limit as perthe Companies Act, 2013.
Consequent upon appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of STC, the Nomingtion and Remuneration
Committee was reconstituted comprised three (3) Independent Directors. As on 31.03.2017 the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprised three Independent Directors, Shri Arvind Gupta as Chairman, Dr. N.
Sundaradevan and Dr, K, Rangarajan os members. Subsequently, Nomingtion and Remuneration Committee of the
Board hos been reconstituted on 11.04.2017 and it comprises Dr. Amitabh Rajan, as Chairman, Smt. Bharathi
Magdum and Shri Arvind Gupta, as members.
During the year, one meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 10.11.2016 and it was
attended by cll the members.

3.2.1 Directors' Remuneration:
Remuneration of Diractors' for the year ended 31.03.2017 was as follows:

(a) Functional Directors: & lakh)
5r. | Names Salaryincl. Other | Performance | Contribution Provisions TOTAL
No. DA & perks Benefits Related Pay | To PF & other

Funds
1 Shri Khaleel Rahim 23.23 3.57 -- 3.19 4.26 34.25
2 | ShriRajivChopra 29.29 1.27 -- 4.52 7.71 42,79
3 | ShriS.K. Sharma 27 .91 1.48 -- 4.31 3.84 37.54
4 | Shri G. Ravichandran 2.40 3.65 -- 0.91 0.00 13.956
5 | ShriPK.Das 31.23 1.03 -- 417 10.05 46.48
6 | Shri3. K. Gupta 30.13 0.76 -- 217 3.80 36.86

{b) Part-time Non-Official Directors/ Independent Directars
Non-Executive non-official Directors are peid sitting fees at the rofe of ¥20,000/- for altending each meeting of the
Board/Committee thereof. Details of payments made to Independent Directors during the year 2016-17 are given:-

S.No. Name of Independent Director Sitting Fee
{Excluding Service Tax)
(in Lakh)
1 Dr. N Sundaradevan 1.6
2 Dr. K. Rangarajan 1.8
3 Shri Sunil Trivedi 1.6
4 Shri Arvind Gupta 1.4
5 Dr. Amitabh Rajan 0.2
b Shri Mohan Lal Pareek 0.2
3.2.2 Stock Options

The Company has notissued any Stock Options to its Directors/ Employees.

3.2.3 Equity Shares held by Directors
None of the Diractors hold any equity sharesin the Company

3.2.4 Service confracis, nofice period, severance fee.
The Chalrman & Managing Director and other whole-time Directors are generally appointed for a period of five years
from the date of taking over the charge or until the date of superannuation of the incumbent, or unfil further orders from
the President of India, whichever event occurs earliest. Based on the performance, the tenure of the whole-time director
can be extended further till the date of superannuation or until further order from the Government of India, whichever
event occurs earlier. The age limit for the Chairman & Managing Director and other whole-time Directors is 40 years.
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3.3

Independent Directors are appointed by the President of India generally fortenure ofthree years.

The terms and conditions of the services of the Functional Directors including that of the Chairmon & Managing
Birector are decided by the Government of India.

Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee:

The Company has a "Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee" at the Board level to deal with various matters relating fo
redressal of grievances of the shareholders' including complainis related 1o fransfer of shares, non- receipt of balance
sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised three members viz.,
Dr. Inder lit Singh, AS, DOC, as Chairman {earlier Shri Ajay Kumar Bhallag was Chairman) and  Shri Rajiv Chopra,
Director [Marketing) and Shri 5.K. Sharma, Director (Personnel} as members.

During the year 2016-17, two (2} meetings of the Commitiee were held on'23.06.2016 and 20.071.2017. The
attendance details are as under:

Name of Member No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings
during the tenure Attended

Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, Additienal Secretary, DoC, Chairman 1 1

Dr. Inder it Singh, Additional Secretary, DoC, Chairman 1 1

Shri Rajiv Chopra, Director (Marketing) 2 2

Shri S.K. Sharmg, Birector (Personnel) 2 2

3.3.1 Compliance Officer

Ms. Ritu Arcra, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company. The Company Secretary is primarily
responsible fo ensure compliance with applicable siatulory requirements and is the interface between the management
and the regulatery authorities for governance matters.

3.3.2 Redressal of Investors' Grievances

The Company addresses. all complaints, suggestions and grievances of the investors expeditiously and usually
resolves the issues within 7-10 doys exceptin cose of dispute over focts or other legal constraints.

Cenerclly, no request for share transfer is pending beyond 30 days except those thal are disputed or sub-judice. All
requests for de-materialization of shares are likewise processed and cenfirmation communicated to investors and
Depository Participants within 10 working days.

No complainl was outstanding at the beginning of the year. During the year, o tolal of 84 complaints/ queries/
correspondence were received ond B3 were replied/ atfended 1o the safisfaction of the shareholders. There was one
complaint pending as on 31st March, 2017.

3.3.3 Settlement of Grievances

Investors may register their grievances in the manner stated below:

Sl Nature of Complaint Contact Office Action to be taken

No.

1 For Shares in Physical form - MCS Share Transfer Agents Lid. Lefter on ploin paper stating the nature of
Change of address, status, F-65, 1st Fleoor, complaint, Felie No., lodging of original shares
Bonk account, Mandaote, ECS Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-|, and other documents/ instruments as the
mandate, transfer / transmission of | New Delhi-110020 case may be.
shares, bonus shares eic. Tel. No. $1-11-41406149 -52

Fax: 91-41709881.
Website; www.mcsregistrars.com
e-mall: admin@ mcsregistrars.com

2 For Shares in Dematform- Change | Concemed Depository Participant | As per procedure prescribed by the DR

of address, status, Bank account, {DP) where shareholder is
Mandate, ECS mandate etc. maintaining his/her account.

3 Dividend from Financial Company Secretary, Letter on plain paper stating the nature of
Year2009-10 (Final)t02012- 13 | The State Trading Corporation complaint, Felic No./ DPID, client I, and
{Final) and renewal of individual of India Limited, other documents/ instruments as the cose
dividend warrants JawaharVyapar Bhawan, may be.

Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001 | Members are requested to apply for renewal
Phone: 23703177 ofindividual dividend warrants or issue of
e-mail :cs@stclimited.co.in duplicate warrants for the dividend 2009-10

(Final} before 01.11.2017. The unpaid/
unclaimed dividend amountfor the year
2009-10 ffinal) will be transferred on or
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belore01.12.2017 by the Company o the
Investar Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) set
up by Govt. of India and no claim will lie neither
against IEPF nor againstthe Company.

3.4 CSRCommittee of Directors

3.5

3.6

The terms of reference of the Committee include formulating and recommending te the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company, recommending the amount of
expenditure to be incurred on such adtivities and menitoring the implementation of Corporate Social Respensibility
Policy of the Company from time to time.

Consequent upon appeintment of Independent Directors on the Board of STC, the CSR Committee was reconstituted.
As on 31.03.2017 the CSR Committee of the Beard comprised of four independent directors and two executive
directors viz. Shri Sunil Trived as Chairman, Dr. N, Sundaradevan, Dr. K Rangerajan, Shri Arvind Gupta, Director
{Perscnnel) and Director (Finance), as members,

The Beard, ofter appointment of four more Indepsndent Directors during the financial year 2016-17 vide MoC Order
doted 27.01.2017, has reconstituted the CSR Committee on 11.04.2017 comprising three Independent Directors and
two execulive directors viz. Shri Sunil Trivedi os Chairman, Shri Bharaisinh Parmar, Shri Arvind Gupla, Director
{Personnel) and Director [Finance) as members,

During the year, two meetfings of the CSR Commiltee were held on 11.08.2016 and 08.03.2017. The affendance
defails are as under:

Member No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings
during the tenure aftended
Shri Sunil Trivedi, 2 2
ShriS. K. Sharma, 2 2
Shri G. Ravichandran 1 1
Dr. N. Sunderadevan 1 1
Dr. K. Rangarajan 1 1
Shri Arvind Gupta 1 1

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

Pursuant fo the Provisions of Section 149(6) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, o separote meeting of
the Independent directors is required to be held during the year to infer-alio review the performance of non-
independent directors and the Bocrd as a whole, review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, iaking
inftc account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors and to assess the quclity, quantity and
fimeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board 1o
effectively and recsonably perform their duties.

The separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 08.03.2017 during 201 6-17 at the registered office of the
Company and all Independent Directors on that date were present. Smt. Bharathi Magdum also attended the meeting
as Special Invitee.

The details of the familiarization programme of the Independent Directors are available on the website
of the company:

During the Financial Year 2074-17, President of India through the Ministry of Commerce and Indusiry has appointed
total Eight (8) Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. The.details regarding familiarization programme of
Independent Directors are available on the website of the Company under Investor Desk and with the heading of
'Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors' held during 2016-17.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT.

The Company is committed to conducting its business in accordance with the highest standards of business ethics and
complying with applicable lows, rules and regulations. A Code of Conduct was adopied by the Board for Board Members and
Senior Management in line with the model code of cenduct for Board Members and Senior Management stipulated in the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by DPE. A copy of the Code hos been placed on the Company's
website: www.stclimited .co.in.

All the Members of the Board and senior management have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year
under review. A declaration by Chairman & Managing Director is annexed with the Report.

4.1

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING.
In pursuance of the Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as
amended from fime to fime, the Board has approved the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in dealing
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with securities of STC. The objective of the Code Ts to prevent purchase and/ or sale of shares of the Company on the
basis of unpublished price sensitive information. Under this Code, all Directors and employees as defined in the Policy
are prohibited 1o deal in the Company's shares during the closing of Trading Window and other specified period(s). Te
deal in securities beyond specified limit, permission of Complianca Officer is required. All Directors and employees are
required to disclose related information periodically as stipulated in the Code. The Code has been circulated to all
Directors and Employees and hos been hosted on the Company website.

4.2 CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
In terms of Regulaticn 17(8) specified in Part B of schedule || Corporate Governance of SEB (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the certification by the CEQ/CFO on the fingncial statements and
internal controls relating to financial reporting for the year 2016-17 was submitted to the Board on 30.05.2017 and is
annexed to this Report

5 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
The Company has one wholly owned unlisted subsidiary Company, STCL Limited. The scid subsidiary is a Board managed
company with its Board having the rights and obligations to manage the Company in the best interest of its stakeholders. The
Directors on the Board are appointed by the President of India through Administrative Ministry, Ministry of Commerce and
Industry. The composition of the Board as on 31.03.2017 is as follows:

(i ChairmanSTC - Part-time Chairman of the Board

(il Director - FT{ST) , Department of Cemmerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India - Part- fime
Cfficial Director/ Government Director
{iiy  Managing Director - STCL (Whole-time)
Ministry of Commerce vide its order dated 15.05.2017 nominated Ms. Reoma Nagrath, GM (Finance), STC as Director on
the Board of STCL who was inducted on the Board of STCL with effectfrom 23.05.2017.
The performance ot the subsidiary is reported to the Board periodically.
& GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The Annual General Meetings of the Company are held at the Registered Office of the Company i.e. Jawahar Vyapar
Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001. The details of such meetings held during the last three years are as under:

Nature of Meeting Financial Year Date and Time

Annual General Meeting 2015-16 29.09.2016 - 3.00 PM.
Annual General Meeting 2014-15 28.09.2015-3.00 PM.
Annual General Mesgting 2013-14 25.09.2014 - 3.00 BM.

All resolutions moved at the last Annual General Meetfing were passed by requisite majerity of members through e-veting and
through Ballot Papers.

No Special Resolution had been passed at last three year's Annual General Meeting.

No Special Resolution was passed through Postal Bollot during the financial year and no special resclution requiring Postal Ballot is
being proposed ot the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

7 DISCLOSURES
. Under Regulation 23 of SEBI Regulation, all related party transactions require approval of the Audit Committee. Further, all
material Related Party Transactions shall require approval of the shareholders through special resolution. As per section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013, certain contract/ arrangement with related party requires approval of the Board of Directors.
Further, if these transactions cross the limit prescribed under the Rules, the approval of Shareholder through special resolution
is required. The Company has formulated @ Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and alse on Dealing with

Reloted Party Transactions.

° The RPT Pclicy is aveilable af the weblink: http://www.stclimited.co.in/corporate-commitments/related-party- transactions-
policy.aspx

. During the year, there were no transactions of material nature with the Directors or the Management or the subsidiary or
relatives that had potential conflict of interest with the company.

. The details of "Related Parly Disclosures" have been disclosed al serial no. 52 in the Notes Forming Part of Accounts in the
Annual Report.

. There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company an any motter related te capital markets, during the last three
years. No penclties or strictures have been imposed by SEBI, the Stock Exchange or any Statutory Autherity on the Company.

. Directors are nominated on training programmes organized by DPE & SCOPE from fime to fime.

. The Company does not have any shares in the demat suspense account orunclaimed suspense account.

038 | THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly/Annual Resulis: The Company regulorly intimates un-audited as well as audited financial results to the stock
exchanges Immediately after these are approved by the Board. These financlal results are normally published in the leading
English and vernacular deilies having wide circulation acrass the country. The results are clso displayed on the website of the
Company www.stclimited.co.in. The resulls-are not sent individually to the shareholders.

Limited Review Reports: 'Limited Review Reports' of the unaudited financicl resulis for the respective quarter(s) ebtained
from statutory auditors of the Compeny are filed with the Stock Exchange(s) from time fo time.

News release: The official news releases are displayed onthe Company's website www.stclimited.co.in

Website: The Company's website www.stclimited.co.in contains a separate section where the shareholders information is
available. Full Annual Report, Shareholding Pattern and Corporate Governance Report efc. are also available on the website
in a userfriendly manner.

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter-alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors' Report, Management Discussion
and Anclysis (MD&A) Report, Auditors' Report, Corporate Governance Report including information for the Shareholders and
other important information is circulated to the members and others entitled thereto.

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

2.1

9.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Forthcoming AGM - Date, Time and Venue

The Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2077 is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 26th
September, 2017 at 04:00 PM. ot, Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001.

Financial Year & Calendar:

The compeny adopts the financial year from 1st April to 315t March. Quarterly accounts are adopted by the Board by dates
indicated below:

Adoption of Quarterly resultsforthe quarter ending | Last date for adoption of Financial Results
June 30,2017 14th September, 2017
September 30,2017 14th December, 2017
December 31,2017 14th February, 2018
March 31, 2018 {Audited) 30th May, 2018
Book Closure Period:

The Register of Members shall remain closed from Tuesday, 19th September, 2017 to Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Listing on Stock Exchanges
The equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

Nome, address and contact details Security Code Type of Security

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 512531 Equity
PJ. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Telephone; 022-22721233/4
Fax: 022-22723121/3719/2037 /2039

E-mail: info@bseindia.com

Website: www.bseindic.com

National Stock Exchange of India Limited {NSE} STCINDIA-EQ Equity
Exchange Plaza, Plot No. 1, G- Block, Bandra- Kurlo Complex,
Bandra {East), Mumbai - 400 051.

Telephone: 022-26598100-8114, Fax; 022-26598237/38
E-mail: cc_nse@nse.co.in

Website:www.nseindia.com

Listing Fee

The Annual Listing Fee for the listed equity shares pertaining to the year 2017-18 has been paid to the concerned Stock
Exchanges.

Payment of Annual Custody Fee to NSDL and CDSL Stock code: INEA55A01013

The Company has paid Annual Custody Fee to National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services {India) Limited {CDSL} forthe financial year 2017-18 based onthe Folio/ISIN positions as on 31.03.2017.
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9.7 Stock Market Dala : High / Low during each month in last financial year and with comparison with BSE Sensex

and NSE Nifty
Nofional Stad¢ Exchangse Bombay Stadk Exchangs
Momih High Low | Closing Volume High Low | Closing Volume NIFTY SENSEX
Price Price Price {in na.of Price Price Price {inno. of
{inRs) | (inRs.) | {inRs.) shares] | (inRs.) | {inRs.) | {inRs.) shares)

Apr-16 | 112.35 | 89.40 | 100.50 | 3,417,103 | 112.00 | 89.20 | 100.60 913,063 | 7,849.80 | 25,606.62
May-16| 103.90 | 81.20 B&6.50 | 2,669,396 | 10410 | B1.10| Bé.45 1,145,040 | B,1860.10 | 26,667 .96
Jun-16 | 109.00 | 8A.55 | 105.75 | 9,948,577 | 109.00 | 87.00 | 105.85 2,255,809 | §,287.75 | 26,999.72
Jul-14 119.3¢ | 103.40 | 109.85 | 8,759,875 | 119.50 | 103.40 | 110.20 2,138,599 | 8,38.50 | 28,051.84
Aug-16 | 122,10 | 102.00 | 115.15 | 5,083,230 | 122.480 | 102.00 | 114.60 1,083,161 | 8,786.20 | 28,452.17
Sep-1& | 138.65 | 11250 | 124.55 | 5,855,688 | 138.35 | 102.30 | 123.65 1,194,576 | B,611.15 | 27,B65.96
Oc-16 | 137.00 | 123.20 | 130.50 | 3,194,210 | 137.00 | 123.25 | 130.80 562,099 | 8,625.70 | 27,930,21
Mov-16 | 143.50 | 105.10 | 116.10 | 4,274,763 | 143.55 | 104.5C | 115.40 BOD,541 | 8,224.50 | 25,652.81
Dec-16 | 222.70 | 115.00 | 208.85 (17,283,636 | 223.90 | 115.20 | 208.75 4,915,001 | B,185.80 | 26,626.46
Jan-17 | 251.40 | 173.00 | 173.30 |17,38B4,110 | 251.00 | 173.15 | 173.60 5,244,974 | B,561.30 | 27,655.94
Feb-17 | 179.50 | 154.35 | 158.80 | 3,487,950 | 179.30 | 154,10 | 158.50 1,032,614 | 8,879.60 | 28,743.32
Mar-17 | 169.50 | 150.40 | 158.75 | 4,355,779 | 1469.75 | 150.2C | 158.95 930,024 | 9,173.75 | 29,6420.50
Source: Web-sites of BSE and NSE

Performance of the shere price of the Company in comperison ta the NSE Nifty and BSE Sensex:
{i) NSE NIFTY and STC Share Price
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9.8

9.9

Share Transfer System

MCS Share Transfer Agenis Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for the physical shares aswell as is
the depository interface of the Company with both Nafional Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Ceniral
Depasitory Services {India) Limited {CDSL).

The shares of the company are traded compulserily in dematerialized form. Shares received for transter in physical form
are normally processed within a peried of 30 days from the date of lodgement of valid share transfer deed along with
share certificate. A Share Transfer Committee comprising of three whole time Directors. Two Directors of the Share

Transfer Committee of the Board and Company Secretary are empowered to approve the transfers. No transfer was
pendingason 31.03.2017.

Pursuant to the Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
certificates from practicing Company Secretary confirming due compliance of share transfer fermalities by the
Company, cerificates for timely dematerialization of the shares as per SEBI {Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
1994 are sent to Stock Exchanges on quarterly basis.

In addition, as part of the Capital Integrity audit, a Secretarial Audit Repert for reconciliation of the share capital
confirming that the total issued capital of the Cempany is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form
and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL, is placed before the Board on a quarterly
basis. A copy of the Audit Report is also submitted tc the Stock Exchanges.

Sharehelding Pattern ason 31st March, 2017

Category Ne. of Ne. of Shares Percentage of

Sharehclders held Sharehelding
President of India (Gevernment of India) 1 54000000 '90.0000
Mutual Funds/ UTI 4 29060 .0484
Financial Institutions/ Banks 1 4406 .0073
Insurance Companies 4 1149320 1.91565
Foreign Institutional Investors 1 2570 .0043
Bodies Corporate 633 928564 1.5476
Indian Public 27315 3804007 6.3434
Non Resident Indians 194 79073 0.1318
Trust T 1000 0017
Total 28154 6,00,00,000 100.0000

Top 10 Shareholders ason 31stMarch, 2017

Name Ne. of Shares held % of total shares
President ofIndia {(Govermment of India) 5,40,00,000 20.0000
Life Insurance Corporation of India Limited 544,790 0.9080C
The New India Assurance Company Limited 5,35,000 0.8917
Jimmy Dadiba Cocper 71500 1192
Karvy Stock Broking Ltd (BSE) 42000 .0700
The Oriental Insurance Company Limited 40936 0682
SVS Securities Private Limited 40000 0667
Sunder Seshan Kalpathi 38600 0643
Praveenchand Nahar 33100 .0552
The Omniscient Securities Private Limited 29100 .0485
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2.10 Distribution of Shareholding by Size as on 31st March, 2017

Category Number % of Total number of | % of Shareholders
{No. of Shares) of shares’ Shareholding Shareholders
1-500 2014858 3.3614 26677 94.7539
501-1000 651824 1.0864 830 2.9481
1001-20C0 556347 9272 361 1.2822
2001-3000 291341 4856 115 4085
3001-4000 159551 2659 45 1598
4001-5000 197716 3295 42 1492
5001-10000 355712 5929 50 A776
10001-50000 619361 1.0323 30 1066
50001-100000 71500 1192 1 0036
100001 and above. 55079790 91.7997 3 0107
Total 6,00,00,000 100.0000 28154 100.0000
2.11 Corporate Benefits
Dividend History:
Year Interim/ Final Rate (%) Per Share Amount
4] ®in lakh)
2009-10 Interim 25 2.50 1500.00
Final 22.50 2.25 1350.00
2010-11 Final 30 3.00 1800.00
2011-12 Final 20 2.00 1200.00
201213 Final 20 2,00 1200.00
2013-14 Nil
201415 Nil
2015-16 Nil

9.12 Transfer of Unpaid/ Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)

In accordance with Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring fransfer of dividend remaining unclaimed and
unpaid for a period of 7 years from the due date to the |EPF, during the year, amount of Rs.266754/- pertaining to
unpaid/unclaimed final dividend for the year 2008-09 and Rs.263500/- pertaining to unpaid/ unclaimed interim
dividend for the year 2009-10 were transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) set up by the
Central Government.

The unpaid/unclaimed final dividend for the FY 2009-10 which is due for transfer to |EPF, should be claimed by the
members before 01.11.2017 afterwhich no claim shall lie against the Fund/ Company in respect of said amount. The
due dates of transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend to |EPF for the different financial years are as under:

Sr. Yaar Type of Dividend Dividend Rate Last date for Due derte for

No. %) claiming unpaid transfer to IEPF
Dividend

1. 2009-10 Final 22.50 C1.11.2007 01.12.2017

2, 2010-11 Final 30 03.11.2018 03.12.2018

3. 201112 Final 20 02.11.2019 02122019

4, 201213 Final 20 31.10.2020 30.11.2020

Members, whe have not yet encashed their dividend warrant may appreach the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents/
Company forissuance of demand draft upon completion of necessary formalities in this behalf in lieu of such warrant.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

9.13 Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Description No. of Shareholders Shares % of Equity
CDsL 10748 559446974 93.24
N3SDL 16466 4031892 6.72
PHYSICAL 920 21134 04
Total 28154 60000000 100.00

The shares of the company are available for trading in depository system of both National Securities Depesitory Limited
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31st March, 2017, 5,99,78,865 equity shares forming 99.96 %

ofthe shareholding, stocd dematerialized.

OUTSTANDING GDRs/ADRs/ WARRANTS OR CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS
No GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or Convertible Instruments have been issued by the Company.

ADDRESSES FOR SHAREHOLDERS' CORRESPONDENCE
These have been given at 3.3.3 above.

RISK MANAGEMENT
A Risk Management Framework has been instituted to add further objectivity to the process of risk assessment while
considering trade proposals. The Risk Management Framework measures the risk involved in a business proposal in the form
of a total risk score which is weighed vis-&-vis available risk mitigation measures. An Enterprise level Risk Assessment system
has also been putin place and is under review by the management.

HEDGING
The Company does not take exposure in volatile commodities. Generally, it makes purchases only against cenfirmed orders
backed by appropriate margin money.

Guidelines are in place requiring forward foreign exchanga coverto be taken in respect of transactions involving STC funds.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

SEBI Listing Regulatfions provides that a listed company shall establish a vigil mechanism for directers and employees to
report concern about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics
policy. Also, in terms of Clause 8 of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance tor CPSEs issued in 2010, Company may
establish a mechanism for employees to report to the management concerns of unethical behavior ete. Accordingly, the
Company has framed a Whistle Blower Policy with the approval of the Board and the same has been implemented w. e. f. 10th

May, 2012.

A suitable mechanism has been put in place to protect the whistle blowers from any kind of harm or harassment.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITCRS / PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

A Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary of the Company, confirming compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and
the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Ceniral Public Sector Enterprises (DPE Guidslines) is annexed fo the
Directors' Report forming part of the Annual Report.

ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE 11

The company is examiningthe implementafion of discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule I, wherever
possible.

GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE BY DPE

The Board of Directors of STC has adopted Guidelines en Corporate Gavemance,-2010 for CPSEs issued by Department of
Public Enterprises (CPE) on mandatory basis as the Board approved policy on Corporate Governance.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretarial Audit was got conducted from M/s Chandrasekran Asscciotes, Company Secretaries confirming compliance to
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, SEBI guidelines, DPE guidelines and all other
related rules and regulaticns relating to Capital Market. The Certificate issued by the Secretarial Auditors as noted by the
Board ond management Replies there as noted, forms port of the Directors' Report and annexed hereto.
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CODE OF CONDUCT REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Sub.: Code of Conduct - Declaration under Regulation 34{3) specified in Para D of Schedule V Annual Report of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirs,

This is to certify that:

1. In pursuance of the Regulation 17{5) and Regulation 34(3) specified in Para D of Schedule ¥ Annual Repart of SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Code of Conduct has been laid down by the Company for all
the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

2. Thesaid Code of Conductis also uploaded on the website of the Company at www.stclimited. co.in

3. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed having complied with the said Code of Conduct of
board of directors and senior management, during the year ended 31st March, 2017.

Sd-
{Rajiv Chopra)
Place: New Delhi Director (Marketing) with
Date: 03.05.2017 Addl. Charge CMD

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Compliance Certificate by the CEQ and CFO under Regulation 17(8) specified in Part B of schedule Il Corperate Governance of
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To the Board of Directors of The State Treding Corporation of India Ltd,

We, Rajiv Chopra, Director (Marketing) having additional Charge of Chairman & Managing Directer, and Sanjeev Kumar Sharma,
Director (Personnel) having additional charge of Director (Finance), certify that:

A.  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31.03.2017 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief
1. these statemenis do not contain any meterially unirue stafement or omit any material fact or contain staterments that might
be misleading;
2. these statements together present a true:and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
Accounting Standards, applicakle laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reperting and we have disclosed to the Auditors
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal controls, if any, of which we are aware and
the steps we have taken or propose to take fo rectify these deficiencies.

D. Wehave indicated to the auditors and the Audit Commitiee that:
1. There has not been any significant change in internal control overfinancial reporting during the year under reference.
2. There has not been significant changes in accounting policies during the year except those disclosed in the notes fo the
financial statements; and
3. There has not been any instances during the year of significantfraud except fo the extent disclosed in notes to the accounts, of
which we had become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in
the company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
{Rajiv Chopra) {Sanjeev Kumar Sharma)
Director {Marketing) Director [Presennel) Additional
Additional Charge CMD Charge of Director (Finance)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25.05.2017
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Annexure - V fo Directors' Reporf

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited,
New Delhi

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by The State Trading Corporation of India Limited for
the year ended 31st March, 2017, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, 46(2) (k) to (i) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of
Chapter of IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 executed with the Stock Exchanges and
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE},
Governmentof India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Gur
examination has been limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said regulations and guidelines. It is neither and audit
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In ouropinion and to the best of ourinformation and according o the explanation given o us and bosed on representations made
by the Management, we certify that as on 31st March, 2017, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance os stipulated in Regulations 17 6 27, 46(2) (b) o (i) and para C, § and E of Schedule V of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 executed by the Company with the Stock Exchanges and Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by DPE.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as fo the fulure viability of the Company nor efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the offairs of the Company.

5d/-
For Parveen Rastogi & Co.
Practicing Company Secretary

Sd/-

{Praveen Rastogi)
Proprietor

Membership No. 4764
COP No. 2883

Date: 26.04.2017
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure - VI fo Directors' Reporf

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

The Members,

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan,

Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

We have conducled the Secretarial Audit of the. compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by The State Trading Corporation of India Limited {hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonakle basis for evaluating the corporate conduds/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company ond also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives.during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby repart that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial
year ended on March 31, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of:
(M The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) Th; Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulafions and Bye-laws framed thereunder to the extent of Regulation
55A;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999.and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The)following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI
Act):-
{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015;
{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers} Regulations, 2011;
{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based employee Benefits) Regulations, 201 4; Not Applicable
(A The Securifies and Exchange Beard of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not
Applicable

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulatiens, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client to the extent of securities issued;

{h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable and
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not Applicable

(vi) As confirmed and certified by the management, following laws specifically applicable to the Company based on the
Sectors / Businesses.

1) The Custom Act, 1962
2) Reserve Bank of India Guidelines of Import of Gold by Nominated Barks
3) Policy and Guidelines prescribed by Directorate General of Foreign Trade.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/Regulations of the following:
() Secretarial Standards issued by The Instfitute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited, BSE Limited / SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Adt, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the Tollowing observation.

1. The Company has not complied with provision of section 149 of the Companies Act, read with Regulation 16(b) and 17
of SEBI {Listing Obligation Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 in respect ta the appointment of requisite numbers
of Independent Directors and Weman Director till 14.02.2017.

2. The Company hos not complied with provision of i} Seclions 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Regulation 18 and 19 of SEBI {Listing Obligation Disclosure Requiraments) Regulation 2015 with respact fo constitution
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of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee fill 11.08.2016; and ii) Sectien 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 with respect to censtitutior of Corporate Secial responsibility Committee till 11.08.2016.

3. The Cempany has not complied with the provisions of Rule 19A of Securities Contracts {(Regulations) Rules, 1957 and
Regulation 38 of SEBI {Listing Obligation Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directars, Non-Executive Directors
subjecttc above mentioned observation. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate nofice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in
advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation af the meeting.

All decisions af Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meefings
of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report thatthere are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Companyto monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has no specific events / actions took place having a major
bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulatiens, guidelines, standards, ete.

Sd/-

Shashikant Tiwari

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Membership No, A28994
Date: 25.07.2017 Certificate of Practice No. 13050
Place: New Delhi

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this report.

Annexure-A

The Members

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
Jowahar Vyapar Bhawan,

Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the random fest basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable bosis for cur opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and approprioteness cf financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events efc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examingtion was limited fo the verification of procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future vighility of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affoirs of the Company,

Sd/-

Shashikant Tiwari

For Chandrasekaran Associates

Company Secretaries

Membership No. A28994

Date: 25.07.2017 Certificate of Practice No. 13050
Place: New Delhi
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Management's Replies to the Secretarial Auditors' Comments
for the Financial Year 2016-17

S.N. | Secretarial Auditor's Comments

Management's Replies

1. | The Company has not complied with provision of
section 149 of the Companies Ad, read with
Regulation 1é{b) and 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 in respect
to the appointment of requisitt numbers of
Independent Directors end Woman Director till
14.02.2017

STC being a Government Cempany, as per provisions of
Article 79 {4) {a) of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the President of India have the rightfo nominate any person for
appoeintment as a Director of the Company.

Department of Commerce vide its order dated 15.06.2014
has appointed four independent directors on the Board of the
Company who were inducted on the Boord w.e.703.08.20146.
Subsequently, DoC vide its Order dated 27.01.2017,
appointed four more Independent Director including cne
woman director, out of which two were inducted os Directors
on the Board w.e.f 14.02.2017. Hence, STC has complied
with the provisions of Section 149 and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 w.e.f. 14.02.2017.

2. | The Company has not complied with provision of i)
Secticns 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Regulation 18 and 19 of SEBI {Listing
Obligation Disclosure Requirements} Regulation
2015 with respect to constitution of Audit Committee
and Nomination and Remuneration Committee ill
11.08.2014; and i) Section 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 with respect fo constitution of Corporate
Social responsibility Committee till 11,08.2014,

Consequent upon appointment of Independent Directors on
the Board, with effect from 03.08.2014, the Committees of
the Beard were reconstituted in compliance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR} Regulations,
2015.

3. | The Company has not complied with the provisions of
Rule 19A of Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules,
1957 and Regulation 38 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 201 5.

The Securities & Exchange Board of India hos allowed the
period upto August, 2017 to the Governmenl Companies fo
comply with the requirement 16 have public shareholding of
minimum of 25%. Further, as per the information available,
Government of India, Department of Commerce, is in the
process of disinvestment of its holding in the Company by 15%
50 0310 reduce their holding to 75%.

Sd/-

(Ritv Arora)
Company Secretary
FCS 5270

Date : 16.08.2017
Place : New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompenying standalone financicl statements of THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED ("the Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in
which are incorporated the Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the branch auditors of Company's ten branches at
Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Bhopal, Chennai, Cachin, Hyderabad, Jalandhar, Kolkata and Mumbai.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act}
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 20146. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of-the Act for safeguarding the assels of the Company and for
preventing and delecling frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropricte accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the occuracy.and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial stotements that give a true ond foir view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror,

Auditor's Responsibility
Qur responsibility is fo express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken info account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matiers which are required 1o be
included in the audit report under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducied our audit in accordonce with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and performthe audifto obtain reasonable assurance about whetherihe
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtein audit evidence obout the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the
internal financial control relevant o the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view in order o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overcll presentaticn of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide @ basis for our audit opinien on the
standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

{ii Reference isinvited to Note no. 22.1 and 27.1, Trade receivable includes ¥1904.24 crore and other income includes
interest of ¥231.93 crore booked during the current year on over dues from one of the business associates on account of
goods supplied in earlier years. The dues are stated to be secured by EMD of ¥29.73 crore and personal guarantee of
chairman of its holding company. Consequent upen Conciliafion Agreement dated 15.11.2011 and further settlement
agreement dated 17.05.2012 the entire dues were payable 1o the company by 10.11.2012. During the year, the Business
Associcte remitted an amount of ¥70.18 crore on the directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the poor recovery,
non-availability of security, dispute by party with respect fo interest charged, and age of outstanding dues, interest income
should not be recognized as per provisions of Accounting Standard - 9 issued by ICAl. Had the company de-recognized the
interest income, net loss of current year would have been higher by 231,93 crore, reserve & surplus and trade recsivable
would have been lowerby¥231.93 crore.

Considering the .overall circumstances surrounding the recoverability of outstanding dues of ¥1204.24 crore, we are notin a
position fo ascertain whether the amount is fully recoverable or not, We are informed by the management that petition for
execulion of decree as per Conciliaticn Agreements under the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 hos been filed befere
the Hon'ble Supreme Court wherein it has been held thal decree is final. The party has submitted payment proposal before the
Hon'ble Apex Court which is still subjudice before the Hon'ble Apex Court. Cases U/s 138 of Negofiable Insiruments Act are
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(i1

{iin)

also filed by the company before the Hon'ble High Court Delhi. The Enforcement Directorate and CBI are also investigating
info the matter about cheating and fraud done by the parly. We have also been provided affirmative Board Resolution
dt. 14.02.2017 and out come date 30.05.2017 that all possible efforts are extended for recavery of the dues through legal
process and company is assured of recovering the dues.

Reference is invited to Note ne.25.1,%7.81 crore is recoverable frem HHEC and inspite of various assurances HHEC has not
made the payment and in its latest letter dt. 08.02.2017, HHEC has stated that Company's position is still precarious as order
position has not improved and new business visualized are not forthceming etc. and HHEC has approached its Administrative
Ministry for looking inte matter and to extend financial support. The Company has also not obtained any balance confimation
from HHEC. Considering the above, provision should be made for the amount recoverable from HHEC. Had the company
made provision of said recoverable, net loss of current year would have been higher by ¥7.81 crore, reserve & surplus and
claims recoverable {current assets) would have been lower by¥7 .81 crore.

Mumbai branch auditor has reported that debit balances appearing in Bhopal branch pertaining to security deposit and loans
& advances of T0.19 crore has not been written off due to pending approval from Corporate Office. Had the company written
offthese balances, net loss of current year would have been higher by T0.19 crore, reserve & surplus and deposits and loans &
advances would have been lower by ¥0.19 crore.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw cttention to the following matters in the Notes to the standalone financial statements:

a)

b)

d)

o

Reference is invited to Note no.18.1 regarding trade advance of ¥87,39 crore recoverable from one of parties against which
the company has initiated legal actions including criminal proceedings. Pending outcome of legal steps initiated for recovery,
full provision of T87.39 crore was made in earlier year. However, the company was successtul in getting arbitration award of
F110.00 crore in its favour along  with 12% interest perannum from 1st May 2006 fill realization of award which has been
objected by the party and hearing is pending before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi.

Reference is invited to Note ne. 19.1, regarding long term trade receivable T568.44 crore on account of export of pharma
products to foreign buyers on back to back basis. As there is default in the payment against expert bills by the buyers which
have ultimately gone into liquidation, litigation process have been initiated by the Company as well as by Indian Asscciates
and their bankers. A claim of¥527.86 crore has been admitted by the liquidator and decree forT62.47 crore by Hon'ble High
Court Mumbai. There is however corresponding credit balance of ¥568.44 crore under trade payobles. Management does
not anticipate any liability on this account.

Reference s invited to Nete ne. 19.2, regarding long term trade receivable of ¥787.65 crore under the Credit Linked
Insurance Scheme (CLIS) for export of gold jewsllery etc. against which corresponding credit balance of 342,19 crore are
available, leaving net receivable of ¥445.46 crore. Actions against the Business Associate have been initiated. The matter is
being pursued legally and company is hopeful of recovery. As @ measure of abundant caution, full provision of T445.46 crore
being net receivable, has been made in earlieryear.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.3, regording long term trode receivables of T41.92 crore on cccount of export of agre
commodities to foreign buyers through Indion business associates against which credit balance of ¥41.92 crore is availoble
under trade payable. The foreign buyer defaulted in making payment and upen non-receipt of the dues from business
associate, the Company has initiated necessary legal steps against business associates for recovery, Considering the legal
enforceability of the agreement and corresponding credit of ¥41.92 crore, no provision is considered necessary.

Reference is invited fo Note no. 19.4, regarding longferm frade receivables of ¥9.83 crore (net of provision for diminution in
value of stock) recoverable from one of the business associates for goods sold in earlier years. The overdue 1s secured by
pledge of stocks in favour of STC. Upon non-payment of overdue receivables, legal actions have been initicted against the
business associate u/s 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and civil hearings are in progress. Another PSU company
MSTC had made a claim in respect of ownership of some of the pledged stock sold by the STC fo business associate. As on
balance sheet date, the pledged stock hos been valued al ¥9.83 crore by approved valuer and STC is awaiting further
direction from Hon'ble Mumbai High Court.

Reference isinvited to Note no. 19.6, regarding long term trade receivable of ¥48.57 crore due from one of the Business
Assaciates for goods sold in earlier years. The Company has filed winding up petition which has now been transferred o NCLT
Kolkata. Proceedings u/s 340 of CRPC is under progress at Balasore District Courl. The business associafe has paid a sum of
T10 crore during the year and ancther ¥7 crore before the approval of financial statements. As a measure of abundant
caution, provision ofT41.57 crore has been made in current year.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.8, regarding long ferm trade receivable of ¥10.21 crore recoverable from MARKFED,
Govt. of Maharashtra (GOM) towards supply of RBD Palmolien under PDS Scheme during the years 2010-11 and 2011-12.
All amounts relating to this supply were received by the Company except the cutstanding balance of ¥10.21 crore pending for
final reconciliation at their end. Matter is being constantly taken up with MARKFED, Govt. of Maharashira for recovery. As a
matter of prudence, provision of T10.21 crore has been madein current year.
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h) Reference is invited 1o Note no. 19.9, regarding long ferm trade receivable of T122.95 crore from one of the business
associate for goods sold in the earlier years which is overdue. Negddiation with a PSU for selling of the stocks, which has
acquired the plant and machinery, is under progress. As a matter of prudence, full provision for ¥122.95 crere has been
created during the current year.

i} Reference is invited to Note no. 19.11 regarding long ferm trade receivables of 17.28 crore recoverable from one of the
business associates for goods sold in earlier years. Criminal complaints u/s 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and
contempt application filed before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi are under progress against the business associate. As a
matter of prudence, provision for full amount of¥17.28 crore has been made in current year.

i) Reference is invited 1o Note no. 22.2, regarding trade receivables of ¥10.53 crore recoverable from one of the Business
Associates for sale of coal. A provision of 3.33 crore has been made in the current year. The balance dues are secured by
meortgage of free heold land. The Business Associate has undertaken to repay all dues along with interest on receipt of CDR
package. The Company hasfiled legal and criminal case against Business Associate.

k) Reference is invited o Note no. 22.4, regarding trade receivables of ¥64.23 crore for urea supplied to Department of
Fertilizers {DOF). The payments have been withheld on account of quality parameters. The matter has been taken up with DOF
and DOF has referred the matter to Ministry of Law for opinion. Censequently PBG of foreign suppliers amecunting to 20,56
crore has been invoked. The matter is being continuously pursued with DOF for immediate settlement of the issues and release
of payments. In view of above, no provision is considered nacessary.

[} Referenceisinvited tc Note no. 45{b), regarding contingent liability of¥88.01 crore payablete foreign supplier as per arbitral
award, for which the Company has filed appeal in the Hon'ble High Court New Delhi and simultaneously lodged the claim
with Ministry of Consumer Affairs as transaction was under taken on their behalf. In view of the above, no provision is
considered necessary.

m) Reference is invited to Note no. 45{c), regarding contingent [ability of €74 .92 crore along with interest payable to a foreign
supplier on account of import of Urea in earlier years as per majority arbitration award passed in favour of foreign supplier.
The company has flled an appeal against the majority arbitration award in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. In view of above, no
provision is considered necessary.

n} Reference is invited to Note no. 47 & 48 relating to pending reconciliation/confimnation of balances in parties accounts,
claims recoverable, advances and current and other liabilities and consequential adjustment that may arise on reconciliation.

Quropinion is not medified in respect of these matters.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information, according to the explanations given 1o us and except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion parcgraph referred above, the oforesaid standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in confermity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date,

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statements/information of ten branches included in the standalone financial statements of the
Company whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of ¥1297.59 crore os at 31st March, 2017 and fotal
revenues of T3747.40 crore for the year ended on that date, os considered in the standalone financial statements, The financial
statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and
our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based sclely on the report
of such branch auditors and management replies to the observations of the branch auditors.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on OtherLegal and Regulotory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditors Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order), issued by the Central Govermment of India in
ferms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Aci, based on our observations, reporis received from branch auditors in
respect of branches noft visited by us, and explanaliens received from management, we give.in the Annexure 'A' stafement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, to the extent applicable.
2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) ot the Act, we report that:
{o) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit except certain records/information at Mumbai branch, and balance confirmation of
parties as mentioned in para ne. {n) cbove under Emphasis of Matters.
{b) Exceptforthe effect of the matters described in the Bass for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion proper
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from sur examination of those
books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us,
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however the system of maintaining stock records by branch with respectio goods kept with third parly need to be ensured.
{c) The reporis onthe accounts af the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by the branch
auditors have been sent to us alongwith management replies to the observations of the branch auditors and have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.
{d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the retumns received from the branches not visited by us.

(e) Except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aforesaid standalene financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016.

;. The matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion may have an adverse effect on
functioning of the company

{g) Being o Government Company, section 164(2) of Companies Adt, 2013 regarding whether any director is disqualified
from being appeinted as a director is not applicable to the Company in view of nofification no. G.5.R.463 {E) dt.
05.06.2015.

{h) With respect to'the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporfing of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, referto our separate report in Annexure 'B', and

{ii With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit ond Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and occording fo the explanations
giventous:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations en its financial position in its financial statements as
referred toin Note No. 18.1, 19.1 10 19.06, 19.09,19.11,22.1,22.2, 45 & 44 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accountfing standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term centrads including derivative contrads.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Cempany.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 20146. Based on audit
procedures and relying on the managemant representation, we report that the disclosures are in accerdance with
books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management - Note no. 23.1.

3.  As required by C&AG of India through directicns issued under Section 143(5) of the Act, we give a report in the attached
Annexure 'C',

For B Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.CQC711C

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Pankaj Jain)
Date : 30th May, 2017 Partner
M.No. 097279
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Re: The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Repeort on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our
report of even date

1.

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitafive details and situation of fixed
assets except that absence of proper togging ot Mumbai Bronch, proper records not maintained ot Agra branch and
updation of fixed asset register at Corporate Office.

{b) The fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the year. We have been informed that no maoterial
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification wherever done, except at Mumbai branch where the
management is in process of reconciling the discrepancies noticed on such physical verification and of Corporate Office
where certain assets having book value of¥8.72 crore pending for verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of immaovable properties are held in the name of the Company except for immovable properties
referred to in Annexure- E whose title deeds are not held in the company's name.

As explained to us, verification of inventories undertaken by the Company through surveyor from fime fo time. In respect of the
goods in the custedy of third parties, cerfificate is obtained from the Clearing & Handling Agents or the warehousing
corporation or from the concerned parties.

As informed fo us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 1o companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 18% of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act}.
Accordingly, clauses (iii}{a), {b) & <) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans, or made any investments or
provided any guaroniees or securily fo the parties covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragroph 3
{iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year and consequently, the directives issued by
Reserve Bank of Indig, the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and rules framed there under are not applicable fo the
Company. However certain old amount are outstanding in advances from customers/credit balance in customer account
which as explained fo us is immaterial and is subjectio reconciliation and adjustment, ifany.

As informed by the management, the Ceniral Government hos not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148 {1) of the Actfor the Company.

(@) According o the records of the Company, undisputed stotutory dues including provident fund, employees' siate
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory
dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropricte cuthorities. There were no undisputed amounts
payables in respect of the aforesaid dues which were outstanding as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of over six months
from the date they became payable except ¥0.01 crore professional tax poyable ot Mumbai branch.

(B) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, there are following disputed statutory dues  aggregating

¥1.73 crore on account of Income tax, ¥771.57 crore on account of Sales tax/VAT and T49.49 crore on account of
‘Service tax which have not been deposited.

Nome of the statute Naiure of dues Amount Period to which the Forum where dispute

{Tin Crore) amount relates is pending

Income Tox

Income Tax Act | Income Tax 1.73 2008-0% DCIT, Delhi

Sales Tax

TNGST/AST/CST Sales Tax (incl. penalty) 0.83 1974.75,1975.76, Hon'ble,

{Chennai Branch) 1985-86101987-88, | Madras High Court
1989-20&1991-92

Central Sales Tex Act Central Sales Tax 0.01 1987-88 Appellate Tribunal

{Chennai Branch)

Central Sales Tox Act Central Sales Tax 0.08 2014-15 Asstt. Commissioner

{Bengaluru Branch) Commercial Tox

Bihar Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 0.01 1989-90 Sales Tox Appellafe

{Kelkata Branch) Tribunal

Central Sales Tox Act Central Sales Tax 0.07 1981-82 Assessing Officer

(Kolkata Branch)
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Name of the statute Nature of dues Amount Period to which the Forum where dispute
{Tin Crore) amount relates is pending
Sales Tax
Orrisa Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 0.01 1988-89 Commissioner {Appeals),
{Kolkata Branch) Orrissa
Central Sales Tox Act Centrol Soles Tox 0.02 1993-9410 1995-96 | Hon'ble Assam High Court
(Kelkata Branch)
Central Sales Tax Act Central Sales Tax 0.23 2003-04 Joint Commissioner,
{Kolkata Branch) Sales Tax
Delhi VAT Act Sales Tax 0.02 2010:11 VAT Officer
Delhi VAT Act Sales Tax 2.33 2008-09 VAT Officer
Maharashira Sales TaxAcl | BST (Sales Tax) 0.69 1992-93 Maharashira Sales
{(Mumbai Branch) to 1996-97 Tox Triburial
Maharoshira Sales TmeAct | BST /CST/ MVAT *476.75 1923-94, Joint Commissioner,
{Mumbai Branch) 2000-01,2003-04, | Sales Tax

2004-05, 2006-07 &

2009-10102011-12
Maharoshira Sales Tax Act | CST/WCT *290.52 2008-09 &2012-13 | Deputy Commissioner,

(Mumbai Branch)

Sales Tax

*including ¥720.18 crore against which stay order has been received

Name of the statute Nature of dues Amounit | Period to which Forum where dispute
(TinCrore) | the amountrelates is pending

Service Tax

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 7.29 | 2005-06 &2005-07 CESTAT*

{Kolkata Branch)

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tox 7.96 | 2007-08102013-14 Commissioner
Service Tax

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 3.54 | 2014-15 Principal Commissioner
Service Tox

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 16.54 | 01.10.2004 to Service Tox Appellate

(Mumbai Branch) 31.03.2011 Tribunal Mumbai

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tox 0.13 | 01.04.2011 t¢ Service Tox Appellate

{Mumbai Branch) 31.03.2012 Authority Mumbai

Finance Adct, 1994 Service Tax **14.03 | 01.04.2012tc Service Tax Assessing

{Mumbai Branch) 31.03,2014 Autherity Mumbai

* Appeal fo be filed

** Show cause nofice received

8. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanafions given'to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing fo banks except default at Mumbai branch as mentioned below. The Company does not have any loans or
borrowing from any financial institution or government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

Name of the bank/ Amount of instalment/ | Due date Drate of payment Delay {days)
financial institution interest due (T In Crore)

Exim Bank {Instalment) 10.00 | 01.04.20156 03.04.2016 2

Exim Bank {Instalment) 10.00 | 01.07.201% 02.07.2016 1

Exim Bank {Interest} 1.51 | 02.05.2016 03.05.2016 1

Exim Bank (Interest} 1.48 | 01.06.2016 07.06.2016 6

Exim Bark (Inferest) 1.44 | 01.08.2016 02.08.2016 1

Exim Bank {Interest} 1.33 | 01.11.20154 04.11.2016 3.

Q. The Company did not raise any maney by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) except
renewal of term loan of156.28 crore for working capital from Exim Bank during the year.

10. According te the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of cur cudit except a cose of conspiracy, cheating, froud
and misappropriation of stocks during the year 2004 1o 20146 by a business associate having outstanding balance of
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T1904.24 crore .under overseas frade. |t was informed that criminal complaim was lodged with Ceniral Bureau of
Investigation, New Delhi on 14.03.2017 and the matter is under investigation.

11. In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given fo us, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with

Schedule ¥V to the Act.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

13. According te the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are generally in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

14, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year.

15, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the recerds of the Company, the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons cormected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3
{xv} of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

16. The Companyis notrequired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

For P Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. Ne.CO0711C

Sd/-
{Pankai Jain)
Partner
M. No. 097279
Place : New Delhi
Date : 30th May, 2017

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 057



ANNEXURE-'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reperting of The State Trading Corperation of India Limited ("the
Company") as on 31st March, 2017 in cenjunclion with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrels based on the internal
control over financial reperting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mointenance of
adequate internal financial conirols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient condud of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

QOur responsibility is 1o express an opinien on the Company's infernal financial conirols over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting {the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Infernal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standaords and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the qudit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whelher adequate internal financial controls over financial reporling was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures fo oblain audit evidence about the odequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operaling effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining am understanding of infernal financial controls over financial reporting, ossessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and festing and eveluating the design and aperating effectiveness of infernal control bosed on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial conirols system over financial reporting.

Meuaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's infernal financial control aver financial reperiing is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's infernal financial control over financial repeorting includes those
policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autherisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unautherised acquisition, vse, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Cantrols over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial contrel over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditiens, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detericrate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Following design gap are noticed in IFCFR such as lawyer's certificate not taken in litigotion cases, monitoring and record
keeping of pledged/owned inventory not maintained, manugl invoicing and absence of track record for invoicing, ageing
analysis and reconciliation with vendors not reviewed, no policy for credit evaluation and customer acceptance, manual
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-calculations for leaves, no HR Software, acknowledgement by the user not taken for receipt of fixed assels of required
specification, compliance calendar not documented, absence of review mechanism, job responsibilities not defined,
rules and regulations not authenticated by authorized signatory, [T policy not documented, disaster management plan not
documented, no data backup for divisions other than corporate accounts, data backup of accounting records not
maintained for branches.

{ii) With respect to Mumbai branch of the Company, the branch auditor has reported certain material weaknesses in internal
financial control ever financial reporting such as inadequate- IT & general controls, internal control system with regards to
pledged inventory, customer acceptance & credit evaluation, internal audit coverage, large financial exposure in litigated
matters & pending statutory litigation invelving tax demands, financial reporting system, delayin booking of expenses and
compliance with statutory dues etc.

(i) With respect to Cochin branch of the company, the branch cuditor has reperted that payment to caradmom planters
during the period upto 08.11.2016 was made by way of bearer cheques which is against the principal of effective
internal financial control.

{iv) Reference is invited to Note no. 47 & 48 relating to pending reconciliation/confirmation of balances in parties
accounts, claims recoverable, advances and current and other liabilities and consequential adjustment that may arise en
reconciliation.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal financial contrel over financial reporting,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that ¢ material misstatement of the Company's annual orinterim financial statements
will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinicn, the Company has, except for effects of the material weaknesses described above on achievement of the
objectives of the control criteria, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls ever financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2017,
based on the internal centrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
componenis of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Qur aferesaid report under Section 143(3)() of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting nsofar as it relates to  ten branches at Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Bhopal, Chennai,
Cochin, Hyderakad, Jalandhar, Kolkata and Mumbai is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such branches
and management replies to the observations ofthe branch auditors.

For P Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants
{(Firm Regn. No, 000711C)

Sd/-
(Pankaj Jain)
Partner
M. No. 097279
Place : New Delhi
Date : 30thMay, 2017

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 059



ANNEXURE-'C' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Directicns indicating the areas fo be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual accounts of The
State Trading Corporation of India Limited (Standalone) for the year 2016-17 issued by the Comptreller & Auditer General of
India under Section 143{5} of the Companies Act, 2013.

Sl. | Area Examined Observation/Finding
No.
1 | Whether the company has clear title/lease deeds for Refer Annexure D' below.

freehold and leasehold land for which title/lease deeds
are not available.

2 | Whether here are any cases of waiver/write off of debts/ | T0.81 crore written off as these were old cases, remote

loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons there for possibility of recovery, necessary approval have been
and amount involved. taken from the competent authority,

3 | Whether proper records are maintained for inventories As reported by Mumbai branch auditor, no stock records
lying with third parties & assets received as gift/grant from | are maintained by the branch for stock lying with third
the Government or.other authorities. party. Records are maintained at the godown by the

custodian.

Annexure 'D'

5. Location of Properlty | Property Descriplion Document Found Area
Ne.
1 New Delhi Land & Building ot Jawahar Agreement for lease 2.559 Acre
Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg
{Office Building)
2 New Delhi STC /MMTC Housing Colony, Agreement ftrue copy) Not yet bifurcoted between
Aurbindo Marg STC, MMTC & HHEC
3 Mumbai 6 no. flats at Sai Darshan Confirmation Deed 3984 Sq. f.
Appartmen, Sontacruz (W)
4 New Delhi 8 no. flats ot AGVC Complex Execution of Lease Deed 14424 Sq. #.
pending
5 Mumbai Flat-13, Las Palmas, Malbar Hill Share certificate in name of the 2311 Sq. f.
Company but original agreement
not available
6 | Mumbai 2 Flots- 1001 & 1103, Wallace Apt., | Share certificate in name of the 2560 S5q. .
Grant Road Cormpany but original
ogreement not ovailoble
7 | Mumbai Flat-7, Shyam Sadan, Khar Share certificate in name of the 750 5q. f.
Company but original
agreement not availoble
8 Mumbai 3 Flats-5A, A and 10B, Mandar Share certificate in name of the 2350 Sq. f.
Apartments, Ville Parle {E) Company but original
agreement not available

Annexure 'E' to the Independent Auditors' Report
Title deeds of properties not held in the name of the Company

S. Location of Property Dascription Audit Observation Area Gross Block after
No. | Property ravaluation
% in crore}
1 New Delhi {i) Lond & Building at Jawchar Process of issucnce of sub divided | 2.559 Acre 548.33 (land)
Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy lease deeds in the name of 185.91
Marg (Office BuTlding) company and ifs co-owners {Building)

(i) STC /MMTC Housing Coleny, | pending.
Aurbindo Marg

2 New Delhi 8 no. flats at AGVC Complex Execution of Lease Deed pending. 14424 5q. . 28.42
3 Mumbai 6 no. flats at Sai Darshan Registration of conveyance 3984 5q. . 33.1¢9
Appariment, Santacruz (W) deeds pending
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5. Location of Property Description Audit Observation Area Gross Block after
No.| Property revaluation
 in crore)
4 Mumbai Flat-13, Los Palmas, Malbar Hill | Share certificate in nome of the 2311 Sq. ft. 15.97
Company but original agreement
not available
5 Mumbai 2 Flats- 1001 & 1103, Share certificate in name of the 2560 Sq. ft. 10.06
Wallace Apt., Grant Road Company but original agreement
not available
6 Mumbai Flat-7, Shyam Sadan, Khar Share certificate in name of the 750 Sq. . 2.21
Company but original agreement
not available
7 Mumbai 3 Flats-5A, 9A and 10B, Mandar | Share certificate in name of the 2350 5q. . 4.94
Apcrtments, Ville Parle {E) Company but original agreement
not available

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of Standalone financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. for the year ended
March 31, 2017 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptreller and Auditor General of India under
secticn 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of knowledge and belief we have complied with all the
directions/sub-directions issved fo us.

Place : New Delhi

Date: 30.05.2017

For P lain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000711C

Sd/-

(Pankaj Jain)

Partner

M. No. 097279
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BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars NOTE NO. As ot As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
I.| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shoreholders' funds
{o)  Share capital 1 &0.00 60.00
(b}  Reserves & Surplus 2 831.25 994,79
{c) Money received agalnst share warrants 3 - -
{2) Share application money pending allotment 4 - -
TOTAL [1+2) 891.25 1,056.79
{3) Non-Current Liabkilities
fo)  Long-term borrowings 5 146.28 -
{b}  Cther long term liabilities [+] 1,048.57 1,137.69
i) Long-term provisions 7 108.14 103.71
TOTAL (3) 1,302.99 1,241.4¢
{4) Current Liohilities
{a)  Shert-term borowings 8 1,510.80 1,43%.44
{b) Trode Payables : 9
fii  Total cutstanding dues of micro
enterprises & small enterprises - 0.01
fij Total cutstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises & small enterprises 173.20 646.76
{c]  Other current liakilities 10 385.87 44791
{d) Shor-term provisions 11 20.06 15.95
TOTAL (4) 2,089.93 2,550.07
Total 4,284.17 4,848.26
Il,| ASSETS
{1) Non-Current Asseis
{o)  Property, Plant & Equipment 12 931.24 94527
{b)  Intongible Assets 13 0.02 0.03
{c) Capital Work In Progress 14 0.97 0.48
{d} Intangible Assets under development 15 0.01 -
{e}  Non-Current investments 16 0.0 0.01
i Deferred tox ossets [net) 17 73.01 73.01
{g) Long-term loans and advances 18 18.70 21.60
{h)  Cther non-current assets 19 1,006.32 1,094.14
TOTAL (1) 2,030.28 2,134.54
{2) Current Assets
(o)  Current investments 20 - -
{b) Inventories 21 39.70 0.42
{c] Trade receivables 22 2,112.49 | 2,640.98
{d)  Caosh ond bank Balonces 23 9.21 9.60
{8}  Shor-term loans and advances 24 49.29 41.25
{0 Other current nssets 25 43.20 21.47
TOTAL (2) 2,253.89 2,713.72
Total 4,284.17 4,848.26
Significant Accounting Policies 44
Other Notes 45-56
Notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.
As per our report ot even date attached
Sd/- Sd/-
For P JAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {S.K. SHARMA)
Chartered Accountarrs Director (Marketing] with Director (Personnel} with additional
Firm Reg. No. 000711C additional charge of CMD charge of Director (Finance)
DIN - 06466326 DIN - D&942534
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{PANKAI JAIN} (B R DHAWAN) {RITU ARORA]
Partner Chiet General Manager- Finance Company Secretary
M. No. 097279 FCS-5270

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30.05.2017
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
{Amount in T Crore)

Particulors NOTE NO. For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2015
Income-
I. | Revenue from operations 26 7,814.49 10,601.05
Il. | Cthar income 27 271.83 254.70
lil. | Total Revenue {1+11) 8,0856.32 10,855.75
Expenses-
o)  Cost of materials consumed 28 0.04 0.09
b) Purchases of stock-in-Trade 29 7,815.55 10,560.40
c Changes in inventories of finished goods, 30 [39.25) 4.89
work-in-progress ond stock-in-lrade
d)  Employee benefits expense ki 103.48 101.02
e) Finance costs 32 158.93 152.11
) Depreciation and amerlisation expense 33 15.77 15.88
gl  Other expenses 34 34.30 36.15
IV. | Total expenses [a+b+c+d+e+f+g) 8,088.82 10,870.54
V. | Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {llI-IV) {2.50} {14.79)
V1. | Exceptional items - Debit/(Credit) 35 143.73 {23.78)
VII. | Profil before exiroordinory items and fax {(V-VI) (144.23} 8.99
VIIL.| Extraordinary items - 36 - -
IX. | Prior Period Adjustmeni Net - (Debit}/Credit 37 {2.14) 13.71
X. | Profit before tax (VII-VIII+IX) {148.37) 22.70
Xl. | Tax expense:
{1} Currentiax 38 16.60 5.15
{2)  Tax relating to earlier years 0.57 {0.31)
{3} MAT Credit Entitlement - -
{4} Deferred fox 39 - -
Total Tax Expense (XI) 1717 4.84
Xll. | Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (X-XI} {165.54} 17.86
XIL.| Profit {loss} from discontinuing operations 40 - -
XIV.| Tox expense of discontinuing operations 41 - -
XV, | Profit {loss) from discontinuing operations after tex {XII-X1V} - .
XVL.| Profit (Loss) for the period {XII +XV) {165.54) 17.86
XVI1l.| Earnings per equity share
1) Bosic(in® 42 [27 5%} 2.98
{2) Diluted (in ) 43 (27 .59} 2,98
Significant Accounting Policies 44
Other Notes 45-56

Notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attoched

Sdf- Sd/-
For P JAIN & COMPANY (RAJIV CHOPRA) {5.K. SHARMA)
Chartered Accountants Birector [Marketing) with Director {Personnel} with addilional
Firm Reg. No. 000711C additional charge of CMD charge of Director [Finance)
DIN - 06466326 DIN - 06942536
Sd/- 8d/- Sd/-
{PANKAI JAIN} {B R DHAWAN) (RITU ARORA)
Partner Chief General Manager - Finance Company Secratary
M. No. 097279 FCS-5270

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30.05.2017
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
CIN L74899DL1956GOI1002674

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
3A1st Maorch, 2017 31st March, 2014
A,| CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary Hems {1456.23) 8.99
Adjustment for:
-Inferest on working capital loans 158.65 - 150.84
-Depreciation 15.77 - 15.88
-Net write bock of Debts/Advonces/claims 172.01 - {11.82)
-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property {33.47) - (26.06)
-Losson sale of asset 0.08 - 0.02
-Liabilities written back {73.26] - (12.15)
-Profit on sale of assets {0.80) - {0.03)
-Net Write off Assets - - 0.01
-Provision for Investment - 238.98 0.20 116.89
Operating Profit Before Working Copital Chonges 92.75 125.88
Adjustmentfor:
-Amount paid towards CSR octivities {0.07) {0.23)
-Trade and other receivables 404 96 (189.62)
-Inventories (39.28) 5.07
-Trade and other payables {382.00) (97.93)
Changas In Working Capital 76.36 {156.83})
Income tax paid {4.70) {(9.08)
Cash Flow Before Prior Period Items 71.66 {165.91})
Prior period adjustment (2.14) 13.71
Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A} 69.52 {152.20})
B | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
-Purchase of Fixed Assets 2.71) {1.77)
-Sale of Fixed Assets 1.20 0.06
-Proceeds recd. On maturity of fixed depaosits (1.02) 3.76
-Interest received on Fixed Deposits - 0.18
-Let out properties (net) 33.47 26.06
Net Cash From Investing Aclivilies (B} 30.94 28.29
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
-Dividend paid {including Dividend Tax) -
-Increase in Working Capital Loan{net) 56.78 281.78
-Interest Paid {168.65) {150.84)
Net Cash From Financing Activities {C) {101.87} 130.94
Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) [1.41} 7.03
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
CIN L74899DL1956GOI1002674

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
3A1st Maorch, 2017 31st March, 2014

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash & Bank Balances os per Balance Sheet 7.00 8.41
Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 8.41 1.38
Cash & Bank Balances as per Caosh Flow Statement [1.41} 7.03
Cash & cash equivalents os per Balance Sheet 9.21 2.60
Less : Non readily convertible Bonk Deposits 2.21 1.19
Cash & cash equivalenis as per cash flow statement 7.00 B.41
Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividerid 0.11 0.20

Significant Accounting Policies 44

Other Notes 45-56

Notes referred to- above form an integral part of Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

Sd/- Sd/-
For P JAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {S.K. SHARMA)
Chartered Accountants Birector (Marketing) with Director [Personnel] with
Firm Reg. No. 000711C additional charge of CMD additional charge of
DIN - 06466326 Director {Finance)
DIN - 06942536
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{PANKAJ JAIN) (B R DHAWAN)]) (RITU ARORA}
Partner Chief General Manager-Finance Company Secretary
M.NQ. 097279 FCS-5270

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30.05.2017
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTE NO. 1
SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in T Crore)

As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

1

Avuthorized Share Capital

200,000,000 Equity Shares having face value of T10/- sach 200.00 200.00
I} | Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

60,000,000 Equity shares having face value of T10/- each 60.00 60.00
) | Details of Bonus lssue during the preceding five years -

----------- NIL----------
IV] | Equity shares issued and subscribed do not enjoy any differential rights
V] | Reconciliation of no. of shares :

Class of share capital Opening as at issued during Shares bought back Closing

01.04.2016 the year during the year as at 31.03.2017

Equity share of T10/- each 60,000,000 - 40,000,000

Previous Year 60,000,000 60,000,000
Vl) Details of Share holders holding more than 5% shares
5. | Name 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
No.

No. of shares held % of shares held

1 Govt. of India 54,000,000 54,000,000 90.00 20.00
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTE NO. 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS {Amount in X Crore)
Particulars Balance as at | Additions Deductions/ Balance as at
01.04,.2016 Appropriation 31.3.2017
Capital Reserve 1.00 - 1.00
Bonus Reserve* - - -
Exchange Fluctuotion Reserve 6.50 - 6.50
Revalugtion Reserve [Refer Note no. 12,3} 884,62 - 12.57 872.05
General Reserve 59.86 12.57 72.43
Surplus 44.81 (165.54) {120.73)
Tolal 996.79 (152.97) 12.57 831.25
Previous Year 978.92 30.76 12.89 0996.79
201617 2015-16
2.1 Details of Addition to Surplus
Current Year Profit After Tax (165.54) 17.86
Transter from Export/Import Contingency Reserve -
Transfer from General Reserve -
Transtfer to Retained Earnings on account of depreciation as per Co's Act 2013 - 0.01
Transfer from Bonus Reserve® - -
{165.54) 17.87
2016-17 2015-16

2.2 Delails of Deducdtion/Appropriation from Surplus

Proposed Dividend

Tox on Dividend

Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer to Export/Import Contingency Reserve

Transfer o Bonus Reserve*

2.3 Details of Negligible Value

Particulars Balance as at Additions Deductions/ Balance as at
01.04.2016 Appropriation 31.3.2017
*Bonus Reserve ) 30,370 12,349 11,955 30,764

2.4 Bonus reserve represents "Set On" available under the Payment of Bonus Act, 1965.

2.5 Deductions from Bonus Reserve represents amount transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss being "Set O as per the Paymenrt of

Bonus Act, 1965.

2.6 Deluils of Addition to General Reserve 2016-17 2015-16
Transter from Revoluation Reserve on account of additional
depreciation due to revaluation 12.57 12.89
12.57 12.89
NOTE NOQ. 3
MONEY RECEIVED AGAINST SHARE WARRANTS
Pariculars As at As at
31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016

Money received against share warrants

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 067



NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contd.)

NOTE NO. 4 _
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT {Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2017

d1st March 2014

Share application meney pending allotment

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

NOTE NO. 5

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Padiculars As at As al

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
I. Term Leans

- From banks - Secured 146.28

TOTAL 146.28 -

5.1 Term Loan from Bank is secured against current assets of the
company on pari-passu basis

5.2 Maturity and interest profile of loans

Rate of Interest Non Current Current

9.75% 2018-19 2017-18

146.28 10.00

NOTE NO. 6

QTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Trade Payables

e. Bill acceptances 12.28 12.64

b. Sundry creditors

- Micro, small & medium enterprises 8 -

- Others 978.19 1,000.52

Tolal Trade Poyables {a+b) 990.47 1,013.16

Others

a. Customers al credit 19.89 15.95

b. Advance from customers 1.81 1.81

c.  Other ligbilities

- Qutstanding licbilities for goods & services received 8.85 75.71

- Stale Cheques C.04 0.04

- Deposits 2.10 8.83

- Security deposits 3.93 3.33

- Earnest money deposits 3.85 4,82

Total Others (a+b+c) 47.47 110.49

d. Employses' dues:-
Pay & Allowances - 0.06
Other expenses 0.01 -
Dues to employees on accrual basis - -
Encashment of earned leaves {Refer Note no. 53} 10.62 13.98
Undisbursed salary - -
Total Employees' cost payable 10.63 14.04

. Remittonces:-
STC's Employees Union -
Thrift Society -
Total Remitances - -
Total [Others ) 58.10 124.53
TOTAL OF NOTE NO, é 1,048.57 1,137.69
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contd.)

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

6.1 Detuails in respect of dues to micro, small & medium enterprises based on information available with the Company.

a. Principal Amount due & remaining unpaid
Inferest due on cbove and the unpaid interest
Interest paid by the buyer beyond appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of interesl accrued & remain unpaid at the end of the accounting year

a0 o

Amount of further interest due & payable even in succeeding year, until such
dote when the inferest due as cbove are octually poid fo small emterprises

4.2 Curent liabilities include amount payable to UP Government of 6.03 crore (net of claim recoverable ¥2.62 crore} adjustable
agoinst various claims of interest and carrying chorges omounting to ¥33.82 crore mode by STC upon UP Government,

NOTE NO. 7
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at

31st March, 2017

As at

31st March, 2016

Provision for employees' benefits (Refer Note no. 53)

Encashment of Half pay leave 11.21 11.80
Post retirement medical benefits 95.59 90.51
Long service award 1.34 1.40
Total 108.14 103.71
CLIRRENT LIABILITIES
NOTE NO. 8
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:-
I.  Working Capital Loans
a. From banks
- Cash Credit 1,310.80 1,435.23
- Working Capital Demand Loan 200.00 -
- Working Capitel Term Loan
- Buyers Credit - 4.21
TOTAL 1,510.80 1,439.44
8.1 Break Up of Working Capital Loan
- Secured 1,510.80 1,439.44
Unsecured - -
TOTAL 1,510.80 1,439.44
8.2 Working Capitel Leans from banks are secured by pari-passu charge over current assets of the company.
NOTE NO. ¢
TRADE PAYABLES
{i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.01
{i} Totel cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enferprises and small enterprises
a. Bill acceptonces - 2.64
b. Sundry creditors 173.20 644.12
Total Trade Payoble 173.20 646,77

—r

Detuails in resped of dues to micro, small & medium enterprises based on information available with the Company.

Principal Amount due & remaining unpaid

0.01

Inferest due on above and the unpaid interest

Interest paid by the buyer beyond appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of interesl accrued & remain unpoid of the end of the accourting year

a|la|n|oc|o|w

Amount of further interest due & payable even in succeeding year, until such
date when the inferest due as above are actually poid to small enterprises
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contd.)

NOTE NO. 10

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES {Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars Asg at As at

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

a. Cusiomers af credit 28.85 33.37

b. Advance from customers 43.08 43.41

c. Unclaimed dividend C.11 0.7

d. Investor Educalion & Protection Fund 0.03

e. Interest Free advance from PSFMC 42.81 -

. Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings {also refer note no. 5.1 & 5.2) 10.00 176.28

g. Other ligbilities -

- Qutstanding lichilities for goods & services received 110.64 465.99
Stale Cheques
Deposits 46.00 6.26
Security deposits 14.91 4,74

- Earnest money deposits 62.54 64.13

- Premium payabe on Forward cover 0.16
Liahility for CSR 0.15 0.22
Book QOverdraft 0.04
Others 0.01

Total ([a+b+ctdte+f+g) 319.14 394.76

h. Employees' cost:-
Pay & Allowances g0 0.13
Other expenses 0.18 012
Cues to employees on accrual basis 0.27 0.94
Encashment of eamed leaves (Refer note no. 53} 2.43 1.59
Undisbursed salary 0.01 0.0
Total [h) 2.99 2.79
Remittances:-
Professional Tax 0.01 0.01
Sale Tax /Value Added Tax VAT ) 8.09 0.49
Service Tax 0.19
Income tax deducted at source 1.71 117
STC's Employees Union -
STC's Officers' Association -
STC's SC/ST Employees Welfare Association - -
Contribution to Provident Fund 0.86 1.60
Contribution to Employees Pension Scheme-95 0.05 0.06
Contribution to Employees Pension Fund 0.29 0.34
Salary saving scheme 0.02 0.0
Thrift Society 0.05 0.06
Others 1.00 0.19
Total (i) 12.08 412
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
J. Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1.29 1.62
k. Interesi accrued & due en borrowings 50.37 44.62
Total {j+k) 51.66 46.24
TOTAL OF NOTE NO. 10 385.87 447.N

10.1 Interes accrued and due on borrowings including ¥49.39 Crore &43.80 crore] , against which bank guarantee of 56.01 crore

{¥56.00 crore) hos been issued to EXIM Bank.

10.2 Deposit includes 4,19 Crore §4.19 Crore) from wholly owned subsidiary company.

10.3 The liability for CSR outstanding as on 31.03.2017 for the earlier years budgeted amount is Nil §0.22 crore). The unspent fund is
¥0.15 crore £0.05 crore), out of which ¥0.05 crore is outstonding for more than 3 years. However, the unspent fund of ¥0.15 crore
haa been approved by CSR Committee of the Board, which is committed towards Swachh Bharat Kosh, emergency needs and

capacity building

10.4 Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year TNIL (NIL}

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

S.Ne. | Nature of Expendiiure Cash Paid Yet to be paid Total
1 Construction / Acquisition of Asset 0.003 (0.20) 0.00 (0.01) 0.003 (0.21)
2 On purpose otherthan (1) above 0.07 {0.03) 0.00 (0.07) 0.07 {0.10}
NOTE NQ, 11
Short Term Provisions
Parficulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
fo]  Provision for employees' benefits {refer Note no, 53) [
Encashment of Half pay leave 3.09 2.28
Post retirement medical benefits 6.83 6.44
Long service award 019 0.15
Grotuity - 0.04
Performance Related Pay 0.01 0.01
Others 1.17 1.28
Total (a) 11.29 10.20
fb) Cther Provisions
Contingencies B.77 5.67
Exchange difference on Forward contract - 0.08
Cthers -
Total (b} 8.77 5.75
Total {a+b) 20.06 15.95

11.1 Short term provisions for contingencies include ¥8.66 crore. €5.55 crore) on account of provision created for LCs accepted by the
company based on back o back acceptance by the business associate. The company has initiated the legal proceedings against the

business associate for recovery u/s 138 of Nl Act.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contd.)

NOTE NO. 14
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Amount in T Crore)
GROSS
5. Description As on Additions Deductions As on
No. 01.04.2015 31.03.2017
m {2} (3) [4)= (1)+(2}-(3)

1 Office Building 0.33 - 0.27 0.06

2 Plant & Equipment - - - -
Office Equipment 0.15 0.76 - 0.91
Total 0.48 0.76 027 0.97
Previous Year 0.39 0.09 - 0.48

NOTE NO. 15

INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

GROSS
S. Dascription As on Additions Deductions Ag on
Na. 01.04.2016 31.03.2017
(1 {2} (3) (4)= (1}+{2)-(3)

1 Computer Softwore - 0.01 - 0.01
Total - 0.01 - 0.01
Previous Year - - - .

NOTE NO. 16

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investment {Unquoted)

Equity instruments - Fully paid up ***

5. No. | Name of Company No. Of Shares | Face Value | Total Provision Net Value as Net Value
Value | for Diminution | on 31.03.2017 | as on 31.03.2014

Joint Ventures

1 NS$ Agro Development Co Lid.* 100,000 10 0.10 0.10 - -
2 Sea Lac Agro Yentures Limited 100,000 10 0.10 3.10 = -
Total 0.20 0.20 - -

Other Investiment {Unguoted)
Equity instruments - Fully paid up ***

$. No, | Nome of Company No. Of Shores | Face Value Total Provision Net Value as - Nat Value
Value | for Diminution | on 31.03.2017 | os on 31.03.2016

{a} Subsidiary Company

1 STCL Limited * 150,000 100 2.82 2.82 - -

{b} Ofhers

1 Maharashtra Small Scale 10,000 100 a.10 0.10 - -
Industries Development

2 Andhra Prodesh State 100 1,000 0.01 - 0.01 0.01
Trading Corporation

3 Sindhu Resettlement** 4 1,000 - - - -
Total 2.93 2,92 0.01 0.01
Grand Tolal (Unquoted) 3.13 312 0.01 Q.01
Previous Year 3.13 312 0.01

* Investment bock value is T1 1)
** Investmenl book value is T4000 4000}
***Valued ot cost other thon temporary diminution in value, if any.

14.1 Other investment includes ¥2.82 crore {¥2.82 crore) in its 100% subsidiary company namely STCL. The subsidiary company was having
negative net worth as on 31st March 2017 {Audited). Full provision for diminution in the value of investment has been made in the earier years.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Contd.)

Il. ASSETS
(1} NON CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE NO., 17
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2017

As at
1st March, 2016

Deferred tax Assels

Disallowance under Income Tax Act 1961 76.88 76.88
Deferred Tox Liability

Related to Fixed Assets 3.87 3.87
Total 73.01 73.01

17.1  In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 on "Accounting for Taxes on Income', the company hos Deferred Tox Assets (Net)
oft73.01 crore £73.01 crore). As a matter of prudence & conservative principle of accounting, Deferred Tax Asset (Net) relating to
losses and othertemporary differences amounting 10 ¥247.49 crore €183.41 crore ) has not been recognized.

NOTE NO. 18
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

S. Particulars
No.

As ot
31st March, 2017

As at
31st March, 2016

1 Capital Advances

- Secured, Considered Good

- Unsecured, Considered Goed

0.27

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Nel

0.27

2 Security Deposits

- Secured, Considered Good

0.50

0.28

- Unsecured, Considerad Good

7.68

10.10

- Doubtful

4.97

4.61

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

4.97

4.61

Net

8.18

10.38

k| Loans and Advances to related parlies

- Secured, Considered Good

- Unsecured, Considered Good

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

4 Advances to employees

- Secured, Considered Good

3.64

3.62

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.41

0.69

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Nel

4.05

4.31
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(Amount in T Crare)

S. Particulars

As at

As al

No. 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
5 Interest accrued on advances to employees
- Secured, Considered Good 5.86 6.40
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.32 0.35
- Doubtul
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful
Net 6.18 6.75
6 Trade odvances
- Secured, Considered Good
- Unsecured, Considered Good
- Doubtlul 93.62 93.62
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 93.62 93.62
Net - -
7 Advance tax [ net of provision)
- Secured, Considered Good
- Unsecured, Considered Good
- Doubtul
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful
Net
8 Other Misc. advances
- Secured, Considered Goed -
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.02 0.16
- Doubtful 0.36 0.66
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 0.346 0.64
Net 0.02 0.16
Total 18.70 21.60
PARTICULARS OF LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
- Secured, Considered Good 10.00 10.30
- Unsecured, Considered Good 8.70 11.30
- Doubtful 98.95 98.8%
Total 117.65 120.49
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 98.95 98.89
Net 18.70 21.60

18.1 Trade advances include a sum of T87.39 crore §8B7.39 crore) recoverable from one of the parties, against which the compary has
initiated legal actions including criminal proceedings. In this regard, full provision has been made in earlier years. The Company
was successful in gefting arbitration award for ¥110.00 crore in its favour along with 12% interest per annum from 1st May 2006 +ill
realization of award. However, the parly has raised objections to the award before Hon'ble High Court at New Delhi and hearing of

the same is in progress.

18.2 Details of dues from Directors/Cfficers: -
- Directors :
- Officers :
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NOTE NO, 19
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in T Crore)

S. | Description
No.

As at
31st March, 2017

As at
31s1 March, 2016

1 Long term trade receivable

- Secured, Considered Good 20.3¢9 97.75
- Unsecured, Considered Good 260.24 969.21
- Doubtful 655.39 464 .64
Less : Allowance for Bod & Doubtiul 655.39 464 464
Net 980.63 1,066.95
2 | Claims recoverable
- Secured, Considersd Good = -
- Unsecured, Considered Good 15.55 17.74
- DoubHul 91.57 117,45
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 91.57 117.45
Net 15.55 17,74
3 | Other Bank Balances
Term Deposit with banks : =
- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money 9.44 8.81
- Other Deposits -
Interest accrued on Term Depaosits ; - -
- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money 0.34 0.33
- Other Deposits s -
Net 9.78 9.14
4 | Others
- Secured, Considered Good 0.09 -
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.27 0.30
- Doubtful 0.30 0.30
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 0.30 0.30
Net 0.36 0.30
Total 1,006.32 1,094.14
PARTICULARS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
- Secured, Censidered Geood 30.26 106.89
- Unsecured, Considered Good 976.06 987.25
- Doubtful 747,26 582,39
Total 1,753.58 1,676.53
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 747.26 582.39
Net 1,006.32 1,094.14

19.1 Long term unsecured trade receivables include ¥568.44 crore ®568.44 crore} on cccount of export of pharma
producis fo foreign buyers through Indian business associates. The Indian business associote drew bills of exchange on
the Company which were accepted by the company on bock to back basis upon receipt of overseas buyers pre-
acceptance fo the company’s bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in making payment against the
export bills and have gone into liquidation. A claim of $527.86 crore has been admitted by the liquidator of one of the
foreign buyer i.e. Loben Trading Co.Pte Ltd. A Decree of ¥62.47 crore has been passed by Hor’ble Mumbai High
Court in favour of company against the dues from one of the foreign buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pie Lid. As of current
date, the Indian business ossociate had gone into liquidation and officiol liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High
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Court Mumbai. Considering the legal enforceability of back 1o back agreement and corresponding credit of T568.44
crore 568.44 crore), in the opinion of Management, no further provision is required  for outstanding receivables of
similar amount. The Indian business associate also discounted the bills of exchange cendifionally accepted by the STC
from their bankers by utilizing their own credit limits. Legal proceedings have been initicted by the bankers of associate
against the associate and the company. Banks & Financial Institutions have filed legal suit cgainst Indian business
associate before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming ¥476.47 crore. STC contended that under the back
to back agreement, amount due to the banks are payable only after receipt of export realization from the foreign
buyers. However as a matter of prudence, amount of $476.47 crore (T476.47 crore) as claimed has been shown as
confingent liability.

19.2 Long ferm unsecured irade receivables include ¥787.65 crore 787.65 crore) under the Credit Linked Insurance
Scheme (CLIS) for export of gold jewellery etc. 1o foreign buyers through various Indian business associates. Against
said trade receivables, corresponding balances of T342.19 crore 342.19-crore) is payable to-business associates
under agreed arrangement leaving net receivable of ¥445.44 crore 445 .46 crore) and is disclosed under long ferm
doubtful trade receivable. Since the foreign buyers defaulted in making payment and as per the terms & conditions of
agreement, the post dated cheques given by the business associates were encashed which were subsequently
dishonoured by payee banks. Accordingly action against the business associates has. been initiated ufs 138 of
Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and proceedings are in progress. Summary suits & winding up petitions have been
filed by the STC against the business associates for recovery of amount due before Hon'ble High Court Mumbai. As on
date, winding up orders have been passed against most of the business associates. The matter is also under
investigation by CBI. The legal proceedings are being pursued by the STC. However, as a matter of prudence and
measure of abundant caution, full provision of T445.46 crore €445.46 crore) has been made in the earlier years to
the extent of doubtful net trade receivables. Considering the legal enforceability of back to back agreement and
corresponding credit of 342,19 crere X342.19 crore), in the opinion of Management, no further provision is
required for outstanding receivables of similar amount.

19.3 Long term unsecured trade receivables include ¥41.92 crore (F41.92 crore) on account of export of agri commodities
fo foreign buyers through Indian business associates against which credit balonce of T41.92 crore R41.92 crore) is
available under rade payable. The foreign buyer defaulted in making payment and upon non-receipt of the dues from
business associate, the Company has iniliated necessary legal steps against business associate for recovery. The
matter is also under investigation by CBI. Considering the legal enforceability of the agreement and corresponding
credit of ¥41.92 crore 4 1.92 crore}, no provision is considered necessary.

19.4 Long term secured trade receivables include ¥9.83 crore 10.19 crore) (net of provision for diminution in value of
stock) recoverable from one of the business associates for goods sold in eadier years. The cverdue is secured by pledge
of stocks in favour of STC. Upon non-payment of overdue receivables, legal actions have been initiated against the
business cssociate u/s 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and civil hearings are in progress. Another PSU
company MSTC had made ¢ claim in respect of cwnership of some ofthe pledged stock sold by the STC to business
associate. As per the direction of the Mumbai High Court, the STC and MSTC have joinrtly appointed approved valuer
io carry out the valuation of stock. As on balance sheet date, the pledged stock has been valued af T9.83 crore by
approved valuerand STC is awaiting further direction from Hon'ble Mumbai High Court.

12.5 Long ferm trade receivable includes ¥3.22 crore {3.22 crore) recoverable from one of the business associates
towards import of pet bottle material, which are pledged with the company. The company has initiated necessary legal
steps to recover the dues. A provision of 1.76 crore {1.76 crore) has been made fo the extent dues not covered by
pledged stock.

19.6 long term trade receivables include ¥48.57 Crore £58.55 crore) recoverable from one of the business associctes
for goods sold in earlier years. The Company has filed the winding up petition which has now been transferred to
NCLT, Kolkata, in view of Central Government Nofification dated 07/12/2016 and of Hon'ble High Court, Cuttak
order dated 15/12/2014. Proceedings u/s 340 of CRPC is under progress ot Balosore district court. T17 crore
has been received from February 17 to May 17 from the associate under order of ICA. A total provision of 41.57
crore has been made during the current yecr.

19.7 Claims recoverable (Govl. of India) include ¥73.55 crore 100.70 crore) towards import of pulses under Govi. A/c
during the years 2006-07 to 2010-11 which was fully provided during the year 2013-14. As approved by Ministry of
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19.8

19.9

Consumer Affairs, reimbursement limit was enhanced from 15% to 20% of the londed cost and peried of claim waos
extended upto 30.09.2011 (i.e. by 6 months), resulting in admissible claims to the tune of ¥60.47 crore against which
T14.25 crore was received by STC during FY. 2015-14. Further, balance/settled claim amount of 27.15 crore has
been received during EY. 2016-17. In addition, a claim of ¥18.80 crore on account of interest deducted by Ministry s
also being taken up vigorously. Further, the reimbursement of remaining claims beyond 20% is being taken up with the
Ministry of Consumer Affairs by STC, on actual bosis.

Long term trade receivables include ¥10.21 crore 10.27 crore) recoverable from MARKFED, Govt. of Maharashira
(GOM) fowards supply of RBD Palmolien under PDS Scheme during the year 2010-11 and 2011-12. All amounts
relating to this supply were received by STC except the outstanding balonce 0fX10.21 crore 10.21 crore) pending for
final reconciliction at the end of MARKFED and Govt, of Maharoshtra, Matter is being constantly taken up with GOM
and MARKFED for recovery. As a materof prudence, provision of210.21 crore has been made in current year.

Long term trade receivables include T122.95 crore ®122.77 crore) recoveruble from one of the business associate for
goods sold in the earlier years which is overdue. Negotiation with a PSU for selling of the stocks, which has acquired the
plant and machinery, is under progress. As a matter of prudence, full provision for 122.95 crore has been created
during the currentyear.

19.10 Long Term trade receivable include ¥3.47 crore 821.90 crore) being 3.5% of invoice value retained by one of the

business associates as performance guarantee which is secured by corresponding credit balance available in sundry
creditors,

19.11 Long term frade receivables include ¥17.28 crore £20.56 crore ) recoverable from one of the business associates for

goods sold in earlier years, Criminal complaints u/s 138 of Negctioble Instruments Acl, 1881 and contempt
applicotion filed before Hon’ble High Court, New Delhi are under progress against the business associate. As a matter
of prudence, provision for full amount of ¥17.28 crore has been created during current year. Company is expecting
sefilement offer in view of criminal proceedings against business associate.

CURRENT ASSETS
NOTE NO. 20
CURRENT INVESTMENTS {Amount in T Crore)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Current Investment
Total - -
NOTE NO. 21
INVENTORIES
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
a}  Stock In Trade including with Handling Agent/Local Agent 39.45 0.05
b)  Siores & Spares 0.06 0.05
¢)  Goods in Transit
- Imperted goods 0.1
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(Amount in T Crare)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
d) Others -
- Packing materials 0.05 0.05
- Stationery D.09 0.07
- Others .04 0.04
Total 39.70 0.42
21.1 For Mode cof Valuation, please refer para 10 of Note 44 to the financial statements
NOTE NO, 22
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
{a) Trade Receivables over Six Months
- Secured, Considerable Good 8%.62 669.73
- Unsecured, Considerable Good 1,756.79 1,757.66
- Doubtful 4.88 1.55
Gross Receivable 1,851.29 2,428.94
Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful receivoble 4.88 1.55
Net Receivable 1,846.41 2,427.39
{b} Other Trade Receivables
- Secured, Considerable Good 42.38 43.28
- Unsecured, Considerable Good 223.70 170.31
- Doubtful
Gross Receivable 265.08 213.59
Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful receivable
Net Receivable 266.08 213.59
Grand Total {a+b) 2,112.49 2,640.98

22.1 Trade receivables include ¥1904.24 crore £1740.42 Crore) for goods sold during previous years to one of the
business associates. Dues are secured by EMD of ¥29.73 crore and the personal guarantee of Chairman of its holding
company. The business associate and its holding company (Guarantor) had signed a Conciliation Agreement dated
15.11.2011 andfurther setilement agreement dated 17.05.2012 with STCor payment of entire dues by 10.11.2012
under Indian Arbitration and Cenciliation Actand is legally enforceable as decree. The case for enforcement of decree
is confinuing with Hon'ble Supreme Court. During the vear, the business associate remitted an amount of¥70.18 ¢crore
on the direction of Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the status of case in the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the
management is hopelul that the associate may come cut with firm seftlement proposal for repayment on the next date
of hearing likely on 05.07.2017. Hence the debtis good and recoverable.

22.2 Trade receivables include an amount of T10.53 crore F10.28 crore) recoverable from one of the business associates
for sale of mat coke. A provision of ¥3.33 crore has been made during the current year. The balance dues are secured
by mortgage of free hold land. The business associate has undertaken to repay all dues along with interest on receipt of
CDR package. The company has filed legal and criminal case against the business associate which are being followed
up.

22.3 Trade receivable include ¥9.95 crore towards balance 25% of the export proceeds to be recovered and transferred to
FCl subsequent to deduction of charge, if any. Matter pending subject to resolving of the claim of GASC amounting to
USD 973,585 towards fumigation and other charges at port. The same has been refuted by STC as per contract ferms
and matters has been taken up with MEA for early resolution.
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22 4 Trade receivables include ¥64.23 crore ®3.71 Crore) for urea supplied to Department of Fertilizers {DOF). The
payments have been withheld on account of quality parameters. The matter has been taken up with DOF ond DOF has
referred the maiter to Minisiry of Law for opinion. Consequently PBG of foreign suppliers ameounting to ¥20.56 crore
has been invoked. The matter is being continuously pursued with DOF for immediate setflement of the issues and
release of payments. In view of cbove, no provision is considered necessary at this stage.

22.5Trade receivables include ¥84.96 crore R®486.34 crore} which s overdue pending reconciliation of
issue/performance guarantee. The cutstanding amount is secured by corresponding credit balance available in
sundry creditors

NOTE NO. 23

CASH & BANK BALANCES .

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS {Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016

{a) | Balances with banks:

- Cosh Credit account - Debit Balance 1.34 2.30

- Current Accounts 5.55 540
(b} | Cheques, Drafts on hand - 0.07
(e} | Short Term Deposit with banks :

- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money 2.05 -

- Ciher Deposits with 3 months or less maturity - 0.50

- Cther Deposits 0.05 1.18
{f) | Interest accrued an Term Deposits : s -

- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money e.10 -

- Cther Deposits 0.01 0.07
(@) | Unpaid Dividend Bank Account 0.11 0.20

Total 9.21 2.60

23.1 Details of Specified bank notes {SBN) held and transacted during the peried 08.11.2016 t0 30.12.2016
{in compliance with MCA nofification no. G.5.R. 307( E} & 308( E} dated 30.03.2017)

Particulars SBNs [T} Other denomination Total X}
notes (T}

Closing cash in Hand as on 08.11.2016 - 6,500 6,500

(+) Permitied Receipts - 3,760 3,960

(+) Withdrawal from Bank A/cs - - -

{-) Permitted Payments - e

(-] Amount deposited in Banks - 3,960 3,960

Clesing cash in Hand as on 30.12.2016 - 6,500 6,500
NOTE NO. 24
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
S. Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 Capital Advances

- Secured, Considered Good - 0.06

- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.01 0.07

- Doubtul - -

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net 0.01 0.13
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(Amount in T Crare)

S. | Particulars
No.

As at

31st March, 2017

As at

31st March, 2016

2 Security Deposits

- Secured, Considered Geod

0.50

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.96

0.96

- Doubfful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Douhtful

Net

1.46

0.96

3 | Loans and advances ta related parties

- Secured, Considered Good

- Unsecured, Considered Good

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

4 | Advances to employees

- Secured, Considered Good

0.98

1.17

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.64

0.79

- Doubfful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

1.62

1.96

5 | Interest accrued on advances to employees

- Secured, Considered Good

0.94

0.89

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.10

0.09

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Deubtful

Net

1.04

0.98

6 Trade advances

- Secured, Considered Good

0.02

- Unsecured, Considered Good

12.51

2.51

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bod & Doubtful

Net

12.53

2.51

7 | Advance tex { net of provision)

- Secured, Considered Good

- Unsecured, Considered Good

22.09

34.56

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bod & Doubthul

Net

22.09

34.56

8 Other Misc, advances

- Secured, Considered Good

6.85

- Unsecured, Considered Good

3.69

0.15
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(Amount in T Crare)

5. | Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
- Doubtful -
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtiul -
Net 10.54 0.15
Total 49.29 41.25
PARTICULARS OF SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
- Secured, Considered Good 9.29 2.12
- Unsecured, Considered Gooed 40.00 39.13
- Doubtiul -
Total 49.29 41.25
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtiul
Net 49.29 41.25
24.1 Details of dues from Directors/ Officers :-
- Directors : NIL NIL
- Officers - ¥5.48 crore ¥1.95 crore
NOTE NO. 25
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
{a) | Prepaid Expenses 3.34 3.53
ib) | TA advance 0.06 (8X0]
ic) | Advance for expenses 7.81 0.27
id) | LTC Advance
(e} | Premium on forward controct -
i | VAT receivable-input 0.01 0.47
{@) | Income Tox Refundable
i} | Deposits 0.57 0.59
i. Telephone -
ii. Office Rent -
iii. Hotels / Holiday Home -
iv. Hospitals -
v. Post and felegraph depit. -
vi. Municipal cuthorities -
vii. Electricity board -
viii. Deposit with court -
ix. Any other, specify -
iy | Advance Income Tox -
il | Self Assessment Tax -
(k) | Tax deducted at source 0.37 0.34
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(Amount in T Crare)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
h | Service Tox -
{m) | Claims Recoverable :
i. From Govt. of India 12.26 11.00
ii. From PSU Banks - -
ifi. From PSU 15.14 1.88
iv. From Govt. Dept. - -
v. From State Gowt. - -
vi. From insurance companies -
vii. From Business Associctes - -
vili. Others 3.36 3.36
in) | Exchange difference accrued on Forward Contract =
(o) | Accrued discount on Forward Contract = -
(p) | Others 0.28 -
Total 43.20 21.47

25.1 Claim recoverable from CCIC and HHEC are ¥7.33 crore and ¥8.22 crore respectively which are Govt. of India
undertakings on account of common mainfenance charges, property toxes efc. The company has received ¥2.61 crore
from CCIC and ¥0:46 crore from HHEC during the year 2016-17. Further, provision of ¥0.33 crore and ¥0.09 crore
have been created against CCIC and HHEC respectively during the current year and for the balance matter has been
faken up at higher level and the company is hepeful of receiving its entire dues from ghove organization. Hence, no

provision in respect of above is considered necessary.

NOTE NO. 26

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

(a) | Sales
Export 788.84 1,110.47
Imperted Goods 6,381.69 8,735.29
Domestic 581,61 633.40
Total{a) 7,752.16 10,479.16

(b} | Other operating revenve
Exchange Fluctuation - Gain {Nef) 24.82 -
Discount on Forward Conlracl 0.16 0.42
Claims:
Fram Govt. of India 0.04 0.03
From business ossociates 0.09 -
Other claims 0.01 -
Others 37.21 121.44
Total [hb) 62.33 121.89
Revenue from Operations (a+h) 7,814.49 10,601.05

26.1 Exchange fluctuation-gain {net) of ¥24.82 crore {loss T28.20 crore shown in note 29) includes gain T25.18 crore {loss ¥27.14
crore) on account of business associates for which necessory adjustment has been made in Purchases/Sales Account and to that

extentthere is no impact on the loss for the year.
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(Amount in T Crare)

26.2 Details of exchange fluctuation {net) on account of business associates adjusted in Purchase/Sales are as follows:

(A} Export -Exchange Gain/{Loss) {Adjusted in Purchase) 0.77) (0.86)
{B) Import- Exchange Gain/{Loss) {Adjusted in Sales) 2595 (26.28}
Exchange Fluctuation-net Gain/(Loss) [A+B) 25.18 [27.14}
Exchange Gain /{Loss) {Co's Afc) {0.36) {1.06)
Exchange fluctuation-Gain/{Loss) {net) 24.82 (28.20}
NOTE NO, 27
OTHER INCOME
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

{g) | Interest income:-

Advance to Employees 0.69 0.81
Term Deposits With Banks & its subsidiaries:
- Deposits pledged/under Lien as margin money 0.24 0.14
- Other Deposits 0.16 0.03
Income Tax Refunds 1.61
Interest on Trads Finance/Associates :
- Ciher than PCFC/EPC 233.94 224 .44
Other Miscellaneous interest 213 0.37
Total {a) 237.146 227.42
(b} | Miscelluneous income:-
Security Deposits forfeited 035
Rent received from Employees 0.16 0.14
Total(b) 0.16 0.50
{c} | Rental income:-
Rent Received from lel-out property 35.64 34.97
Recoveries for commaon services from tenants 5.87 587
Total 41.51 40.84
Less: Expenses rsloted to let out property
Land 8 development office charges@25% 7.78
Property tax 6.19 4.84
Insurance premium 0.08 0.07
Maintenance charges 0.92 1.1
Administrofive expenses 0.85 0.94
Total 8.04 14.78
Net rental income - Total { ¢) 33.47 26.06
{d} | Other Receipts:-
- Difference in exchange other than commodily items 0.40 0.19
- Misc. non Trade receipts 0.64 0.53
Total {d } 1.04 0.72
Gross Total (a+b+¢+d) 271.83 254.70
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27.1 Ciher Income include interest of T231.93 crore §224.33 Crore) recoverable from one of the business associates with whom
conciliofion agreement has been signed which has been held os final by Hon'ble Supreme Court. Dues are secured by EMD of
¥29.73 crore and the persenal guarantee of Chairman of its holding company. The case for enforcement of decree is continuing
with Hon'ble Supreme Court. During the year, the business associate remitied an amount of T70.18 crore on the direction of
Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the status of case in the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the management is hopeful that the
associate may come out with firm setflement proposal for repayment on the next date of hearing likely on 05.07.2017. Hence the

debt is good and interest accrued thereon is recognized as income.

EXPENSES:

NOTE NO. 28

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED {Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

QOpening balance of pocking material 0.05 0.05

Add: Purchases made during the year 0.04 0.09

Total 0.09 0.14

Less: Clesing balance of packing material 0.05 0.05

Cost of materials consumed during the year 0.04 0.09

NOTE NO. 29

PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Export Purchase 741.50 1,074.69

Import Purchase 6,048.01 8,253.89

Domestic Purchase 568.92 626.44

Freight -Road 0.06

- Rarl 0.70 -

- Marine 29.82 23.35

Freight Reimbursement 23.67 106.94

Exchange fluctuation - loss {Nef) 28.20

Premium on forward contracl 0.16

Insurance - General 0.17 0.06

- Marine 0.42 0.59

Customs Duty 396.53 44211

Clearing, Hondling, Survey fee, port & Other Charges 5.53 1.70

Sales Tox/Sur Charge on Sales Tox/VAT 0.25 0.21

Octroi/Purchase Tox Reimbursement 0.03 -

Total 781555 10,560.40

29.1 ltemwise of Purchases:

HR Carbon Steel plates 96.31 1,009.39

Gold 3,444.32 317791

Silver 431.56 1,152.38

Urea 2,072.49 3,782.13

Others 1,313.75 835.21

Total 7,358.43 9,957.02
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTE NO. 30

(Amount in T Crare)

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31sl March, 2016

{a) Inventories of finished goods

Opening balance 0.02 0.08
Less: Closing balance 0.02
Changes in inventories of finished goods 0.02 0.06
{b} Inventories of work-in-progress
Opening balance -
Less: Closing balance -
Changes in inventories of work-in-prograss -
(¢} Inventories of stock-in-trade
Opening balance 0.9 5.02
Less: Closing balance 39.44 0.19
Changes in inventories of stock-in-frade {39.27) 4.83
Total {a+b+<) {39.25) 4.89
NOTE NO. 31
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st Morch, 2017

31st March, 2014

faj  Remuneration to Staff & Managers

Salaries and Allowances 71.59 71.63
Provident fund 5.07 4.82
Employees pension scheme 95 (EPS 95) 0.83 0.91
Performance Related Pay 0.02
Welfare Expenses: -
- Medical Expenses on regular employees 4,87 442
- Medical Expenses on retired employees 9.22 2.81
- Medical Expenses on Actuarial Liahility 547 2.37
- Long Service Award 0.6 0.07
- Others 1.31 1.23
Gratuity (1.25) {0.07}
Pension 4.39 425
Total {a) 101.66 99.46
{b} Remuneration to Directors
Salaries and Allowances {including sitting fees) 1.43 1.7
Provident fund 0.12 0.08
Employees pension scheme @5 (EPS 25) 0.0 0.01
Welfare Expenses : -
- Medical Expenses on regular Directors 0.02 0.03
- Medical Expenses on retired Directors 0.14 0.10
Crotuity 0.03 0.11
Pension 0.07 0.06
Total (b) 1.82 1.56
Grand Total {a+b) 103.48 101.02
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31.1 As per Accounting Standard-15(Revised) "Employee Benefits', the disclosure as defined in the Accounting Standard

are given in Note No. 53.

31.2 Value of Bonus paid 12,349 £18,531)

31.3 Whole time directors are allowed use of company car for non-duty joumney up to 1000 km per month on payment

of 2000 per month as per DPE OM dated 21st January, 2013.

31.4 Actual medical expenses incurred fowards retired employees including retired directors is ¥2.36 crore 9.921 crore)

and provision for post-retirement medical benefits on actuarial basis is¥5.47 crore £2.37 crore).

NOTE NO. 32 .
FINANCE COSTS {Amount in T Crore)
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

{a) Interest Expense

- to Banks 158.65 150.84
- Business associates 0.14 0.22
Income Tox {including TDS/TCS) 0.02 0.52

(b} Others 0.12 0.53
Total 158.93 152.11

NOTE NO. 33

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

(Refer Nole no. 12.3)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Property, Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assets

Free hold assets:

{a) Buildings 5.44 5.46

{b} Plant & Machinery 0.67 0.61

{c) Furnilure & fittings 0.16 0.17

d) Motor Vehicles 0.10 0.03

(e}  Office equipment 0.12 0.1

fi. Computers and date processing units 0.25 0.22

(o)  Electrical Insotallations & equipment 0.28 0.30
Sub Tetal 5.96 6.90

Lease hold asseis:

(@ Lond 0.84 0.85

(&} Buildings 7.61 7.77

{c)  Plant & Machinery 0.33 0.36

{d) Roads, culverts & sewerage etc. 0.02 -

(e} Other -
Sub Total 8.80 8.98

Intangible Assets

la}  Amortization of Computer sofiware 0.0 -
Grand Total 15.77 15.88
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

NOTE NO. 34

OTHER EXPENSES {Amount in T Crore)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31si March, 2016

{a) Other Operating Expenses
L/C Negotiation & Bank Charges 0.95 0.51
Godown, Plot, Tank Rent 1.77 1.51
Claims Paid -
Commission on Sales 0.02
Surplus payable to Govl. -
Delivery charges 0.36 0.35
Cost of Tender 0.10 0.15
Others 0.02
Total [a) 3.12 2,56

(b} Administration expenses
Office Rent 3.04 2.98
Rates and Taxes:
- Property Tax fo Municipal Corporation 1.69 415
- Cthers 0.04 0.04
Electricity and Water Charges 2.55 277
Printing and Stationery 0.48 0.33
Postage, Telegram, Teleprinter & Telex 0.12 0.12
Telephones 1.08 1.15
Books and Periodicals 0.02 0.04
Repairs : -
- Building 0.06 0.07
- Others 0.28 0.24
Travelling Expenses 1.77 1.84
Housing Colony Expenses 2.60 2.78
Service Vehicle Expenses 0.80 0.88
Insurance Premium 0.13 0.10
Auditors' Remuneration : -
- Statutory Audit Fees 0.16 0.15
- Tox Audit Fees 0.08 0.07
- Cerfification fees 0.03 0.04
HRD Expenses 0.23 0.50
Information Technology Expenses 0.17 0.32
Conveyance Expenses 0.07 0.06
Maintenance of office building 1.03 1.29
Misc. Office expenses 4.00 3.34
Total {b) 20.43 23.26

(¢) Trade Expenses
Legal & Professional Expenses 7.35 6.82
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

(Amount in T Crare)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Advertisement & Publicity 0.54 0.87
Exchange Fluctuations other than cemmedity items 0.07 0.73
Bank Charges {1 0.85
Entertainment expenses 0.33 0.29
Hospitality and Public Relations 0.09 0.03
Other Trade Expenses 1.26 0.74
Total { ¢} 10.75 10.33
Total {a+b+<) 34.30 36.15

NOTE NO. 35

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017

31st March, 20146

{a) Expenses

Loss on sale/Discard of fixed ossets 0.08 0.02
Litigation settlement 45.42 -
Loss of assets due to flood -
Total {a) 45.50 0.02
(b} Write Offs
Trade Receivables 0.50 1.15
Claims 0.07 0.18
Loans and Advances 0.20 -
Deposits - 0.04
Assets 0.10 0.01
Total [hb) 0.81 1.40
(¢} Provision for Doubtful debis, Loans und advances & Investiment
Trade Receivables 195.71 2.54
Claims 4.59 0.09
Loans and Advances 0.73
Depasits 0.37 0.11
Investment - Long Term Investments 0.20
Total {c) 200.67 3.67
{d} Income
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.80 0.03
Claim income received 0.10 -
Liabilities Created in previous years written back :
- Stotutory 0.08
- Others &67.70 7.27
Provision Written back for doubtful amounts reclized : -
- Trade Receivahbles 1.20 1.04
- Claims 27.16 14.25
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

(Amount in T Crare)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
st March, 2017 31st March, 2014
- Deposits 0.30 -
Provision Written back for doubtful amounts written off :
- Trade Receivables 0.42 1.16
- Claims 0.07 0.18
- Deposits - 0.06
Write back of unclaimed credit bolances 5.56 4,80
Total {d) 103.25 28.87
Total {a+b+c-d) 143.73 {23.78)

35.1 STC has got a plot measuring 2.59% acres for construfing of office  building at o commercial rate of ¥1000/- per
square yard vide lease agreement dated 05.12.1975. L&DO was demanding 25% of rental income on the office
building at J¥B considering the plot has been allotted on concessional/institutional rate @ T600/- per square yard.
STC has disputed the same as the plot was allotted at the existing commercial rate at that time. Regarding this, various
communications have been made with L&DO. During the Financial Year 2016-17, STC has got judgement from
Hon'ble Supreme Court in the matter of dispute regarding property tax rebate on L&DO charges against NDMC.
Accordingly, revised property tax demand of ¥80.03 crare has been raised by NDMC and write back of liability towards
L&DO amounting toT66.1 2 crore has been provided forin the accounts of current year.

35.2 On the basis of judgement dated 3rd February 2016 of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, NDMC vide assessment orders
dated 30.12.20146 ond dated 02,01,2017 has re-ossessed 1he rate-able value of Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, As per
these ossessment orders, STC has fo pay ¥80.03 crore. However, STC has made an inferim payment of ¥20.00 crore
and ¥2.12 crore towards revised property tax return for the RY. 2016-17. STC has also represented to NDMC for

review of the properly fax assessment.

NOTE NO. 36
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2016

Loss due fo Earthquake/Cyclone/flood

Loss due to Fire

Total

NOTE NO. 37
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT NET (DEBIT/CREDIT)

Particulars

For The Yedr Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2016

{a) Income

Other Income 1.03 0.16

Interest Income 0.16 13.95
Misc. Income 0.27 {0.42)
Total [a) 1.46 13.69

(b} Expenditure

Cost of Sales 0.05 {0.01)
Overheads -

- Administration 0.07 0.07

- Trade 0.02 {0.19)
Interest 3.50 0.10

Depreciation (0.04) 0.01

Total {b) 3.60 {0.02)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

(Amount in T Crare)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Net Adjustment {a-b) [2.14) 13.71
{Minus [-] shows expenses and Plus [+] shows income]
NOTE NO. 38
CURRENT TAX
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31si March, 2016
Current Tax has been computed on profit of the year as per the prevailing tax laws 16.40 5.15
Total 146.50 5.15
NOTE NO. 39
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET]
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017

31s1 March, 2016

Deferred Tox {net) is computed as per the prevailing tox lows

Deferred Tox Assets

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

39.1 For details refer Note No, 17.1

NOTE NO. 40
PROFIT |[LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31s1 March, 2016

)  Income from discontinuing operation

(b}  Expenses of discontinuing operation

Profit [Loss) {a-b]

NOTE NO. 41
TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2016

Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Tax has been computed on discontinuing operation s per the prevailing tax laws

TOTAL - -
NOTE NO, 42
— EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE -BASIC
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Profit After Tax [PAT) {165.54) 17.86
B. Weighted average No. of equity shares {in crore) 6.00 6.00
EPS - Basic in ¥ {A/B) {27.59) 2.98
Face Value in T 10.00 10.00
NOTE NO. 43
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE -DILUTED
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31si March, 20146
Profit After Tox [PAT) {165.54) 17.86
B. Weighted average No. of equity shares {In crore) 6.00 6.00
EPS - Diluted in ¥ (A/B] {27.59) 2.98
Face Value in ¥ 10.00 10.00
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Note No - 44
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 2016-17

1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [Act) read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts ) Rules, 2014 and Companies
{Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBl). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially cdopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change n the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

REVENUE RECOGNITION - INCOME/EXPENSES
Income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except the following which are recognised on cash basis:
al  Claimsfor refund of excess insurance premium on open pelicies.

b)  Infereston loans to subsidiaries and on delayed payments of sales/ trade finance where realization is doubtful.
ol Export benefits.

d)  Inferestrealisable from the items handled on Govemment account.

e Dividend on investments.

f) Liquidated damages.
5] Claims lodged with Insurance Companies.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recegnized in the period in which the results are
known/materialized.

TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES
a)  Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the
transaction.

b)  All monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at year-end rates. In case of
monetary items where the closing rate is unrealisfic, translation rate is estimated based on past trend and expected
realization/disbursement.

q Non-monetary items other than fixed assets denominated in foreign currencies are reported on exchange rate ot the
transaction dote. Fixed Assels are reporied on exchange rale os at the iransaclion dotfe os increased/reduced by the
exchange difference arising on the corresponding foreign currency liability.

d)  Income or expense cn account ofexchange difference on sefilement or  translation is recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss. Premium or Discount on forward exchange contracts is recognized on pro-rata basis with reference to the
life of the Torward contract except for forward covers token of the behest of Business Associates, in which case the
premium or discount is recognized af the inception of the forward exchange contract on matching principles since the
carresponding transactions with the Associate are carried out based on the forward rate.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

a.  Property, Plani & Equipment other than land & building are stated ot historical cost less occumulated depreciation and
impairment. Land & building are stated at revalued amount less amortization/depreciation.
b.  Gains orlosses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the diflerence between

the net disposal proceeds and carrying ameunt of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is de-recognised.

C. ltems of property, plant and eguipment retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their
carrying amountand net realizable value.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Cost incurred.on Intangible assets (computer software), resulting in future economic benefits are capitalized as Intangible
Assets and amortized on straight-line method over a period of two and a half year beginning from the date of capitalization.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
a. Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment other than land is provided in accordance with useful life of assets
specified in Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 on straight-line method.
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b. Leasehold land is amcrtised over the lease period. Land on perpetual lease is not amortised.

c.  Depreciation on additions to/deductions frem Property, Plant & Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from/upto the date the asset is available for use/disposed.

8. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An gssetis treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and impairment loss is charged to
Staternent of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is idenfified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior
accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

9. INVESTMENTS
a)  Long term investments are carried at cost. When there is a decline {other than tempaorary) in the value of lang term
investments, the carrying amount is reduced 1o recognise the decline.

b  Currentinvestments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value.

10. INVENTORIES

Inveniories are carried af lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is defermined as {o) on weighted average method in
respect of inventories pertaining fo own business and items handled on Govt. account under PDS or otherwise, (b} on actual
cost as per specific identification method in respect of items handled on back to back arrangement with business asscciates,
{c} Goods-in-transit valued at CIF cost. Coast includes cost of procurement {excluding element of self-insurance, if any), duties,
taxes and cess and all direct and indirect costs incurred to bring the stocks to the condition as at the time of valuation. Net
realizable value is the estimated price realizable in the erdinary course of business less further costs to ke incurred for
completing the sale. Estimates of net realisable value are based on the most reliable evidence available at the time of
estimation as to the amount the inventories are expected 1o realize and also fake info consideration fluctuations of price or
other factors offecting the realizable value including evenis occurring after the balance sheet date to the extentthat such events
confirm the condilions existing at the balance sheet date.

COST OF SALE AND SALES:

a)  Purchases and sales are recognised on the performance of coniracts.

b)  Incases where contracts provide Tor crystallization of price or for price adjusiment on o subsequent date, corresponding
purchases and sales are bocked on the basis of expecied settlement price and any differential defermined subsequently
is accounted for at the time of final setilement. Cost of Sale and Sales are accounted for considering all costs and
elements including usance interest on supplier's credit as provided for in

11

-

the contract and incurred till the date of recognition including expenses incurred by and surplus accruing to Business
Associates as per contract ferms.

c) In respect of back-to-back / tripartite / joint-execution / third party amangements, purchases and sales are booked on
the basis of documents furnished by the Business Associate as adjusted for the fixed frade margin accruing to the
Company.

d) Sales include transactions under third party arrangements and counter-trade obligations met by exports through the
Company.

e) In case of dealings on behalf of the Government (including consignments under Government's Gift / Grant Scheme),
purchases and sales and incidental expenses or income thereof are accounted for under the respective head of
accounts. Surplus or deficit to Gevermment Account, after adjusting service margin accruing to the Company, is
adjusted in Cost of Sales or Trade Inceme respectively.

12. CLAIMS
Claims are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss if there is no uncertainty relating to its ultimate realization. Claims
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss but subsequently becoming doubtful are provided for through the Statement of

Profit & Loss.

SELF INSURANCE

The Company covers cerfain commodities handled by it on selective basis under its self-insurance scheme. The surplus of
premia realised 1o cover the risk of commodities over the related claims and reinsurance premic paid to outside agencies to
cover the risk of claims is included under the head 'Other Inceme {Trude)'. No provision is made in respect of unexpired risks
and claims are accounted os expenditure when reported.

13

-

14, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a)  Shert term employee benefits are recognized at their undiscounted amount in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

b)  Employees benefit, under defined contribution plan comprising provident fund and pension fund are recognized based
on the undiscounted obligation of the company to coniribute to the plan. The some is paid to funds administered
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

thraugh separate Trust.
¢}  Refirement Benefits:
i) Company's contributions to Gratuity Trust Fund ond liability fowards Leave Encashment and Half Pay Leave are
provided on accrual basis, Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Half Pay Leave are determined on the baosis of Actuarial
Yaluation undertaken as atthe yearend,
i) Liability towards Post-retirement Medical Benefits is provided based on Actuarial Valuation as at the yearend.
d)  OtherlLong Term Benefits:
Cther long ferm benefits i.e. Long Service Award are defermined on the basis of Actuarial Valuation undertaken atf the
yearend.
e)  Termination Benefits:
Retirement benefits under voluntary refirement scheme is written off in the year in which opted.

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS/ADVANCES/CLAIMS

Provision for doubtlul debis /advances/claims is made where there is uncertainty of realization irrespective of the peried of its
dues. For cutstanding over three years (except government dues), provision is made unless the amount is considered
realizable as per management estimate.

RESERVES
a) Exchange Fluctuation Reserve represents exchange fluctuation gains on treasury operations set aside to meet future
losses, i any.

b)  Export/Import Contingency Reserve.is appropriated out of profits to meet unforeseen losses in respect of expert/import
operations.

EXHIBITIONS AND FAIRS
The cost of samples and other items acquired for varicus exhibitions and feirs in India and abread are charged to revenue in
the year in which incurred.

EXPENSES ON COMMON SERVICES

Recovery of expenses in respect of cerfain common services between the Company and its erstwhile subsidiaries is based on
turnover/coniract concluded/occupancy/utilisation of manpower as is considered appropriate to the nature of expense
recovered.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs aftributable fo acquisition or construction of qualifying assets upto the date the assets are ready for their
intended use are capitalized s part of cost of such asset. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense of the year in
which incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME
a) Currenttaxis provided on the basis of taxable income determined underthe Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The
company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credii is allowed to be

carried forward.

) Deferred tax is recognized, subject 1o the consideration of prudence, on timing difference. Deferred Tax Assets and
Liabilities ore measured using tax rates and tax laws that-have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet darte.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

a)  Cash Flows relating fo trade finance provided by Business Associates or the Company for execution of trading contracts
including utilization of the finance towards fixed deposits with banks for cpening letters of credit in favour of suppliers
and refund/payment/recovery of interest thereon as per the terms of Contract are treated os port of Operating
Activities,

b)  Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the on Indirect Method prescribed in Accounting Standard - 3 on
Cash Flow Statement issued by [CA.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using o substential degree of estimation, if the following
conditions are satisfied:

i} The company has a present obligation as a result of pastevent,
iy Aprobable outflow of rescurces is expected to setile the-obligation, and
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i}  The amount of the obligation can be reliobly estimoted.
Contingent liability is disclosed, if

i} The company has a possible obligation s a result of past event,
iy The Probability of out flow of resources is not remote and,

il  Noreliable estimation of such obligation is possible.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewad at each balance sheet date.

Sd/- Sd/-
For PJAIN& CO. (R.C. CHOPRA) {S.K. SHARMA}
Chartered Accountants Director (Marketing) with Director [Personnel) with
Firm Reg. No.000711C Additional charge of CMD additional charge of
DIN - 06466326 Director (Finance)

DIN - 06942536

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{Pankaij Jain) (B.R. DHAWAN]) (RITU ARORA)
Partner Chief General Manager-Finance Company Secretary
M. No. 097279 FCS-5270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2017
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements
45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENT

{Amount in T Crore}

I | Contingent Liabilities not provided for 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
A | Claims against the company /disputed liabilities notacknowledged as debt

{incl. interest wherever determined) 1796.91 2976.50
B | Guarantees 139.77 76.31
C | Cther money for which companyis contingently liable 268.45 22.54
Il | Commitment
A | Estimcted amount of coniracts remaining to be executed on copital account and not provided for 15.7% 14.99
B | Uncalled liahility on shares and other investments partly paid - -
C | Other commitments - -

Notes:

{0) The above claims/demands are.af varicus stages of appeal and in the opinion of the cempany are nottenable. Further, in
some of the cases amoums included under contingent ligkilities relate to commedities handled on Government of India
account and liability, if any, would be recoverable from Government of India,

{b) Contingent liabilities include an amount of T88.01 crore (F85.29 crore) along with interest payable to a foreign supplier
on account of import of pulses in earlier years as per award of arbitral tribunal passed in favour of foreign supplier. The
company has filed an oppecl ogainst the Tribunal oword in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. This transaclion waos
undertaken on behalf of Ministry of Consumer Affairs IMOCA), hence the corresponding claim is made with MOCA,
which is being regularly followed -up.

{c) Contingent liakilities include an amount of ¥74.92 crore £129.56 Crore) along with interest payakle to a foreign
supplier on account of impert of Urec in earlier years as per majority arbitration award passed in favour of foreign
supplier. The company hasfiled an appeal against the majority arbitration award in the Hon'ble Deslhi High Court. In view
of above, no provision is considered necessary at this stage.

(d) Confingent liability is not updated by determining and including of interest by Mumbai Branch, Certain supporting
documents of contingent liability were not available ot Mumbai Branch.

46. (0) Trade receivables, loans & advances and other current & non-current assets include ¥21.22crore €31.0%crore) which
are under dispute/litigation. In some cases, there are corresponding payments withheld or receivables relating 1o
commodities handled on account of Government of India. Hence no provision is considered necessary.

{b) In the opinion.of the Management of the company, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have o value on realization in
the ordinary course of business at least equal o the amount-at which they are stated in the Balonce Sheet and provision
has been made wherever considered necessary.

47, Balances in parties' accounts, claim recoverable and advances are subject to reconciliation/confirmation in many coses and

are subject to adjustments that may arise on reconciliation.

48, Currentand other liabilities include balances that are subjectto reconciliation/confirmation and consequential adjustments.

49. Purchases and Sales mainly represent procurement and/or supply undertaken for and on behalf of Business Associates by the

Company on a fixed trade margin where the ultimate beneficiary is the Business Associate who is also liable to indemnify the

losses, if any. The recognition is bosed on the legal and contractual obligations assumed by the Company ond the transfer of

title fo the goods passing through it under the contract.

50. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART Il OF SCHEDULE-1Il OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

{Amountin® Crora)
201617 2015-16
) | Value of Imports on CIF basis
Import of Trading Goods including freight etc.* 6042.08 8254.47
b} | Expenditure in Foreign Currency (on accrual basis)
i} | Interes 0.20 -
i} | Training 0.03 0.05
fii} | Travelling 0.23 0.8
iv) | Others 0.02 0.05
Total 6042.56 8254.75
¢} | Earning in Foreign Exchange

{on cccrual basis)

i} | Exporf of goods on FOB basis* 739.97 50.24
i} | Others 2,93 0.89
Total 742.90 51.13

* include third pary fransoctions.
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52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

1. KeyMaoanogement Personnal
i. Directors

a. ShriKhaleel Rahim* Chairman & Managing Director

b. ShriRajiv Chopra Director (Marketing) (additienal charge of CMD
we.f 18.11.20716)

c. ShriSanjeevK.Sharma Director (Personnel) {additional charge of
Director-Finance w.e.f. 31.10.2016)

d. ShriG. Ravichandran Director (Finance) (up to 24.08.20156)

e. ShriPK. Das Director (Marketing)

f.  ShriSanjeev K. Gupta Director (Marketing) (from 27.04.2016)

*Undersuspension w.e.f. 18.11.2014 by erder of the Government of India, Ministry of Commerce & industry,
Department of Commerce

Il. Others

a. Ms. KanchanTripathi Company Secretary {upto 11.08.2016)
b. Ms, RituArora Company Secrefary {from 11,08.2016}
ii. Relatives of Direclors None

Remuneration poid to Key Management Personnel 2,12 crore (81.51 crore),
2. Subsidiary - STCL Ltd. {Wholly Owned Subsidiary)

Transactions - Amount charged during the year for Rent & other common services
T Negligible & Negligible)
Amount Received during the year: TNegligible ¥ Negligible)
Balance atthe yearend - ¥4.19 crore 4.1 9crore)
under Current Liabilities

The following officials of STC held Key Management position in the above company:

Name of the Officials Designation
Shri Khaleel Rahim Chairmen (upto 18.11.2014)
Shri Rajiv Chopra Chairman (from 30.01.2017)
3. JointVentures - NSS Satpura Agro Development Company Limited

Note Na: 53- Disclosure as per AS-15 (Employee Benefits)
General description of varicus defined employee benefit schemes are as under:

A,

Provident Fund

Company poys fixed contfribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates 1o a separate frust, which invests the funds in
permitted securities. The coniribution 1o the fund for the yecr is recognised as expenses ond is charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss. The obligation of the Company is to make such fixed cenfribution and fo ensure o minimum rate of return fo the
members as specified by the Government. Overall interest eamings and comulafive surplus is more than the statutory inferest
payment requirement.

Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF})

The company has Post-Refirement Medical Facility (PRMF), under which retired employee and his/her spouse are eligible for
medical facililies in the empanelled hospitals. They can also avail freatment as Out-Patient subject fo a ceiling fixed by the
Company. Post-retirement medical benefits are recognised in the books as per the actuarial valuation. Tetal actuarial liability
of102.43 crore R96.95 crore) is estimated as per actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2017 for on roll and refired employees.

Leave

The Company providestor Earned Leave (EL} and Half Pay Leave (HPL} benefit fo the employees of the Company which accrue
annually at 30 days and 20 days respeciively. The maximum ceiling for encashment of leave of fime of
superannuation/cessation from service other than on disciplinary ground shall be limited to 300 days (EL & HPL combined).
50% of EL subject to a maximum 150 days is en-cashable on resignation. EL is en-cashable while in service leaving a
minimum balance of 15 days twice in a year. Total actuarial liability of ¥13.05 crore 15.57crore} for EL and ¥14.30 crore
®14.08crore) for HPL is estimated as peractuarial valuation ason 31.03.2017.

Gratuity
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or more
is entitled to get gratuity at 15 days salary (15/26 x last drawn basic salary plus decrness allowance) for each completed year
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of service subject to @ maximum of 10 lakhs en superannuation, resignation, termination, disablement or death. Total
actuarial liability of ¥51.41crore {§52.34crore} is estimated as per actuarial valuation @s on 31.03.2017 for on roll
employees.

Other Benefits

Service awards are given to regular employees for rendering continuous service in the Company for long service rendered by
them on completion of 15/25/30/35/38 years of service. Besides this, service award @ T1,000/- per year for each
completed year of service is also given at the time of retirement subject to a maximum of ¥30,000/-. Total actuarial liability of
¥1.53 crore 1.55 crore) is estimated as per cctuarial valuation as on 31.03.2017 for on roll employees.

Pension

Company has defined contribution pension plan for its existing employees in pursuance to the guidelines issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises. In this regard STC Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Pension Trust has been
formed. Underthe scheme the employer's contributionis 9% of basic pay plus VDA of eligible employees and the funds of the
trust are managed by LIC.

The summarised position of various defined benefits recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet is as
under.

Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss

&in Crore)
Particulars Gratuily Eamed Leave Half Pay Leave
201617 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 201617 2015-16
Current Service Cost 2.1 2.09 0.81 0.87 0.65 0.60
Past Service Cost - - - - - -
Interest Cast 4.06 4.28 1.21 1.25 1.09 1.10
Expected return on plan ossets 4.77) {4.74) - -
Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognized (2.68) {1.67) 2.50 3.37 {0.87) {0.20)
inthe year
Expenses recognized in the Statement of {(1.22) (0.04) 4,52 549 0.87 1.50
Profit & Loss
ii. Theamountrecognized inthe Balance Sheet
Particulars Grertuity Eamed Leave Half Pay Leave
2016-17 201516 201617 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Present value of obligotion ason 31.3.2017 51.41 52.34 13.05 15.57 14.30 14.08
Fairvalue of plan assets as on'31.3.2017 52.54 52.30 - - - -
Funded Status 1.13 {0.04) {(13.05) {15.57) {(14.30) (14.08)
Excess of actual over estimated (0.73) (0.57) . - - .
Net Asset /{Liability) recognized inthe 1.13 (0.04) (13.05) {15.57) {14.30) (14.08)
Balance Sheet
iii. Changes inthe present value of defined benefit obligations:
Particulars Gratuity Eamed Leave Half Pay Leave
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Present value of obligotionason 1.4.2076 52.34 53.54 15.57 15.66 14.08 13.77
Acquisition adjustment 0.10 0.03 - - - -
Interest cost 4.06 4.28 1.21 1.25 1.09 1.10
Current Service Cost 2.1 2.09 0.81 0.87 0.65 0.60
Past Service Cost - - - - - -
Benefits paid (3.79) {5.38) (7.04) {5.58) {0.65) {1.18)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (3.47) {2.24) 2.50 3.37 {0.87) {0.21)
Present value of the defined obligation 51.41 52.34 13.05 15.57 14.30 14.08
ason31.03.2017
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iv. Changes inthe fairvalue of plan assets:

Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 201516

Fairvalue of plan assetsason 1.4.2014 52.30 52.70 - - -

Acquisition adjustment 0.70 -

Expected return on plon ossefs 4.71 4,74 - - -

Contributions by employer - 0.79 - - -

Excess returnto STC (.05) - - - -

Benefit paid (3.79) (5.36) . . -

Actuarial gain / [loss) (0.73) {0.57) - - -

Fair value of plan assets as on 31.3.2017 52.54 52.30 - - -

v. Acturial Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity Earned Leove Half Pay Leave
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 201617 201516

Discount rate 7.36% 7.75% 7.36% 7.75% 7.36% 7.75%

Expected return on plan asset 8.00% 2.00% - - - -

Future Sclary Increase 8.00% 8.00%: 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%: 8.00%

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields availeble on Government Bonds ot the accounting date with ¢ term that
of the liabilities and the salary growth rate takes inte account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant foctors on long
term basis.
54, Foreign Exchange Exposureason 31.03.2017
{o) OnSTC's Account
(Foreign Currency in crore)
Un-hedged

Particulars Hedged

Receivobles Payables Receivables Payables
usb --) -{0.19) 0.07{0.07) 0.39{19.10}

Note: The above excludes an amount of USD 41.47 crore (USD37 .86crore) recoverable ot avernge rate of 1 USD=Rs.46.10
(1 USD=Rs.46.18)freezed as per conciliation agreement with the business associate.

{b) On Business Asscciate Accounts

Particulars Hedged Un-hedged

Receivables Payables Receivables Payables
UsD -(-) -(0.48) 31.54(31.38) 0.43(19.08)
EURO () ) 0.21 {0.09) 0.05{0.02)

55. As required by the Accounting Standard-28 on "Impoirment of Assets', the company has carried out the assessment of
impairment of assets, There has been no impeirment loss during the year.

56. Accounting policies, Schedules and Notes on cccounis attached form an integral part of the accounts. Values in brackets

indicate corresponding previous year figure. Wherever necessary, previous year figures have been rearranged/regrouped to
make them comparable with those of current year.

Sd/- Sd/-
For PJAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {S.K. SHARMA)
Chartered Accountants Director (Marketing} with Director (Personnel) with

FRN: Q00711C odditional charge of CMD

DIN-06466326

additional charge of
Director (Finance}

DIN - 06942536

-Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{Pankaj Jain) (B.R. DHAWAN) (RITU ARORA)
Partrer Chief General Manager-Finance Company secretary
M. No. 097279 FCS-5270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2017
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON
THE STANDALONE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2016-17

Comments of the Statutory Auditors

Management Replies

Basis for Qualified Opinion

{i) Reference is invited to Note no. 22.1 and 27.1, Trade
receivable includes ¥1904.24 crore and other income
includes interest of 231.93 crore bocked during the
current year on over dues from one :of the business
associates on account of goods supplied in earlier years.
The dues are stated to be secured by EMD of¥29.73 crore
and personal guarantee of chairman of its holding
cempany, Consequent upon Conciliation Agreement
dated 15.11.2011 and further settlement agreement
dated 17.05.2012 the entire dues were payable to the
company by 10.11.2012. During the year, the Business
Associate remitted an amount of T70.18 crore on the
directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the
poor recovery, non-availability of security, dispute by party
with respect fo interest charged, and age of outstanding
dues, inferest income should not be recognized as per
provisions of Accounting Standard-9 issued by ICAI. Hed
the company de-recognized the interest income, net loss
of current year would have been higher by ¥231.93 crore,
reserve & surplus and trade receivable would have been

lower by¥231.93 crore.

Considering the overull circumsiances surrounding the
recoverability of cutstanding dues of ¥1904.24 crore, we
are not in a position to ascertain whether the amount is
fully recoverable or not. We are informed by the
management that petition for execution of decree as per
Conciliation Agreements under the Arbitration and
Conciliation Acl, 1996 has been filed before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court wherein it has been held thdt decree is
final. The party hos submitted poyment proposal befere
the Hon'ble Apex Court which is still subjudice before the
Honble Apex Court. Cases U/s 138 of Negotiable
Instruments Act are alsc filed by the company before the
Hen'ble High Court Delhi. The Enforcement Directorate
and CBI are also investigating info the matter about
cheating and fraud done by the party. We have also been
provided affirmative Board Resolution that all possible
efforts are extended for recovery of the dues threugh legal
process and company is assured of recovering the dues.

The Conciliation Agreement has been held as final by the
Henkle Supreme Court. Further, the Company has alse
initiated proceedings againstthe associate under Section 138
NI Act. The associate has paid an amount of ¥841.471 crore
after signing of Conciliation Agreement till May 2017
(including ¥70.18 crore during the financial year 2014-17.
The associate on many cccasions admitted their liability and
also promised to pay STC the entire dues. The associate
submitted its re-payment plan to STC from fime to time. Since
the matter is at advance stage of hearing in Hon'ble Supreme
Court, the debt has been considered ‘good and interest
accrued has been considered as income during the financial
year 2016-17. However, actual amount recoverable from the
associate is much higher.

(i) Reference is invited to Note no. 25.1, ¥7.81 crore is
recoverable from HHEC and inspite of various assurances
HHEC has not made the payment and in its latest letter dt.
08.02.2017, HHEC has stated that Company's position is
still precaricus as order position has not improved and
new business visualized are not forthcoming etc. and

The major portion of the amount of ¥7.81 crore shown
recoverable includes appx. ¥5.36 crore towards property tax
out of which an-ameount of 3.50 crore {opprox.) is the unpaid
liability of HHEC towards property tax which STC has yet to pay
and then recover from HHEC. STC has made submission to
NDMC to re-assess the ratoble value of VB on varicus
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HHEC has approached its Administrative Ministry for
locking inte matter and te extend financial support. The
Company has also not obtained any balance
confirmatien from HHEC. Considering the above,
provision should be made for the amount recoverable
from HHEC. Had the company made provision of said
recoverable, net loss of current year would have been
higher by ¥7.81 crore, reserve & surplus and claims
recoverable (current assets) would have been lower by

T7.81 crore.

grounds. In the absence of any decision from NDMC, the
exact liability is not ascertained. In view of above, matter is
taken up with Ministry of Texdiles and HHEC. Hence, no
provision was made inthe books of accounts.

STC took up the matter with HHEC for confirmation of balance
amount payable by them. However, no response was received.
STC vide its letter dated 15.05.2017 requested HHEC fo
confirm the balance outstanding within 7 days, i.e.
25.05.2017 failing which it shall be deemed as confirmed.

{ii)). Mumbai branch auditor has reported that debit balances
appearing in Bhopal branch pertaining to security deposit
and loans & advances of T0.19 crore has not been written
off due to pending approval from Corporate Office. Had
the company written off these balances, net loss of current
year would have been higher by T0.19 crore, reserve &
surplus and depesits and loans & advances would have
been lowerby30.19 crore

The position will be reviewed during the current financial year
and action will be token accordingly.

Emphasis of Matters

a. Reference is invited to Note no: 18.1 regerding trade
advance of ¥B7.39 crore recoverable from one of parties
against which the company has initiated legal actions
including criminal proceedings. Pending outcome of legal
steps initiated for recovery, full provision of ¥87.39 crore
was made in earlier year. However, the company was
successful in gefting arbitration oward of ¥110.00 crore
in its favour along with 12% interest per annum from
st May 2006 Hill realization of award which has been
objected by the party and hearing is pending before
Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi

STC had financed ¥124.79 Crore to an associate for
purchase of old fertilizer plant from a public sector company.
During the transaction, a sum of ¥37.40 crore was cnly
recovered leaving a balance amount of ¥87.39 Crore for
recovery. STC filed various court cases including arbitration
proceedings against the Party. Arbitration award of 110
Crore plus inferest was pronounced in favour of STC, The
party filed objections under section 34 of Arbitration and
Conciliation oct, 1996 before the Hon'ble High Courf, New
Delhi, which is pending for hearing.

Meanwhile STC sought the details of assets of the party
through Court which have since been received from the party.
STC carried out valuation of the said properties. It was found
that properties did not satisfy the awarded amount. STC
challenged the said assets/properties as disclosed by the
respondents by filing an objection petition.

There is an arbitral award dated 14.12.2016 passed in favour
of M/s MMT in its arbitration with NLC in another matter
between NLC and MMT. STC has filed an application in the
Delhi High Court to secure the soid awarded amount in STC's
favour.

b. Referenceis invited to Note ne. 19.1, regarding long ferm
trade receivable ¥568.44 crore on account of export of
pharma products to foreign buyers on backto back basis.
Asthere is default inthe payment against export bills
bythe buyers which have ultimately gone into liquidation,
litigation process have been initiated by the Company as
well as by Indian Associates and their bankers, A claim of
T527.86 crore has been admitted by the liquidator and
decree forT62.47 crore by Hon'ble High Court Mumbai.

STC had exported pharmaceutical products for and on behalf
of M/s. Rajat Pharmachem Lid. to foreign buyers on back to
bock basis. The payment fo the suppliers was fo be made only
upon realization of export proceeds from foreign buyers.
However, the entire expaort proceeds could not be realized.
Though, the bills of exchange were accepted by STC
conditionally (subject to realization of export proceeds from
foreign buyers), the associate discounted the same from their
bankers against their limits. Banks have filed cases for
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There is however corresponding credit balance of
T568.44 crore under frade payables. Management does
not anticipate any liability on this account.

recovery of their dues in DRTs making STC also o parly
to the proceedings. In one case a decree for an amount of 63
crore has been awarded by Mumbai High Court in favour of
STC.

STC is not out of pocket as on dote and, as the fransaction was
on back to back basis, ne liability on STC is anficipated.

c. Reference isinvited fo Note no. 19.2, regording, long
term trade receivable of T787.65 crore under the Credit
Linked Insurance Scheme (CLIS) for export of gold
jewellery etc. against which corresponding credit balance
0fX342.12 crore are avoilable, leaving net receivable of
T445.46 crore. Adtions against the Business Associate
have been initiated. The matter is being pursued legally
and company is hopeful of recovery. As a measure of
abundant caution, full provision of I445.46 crore being
net receivable, has been madein ecrlier year.

Under the scheme, Post Shipment Finance was taken place
from Exim Bank to finance the expert transaction. As per the
agreement, the repatfiation of the export proceeds was the
responsibilities of associotes. In some coses, the overseas
buvers defaulted in payment, and the export proceeds was not
realized. The matter is being pursued legally and company is
hopeful of recovery. The matter is also under investigation by
the concerned agencies, As a measure of abundant caution
full provision of net receivable has been made. Under the
circumstances, there is no likelyhood of adverse impact on the
reported figures in the financial statement. However, actual
amount recoverable from the associate is much higher.

d. Reference is invited to Note no. 19.3, regarding long term
trade receivables of ¥41.92 crore on account of expert of
agro commodities o foreign buyers through Indian
business associates against which credit balance of
41.92 crore is available under trade payable. The
foreign buyer defaulted in making payment and upon
non-receipt of the dues from business associate; the
Company has initicted necessary legal steps ogoinst
business associates for recovery. Considering the legal
enforceability of the agreement and corresponding credit
of%41.92 crore, no prevision is considered necessary.

The foreign buyer defaulied in moking payment and upon
non-receipt of the dues from the business associates, the
company has inifiated necessary legal steps forif's recovery. As
corresponding credit of ¥41.92 crore is available under the
back to bock agreement, no provision is considered
necessary. However, actual omount recoveroble from the
associate is much higher.

e. Reference is invited to Note no. 19.4, regarding long term
trade receivables of ¥2.83 crore (net of provision for
diminution in value of stock) recoverable from one of the
business associates for goods sold in earlier years. The
overdue is secured by pledge of stocks in favour of STC.
Upon non-payment of overdue receivables, legal actions
have been initiated against the business associate u/s 138
of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and civil hearings
are in progress. Another PSU company MSTC had made a
claimin respect of ownership of some of the pledged stock
sold by the STC to business associate. As on balance sheet
date, the pledged stock hos been volued at¥9.83 crore by
approved valuer and STC is awaiting further direction
from Hon'ble Mumbai High Court.

Associate submitted four cheques valuing 8.2 Cr which
were deposited with the bank. Consequent upen dishonoring
of the same, statutory notice and criminal complainis u/s 138
of the N.I. Act were filed before MM Court, PHC which are
pending. NDOH is 14.11.2017.

Since M/s MSTC tried 1o fake over the stocks pertaining to STC
stored in the premises of M/s Conros and under the control of
CWC. STC filed a declarctory suit before Panvel Court,
Mumbai to declare that the stocks belonging to STC whereas,
ageinst STC order was passed by Panvel Court in favour of
MSTC to take delivery of the stock.

Against this, STC filed an appeal before Bombay High Court,
who directed the Panvel Court to decide the ownership of the
carge. On last date of hearing, ie. 04.07.17, cross
examination of STC's witness was completed. Further, STC
Mumbai has submitted its acceptance of valuation report of
¥9.83 Cr before the Honble Panvel Court. NDOH is
15.09.17 for appearance of e auctioning agency M-junction.
However, actual amount recoverable from the associate is
much higher.
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Reference is invited fo Note no. 19.6, regarding long ferm
trade receivable of ¥48.57 crore due from one of the
Business Associates for goods sold in earlier years. The
Company has filed winding up petition which has now
been transferred to NCLT Kolkata. Proceedings u/s 340 of
CRPC is under progress at Balasore District Court. The
business associate has paid a sum of T10 crore during
the year and ancther T7 crore before the approval of
finoncial statements. As a mecsure of abundant
caution, provision of ¥41.57 crore has been made in
current year.

STC hes filed winding up petition before Cultack High Courtin
Jan, 2015 which now stands transferred to company Tribunal,
Kelkata in view of Govt. nofification dated 15.12.2016. Some
has reached NCLT, Kolkata. STC Kelkata Branch has informed
C.O. obout some defects in the pefition, which are being
rectified by Kolkata branch/local advocate.

STC on 16.12.2015 has filed an application u/s 340 Cr. RC
before Balasore District Court for initiation of appropriate
proceedings in accordance with provisions of law in view of
suppression of material facts and misleading the Court by M/s
BAL who obtained an ex-parte injunctien fraudulently. Kolkata
Branch is monitoring the matter and NDOH is yet to be
informed.

Reference is invited fo Note no. 19.8, regarding long ferm
trade receivable of ¥10.21 crore recoverchle from
MARKFED, Govi. of Maharashira (GOM) fowards supply
of RBD Palmolien under PDS Scheme during the years
2010-11 and 2011-12. All amounts relating to this
supply were received by the Company except the
outstanding balance of ¥10.21 crere pending for final
reconciligtion af their end. Malter is being constanily
faken up with MARKFED, Govt. of Maharashtra for
recovery. As a matter of prudence, provision of I10.21
crore has been made in current year,

The matter pertaining to STC's pending claim of¥10.21 Crore
is being regularly followed-up with MARKFED, Gowt. of
Maharashira. However, as a matter of prudence, provision of
%10.21 crore has been made by STC in the financial year
2016-17.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.9, regarding long term
frade receivable of ¥122.95 crore from cne of the
business associate for goods sold in the earlier years
which is overdue. Negotiation with a PSU for selling of the
stocks, which has ccquired the plant and machinery, is
under progress. As a matter of prudence, full provision for
¥122.95 crore has been created during the current year.

Since the operation/production of the company (JCL) is under
liguidation/suspended during the year, 2009, ofter filing of
winding up petition by one/two creditors, Gujarat High Court
(GHC) has appointed Cfficial Liquidator {OL} as a custodian
forthe same. STC has filed 7s claim before the OLfor¥389.96
crin Form 66. In addition to this, STC has also filed number of
applications before the GHC to restrain OL to fake control of
the stocks pledged by JCL with STC and 1o allow STC to draw
samples for chemical analysis so that STC can ultimately sell
the stocks and to recover the debts. STC has filed criminal
comploint in Jhagadia Court against ARCIL and ICICI Bank
for breach of trust etc., the next date of which is yet to be posted
by the Hon'ble Jhagadia Court. During November 2014,
ARCIL filed 5LP against CL & Cthers before Hon'ble Supreme
Court against the decision of Division Bench, Guijarat High
Court. On July 5th 2017, 5LP was disposed off by Supreme
Court. Matter relating to Application nos. 116/2015 and
276/2017 came.up before Hon'ble High court Gujarat on
20.07.2017 when OL has taken adjournment for filing reply
to our Application which s now fixed on 28.08.2017.
However, actual amount recoverable from the ossociate is
much higher.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.11 regarding long
term trude receivables of ¥17.28 crore recoverable frem
one of the business associates for goods seld in earlier
years. Criminal complaints u/s 138 of Negotiable

Although full provision of ledger balance amount of 17.28
Cr has been made during FY.16-17 but for early recovery of
outstanding dues and as o matter of abundant caution and to
put pressure on the Associate on 07.06.17, pre-summoning
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Instruments Act, 1881 and contempt application filed
before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi are under progress
against the business associate. As a matter of prudence,
provision for full amount of ¥17.28 crore has been made
in current year.

evidence by STC was carried out in criminal complaint u/s.
138 of N.I. Act. PF/RC has to be filed by STC so that accused
persons could be summoned. NDOH1s21.11.2017.

-Simultanecusly, two Evidences by woy of Affidavit from
Marketing & Finance are being filed before ICAwhere STC has
lodged its claim of $69.72 Cr recoverable from the Associate.
Furthermore, STC is also filing another criminal complaint
before Judicial/Metropolitan Magistrate at Mumbai to order
Police autherities to register FIR against the accused/associate
for theft of stocks. Even the stocks of sister concern of the
associate (TSPPL) valuing¥29 Cr (approx.) (ason 19.11,16) is
in the custody/control of CWC. STC has filed contempt
petition before Hon'ble Delhi High Court for not adhering to
their undertaking submitted before M.M. Court. STC has not
accepted the offer of AMPL and the matter is now listed for
20.09.17. However, actual amount recoverable from the
associate is much higher.

j- Reference is invited 1o Note no. 22.2, regarding trade
receivables of T10.53 crore recoverable from one of the
Business Associates for sale of coal. A provision of ¥3.33
crore has been mede in the current year. The balance
dues are secured by morgage of free hold land. The
Business Associate has undertaken to repay all dues along
with interest on receipt of CDR package. The Company
has filed legal and criminal case against Business
Asscciate.

The part dues are secured by morgage of free hold land after
the provisioning of€3.33 crore made during last FY.

STC has initiated process for sale of mortigaged property. M/s
Comcast Steel & Power Ltd. (earlier DSL) vide their letter dated
06.03.2017 has conveyed their no objection for sale of the
hypothecated property in as is whereas condition.

Further, STC has initiated legal and criminal cases against
business associote ond pursuing the issues vigorously fo
recover outstanding dues. However, actual amount
recoverable from the associate is much higher.

k. Reference is invited 1o Note no. 22.4, regarding frade
receivables of ¥64.23 crore for urea supplied te
Depariment of Fertilizers (DOF). The payments have been
withheld on account of quality parameters. The matter has
been faken up with DOF and DOF has referred the matter
fo Ministry of Law for opinion. Consequenily PBG of
fereign suppliers amounting to ¥20.568 crore has been
invoked. The maotter is being continuously pursued with
DOF for mmediate settlement of the issues and release of
payments, In view of above, nc provision is considered
necessary.

Regarding trade receivable from DOF withheld on account of
particle size varigtion in Urea imported in July 2015, the
matter was referred to Ministry of Law (Mel) for opinion. Mol
has apined that recovery of full cost is not possible and anly
penalty as per contract can be levied. The matteris now being
referred to Committee of Secretaries (SoS).

For Release of payments by delinking with the issue of particle
size ol past imports, DOF has referred the matter to
Department of Expenditures (DoE). The matter has been
pursued with them and on their verbal advise an undertaking
to release the payment conditionally, has been submitted in
DOF. Censequently, DOF has released an amount of 58.47
crore upto 23.08.2017. The payment of balance amount is
under process Hence, no provision is considered necessary.

I.  Reference is invited to Note no. 45(b), regarding
contingent liohility of ¥88.01 crore payable to foreign
supplier as per arbitral award, for which the Company has
filed appeal in the Hon'ble High Court New Delhi and
simultaneously lodged the claim with Ministry of
Consumer Affairs as transaction was under taken on their
behalf. In view of the above, no provision is considered
necessary.

The said transaction for Import of Pulses was undertaken by
STC on behalf of Ministry of Consumer Affairs. Contingent
liobility includes an amount of T88.01 Crore payable to
foreign supplier as per Arkitral Award. STC has challenged the
Arbitral Award in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court and has
simultanecusly also raised claim on Ministry of Consumer
Affairs. Accordingly, no provision has been considered
necessary.
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m. Reference is invited to Note no. 45(c), regording
contingent liability of ¥74.92 crore along with interest
payable to a foreign supplier on account of import of Urea
in earlier years as per majority arbitration award passed in
favour of foreign supplier. The company has filed an
appeal against the majority arbitration award in the
Hon'ble Delhi High Courl. In view of above, no provision
is considered necessary.

The matier is currently sub-judice and next dote of hearing is
on 10.08.2017.

n. Reference is invited to Note no. 47 & 48 relating fo
pending reconciliation/confirmation of balances in
parties accounts, claims recoverable, advences and
current and other liabilities and consequential adjustment
that may arise on reconciliation.

Balences of debtors/creditors and liabilities are being
reconciled after completion of each transaction and the
accounts are seftled with the associates. However,
confirmation of balances in respect of debtors/creditors
involving legal cases are not obtained as it may affect the legal
proceedings.

Annexure'A' to Independent Auditor's Report:

1 (o). The Company hos maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets except that absence of proper
tagging ot Mumbai Branch, proper records not
maintained at Agra branch and updation of fixed asset
registerat Corporate Office

Allfixed assets of Mumbai Branch are already tagged.

Records pertaining to Agra Branch, same is being taken care
including showing full particulars, quantitative details and
situation offixed assets efc.

(b). The fixed assets were physically verified by the
management during the year. We have been informed
that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification wherever done, except at Mumbci
branch where the management is in process of
reconciling the discrepancies noticed on such physical
verification and of Corporate Office where certain
assets having book value of ¥8.72 crore pending for
verificafion.

Reconciliation of fixed assets has been completed at Mumbai.

In case of C.C., assets having bock value of ¥8.72 crore have
been duly verified

(c) According to tha information and explanaticns given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company except for immovable
properties referred to in Annexure-E whose title deeds are
notheld in the company's name.

Since the process involves substantial amount of money,
action would be taken in a phased manner depending upon
the profitability of the Company.

10. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material fraud by the company or on the Company
by its officers or employees has been neticed or reported
during the course of our audit except a case of conspiracy,
cheating, fraud and misappropriation of stocks during the
vear 2004 to 2016 by a business associate having
outstanding bolance of T1904.24 crore under overseas
trade. it was informed that criminal compleaint wes lodged
with Ceniral Bureau of Investigation, New Delhi on
14.03.2017 and the matter is under investigaticn.

The matteris still under investigation.
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Annexure 'B'to Independent Auditor's Report:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {l} of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i). Following design gop are noticed in IFCFR such as

lawyer's certificate not taken in litigation cases, monitoring
record keeping of pledged/owned inventory not
maintained, manual invoicing ond absence of track
record for invoicing, ageing analysis and reconciliation

and

with vendors not reviewed, no policy for credit evaluation
and customer occeplonce, manual colculafions for
leaves, no HR Software, acknowledgement by the user not
taken for receipt of fixed assets of required specification,
compliance calendar not documented, absence of review
mechanism, job responsibilities not defined, rules and
regulations not authenticated by authorized signatory, T
palicy not documented, disoster management plan not
documented, no .data backup for divisions other than
corperate accounts, data backup of accounting records
not maintained for branches.

As per Internal Financial Control on financial reporting,
reports system updation is under progress.

The Corporate performance is reviewed from time fo time in
various meetings held with concerned Trading Divisional
Heads ot C.O. as also with Heads of Branches through Videc
Conferencing. Besides, legal cases and recovery cases.are
also reviewed from time to time. The overall performance of
the Corporation and major cases of recovery are alsc
reviewed by the Board every quarter.

Implementation of Payroll System and linking the some with
Bio-metric attendance system at the organizational level along
with online Performance Management System and Leave
Management over cloud is being proposed.

T Security Policy has been drafted and is being put up for
consideration of the Management.

In the absence of any LAN / WAN tc interconnect computers at
C.0O. and Branches, possibility of implementation of Back Up
system on Cloud is being explored.

(i), With respect to Mumbai branch of the Company, the
branch auditor has reported certain material wecknesses
in internal financial conirel over financial reporting such
as inadequate- IT & general controls, internal control
system with regords to pledged inventory, customer
acceptance & credit evaluation, internal audit coverage,
large financial exposure in litigated matters & pending
statutory litigation involving tox demands, financial
reporting system, delay in booking of expenses and
compliance with staiufory dues eic.

Necessary steps are being taken for strengthening Internal
Financial Control system.

(i) With respectto Cochin branch of the company, the branch
auditor has reported that paymentto cardamom planters
during the period upto 08.11.2014 wos made by way of
bearer cheques which is against the principal of effective
internal financial control.

The payment to Cardamom Planters:are made by the Bearer
Cheques as per the general practice followed in the
Cardamom Trade. Poyment to the Cardamom Planters under
auction at Bodinayakannur is made by way of Bearer
Cheques. It is coming under exemption mentioned under Rule
60D read with Section 40A{3) of income tax act of being
payment to the cultivator, grower, a producer in respect of
Agricultural or Forest Produce. All the other Cardamom
Auctioneers are also following the same practice of issuing the
Bearer Cheques. Moreover, majerity of the planters are not
willing o accept any other mode of payment, Branch is
effecting payment through NEFT/RTGS 1o those planters wha
have provided their account details.
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{iv). Reference is invited to Note no, 47 & 48 relating to | Balances of debtors/creditors and liabilities ore being
pending  reconciliation/confirmation of balances in | reconciled after completion of each transaction and the
parties accounts, claims recovercble, advances and | accounts are settled with the associates. However,
current and other liabiltties and consequential adjustment | confirmation of balances in respect of debtors/creditors
that may arise on reconciliation involving legal cases are not obtained as it may affect the legal

proceedings.

Sd/- Sd/-

B.R. Dhawan Rooma Nagrath

Chief General Manager (Finance) General Manager (Finance)

Sd/- Sd/-

Rajiv Chopra S. K. Sharma

Director (Marketing} Director {Personnel)
Additional charge of CMD Additional charge of Dir (Finance}
DIN 06466326. DIN 06942536.
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 5 of Companies {Account) Rules, 2014
Part "A" Subsidiaries
Statement containing salient features of the financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

As at March 31, 2017 ®in crore)
Sl. No. | Particulars Amourrt

1. Nome of Subsidiary STCL Limited

2, Reporting period of the subsidiary company concerned, Same as holding company
if different from the holding company's reporting pericd

3. Reporting currency and exchange rates as on the last date Indian Rupees
of the Relevanl Financicl year in case of foreign subsidiaries.

4 Share Capital 1.50

5. Reserve & Surplus (3,905.98)

6. Total Assets 10.79

7 Total Liabilities 3,915.27

8 Investments 0.02

9 Turnover -

10. Profit before taxation (562.77)

11. Provision for taxation -

12. Profit after toxation {562.77)

13. Proposed Dividend -

14. % of Shareholding 100%

Note: 1.

Name of the subsidiaries which are yet fo commence cperations - NIL

2. Nome of the subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year - NIL

Pari "B" Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to section 129({3) of the Companies Act, 2013 Related to Associate Companies und Joint Ventures

As at March 31, 2017

Sl. No. | Nome of the Associafes/Joint Ventures NSS Satpura Development Company Limited
1. Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date Not Available
2. Share of Assaciate/Jaint Ventures held by the Company including 200000
Subsidiary company on the year end-No. of equity shores
3. Amount of Investment in Associate/Joint Ventures-Equity Shares 2000000
4, Extent of holding (%) 50
5. Description of how there is significant influence Not Available
6. Networth of the Company Not Available
7. Reascn why the Associate/loint Venture is not consolidated Audited Accounts not available
8. Networth aftributable to share holding as per latest Audited Balance Not Available
Sheet (Equity Only)
9. Profit/Loss for the year
(i) Considered in consolidation Not Available
fij Not Considered in consolidation Not Available

Note: The requisite information in respect of associate companies namely Richfield Aguctech Ltd., Blue Maritech Ltd., National Tannery
Company lid. & Indopirin Gloves Limited is not readily available. As these companies are dormart/under liguidation.
Sd/- Sd/-
For PJAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {S.K. SHARMA)

Charterad Accountants Diractor (Marketing) with

Director (Personnel) with additional

FRN: 0D0711C additional charge of CMD charge of Directer [Finance)
BIN - 06466324 DIN - D&242536
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{Pankaj Jain) (B.R. DHAWAN} {RITU ARORA}
Pariner Chief General Manager-Finance Company secrefary
M. No. 097279 FCS - 5270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
Report onthe Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consclidoted financial statements of THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (‘the Holding Company") and its subsidiary {collectively referred os "the Group'), which comprise the consclidated
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement forthe
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred fo as
"the consclidated financial statements'),

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation.of these consolidated financial stalements in terms of
requirements of the Companies Acl, 2013 {hereinafter referred to as "the Act"} that give o true and Toir view of the consclidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2014. The
respective Board of Directors of Companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and cther irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the occuracy and completeness of the eccounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give ¢ frue and fair view ond are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consclidated financial stalements by the
directers of the Holding Company as aferesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While conducling the
audit we have faken into accountihe provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matiers which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consclidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due fo fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers the internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of cccounting pelicies used and the reasenableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Cempany's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to in the other matter paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
conscolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Reference isinvited to Note no.22.1 and 27.1, Trade receivable includes ¥1904.24 crore and other income includes
interest of ¥231.93 crore bocked during the cumrent year on over dues from cne of tha business asscciates on account of
goods supplied in earlier years. The dues are stated to be secured by EMD of 29.73 crore and personal guarantee of
chaiman of its holding company. Censequent upon Conciliotion Agreement dated 15.11,2011 and further seftlement
agreement dated 17.05.201.2 the enfire dues were payable to the company by 10.11.2012. During the year, the Business
Associate remitted an amount of ¥70.18 crore con the directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the pcor recovery,
non-gvailobility of security, dispute:by party with respect to interest charged, and age of outstanding dues, interest income
should not be recognized as per provisions of Accounting Standard-% issued by ICAl. Hod the company de-recognized the
interest income, net loss of current year would have been higher by ¥231.93 crore, reserve & surplus and irade receivable
would have been lower by%231.93 crore.

Considering the.overall circumstances surrounding the recoverability of outstanding dues of ¥1904.24 crore, we are notina
position fo ascertain whether the amount is fully recoverable or not. We are informed by the management that pefition for
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(i)

i)

execution of decree as per Cenciliation Agreements under the Arbitration and Coenciliation Act, 1996 has been filed before
the Hon'ble Supreme Court wherein it has been held that decree is final. The party has submitied payment prepesal before the
Hon'ble Apex Court which is still subjudice before the Hon'ble Apex Court. Cases U/s 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act are
also filed by the company before the Hon'ble High Court Delhi, The Enfercement Directorate and CBI are also investigating
into the matter about cheating and fraud done by the pary. We have also been provided offirmative Board Resolution
dt. 14.02.2017 and ouicome dated 30.05.2017. That oll possible efforts cre extended for recovery of the duesthrough legal
process and company is assured of recovering the dues.

Reference is invited 1o Note no. 25,1, ¥7.81 crore is recoverable from HHEC and inspite of various assurances HHEC has
not made the payment and in its latest letter dt. 08.02.2017, HHEC has stated that Company's position is still precarious as
order position has not improved and new business visualized are not forthcoming etc. and HHEC has approached its
Administrative Ministry for looking inte matter and to extend financial suppori. The Company has also not obkaired any
balance confirmation from HHEC. Considering the above, provision should be made for the amount recoverable from
HHEC. Had the company made provision of said recoverable, net loss of current year would have been higherbyI7.81 crore,
reserve & surplus and claims recoverable {current assets) would have been lowerby T7.81 crore.

Mumbai branch auditor has reported that debit balances appearing in Bhopal branch pertaining to security deposit and loans
& advances of T0.19 crore has not been written off due fo pending approval from Corporate Office. Had the company written
offihese balances, net loss of current year would have been higher by 0.12 crore, reserve & surplus and deposits and loans &
advances would have been lowerby ¥0.19 crore.

Emphasis of Maliers
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the consolidated financial statements:

al

b)

dj

g)

Reference is invited fo Note no. 18.1 regarding frade advance of ¥87.3% crore recovercble from one of porties against which
the compeny has initioted legal octions including criminal proceedings. Pending outcome of legal steps initiated for recovery,
Tull provision of T87.32 crore wos made in earlier year, However, the company was successful in geiting arbitration award of
Z110.00 crore in its favour along with 12% interest per annum from 15t May 2006 till reclization of award which has been
objected by the party and hearing is pending before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi.

Reference is invited to Naote no. 19.1, regarding long ferm trade receivable T568.44 crore on account of export of pharma
products to Toreign buyers on back to back basis. As there is default in the payment against export bills by the buyers which
have ultimately gone into liquidation, litigation process have been inftiated by the Company as well as by Indian Associates
and their bankers. A claim of ¥527.86 crore has been admitted by the liquidator and decree forI62.47 crore by Hon'ble High
Courl Mumbai. There is however corresponding credit balance of ¥568.44 crore under frade payables. Management does
not anticipate any liability on this account.

Reference is invited 1o Note no. 19.2, regarding long term irade receivable of I787.45 crore under the Credit Linked
Insurance Scheme {CLIS) for export of gold jewellery etc. against which correspending credit balance of ¥342.19 crore are
available, leaving net receivable of ¥445.44 crore. Actions.against the Business Associate have been initiated. The matter is
being pursued legally and company is hopeful of recovery. As a measure of abundant caution, full provision of ¥445.46 crore
being net receivable, has been made in earlier year.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.3, regarding long term frade receivables of ¥41.92 crore on account of export of agro
commodities to foreign buyers through Indian business associates against which credit balance of¥41.92 crore is available
under trade payable. The foreign buyer defaulted in making payment and upon non-receipt of the dues from business
associate, the Company has inifiated necessary legal steps against business associates for recovery. Considering the legal
enforceability of the agreement and corresponding credit of 4 1.92 crore, no provision is considered necessary.

Reference isinvited to Note ne. 19.4, regarding long term trade receivables of ¥9.83 crore {net of provision for diminution
in value of stock) recoverable from one of the business asseciates for goeds sold in earlier years. The overdue 7s secured by
pledge of stocks in favour of STC, Upon non-payment of overdue receivables, legal actions have been initiated against the
business associate u/s 138 of Negofiable Instruments Act, 1881 and civil hearings are in progress. Another PSU company
MSTC had made a claim in respect of ownership of some of the pledged stock sold by the STC to business associate. As on
balance sheet date, the pledged stock has been valued at ¥9.83 crore by approved valuer and STC is awaiting further
direction frem Hon'ble Mumbai High Court.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.6, regarding long term trade receivable of ¥48.57 crore due from one of the Business
Assaciates for goods sold in earlier years. The Company has filed winding up petition which has now been transferred 1o NCLT
Kolkata. Proceedings u/s 340 of CRPC is under progress at Balasore District Court, The business associate hos paid a sum of
Z10 crore during the year and another 7 crore before the approval of financial statements. As o measure of obundant
caution, provision of ¥41.57 crare has been made in current year.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.8, regarding long term irade receivable of T10:21 crore recoverable from MARKFED,
Govt. of Maharashira {(GOM) towards supply of RBD Palmolien under PDS Scheme during the years 2010-11 and 2011-12.
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k)

All amounts relafing to this supply were received by the Company except the outstanding balance of ¥10.21 crore pending for
final recenciliation at their end, Matter is being constantly taken up with MARKFED, Govt. of Maharashtra for recovery. As o
matter of prudence, provision of¥10.21 crore has been made in current vear.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.9, regarding long term trade receivable of ¥122.95 crore from one of the business
associate for goods sold in the earlier years which is overdue. Negotiation with a PSU for selling of the stocks, which has
acquired the plant and machinery, is under progress, As o matter of prudence, full provision for 122,95 crore has been
created during the current year.

Reference is invited to Note ne, 19.11 regarding long ferm trade receivables of 17,28 crore recoverable from one-of the
business associates for goods sold in earlier years. Criminal complaints u/s 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and
contempt application filed before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi are under progress against the business associate. As a
matter of prudence, provision for full amount of 17 .28 crore has been made in current year.

Reference is invited o Note no. 22.2, regording trade receivables of T10.53 crore recoverable from one of the Business
Associates for sale of coal. A provision of ¥3.33 crore hos been made in the current year. The balance dues are secured by
mortgage of free hold land. The Business Associate has undertaken to repay all dues along with interest on recéipt of CDR
package. The Company has filed legal and criminal case against Business Associate.

Reference is invited to Nole no. 22.4, regarding trade receivables of ¥64.23 crore for urea supplied fo Department of
Fertilizers (DOF). The payments have been withheld on account of quality parameters. The matier has been taken up with DOF
and DOF has referred the matter to Ministry of Law for opinion. Consequently PBG of foreign suppliers amounting to ¥20.56
crore has been invoked. The matter is being continuously pursued with DOF forimmediate settlement of the issues and release
of payments, In view of above, no provision is considered necessary,

Reference is invited to Note no. 45(b), regarding confingent liability of ¥88.01 crore poyoble to foreign supplier as per arbitral
award, for which the Company has filed appeal in the Hon'ble High Court New Delhi and simultaneously lodged the claim
with Ministry of Consumer Affairs as transaction was under taken on their behalf. In view of the above, no provision is
considered necessary.
Reference in invited to Note no. 45(c), regarding contingent liability of ¥74.92 crore along with interest payable fo a foreign
supplier on account of import of Urea in earlier years as per majerity arbitration award pessed in favour of foreign supplier.
The company has filed an appeal againstthe mojority arbitration award in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. In view of above, no
provision is considered necessary.
Reference is invited to Note no. 47 & 48 relating 1o pending reconciliation/confirmation of balances in parties accounts,
claims recoverable, advances and current and other liabilities and consequential adjysiment that may arise on reconciliation.
Reference is invited to Note no. 62.iii.a of the notes to conselidated financial statement which states that, the accounts of the
subsidiary Company are prepared based on the assumption that the Company is net going concern due fo following reasons :
i} The Shareholders of the subsidiary Company in their Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12.09.2013 had approved
winding up of the Company under 433 () of the Companies Act, 1956.

iy Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry vide its letter dated 26.08.2013 had conveyed approval
of the Union Cabinet for winding up of the subsidiary Company and to offer voluntary Separation Scheme (VS5 to the
Employees.

i) Subsidiary Company had filed winding up petition before the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka on 26.11.2013.

Accordingly, the Subsidiary Company has drawn the accounts on liquidation basis i.e. assets have been revalued on realizable
basis, whereas the liabilities towards the bank have been stated at book value, in view of legal cases initiated by the banks against
the Subsidiary Company for recovery of their dues and all other liahilities at their seftlement value.

p)

q)

s}

Reference is invited to Note no. 10.5 of the Notes 1o consolidated financial statements which states that, interest payable of
¥2723.60 crore on the principal amount due to the banks is arrived on the basis of the interest rates disclosed in the Debit
Recovery Tribunal application field by banks. Interest provisicn of £559.59 crore have been made by the subsidiary company
forthe cumrentfinancial year. However no confirmation is received from the banks for interest payable.

Reference is invited to Note no. 60 of Notes 1o consolidated financial statements which states that in cases where the
Subsidiary Company has made provision for Doubtful Debis, ne further interest/addition margin of profit is recognized after
they have been classified as doubtful debts. Any amount received from these parties ofter being dlassified os doubtful debts is
being credited to their accounts and necessary eniry for withdrawal of provisions are made. Only after the full receipt of the
balonce outstanding as per books, the interest/odditional margin of profit will be recognized on cash basis.

Reference is invited 1o Nete no. 32.2 of Notes to consolidated financial statements which states that, the interest rotes
considered for computation of inferest on shorf term borrowings related o devolved LC's are based on the claims of the
consortium of banks with the Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT)

Reference is invited to Note no. 45{(e)(vi, vii & viii) where it is mentioned that the Subsidiary Company has made provision for
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payment of interest as per the claim made by the consortium banks in the DRT up to 20.07.2011 and further interest are
provided at the rates menfioned in the DRT application by the banks. Excess interest/penal interest/liquidated damages
claimed by the banks as shown in their balance confirmation certificate amounting 1o ¥165.84 crore {included in Note 45.1.A}
hos been shown under contingent liability, However, the contingent liability as shown in Notes consists only of those banks who
hove given their balance confirmation certificate,

1)  Reference isinvited to Note no, 8.4 of Notes to consolidated financial statements which states that, the total liability to banks
along with inferest amounting to ¥3908.85 crore is poyable fo consortivm of seven banks and UCQO Bank in respect of
devolved LCs/Packing credits since 2008-09, Confirmation of outstanding interest has not been received from the banks, The
Subsidiary Company has considered interest payable as claimed aof the rates disclosed in their DRT application filed by UCO
Bank and consortium of other Banks. Cash credit/short term loan is as per the DRT {Debt Recovery Tribunal) application filed
by consortium of seven banks and UCO Bank on 20.07.2011. The above loan has been classified as NPA by consortium
banks and UCQO Bank. The Subsidiary Company has created pari-passu charge on current assets in favour of the banks and
also surrendered the documents of immovable property situated at Chhindwara (3.23% hectares), Byadgi {5 Acres),
Siddapura (2.20 acres) and Madikeri (0.50 acres) in favour of the Bankers. In view of the immovable properties of STCL given
as security, an estimated amount of T1.83 crore.out of the total advances can be. considered as secured. The consertium of
bank and UCO Bank have filed cases separately against the company with the DRT, wherein with regard 1o UCO Bank
recovery case, DRT has passed an order di. 29.09.2015 for recovery of ¥148.18 crore. However, the Subsidiary Company
has challenged DRT order ot DRAT Chennai. The banker have also issued notice u/s 13(2) of Securilization and
Reconstruction of Financial Assets and enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002. Further based on the above, the bankers
have issued two Possession Notices one on 26.10.2011 on Factory Land and Building located at Byadagi and another on
17.11.2011 on Factory Land and Building located of Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh.

u) Reference is invited to Note no. 14.1 of the Notes to consolidated financial statements with respect to investment in Shares of
NSS Satpura Agro Development Corporation Lid., which states as follows :

The Joint Yeniure Company has incurred losses and its cumulative losses isT0.30 crore up fo 31st March, 2013 and details of
subsequent period are not available, the company has written off ¥0.07 crore towards permanent-diminufion in its investment
value up to earlier years. The audited financial stotements. of N3S Satpura are not available for the subsequent periods. The
Subsidiary Company's Board approved in its 142nd Board Meeting held on 24.10.201 3 for withdrawal from the Jeint Venture
Company NSSSADCL.

v)] Reference is invited to Note no. 45(e)(xi) which states that, subsequent to filing of arbitration petitions of M/s Shiva Shankar
Minerals Private Limited againsi STCL and on completion of arbitration process ¥6.07 crore including legal fees of T0.27
crore was awarded in favour of M/s Shiva Shankar Minerals Private Limited. STCL has filed an appeal against the arbiiration
award which is pending before the City Civil Court, Bangalore.

w) Reference is invited to Note no. 24.2 which states that the Subsidiary Company has engaged the services of Govt. and Bank
Registered Valuer to value the properties of business associates Future Metal Pyt Lid. and Indo Asia Infrastructure Pvt. Lid. for
which injunction on sale of above assets has been obtained from the court. While going through the Valuation Report, it was
found that there is difference in village-wise land holdings valued in 2012 and 2014 and the valuation has decreased from
T548.45 crore toT400.28 crore. No satisfactory explanation has been furnished to us.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information, according to the explanations given o us and except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph referred chove, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the Adl inthe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Other Matiers

We did not oudit the financial statements of one subsidiary included in the consolidated financial results, whose financial
statements reflect total assets of T10.79 crore as at March 31, 2017, total revenues of 0.34 crore for the year ended March 31,
2017, cash flows omounting to (-) ¥0.02 Crore, and total loss ofter tax of T562.77 crore for the year ended March 31, 2017, as
considered in the consclidated financial results, These financial statements have been gudited by other auditor whose report hos
been furnished to us by the Management and our cpinion on the consclidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our reportin terms of sub secfion (3) and (11) of section 143 of
the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the report of other auditor on such audited financial
statements of the subsidiary.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on other legal and regulatory requirements below, is not
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modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work dene and the report of the other auditor and the
financial statements certified by the Management.

Aftention is drawn to note no. 16.1 regarding non consclidation of financial statements of Joint Ventures namely NSS Satpura
Agro Development Co. Limited, and ossociates Richfield Aquatech Ltd, Blue Maritech td, National Tannery Company Ltd,
Indopirin Gloves Lid due 1o non-availability of financial stotements for the year 2016-17. However, os regards M/s Sealoc Agro
Venlures Limited no defails were provided and disclosed in consolidoted financial siatements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we reportto the extent applicable that:

(o}

(b)

We have sought and obiained all the information and explanations which fo the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements except

(i) certain records/information at Mumbai branch of Holding Company and
(i) balance confirmation of parties as mentioned in para no. {n) above under Emphasis of Matters.

Except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion proper
books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforescid consolidated financial statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the report of other auditer, however the system of
maintaining stock records by branch of Holding Company with respect to goods kept with third party need to be ensured.

The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements,

Except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounling Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compuanies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016.

The matters described in the Bosis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion may have an odverse effecton
functioning of the Group.

Being a Government Company, section 164(2) of Companies Act, 2013 regarding whether any director is disgualified
from being appointed as a director is not applicable to the Company in view of notification no. G.S.R.443 (E)
dt. 05.06.2015.

With respect o the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial reporting of the Group and the operating
effectiveness of such conirols, referto cur separate report in Annexure ‘A, and

With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the censolidated financial
position of the Group refer Note No. 8.4, 18.1, 19.1t0 19.06, 19.09, 19.11,22.1,22.2,24.2, 45, 46, 59 to the

consolidated financial statements.

i. The Group has made provision, s required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group.

iv. The Greoup has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the peried frem 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2014. Based on audit
precedures and relying on the management representation, we report that the disclosures are in accordance with
bocks of account maintained by the Group and as produced to us by the Management - Note ne. 23.1.

For P Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.000711C

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi {Pankaj Jain)
Date : 30.05.2017 Partner
M. No. 097279
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31,
2017, we have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (hereincfter referred to as "the Holding Company') os of that dote. We didnot audit the financial statements of one
Subsidiary, which have been audited by the other Auditor.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrels

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary company which are companies incorperated in India,
are responsible for establishing and mainfaining intermal financial controls based on the internal conirol over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of internal Financial Conirols Over Financiol Reporting issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementatien and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of-its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on ocur audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting
{the "Guidance Note'") issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed undersection
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perferm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance cbout whether adequate intemal financial centrols over financial
reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch conirols operated effectively in oll material respecis.

Qur audit invelves perdforming procedures to obtain cudit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining and understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that @ material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluafing the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the cther auditor in terms of their report
referred to in the Other Matters paragroph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis for ouraudit opinien on the
Company's internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

A company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting is.a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparatien of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that ransoctions are recorded as necessary
topermit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial conirols over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusien or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls overfinancial reperting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over finoncial reporting may become inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion
A. With respect to holding company, following material weaknesses have been identified as at 31st March,2017.

(i

(i}

(i)

(iv)

Following design gap are noticed in IFCFR such as lawyer's certificate not taken in litigation cases, menitoring and  record
keeping of pledged/owned inventory not maintained, manual invoicing and absence of irack record for invoicing, ageing
analysis and reconciliction with vendors not reviewed, no policy for credit evoluation and customer acceptance, manual
calculations for leaves, no HR Software, acknowledgement by the user not taken for receipt of fixed assets of required
specification, compliance calendar not decumented, absence of review mechanism, job responsibilities not defined, rules
and regulations not authenticated by autherized signatory, [T policy not documented, disaster management plan not
documented, no data backup for divisions other than corporate accounts, deta backup of accounting records not
maintained for branches.

With respect to Mumbai branch of the helding company, the branch auditor has reported certain material weaknesses in
internal financial control over financial reporting such as inadequate- IT & general controls, internal control system with
regards to pledged inventory, customer acceptance & credit evaluation, infernal audit coverage, lorge financial exposure
in [itigated matters & pending statutory litigation involving tax demands, financial reporting system, delay in booking of
expenses and compliance with statutory dues ete.

With respect to Cochin branch of the holding company, the branch auditor has reperted that payment to caradmom
planters during the peried upto 0B.11.201 6 was made by way of bearer cheques which is against the principal of effective
internal financial control.

Reference is invited to Note no. 47 & 48 relating 1o pending reconciliation/ confirmation of balances in parties accounts,
claims recoverable, advances and current and other liabilities and consequential adjustment that may arise on
reconciligtion,

B. With respectto subsidiary company following material weaknesses have been identified as at 315t March, 2017

1)

The subsidiary Company did not have appropriate internal contral with respect fo reconciliation of Trade Receivables,
Trade Payables, other Creditors and Business Associates, which could result in the material misstatement in books of
accounts.

The lease rent of steam sterilization unit located in Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh was not collected during the period of
lease i.e. 1st November, 2013 1ill the lease was terminated as on 31st January 2015. The subsidiary Company has not
exercised its right to terminate the lease despite rent remaining unpaid throughout the lease period. The subsidiary
Company has not filed any suit against the lessee for recovery of its dues.

Aftention is drawn tc Neote no. 24.2 which states that the Subsidiary Company has engaged the services of Govt. and Bank
Registered Valuer to value the properties of business associates Future Metal Pvt. Lid. and Indo Asia Infrastructure Pyt Lid.
forwhich injunction on sale of above assets has been obtained from the court. While going through the Valuation Report, 7t
was found that there is difference in village-wise land holdings valued in 2012 and 2016 and the valuation has decreased
from3¥548.45 crore o T400.28 crore. No satisfaciory explanation has been furnished to us.

Attention is drawn to note no. 18.3, where it is mentioned that the subsidiary Company is in the process of liquidating the
stocks through tender process since the past few years, the same has not been liquidated ill date,

The subsidiary Company has rent advance to the tune of ¥4.18 crore with holding company, given towards occupation of
earlier premisestoken from holding company which has been ferminated.

The Boad of Directors of subsidiary Company had delegated certain powers to the Managing Director vide 107th Board
Resolution dated 27th January, 2006, however, no raview of the same has been made subsequently fill date.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial reporting, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material missiatement of the Company's annual or inferim financial statements will not
be prevented or defected on atimely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In cur opinion, the Holding Company and its cne subsidiary company which are entities incorporated in India, have, except for
effects of the material weaknesses described above en achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Holding Company
and its one subsidiary company has maintained in oll moterial respects, an odequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017,
bosed on the internal conirel over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

Qur aforesaid reporis under Section 143(3}{) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
contrels over financial reperting in so far as it relates to one subsidiary company,which is the company incorporated n India, is
based on the corresponding report of the auditor ofsubsidiary company incorporated in India.

For P, Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.000711C

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Pankaj Jain}
Date : 30.05.2017 Partner
M. No. 097279
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars NOTE As at As at
NO. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholders’ funds
{a] Share capital 1 60.00 60.00
{b) Reserves & Surplus 2 {3.073.23) {2,344.90)
{c}) Money received against share warraris 3 - -
{2) Share application money pending allotmend 4 = -
TOTAL (1+2) {3,013.23) (2,284.90)
{3) Non-Current Liabilities
(@) Long-term borrowings 5 146.28 -
{b) Other long term liabilities 143 1,048.58 1.137.69
{¢} Long-term provisions 7 108.14 103.07
TOTAL (3) 1,303.00 1,241.40
{4) Current Liabilities
{a] Shert-term borrowings 8 2,696.06 2,624.70
{b) Trade Payables ? 173.34 64697
{c} Other current liakilities 10 3,108.04 2,610.54
{d) Short-term provisions 1 23.55 19.16
TOTAL (4) 6,001.01 5,901.37
Total 4,290.78 4,857.87
Il. ASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assels
{o) Property, Plant & Equipment 12 935.34 949.85
{b] Intengible Assets 13 0.02 0.03
{c) Capital Work In Fregress 14 0.97 0.48
{d) Intangible Assets under development 15 0.01 -
{e} Non-Current investments 16 0.04 0.04
{h Deferred tax nsssts (nef) 17 73.01 73.01
{a) Long-term loens and advances 18 19.11 22.83
{h) Other non-current assels 19 1,006.33 1,094.14
TOTAL (1) 2,034.83 2,140.38
{2) Current Assets
fa) Current investments 20 - -
(b] Inventories 2] 39.70 0.42
fc} Trade receivables 22 2,112.60 2,641.09
{d] Cash and cash equivalents 23 10.85 12.97
{e} Short-term loans and advances 24 4933 41.32
i Other current assets 25 43,47 21.69
TOTAL (2) 2,255.95 2,717.49
Total 4,290.78 4,857.87
Significant Accounting Policies A4
Other Notes 45-65
Notes raferred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached
Sd/- Sd/-
For P. JAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {5.K. SHARMA)
Chartered Accountants Director {Marketing) with Director (Personnel) with additional
Firm Reg. Ne. Q00711C ndditional charge of CMD charge of Director (Finamce)
DIN - 046446326 DIN - 06942534
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
{PANKAJ JAIN) {B R DHAWAN]} (RITU ARORA)
Partner Chiet Generol Manaoger - Finance Company Secretary
M. No. 097279 FCS - 5270

Place: New Delhi
Daled: 30.05.2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars NOTE For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
NO. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Income -
. Revenue from operations 26 7.814.49 10,601.05
Il. Otherincome 27 27211 25685
lll. Total Revenue {I+II} 8,086.60 10,857.90
Expenses-
a) Cost of materials consumed 28 0:04 0.09
b} Purchasss of stock - in - Trade 29 7,815.55 10,560.40
¢} Changes in inventories of finished goods, 30 {39.26) 4.92
work -in-progress and stock-in-trade
d) Employee benefits expense 31 104.78 102,39
e) Finance costs 32 718.59 631.81
f] Depreciotion and amortisalion expense 33 16.18 16.25
g) Cther expenses 34 34.60 36.73
IV. Total expenses ([a+b+c+d+e+f+g) 8,650.48 11,352.59
V.  Profit before exceptional and exdracrdinary items and tax [111-1V) {563.88) {494.6%9)
VI. Exceptional items - Debit/{Credit) 35 144.05 {23.53)
VIl. Profit before exiraordinary items and 1ax (V-VI) {7D7.93} {471.18)
VIIl, Extraordinory items 36 - -
IX. Prior Period Adjustment Net - [Debit)/Credit 37 [2.38) 13.71
X.  Profit before tax (VII-VIII+IX) {710.31} {457.45)
Xl. Tax expense:
{1} Current tox (MAT) 38 16.60 5.15
{2) Tax relating to earlier years 1.40 {0.38)
{3) MAT Credil Entitlement - -
{4) Deferred tox 39 - -
Total Tax Expense {X1) 18.00 477
XIl. Profit {Loss) for the period from continuing operations {X-XI) {728.31} {462.22)
XIIl. Profit {loss) from discontinuing operations 40 = -
XIV. Tax expense of discontinuing operations 41 - -
XV. Profit {loss) from discontinuing operations ofter tox [XI11-XIV) - -
XVI. Profit {Loss) for the period (XII +XV} {728.31) {462.22)
XVII. Earmnings per equity share
{1} Basic [in T 42 {121.3%9) {77.04)
{2) Diluted (in 3) 43 (121.39) {77.04)
Significant Accounting Policies 44
Other Notes 45-65
Notss referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.
As per our raport of even date atlached
Sd/- Sd/-
For P. JAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {5.K. SHARMA)

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Ne. 000711C
DIN - 084466326

Director {Marketing) with
additional charge of CMD

Diractor (Personnel) with addilional
charge of Director (Finance)
DIN - 06942536

5d/- Sd/- Sd/-
{(PANKAJ JAIN) {B R DHAWAN]} (RITU ARORA)
Partner Chiet General Manoger - Finance Company Secretary
M. No. 097279 FCS - 5270
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 30.05.2017
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars For the Year Enced For the Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary ltems {70%.00) {471.08)
Adjustment for: -
-Interest on working capital loans 718.24 = 630.54
-Depreciation 16.19 - 16.25
-Net write back of Debts/Advances/claims 172.01 = (11.82)
-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (33.47) - 126.06)
- Inferest Income {0.14) = {0.22)
Loss on Revaluation of Fixed Asset 0.27 - 0.11
-Loss on sale of asset (73.26) - 0.02
-Amortization Grant under ASIDE Scheme {0.94) - {0.17)
-Liabilities written back = (12.15)
-Profit on sale of gssets - {0.04)
-Net Write off Assets - 0.01
-Provision for Investment 798.90 0.20 596.67
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes - B89.90 125.59
Adjustment for:
-Amount paid towards CSR octivities (0.07) {0.23)
-Trade and other receivables 405.74 (183.60)
-Inventories (39.28) 5.09
-Trade and other payables {381.80) {104.58)
Changes In Working Capital - 74.49 (157.71)
Income tax paid (4.70) {9.08)
Cash Flow Before Prior Period tems - 69.79 (166.79)
Prior period adjustment (2.14) 13.71
Net Cash Genarated/Used In Operating Activities (A) - &67.65 {153.08)
B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
-Purchase of Fixed Assets 2.71 {1.78)
-Sale of Fixed Assets 1.20 0.07
-Proceeds recd. On maturity of fixed deposits 0.87 4.51
-Interest received on Fixed Deposits - 0.40
-Let out properties (net] 33.47 26.06
Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) - 32.83 29.26
C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
-Dividend paid {including Dividend Tax) -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in ¥ Crore}

Particulars For the Yeor Ended For the Yeor Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

-Increase in Working Capital Loan{net) 56.78 281.78
-Interest Paid {158.65) (150.84)
Net Cash From Financing Activities {C) - {101.37} 130.94
Net Increase/Decreasea In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) - (1.39) 7.12
Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash & Bank Balances os per Balance Shaet 7.33 8.72
Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 8.72 1.60
Cash & Bank Bolances as per Cash Flow Statement - (1.39) 7.12
Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 10.85 12.97
Less : Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 3.52 4.25
Cash & cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 7.33 8.72
Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend 0.11 0.20
Significant Accounting Policies 44
Other Notes 45-65

Notes referred to above form an infegral part of Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

Sd/- Sd/-
For P JAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) {S.K. SHARMA)

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000711C

Sd/-
(PANKAJ JAIN)
Partmer
M.NO. 097279

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30.05.2017

Director (Marketing) with
additional charge of CMD
DIN - 06466326

Sd/-
(B R DHAWAN)
Chief General Manager-Finance

Director (Personnel] with
additional charge of
Director {Finance)
DIN - 06942536

Sd/-
(RITU ARORA}
Company Secretary
FCS - 5270
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO. 1
SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in T Crore)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

I}  Awvulhorized Share Capital

200,000,000 Equity Shares having face value of T10/- each 200.00 200.00
I} Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
60,000,000 Equity shares having face value of ¥10/- each 60.00 60.00

Ill} Details of Bonus Issue during the preceding five years :

IV] Equity shares issued and subscribed de not enjoy any differential rights

V] Reconciliation of no. of shares :

Class of share capital Opening as at issued during Shares hought back Closing as at
01.04.2015 the year during the year 31.03.2007

Equity share of ¥10/- each 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000

Previous Year 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000

Vl) Details of Share holders holding more than 5% shares

S.No. Name 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

No. of shares held % of shares held
1 Gowt, of Indic 5,40,00,000 5,40,00,000 20.00 20.00

124 | THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTE NO. 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS {Amaunt in T Crare)
Particulars Balance as at Additions Deductions/ | Balance as at
01.04.2016 Appropriation 31.3.2017
Capital Reserve 3.70 e 3.70
Exchange Fluctuation Reserve 6.50 e 6.50
Export/Import Contingency Reserve 4.35 - - 4.35
Revaluation Reserve (Refer Note no. 12.3} 885.98 0.13 12.57 873.54
Genercl Reserve 65.52 12.57 78.0%
Surplus (3,314.04) (728.31) - (4,042.35)
Grant in Aid 3.08 - 0.14 2.94
Total {2,344.90) {715.61) 12.71 {3,073.23}
Previous Year {1,882.67) {449.16) 13.07 {2,344.90}
2016-17 2015-16
2.1 Details of Addition to Surplus
Current Year Profit After Tax (728.31) (462.186)
Transfer to Retained Earnings on account of depreciation as per Co's Act 2013 c.01
Transfer from Bonus Reserve* - -
(728.31) [462.15)
201617 2015-16
2.2 Details of Deduction/Appropriation from Surplus
Proposed Dividend -
Tax on Dividend -
Transfer to General Reserve -
Transfer to Export/Import Confingency Reserve -
Transfer to Bonus Reserve* -
2.3 Detuils of Negligible Value
Particulars Balance as at Additions Deductions/ Balance as at
01.04.2016 Approprialion 31.3.2017
*“Transfer to Bonus Reserve (%) 30,370.00 12,349.00 11,255.00 30,764.00
2.4 Bonus reserve represents "Sel On" available under the Payment of Bonus Act, 1945.
2.5 Deductions from Bonus Reserve represents amount transferred to Statement of Profit & Loss being "Set Off' as per the Payment of Bonus
Act, 1965.
2016-17 2015-16
2.6 (a) Detoils of Addition to General Reserve
Transfer from Revaluation Reserve on account of additional
depreciation due to revaluation 12.57 12.89
12.57 12.89
(b} Increase in value of assets of subsidiary company as per valuation report & chartered engineers vide their report dated
15.,04.2017 are shown as revaluction reserve.

2.7 The copital reserve of subsidiary company includes ¥1.20 crore received as 'Equity ' from M/s, Visvesvaraiya Industrial Trade Centre
(Gowt. of Karnataka Centre for Export Promaotion } (VITC) under ASIDE scheme during the year 2006-07 towards Chilli Processing
Plont, Byadgi which has been cccounted as Promoters' contribution.

2.8 The Gront in aid of subsidiary company includes T6.29 crore received as Granl from Government of India under ASIDE scheme
establishment of steam  sterilization unit and Grinding & Packing unit at Spice Park, Chhindwara. The subsidiary company has availed
a concessional custom duty of 3% under EPCG scheme: thereby saving of 1.22 crore while importing the steam sterilizafion
machineries under export obligation 1o eight times of the value of duty saved with in eight years and if the company failed to meet the
export obligation it is liable to pay custom duty along with interest at the rate of 15% p.a. In this regard the company has furnished o
EPCG bond of ¥3.77 crore to custom authorities. The concessional customs duty availed under EPCG scheme of ¥1.22 crore and
interest payable thereon ¥1.49 crore total ot ¥2.70 crore shown under other liabilities.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

NOTE NOQ. 3
MONEY RECEIVED AGAINST SHARE WARRANTS {Amount in T Crore)
Pariculars As at As at

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

Money received against share warrants

NOTE NO. 4
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Share application money pending allotment - -
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
NOTE NO. 5
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loons
- From banks - Secured 146.28 -
TOTAL 146.28 -
5.1 Term Loan from Bank is secured against current assets of the company on pari-passu basis.
5.2 Maturily and inferest profile of loans
Rate of Interest Non Current Current
9.75% 201819 2017-18
146.28 10.00
NOTE NO. é
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Trade payables

Bill acceptances 12.28 12.64
b. Sundry creditors

- Micro, small & medium enterprises =

- Gihers 978.20 1,000.52
Total Trade Payables [a+b) 990.48 1,013.16
Others

Customers at credit 19.89 15.95
b. Advonce from customers 1.81 1.81
c. Other liabilities

- Outstanding liabilities for goods & services received 8.85 75.71

- Stale Cheques 0.04 0.04

- Deposits 2.10 8.83

- Security deposits 3.93 3.33

- Eamest money deposits 3.85 4.82

Total Others [a+b+c} 47.47 110.49
d. Employees' dues:-

Pay & Allowances - 0.06
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

(Amount in T Crore)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Other expenses 0.01
Encashment of earned leaves (Refer Note no. 53) 10.62 13.98
Total Employees' cost payable 10.63 14.04
e. Remiftances:-
STC's Emplcyees Union -
Thrift Society - -
Total Remittances - -
Total {Others ) 58.10 124.53
TOTAL OF NOTE NO. & 1,048.58 1,137.69
6.1 Details in respect of dues to micro, small & medium enterprises based on information available with the Company.
Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 20146
a. Principal Ameunt due & remaining unpaid -
b. Interest due on above and the unpaid interest -
c. Interest paid by the buyer beyond appeinted day during the accounting year -
d. Amount of interest accrued & remain unpaid at the end of the accounting year -

e. Amount of further interest due & poyable even in succeeding year, until such

date when the interest due as above are actually paid to small enterpriges

6.2 Curent ligbilities include amount payable to UP Government of 6.03 crore (nel of claim recoverable T2.62 crore) adjustoble
against variousclaims of interest and carrying charges amounting t0¥33.82 crore made by STC upon UP Government.

NOTE NO. 7
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Provision for employees' benefits (Refer Note no. 53)

Encashment of Half pay leove 11.21 11.80
Post retirement medical benefits 95.59 90.51
Long service award 1.34 1.40
Total 108.14 103.71
CURRENT LIABILITIES

NOTE NQ, 8

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:-

Particulars As at As al

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

I.  Working Capital Loans

- From banks

- Cosh Credit & Packing Credit 1,357.64 1,482.08
- Working Capital Demand Loan 1,338.42 1,138.41
- Working Capital Term Loan -

- Buyers Credit - 4.21

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 127



NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Il. Oiher loons & odvances - Unsecured

TOTAL 2,696.06 2,624.70
8.1 Break Up of Working Capital Loan

- Secured 1.512.62 1,441.27

- Unsecured 1,183.43 1,183.43

TOTAL 2,696.05 2,624.70

8.2 Working Capital Loans from banks are secured by pari-passu charge over current assets of the company.
8.3 Partly secured by immovable properties of subsidiary company amounting to about 1.83 crore.

8.4 The tofal liabilities to banks along with interest amounting to ¥3908.85 crore is payable to consortium of seven banks
and UCQ Bank in respect of devolved LCs/Packing credits since 2008-09. No confirming waos received from the banks.
The subsidigry company has calculated interest based on the interest rates disclosed in thier DRT application filed by
UCO benk and consortium of banks. Cash credit/short term loan is as per the claims in the DRT {Debt Recovery
Tribunal) application filed by consortium by seven banks and UCQC bank on 20.07.2011. The above loan has been
classified as NPA by consertium banks and UCO bank. The subsidiary company has created pari-passu charges on the
current assets in favour of the banks and alse surrendered the documents of immovable properties situated at
Chindwara (3.239 hectares), Byadgi (5 acres), Siddapura {2.20 acres] and Madikeri {0.50 acre) in favour of the
bankers. In view of the immovable properties of subsidiary company given as security, an estimated amount of ¥1.83
crore out of the total advances can be considered as secured. The consortium of banks and UCO bank have filed cases
separctely against the company with the Debt Recovery Tribunal, wherein with regards to UCO bank recovery case, DRT
has passed an order did. 29.09.2015 for recovery of ¥148.18 crore. However the subsidiary company has challenged
DRT order at DRAT, Chennai. The bankers have also issued notice v/s 13{2) of Securitization and Reconstruction of
Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002. Further, based on the above, bankers have issued two
possession notices one dt 26.10.2011 on the Factory land & Bullding located ot Byadagi and anotherdt, 17.11.2017
on factory land & building located at Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh.

NOTE NO. ¢
TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars Asat As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
{i} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - 0.01
{if) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
a. Bill acceptances - 2.64
b. Sundry creditors 173.36 644.32
Total Trade Payable 173.36 646.97

9.1 Delails in respect of dues to micro, small & medium enterprises based on information available with the Company.
a. Principal Amount due & remaining unpaid - 0.06

b. Interest due on above and the unpaid interest -

c. Interest paid by the buyer beyond appeinted day during the accounting year -

d. Amount of interest accrued & remain unpaid ot the end of the accounting year -

e. Amount of further interest due & poyable even in succeeding year, until such -
date when the interest due as above are actually paid to small enterprises
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.}

NOTE NO. 10
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES {Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars As at As al
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
a. Customers at credil 28.85 33.37
b. Advonce from customers 43.08 43.42
¢.  Unclaimed dividend 0.11 0.17
d. Investor Education & Protection Fund - 0.03
e. Interest Free advance from PSFMC 42.81
f.  Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 10.00 176.28
g. Other liabilities -
- Outstanding liabilities for goods & services received 111.70 67.13
- Stale Cheques = ]
- Deposils 1.81 2.07
- Security deposits 14.91 4.74
- Barmest money deposits 63.31 64.90
- Premium payabe on Forward cover - 0.16
- Liability for CSR 0.15 0.22
- Book Overdraft 0.04
- Others 0.90 0.84
Total {a+b+ct+d+e+f) 317.67 393.33
g. Employees' cost:-
Pay & Allowances 0.10 0.13
Other expenses 0.18 0.12
Dues to employees on accrual basis 0.27 0.94
Encashment of eamed leaves {Refer note nc. 53) 2.43 1.60
Undisbursed salary 0.01 0.01
Total {g) 2.99 2.80
h. Remittances:-
Professional Tax 0.01 0.01
Sale Tax/Yalue Added Tax (VAT ) 8.11 0.52
Service Tox - 0.19
Income tox deducted at source 1.71 1.17
STC's Employees Union : -
STC's Officers' Association =
SC/ST Employees Welfare Associalion :
Contribution to Provident Fund 0.88 1.61
Contribution to Employees Pension Scheme-95 0.05 0.06
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

(Amount in T Crore)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Contribution to Employees Pension Fund 0.30 0.34
Salary saving scheme 0.02 0.01
Thrift Society 0.05 0.06
Others 1.00 0.19
Total {h) 12,13 416

i. Inferest accrued but not due on borrowings 1.29 1.62

j-  Interest occrued & due on borrowings 2,773.96 2,208.63
Total (i) 2,775.25 2,210.25
TOTAL OF NOTE NO. 10 3,108.04 2,610.54

10.1 Interest accrued and due on borrowings including T49.39 Crore ®43.80 crore), against which bank guarantee of ¥56.01
crore {€56.00 crore)
has been issued to EXIM Bank.

10.2 The liability for CSR outstanding as on 31.03.2017 for the earlier years budgeted amount is Nil (30.22 crore). The unspent
fund i2 ¥0.15 crore {0.05 crore), out of which T0.05 crore is ouistanding for more than 3 years. However, the unspent fund
of ¥0.15 crore has been approved by CSR Committee of the Board, which is committed towards Swachh Bharal Kosh,

emergency needs and capacity bullding.

10.3 Gross amount required to be speni by the company during the year T NIL {NIL}

S. No. Nature of Expenditure Cash Paid Yet to be paid Total
1 Construction / Acguisition of Asset 0.003 [0.20) 0.00 (0.01) 0.003 (0.21)
2 On purpose other than (1) above 0.07 (0.03) 0.00 (0.07) 0.07 {0.10)

10.4 An amount of 0.50 crore {less T0.005 crore service charges of VITC - Net ¥0.495 crore) received by subsidiary
company in the year 2009-10 as funding under ASIDE scheme from Visvesvaraya Industrial Trade Centre,
Bangalore and the same has been accounted as Grants towards Pepper processing unit at Siddapura. However
due to financial constraints the project was put on hold and the WIP of T0.26 crore was written off towards
Impairment as on 31.03.2012. As per the terms of the grant, if the project is not completed, the grant has to be
refunded along with interest @10%. Accordingly, the grant received along with interest of T0.89 crore has been
shown as payable under current liabilities as ASIDE Grant Repayable-Siddapura.

10.5 Subsidiary company has calculated interest payable of ¥2723.5% crore on the principal amount due to barks is
arrived on the basis of the interest rates disclosed in the Debt Recovery Tribunal application filed by banks. Interest
provision of ¥559.59 crore have been made by the subsidiary company for the current financial vear. However no
confirmation is received from banks for interest payable.

NOTE NOQ, 11

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at
31st March 2017

As al
31st March 2016

(@) Provision for employess' benefits (refer Note no. 53)

Ercashment of Half poy leave 3.88 3.05
Post retirement medical benefits 6.83 6.44
Long service award 019 0.15
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

{Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Grotuity - 0.19
Performance Relaied Pay 0.01 0.01
Others 1.17 1.28
Total () 12.08 11.12

{b) Other Provisions _
Cenfingencies 8.77 5.67
Exchange difference on Forward contracl - 0.08
Others 2.70 2,29
Total {b) 11.47 8.04
Total {a+b) 23.55 19.16

11.1 Short term provisions for contingencies include ¥8.66 crore 5.55 crore) on account of provision created for LCs
accepted by the company based on back to back acceptance by the business associate. The company has initiated the
legal proceedings against the business associate for recovery u/s 138 of NI Act.

11.2 Subsidiary company has taken group gratuity scheme from LIC of India to cover the payment of gratuity to employees.
LC of India has intimates the premium payable by the subsidiary company on the basis of actuarial veluation.
Accordingly, company is making payment of premium to LIC every year and the same been debited to prefit & loss
account. Hence, except, premium payment, there is no liability to the subsidiary company towards gratuity settlement.
When the employees retire/resigns from the service, the subsidiary company will intimate the same to LIC of India. LIC of
India will make setlement of gratuity payable to employees through STCL Employees Gratuity Trust, Further subsidiary
company also obtains actuarial valuation report on gratuity frem registered actuarial valuer.

11,3 STCL Employees Gratuity Trust have made an FD ofX0.57 crore towards gratuity poyable to ex-employees. The interest
received on FDs hos not been shown under STCL's books since interest belongs o STCL Employees Gratuity Trust ond
TDS deducted on interest was wrengly shown under subsidiary company PAN account, The subsidiary company has not
claimed TDS on interest accruing to subsidiary company grotuity trust,

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 131



1034 auyy Buunp sassal |niBUal 0L 9AI952) UOYDN|DABI WO PALIBISUBY S| {8000 4377 | M 94040 £ | 2 Buunowo uoypjsaidsp |ouoyppo
UGHDN|DAS 1O |NSBI © S "BAISSE) UOHON|DASS Of PSHPEID S0M 8I0ID G7 | 42 O Iunown us Ajenbosuod ¢ |- | g 4ood ey Buunp seyiadosd sigqoaoww sy panjoass soy Aundwod sy £°7|

“(BU0UD S TEER) 20D & | TEE2 SHUNOWD PAN[DAR) PUD (1013 | | (13) SI0I3 | (2 51 SIOY 4aNS o 50 [ouiBuc [op0) Buipusd sngquinyy 10 S0y £ 10 199d58. U1 32UBASAUOS JO Pasp JO uoyn.sI Bay
._m_.—m_ F_m_.E.O__D.*O >U>>>£ ﬁmﬁ_._m_.xm _.__mmj m.U_._ mmcm_ Lm_JOrt. Tm_numx@ mL O—.Hm.__._. slHsnd] Hed _UjEDE.HD EO,:D__UB_..__ Ehu.*v_co._.mu_._ Aupdweo m..__m_.TS—O_n T_Or_ 8509 U—O _Umnmm.._ V] TMQT m.mU.m_ _UF_.._On_ Al

(400 2 Q7] 2103 ZH @72 51 UOHDN|DAS IS0 00| SSCIC) SUI-PUD (34010 GZ | &) 84040 GZ° | 2 51 5{D|} 4ans Jo jso2 |pulblo
ay] "Buipuad s xo|dwed AD)Y IO SID|40 1220581 U psap asb2| jo uoyndex] "(a1cud | 4 6G |3 210D 746 12 5 Bulpiing yons jo puo {21000 £ RE G SI0ID £ @S2 5| PUD| YDNS JO UOHDN|DAS)
ey yoo|g 5504 “(Buod 9o g | 2} Bu0ud 99 g| 3 51 xa|dwod ey pup Auojoa Buisnoy Joy Buipjing jo pun {8101 pQ | 3) 840D PO |2 S PUD| 4o 500 ouibug Buipued s wieumo oo 5y

Puo Aundwos o swou syjul Ajaioundas 1Y[BQ POy [NCIYSY.ID SIO) PUn PUD| [DLUBPISE IY]3(] MEN 40 x3|dWo ) SO 5,71 § §O 198dsaI U) Spasp B309| PRPIAIR NS JO FIUDNSST O ssBdad By [ |7 |
SE678 1£°E8 SToL 0L AR SLEED’L 01 i 95°ZE0’L 109, SNy
o886 vE'SES 08'L6 | 211 29'L LE'es ZLeed’l 0z’ oL'Z 9LEE’L IDjo) puBis
68'E6L 0L'S8s 9L'6% og's vL'o oLty SErER 510 100 66'ED Ioiol
0% 69°€ 19l | gg0 - 87’1 0g's - - 0g's Asuppowog ol | ¢
210 S10 500 zo0 - g00 00 - - TA] A9 sbosomas 3 swoana ‘spocy | £
L&'941 02’481 925k lg°¢ rLo 4218 95'vET 5L'0 Lo'0 0/ '¥EL sBuping | Z
61765 96165 ¥8'C FED - 00'Z 81769 - - 81769 puot [
{5)-(1) = {ow} | (8)-l¥) = (8] | L£)+(9)-/+{5) =8} P} (9] {s) (e (z)+{1) =l¥ i) (z} {
L10Z'80°LE | Z1-910Z | swounsalpy | 910z'80°LE|  Z10Z'E0'LE | siuswisnlpy 2L0Z'F0"LO "oN
9L0ZEO'LE | LLOTEO'LE oy Joak ayy sog | fsuoysnpag adn ue sy /susipnpaq |suoppy | uo sy uoydursaq [ -5
13N NOLLYID3dd3d SSOUD
S1355¥% TOHISYT1 "8
96'SSL ¥Z0S51 o'y LEL rs'L k44 £T'861 S0'T 512 21861 IR4oL
|osedsip o) pjoy
- 600 090 F log'od - 690 (690} - - PuC 95N BADY Ul JOU SBsSY | 6
oLe 692 vé6T 820 &R0 56°E z9's PE L &L S9's wawdinby g suonoyoisu) [0IMRR3 | B
Juswdinbe yoypoUNWILWED g
050 950 i 520 £10 59°Z £ee v1 0 FAMY SLE spun Buissaooud pjop ‘wandwo) | £
Zro ge0 GE'L AR ¥9'0 81 £L1 890 zoe 6Z'Z pewdinbe e | 9
€40 160 940 oLe 0z 980 91 LZ'0 620 651 sepiyep oW | G
SO L 260 gTe L0 £Z 0 vE'E ST ¥Z O oL 65°F sbuy g sinwng |
¥e's £a'e 158l 0R'D S0 9471 vE'ZZ 170 oo 09°£Z Aaunpdop g ed | g
SrELL ¥6 201 E8°ZL 59'g - gLzl L4521 (r1a) - £9°6Z1 sbuping | 2
Jagra £8'2% - - - - 842 - - Ja: A puot | |
{$)-(1) = (o1} | ()-twd = (8] | Led+lo)-/+{s) =(g) (2} io} ls} (e)-lzh+i1) =l¥) (e} {z) (v
L10Z'E0°LE £1-910Z | sueuusnlpy | 910Z°20°LE| LLOZ'E0'LE |sjusunsnlpy 9L0Z'v0° L0 "oN
9LOTEO'LE | ZLOZT'EO'LE o Joad ayy 1oy | fsueydnpaq oidn uo sy fsuoysnpaq (suolppy | uo sy uopduzsaq | g
13N NOILVID3d43q 55049
{24040 2 W Junowy} SL3I55V QINMO 'Y
INIWAINDA 2 LNVTd ‘ALYIOdYd
ZL 'ON 310N
S13S5¥ INTHUND NON

("PIueD) SINIWALYLS TVIDONVYNI4 AILVAITOSNOD 40 13vd ONIWIOL SILON

132 | THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



o010 J|DY pUD Om] 8q C PRJAPISUOD 81 S|@550 8Y) JO Bl |NJ85N ay]| "s|SDq sul| _Jm_c.___m uo "o'd %B0v 4o @ PaZIUCWD 8UD §/8550 Q_L_m_._ct..__ 1'E1

€00 vED B €00 L0 LED £0°0 E00 LED oy, snoiasly

£0°0 00 SE0 Lo'o - e'0 870 Lo'o 100 180 LT
£0°0 200 SE'D 100 - YED 50 100 100 8D a10myjos Jajndwe]) 1

{5)-(1) = (o1} | (8)-U¥} = (6} | (£)+(9)-7+1S) =(B) {z) {9} {s) e)-(z)+ (1} =) {€) ¥ 4] u
ZI0ZEO0LE | £1-9107 | Susuusnipy | 9102 €0°LE| ZLOZ EO'LE | Swouusnipy FLOT O LD ‘oN
9L0TE0'LE | ZLOZTEO'LE edn Jnak oy aog | /suopnpag odn uo sy /sucipnpeq | suoyippy | uo sy uoyduiseg | g
13N NOILY1D33d3a 550U

{24015 > ur unowy} S13S5Y TIAIONYINI - €1 ‘ON 110N

£ LOZ P0G | peiop Lodss uoyon|oaapiaissuiBu] passp oy pun Jan o pesasiDay By} o podes uoyon o By ued SO SSSD O 8N DA BLY U1 UBLLISHI PO S DL SBI0USP UWIN|Od JUsWSNIpoBY] /7|

“JUNGLID pan|oxa) aly
Uo pasD{ Ueaq SDY 5{8S50 PON|OASI LDNS UO LOIBIZEIA8(] "§jessD JO LOWDN|DABI 8Ly} Ul 85D9138p O} 8np JuNo330 550| put jyoid o} pebioyd 51 81010 ZZ ()3 JO {UNOLIB UD PUD IDBA SNCIASA B} UI
543550 J0 UODN|DABS ua Buisup asoauap D DY} J8)Da.B JOU pUD O} payD|al S1 85DBIDU] JUSPE SY) OF JUNOIDD 550 4 Jyosd Of PaypaID SIa10ID £{) ()2 4O JUNCLUD Uy *SAISS3) UCHDN|DASY Of PaJIpald
A|sNoIAB.d S0Mm UDIyMm B502.0U| UD O} PSD{S) JUBDE S OL SAISSE. UOYDN|OAB) Of POLGSP SPADMOL BJO.S £ | 02 JO JUNOLUD UD g SJ955D JO LUOYDN|DAS. U] BSD8IIU| SPIDMO} SABSE. UOYDN|DAS O}
PRHPRII SUCUD 97 ()2 4O JUNDLID Ly *SIISSO SO PLD SBLBUIGID PUD JUD|J 404 SAUIYDOW (O Sj1] [0§BSN JLL N ‘FUOP SIUDUSUIOW |D31pouad 1094 PUD 0B SIS LoWIPUOY Buppom juass.d
‘uoyppaidap ‘sauiydoLu sy} jo sbo ‘AIqojayiow sey} 'saulydow o adi| pub sBulp|ing 'p pUD PUDT 4O} S| [N}2SN PUD SILDUAJUIDUI |6 UOHIPUGCD juesaid ‘UoIDNYsLOT Jo 2dd) ‘uolDinaidap
‘Buipping sy jo by ‘Apqoie oy sizedso jualudejsaap |D30| ‘ppos Y3po.ddD LOKDIO| ‘UCHDDO| 844 PRISPISUOD SDM UDIYM soljiadoid ay) jO 8Nn|DA JOXIDKW Y} UC P50 §| UOLON|DA
8Y| ‘Aupdwo AIDIpISQns 4O 8502 Ul £ |02 F0S | "PIP Hoded Jjey) spla siesuiBu] pesspoy Ty puo Jen|op peselsiBey juspusdepu| uo pesnq S| S{8S5D SNGLDA JO UOIBN|DABS JBYD BN|DA BY)|

PO} 04 9NP §50] S0 PazILBOIa) $M 5000 G002 A|BUIPIOIDY "POAISIAI SDM SICID 7" 0240 WID|ISIUDINSUL |Gy St Y1y SUIDBO 100 L ()2 S0M SSO| [OUOHOU SJGID 40" 02

UFO m:_g mmU>_Um m:t m_.___.._,_Em‘_ LE.._.{ Jokoains asupunsul __....ﬂ TMmmmmU 5D aloda m..ﬁD_N _um.._mT_m_.__Du cmwﬂ mU_._ T&@UEUT Blasss0 mr__..“—O >D.>> m..:. “B|8850 TmmoEDT m.£. LO* m:_0_> dn V_DEQ m>0£ jeu
SSOP Y2UDJg IDULSYS 9| "84ud 40" ()2 8N DA 8EDA|OE |D palo]s a1b Yoiym YSuniq IBULays (o § | 39(] U] 5poo)) Aq pebouwDp suol|o||Disul |DIUISS|S JO 90| DA B4 sjussaldal | DSOSIp Jo) ploy sisssy
“Bulpying

PUD PUD| UBBMSQ FN[OA JO dMYDBIY O BIUSED ULSID|HO AN[0A 040 uo PaB.oyD ussq sOY LoNLDBIdR( "PUD| U PRIINISUC IO PASOL 2N 2.0 SI0)} BUGYM OS]0 PUD| O IS0 SPN DU SID|HO 1507)

("PIueD) SINIWALYLS TVIDONVYNI4 AILVAITOSNOD 40 13vd ONIWIOL SILON

Feal

gzl

¥l

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 133



NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTE NO. 14
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Amount in T Crora)
GROSS
S. Description As on Additions Deductions As on
No. 01.04.2016 31.03.2017
1 (2) (3) {4)= (1)+{2)-(3)
1 Office Building 0.33 - 0.27 0.06
Plant & Equipment - - -
Office Equipment 0.15 0.76 0.91
Total 0.48 0.76 0.27 0.97
Previous Year .39 0.09 0.48
NOTE NO. 15
INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT
GROSS
5. Descriplion As on Additions | Deductions As on
No. 01.04.2016 31.03.2017
(1} (2} (3} {(4)= (1)+{2)-{3)
1 Intangible Assets under Development - 0.01 0.01
Total - 0.01 0.01
Previous Year - -
NOTE NO. 16
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investmeni (Unquoied)
Equity instruments - Fully paid up ***
S. No. | Name of Company No. Of Shares | Face Value Total Provision Net Value as Net Value
Value | for Diminution | on 31.03.2017 | as on 31.03.2016
Joini Ventures
1 NS5 Satpura Agro
Development Ceo.Ltd.* 2,00,000 10 0.20 017 0.03 0.03
2 Sea Loc Agro Ventures Limited 1,800,000 10 Q.10 0.10
TOTAL 0.30 0.27 0.03 0.03
Other Investment (Unquoted)
Equity instruments - Fully paid up ***
$. No. | Nome of Company Np, Of Shares | Face Value Total Provision Net Valué as Net Value
Value | for Diminution | on 31.03.2017 | as on 31.03.2016
1 Maharashtro Small scale
Industries development 10,000 100 0.10 0.10
2 Andhra Prodesh state
trading Corporation 100 1,000 0.01 0.01 0.01
Sindhu Resettlement** 4 1,000 -
Gowt. Securities- NSS
Certificates- Vil issue
TOTAL 0.11 0.10 0.01 0.01
Grand Total (Unguoted) 0.41 0.37 0.04 0.04
Pravious Year 0.41 0.37 0.04

* |nvestment bock value is T1R1)
** |nvestment book value is T4000 [X4000)

*** valued ot cost other than temporary diminution in value, il any.
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16.1  As perihe directions of the Administrative Ministry, during 2008-09, o Joint Yenture Company has been formead by NAFED , STC & STCL ltd. L.e., '
INSS SATPURA AGRO DEVELOPMENT CQ. LTD. Interestin Joint Ventures are asfallows:

a. % of company ownership interest 50%
b. Capital Invested 70.20 crore (2,00,000 equity shares ot 10 each - fuly paid up)
c Since the Joint venture company is incurring losses and its cummulotive losses is T0.30 crore up o 31.03.2013 ugainst the fotal Share copital of

T0.40 crore, the company provided Q.17 crore towards perranent diminution in its investment value [cost¥0.20 crore). Since the audited financial
statements of N33 satpura is not available for theyear ended 31.03.201 4, further permanent diminition if any has not been recognised in the books,

Il. ASSETS

{1} NON CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE NO. 17

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) {Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars As at As al

31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016

Deferred tax Assets

Disallowance under Income Tax Act 1961 76.88 76.88
Deferred Tox Liability

Related to Fixed Assets 3.87 3.87
Total 73.01 73.01

17.1 In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 on "Accounting for Taxes on Income” the company has Deferred Tax Assets {Net) of
¥73.01 crore ®73.07 crore). As o matter of prudence & conservative principle of accounting, Deferred Tox Asset (Net) relating to
losses and other temporary differences amounling lo ¥247 .49 crora ®183.41 crore } has nol been recognized.

17.2 As o matter of prudence, No Delerred Tax Assets has been reccgnized for subsidiary company as losses incurred & winding up
petition has also been filed dated 26.11.201 3 before Hon'ble High court of Kamnatka.

NOTE NO. 18
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

1 Capital Advances

- Secured, Considered Good - -

- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.27
- Doubtful - -
Less : Allowance for Bad & Douhbtful
Net 0.27 -

2 Security Deposits
- Secured, Considered Good 0.50 0.28
- Unsecured, Considered Good 7.68 10.10
- Doubtful 4.97 4.61
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 4.97 4.61
Net 8.18 10.38

3  Loans and Advances to related parties

- Secured, Considered Geood = -

- Unsecured, Considered Good - -

- Doubtful =

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful = -

Net o -

4  Advances to employees

- Secured, Censidersd Good 3.63 3.62
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{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.41 0.69
- Doubthul
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful
Net 4.04 431
5  Interest accrued on advances to employees
- Secured, Considered Good 5.86 6.40
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.32 0.34
- Doubtful
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful
Net 6.18 6.74
6  Trode advances
- Secured, Considered Good
- Unsecured, Considered Good
- Doubtful 130.01 130.01
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubiful 130.01 130.01
Net - -
7  Advance tax ( net of provision}
- Secured, Considered Good
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.29 1.11
- Doubtful
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful
Net 0.29 111
8  Other Misc. advances
- Secured, Considered Good
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.15 0.29
- Doubtful 0.36 0.66
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 0.36 0.66
Net 0.15 0.29
Total 12.11 22.83
PARTICULARS OF LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
- Secured, Considered Good 10.00 10.30
- Unsecured, Considered Good 9.11 12.53 -
Doubtful 135.33 135.28
Total 154.44 158.11
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 135.33 135.28
Net 19.11 22.83

18.1 Trade advances include o sum of ¥87.39 crore (T87.32 crore) recoverable from one of the parties, against which the company has
initieted legal actions including criminal proceedings. In this regard, full provision has been made in earlier years. The Company
was succassful in getting arbilration award for¥110.00 crore in its favour along with 12% interest per annum from 1st May 2006 ill
realization of award. However, the party has raised objections to the award hefore Hon'ble High Court at New Delhi and hearing of

the sama is in progress.
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18.2

Details of dues from Directors/Cfficers :-
- Directors :

- Officers :

{Amount in T Crore)

NIL NIL
¥3.72 crore 26.76 crore

18.3 The Loans and Advances of subsidiary compony includes the advance made to associate shippers for procurement of Iron Ore
Fines and export therecf, for which full provision has been made in earlier years -

18.4

18.5

i. T12.64 crores [excluding interest] due from Business Assaciate M/s. Future Resources India Pvi. Lid., a stock of around 29400
MTS of Iron ore fines [subject to handling and storing loss an account of long storoge period] approximately valuing $3.38
crores as per the present market value is under the custody of C&F agent SVK Shipplng at Vizag and there is claim of custedian
chages amounting o ¥1.47 crores. Furlher, M/s Future Resources India Pvi. Lid. has moved in the High Court of Karmnataka for

appointment of Arbitrator, which is awaited.

ii. T6.86crores [excluding interest| due from M/s. S. §. Exports, the malter was referred to arbitretion. The arbitration award was
declared in subsidiary company's fovour for recovery of cleim along with legal cost. Further, S. 5. Exports has challenged the
arbitration award and filed the pefition before the court and the matteris pending.

¥12.88crores [excluding interest] due from M/s. Devi Mineral Resources [[] Pvt, Lid,, a stock of 6,005 MTs of Iron ore fines ot

Vizag and 503 MTS of Iron ore fines at Kekinada approximately valuing 0.7 5 crores as per the present market value. The stocks
are in the custody of M/s. Prathyusha Associates Shipping Private Lid., [C&F Agents] and there is claim of custodian charges
amounting to ¥0.58 crore. The subsidiary company is in the process of liquidating the stocks through tender process by the
subsidiary company. The subsidiary company has alse filed case ufs 138 of Nl Act, the legal proceedings-are in progress.

The Company has issued charge sheet to 7 officials in respect of {i), {ii} & {iii} chove and also in respect of quality claims of USD 2.88
Millien X18.67 crores) by overseas buyer M/s. Devi Trading Co. Lid,, Hong Kong ogoinst subsidiary company. which is shown
under contingent liability. The CVC has appointed the inquiry officer and the inquiry isin progress.

¥4.21crores due from Sri Kumar Trading {Group). The subsidiary company has filed a private complaint for diverting and
misappropriation of 371 MTS of Pulses. Since the 'B' report has been filed by the Police after investigation, the subsidiary company
has challenged the 'B' report filed by police requesting re-Investigation. The subsidiary company has also filed case under section
138 of NI Act, the legal proceedings are in progress. The subsidiary company has made full provision for the emount due of

¥4.21crores inthe earlieryears.

During the year, the Income Tox department hos adjusted T0.84 crore ageinst income tax dues for the year 2009-10 0.70 crore)
and earlier years for subsidiary company. As a result, net refund due from Income Tax Department ason 31.03.2017 isT0.29 crore.
The subsidiary company as asked the details from the Incoms Tax Depariment to prepare reconciliation of the above refund due.

NOTE NO. 19
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at Asat
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
1 Long term trade receivable
- Secured, Considered Good 20.39 97.75
- Unsecured, Considerad Good 960.74 9469.21
- Doubthul 655.39 464.64
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 655.39 464.64
Net 980.63 1,066.96
2  Claims recoverable
- Secured, Considered Good
- Unsecured, Considered Good 15.55 17.74
- Doubtful 21.57 117.45
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful ?1.57 117.45
Net 15.55 17.74
3 Bank Deposits :
Term Deposit with banks ;
- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money 9.45 8.81
Interest accrued on Term Deposits :
- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money 0.34 0.33
Net 9.79 9.14
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{Amount in X Crore)

Particulars As at As ot
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
4  Others
- Secured, Considered Good 0.09 -
- Unsecured, Considered Good 0.27 0.30
- Doubtful 0.30 0.30
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 0.30 0.30
Net 0.36 0.30
Total 1,006.33 1,094.14
PARTICULARS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
- Secured, Considered Good 30.27 106.89
- Unsecured, Considered Good 976.06 987.25
- Doubtful 747.26 582.39
Total 1,753.59 1,676.53
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 747.26 582.39
Net 1,006.33 1,094.14

19.1 Long ferm unsecured trade receivables include T568.44 crore T568.44 crore) on account of expert of pharma
preducts to foreign buyers through Indian business associates. The Indian business associcate drew bills of exchange on
the Company which were accepted by the company on back te back basis upon receipt of overseas buyers pre-
acceptance to the company s bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in making payment against the
export bills and have gone into liquidation. A claim of ¥527.86 crore has been admitted by the liquidater of one of the
foreign buyer i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte Ltd. A Decree of T62.47 crore has been passed by Hon’ble Mumbai High
Court in favour of company against the dues from one of the foreign buyer i.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd. As of current
date, the Indian business associate had gone inte liquidation and official liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High
Court Mumbuai. Considering the legal enforceability of back to back agreement and corresponding credit of T568.44
crore £568.44 crore), inthe opinicen of Management, no further provision is required for outstanding receivables of
similar amount. The Indian business associate also discounted the bills of exchange conditionally accepted by the STC
from their bankers by utilizing their cwn credit limits. Legal proceedings have been initiated by the bankers of asscciate
against the associate and the company. Banks & Financial Institutions have filed legal suit against Indian business
associate before DRT making STC also a party to the case claiming¥476.47 crore, STC contended that under the back
to back agreement, amount due tc the banks are paycble only aftér receipt of export realization from the foreign
buyers. However as o matier of prudence, amount of ¥476.47 crore &476.47 crore) as claimed has been shown os
contingent liability.

19.2 Long ferm unsecured frade receivables include ¥787.65 crore 787.65 crore) under the Credit Linked Insurance
Scheme (CLIS) for export of gold jewellery etc. o foreign buyers through varicus Indian business associates. Againgt
said trade receivables, corresponding balances of T342.19 crore 342.19 crore) is poyable to business associctes
under agreed arrangement leaving net receivable of T445.46 crore 445.46 crore) and is disclosed under long term
doubtful rade receivable. Since the foreign buyers defaulied in moking payment and as per the ferms & conditions of
agreement, the post dated cheques given by the business associates were encashed which were subsequently
dishonoured by poyee banks. Accordingly action against the business associates has been initiated u/s 138 of
Negofiable Insiruments Act, 1887 and proceedings are in progress. Summary suits & winding up pefitions have been
filed by the STC against the business associates for recovery of amount due before Hon'ble High Court Mumbai. As on
date, winding up orders have been passed against most of the business associates. The matter is also under
investigation by CBI. The legal proceedings are being pursued by the STC. However, as a matter of prudence and
measure ot abundant caution, full provision of ¥445.46 crore F445.44 crore) has been made in the earlier years to
the extent of doubtful net frade receivables. Considering the legal enforceability of back to back agreement and
corresponding credit of T342.19 crore (X342.19 crore), in the opinion of Management, no further provision is
required for outstanding receivables of similarameount.
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19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

19.7

19.8

19.9

Long term unsecured trade receivables include ¥41.92 crore T4 1.92 crore} on account of export of agri commodities
to foreign buyers through Indian business associates against which credit balance of ¥41.92 crore F41.92 crore) is
available under frade payable. The foreign buyer defaulted in making payment and upon non-receipt of the dues from
business ossociote, the Company has initiated necessary legal steps ogainst business associate for recovery. The
matter is also under investigation by CBIl. Censidering the legal enforceability of the agreement and corresponding
credit of T41.92 crore R41.92 crare), no provision is considered necessary.

Long ferm secured trade receivables include ¥9.83 crore £10.1% crore) (net of provision for diminuticn in value of
stock} recoverable from one of the business associates for goods sold in earlier years. The overdue is secured by
pledge of stocks in favour of STC. Upon non-payment of overdue receivables, legal actions have been initiated
against the business associate u/s 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and civil hearings are In progress.
Another PSU company MSTC had made o claim in respect of ownership of some of the pledged stock sold by the STC.

Long term trade receivable includes ¥3.22 crore {¥3.22 crore) recoverable from one of the business associates
towards impaort of pet bottle material, which are pledged with the company, The company has initioted necessary legal
steps to recover the dues. A provision of ¥1.76 crore 1.76 crore) has been made to the extent dues not covered by
pledged stock.

Long term trade receivables include ¥48.57 Crore X58.55 crore) recoverable from one of the business associates for
goods sold in earlier years. The Company has filed the winding up petition which has now been transferred to NCLT,
Kolkata, in view of Central Government Notification dated 07/12/2016 and of Hon'ble High Court, Cuttak order
dated 15/12/2016. Proceedings u/s 340 of CRPC is under progress at Balasore district court. 17 crore has been
received from February 17 to May 17 from the associate under order of ICA. A tofal provision of ¥41.57 crore has
been made during the currentyear.

Claims recoverable (Govt. of India) include ¥73.55 crore 100.70 crore) towards import of pulses under Govt. Afc
during the years 2006-07 t0 2010-11 which was fully provided during the year 2013-14. As approved by Ministry of
Consumer Affairs, reimbursement limit was enhanced from 15% to 20% of the landed cost and period of claim was
extended upto 30.09.2011 (i.e. by 6 months), resulting in admissible claims to the tune of 460,47 crore against which
%14.25 crore was received by STC during EY. 2015-16. Further, balance/settled claim amount of ¥27.15 crore has
been received during Y, 2016-17. In eddition, a claim of ¥18.80 crore on account of interest deducted by Ministry is
also being taken up vigorously. Further, the reimbursement of remaining claims beyond 20% is being taken up with the
Ministry of Consumer Affairs by STC, on actual basis.

Long term trade receivables include ¥10.21 crore £10.21 crore} recoverable from MARKFED, Govt. of Maharashira
(GOM) towards supply of RBD Palmolien under PDS Scheme during the year 2010-11 and 2011-12. All amounis
relating to this supply were received by STC except the outstanding balance of 10.21 crere €10.21 crore) pending
for final reconciliation at the end of MARKFED and Govt. of Maharashtra. Matter is being constanily taken up with
GOM and MARKFED for recovery. As a matter of prudence, provision of ¥10.21 crorehas been made in current year.

Long term frade receivables include ¥122.95 crore §122.77 crore) recoverable from ane of the business asscciate
for goods sold in the earlier years which is overdue. Negoftiation with a PSU for selling of the stocks, which has acquired
the plant and machinery, 1s under progress. As a matter of prudence, full provision for¥122.95 crore has been created
during the current year.

19.10 Long Term trade receivable include ¥3.47 crore £21.90 crore} being.3.5% of invoice value retained by one of the

19.11

business associates as performance guarantee which is secured by corresponding credit balance available in sundry
creditors.

Long term frade receivables include %17.28 crore 820.56 crore ) recoverable from one ‘of the business associates for
goods sold in earier years. Criminal complaints u/s 138 of Negotiakle Instruments Act, 1881 and contempt
application filed before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi are under progress against the business associcte. As a matier
of prudence, provision for full amount of 17.28 crore has been created during current year. Company is expecting
settlement offer in view of criminal proceedings against business associate.
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CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE NO. 20

CURRENT INVESTMENTS {Amount in ¥ Crore)
Parliculars As of As ot

31st March, 2017

1st March, 20146

Current Investment

Total - -
NOTE NO. 21
INVENTORIES
Parficulars As ot As at
31st March, 2017 1st March, 2016
fAs taken, Valued & Certified by Manogement)
{a)  Raw Material & Components
b} Work- In Progress
{c}  Finished Goods -
{d)  Stock In Trode including with Handling Agent/Local Agent 39.44 0.05
fe]  Stores & Spares 0.06 0.05
(i  Loose Tools
{g) Goods in Trensil
- Imported goods 0.16
- Demestic goods
(h)y  Others (specify)
- Packing materials 0.05 0.05
- Stofionery 0.09 0.07
- Others 0.04 0.04
Total 39.70 0.42
21.1 For Mode of Valuction, please refer para 10 of Note 44 to the financial staterents.
NOTE NO. 22
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at As ot
31st March, 2017 1st March, 2016
{a) Trade Receivables over Six Months
- Secured, Considerable Good 89.62 669.73
- Unsecured, Considerable Goed 1,756.90 1,757.77
- Doubtful 33.39 30.05
Gross Receivable 1,879.91 2,457 .55
Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful receivable 33.39 30.05
Net Receivable 1,846.52 2,427.50
{b) OGther Trade Receivables
- Secured, Considerable Good 42.38 43.28
- Unsecured, Considerable Good 223.70 170.31
- Doubthul
Gross Receivable 266.08 213.59
Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful receivable
Net Receivable 266.08 213.59
Grand Tetal {a+b) 2,112.60 2,641.09

140 | THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

22.1 Trade receivables include 1904.24 crore 1740.42 Crore) for goods sold during previous years te one of the
business associates. Dues are secured by EMD of ¥29.73 crore and the personal guarantee of Chairman of its holding
company. The business associate and its holding company (Guarantor) had signed a Cenciliation Agreement dated
15.11.2011 and further settlement agreement dated 17.05.201 2 with STC for payment of entire dues by 10.11.2012
under Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act and is legally enforceable as decree; The case for enforcement of decree
is continuing with Hon'ble Supreme Court. During the year, the business associate remitted an amount of £70.18 crore
on the direéction of Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the status of case in the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the
management is hopeful that the associate may come cut with firm seflement proposal for repayment on the next date
of hearing likely on 05.07.2017. Hence the debt is good and recoverable.

22.2 Trade receivables include an amount of £10.53 crore £10.28 crore) recoverable from one of the business asscciates
for sale of met coke. A provision 6t ¥3.33 crore has been made during the current year. The balance dues are secured
by mortgage of free hold land. The business associate has undertaken to repay all dues along with interest on receipt
of CDR package. The company has filed legal and criminal case against the business associate which are being
followed up.

22.3 Trade receivable include 2,95 crore towards balance 25% of the export proceeds to be recovered and transferred to
FCl subsequent fo deduction of charge, iFany. Matter pending subject to resolving ofthe claim of GASC amounting fo
USD 973,585 towards fumigation and other charges at pert. The same has been refuted by STC as per contfract tferms
and matters has been taken up with MEA for early resolution.

22.4 Trade receivables include T64.23 crore X3.71 Crore) for ureo supplied to Department of Fertilizers (DOF). The
payments have been withheld on account of quality parameters. The matter has been taken up with DOF and DOF has
referred the matter to Ministry of Law for opinion. Consequently PBG of foreign suppliers amounting to ¥20.56 crore
has been invoked. The matter is being confinuously pursued with DOF for immediate setlement of the issues and
release of paymenis. In view of abcve, no provision is considered necessary at this stage.

22.5 Trade receivables include T84.96 crore ({8486.34 crore} which is overdue pending reconciliotion of
issue/performance guarcntee. The ouistonding amount is secured by corresponding credit belance available in
sundry creditors.

22 .6 Trade Receivables of subsidiary company includes the following which has been fully provided :

(i} ¥2.26 crore |excluding interest and trade margin| due from M/s.Meta Copper and Alloys Lid. Goo against High
Seas Sale and  pledge of stocks in their premises which was under CWC manogement. As the payments were not
received, the subsidiary company invoked the Personal/Corporate Guarantee executed by M/s. Meta Copper &
Alloys Limited in favour of the subsidiary company and filed cases under Section 138 of N.I. Act. The subsidiary
company has made full provision forZ2:26 crore in the earlier years. Arbitral award dated 30.09.2013 come in
favour of the subsidiary company for recovery of claims. M/s. Meta Copper has challenged the arbitral aword in
the court and the subsidiary company has filed its objection.

(i) T17.10 crore due from R. Piyarelall Foods Pyt Ltd, Kolkata (RPFPL). The subsidiary company has filed a private
complaint in the magistrate court againsl RPFPL, its sister concern R. Piyarelall Import & Export Ltd. {RPIEL}, and
C&F agent for unauthorised lifling of stocks, which has been referred fo the jurisdiction police station at Bangalore.
Since 'B' report was filed by the police, subsidiary company has challanged on the B repert in the court requesting
for re-investigation. The subsidiary Company has initiated action u/s 138 of Negoftiable Instrument Act for the
retum of the cheque unpaid. In addition, the subsidiary Company has invoked the personal guarantee issued by
the director of RPFPL and against the non payment, the subsidiary company has filed a recovery suitin the Kolkata
High Court. The arbitral award dated 23.03.2016 came in favour of the subsidiary company. The subsidiary
company has made full provision for¥17.10 crore in the earlier years.

(i) ¥8.96 crore due froem Shree Ganesh Steels and Alloys Ltd, Chennai, |fer which provision was made in the earlier
years] against High seas sale and Pledge of stocks held in the premises of Container Corporation of India art
Chennai. As the payments were not received, the subsidiary company inveked the Personal/Ceorporate Guarantee
executed by M/s Shree Ganesh steels and Alloys Ltd u/s 138 of NI Act. The subsidiary company is in the process of
exploring possibilities with custom authorities for liquidation of the available stock for recovery of the dues.The
subsidiary company had initiated Arbitration and Retired Justice Nagamehan Das had been appeinted on
19.08.2014 as Arbitrator. Arbitration proceedings are in progress.
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{iv) ¥0.17 crore due from M/s A-Tech Engineering & Manogement towords lease rent of Steam Sterflization unit at
Chhindwara. The Steam Sterilization unit at Chhindwara was leased out to M/s AJech Engineering &
Management on 30.09.2013 on OMT basis {operate Maintain and Transfer) for o period of 5 years jointly by
Spices Board and STCL on a lease rent of T0.02 crore p.m, w.e.t. 01.11.2013 with an annual increase of 10%. A
security deposit of T0.25 crore in the form of bank guarantee ond non-refundable pre-operative deposit of T0.05
crore was payable to the Lessor{s} as per the terms of the Lease. Due to non-performance as per the contract, the
contract has been terminated vide letter did. 03.02.2015 w.e.f. 31.01.2015. The amount of bank guarantee of
%0.25 crore has been forfeited by the Spices Board. The bank guareniee of T0.25 crore ond non-refundable pre-
operative deposit of T0.05 crore has been adjusted by Spices Board on account of lease rentals. An amount of
Z0.11 crore is shown as lease rent receivable chindwara from Spices Board.

NOTE NO. 23
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS {Amount in T Crore)
Particulars As at As ot

31st March, 2017

1st March, 2016

Balances with banks:

(o)
- Cash Credil account - Debit Balance 1.34 2.30
- Current Accounts 5.87 5.69
- Current Account In Foreign currency - EEFC 0.01 c.01
(b) Cheques, Dralts on hand 0.01
e} Cash on hand 0.01
(d} Stamps & Stamp Papers
fe]  Short Term Deposit with banks :
- Depasit pledged/Under Lien as margin Money 2.05
- Deposit from Associcles 1.31 3.06
- Other Deposits with 3 months or less maturity 0.50
- Other Deposits 0.05 1.18
i Interest accrued on Term Deposits :
- Deposit pledged / Under Lien as margin Money 0.10
- Deposit from Associates
- Other Deposits 0.01 0.0
@)  Unpaid Dividend Bank Account 0.11 0.20
{h)  Others (Specify naturs)
Total 10.85 12.97
23.1 Details of Specified bank notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08.11.2016 10 30,12,20146 {in compliance with MCA
notification no. G.S.R. 307(E) & 308 (E) dated 30.03.2017)
SBNs Other denomination notes Total
Closing cash in Hand as on 08.11.2014 0 42,828.00 42,828.00
{+) Permitted Receipts 0 1,03,960.00 1,03,9260.00
(+) Withdrawal from Bank Afcs 0 -
{-) Permitted Payments 0 88,004.00 88,004.00
(-) Amount depasited in Banks 0 23,960.00 23,960.00
Closing cash in Hand os on 30.12.2016 0 34,824.00 34,824.00
23.2 The cash and bank balances of subsidiary company include T887046/- [¥90749/-) equivalent to USD 1368.10 (USD 1348.10)

which was held in EEFC account af the banks, for which USD 1000 confirmation was received from the banks.
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NOTE NO, 24
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars

As at As ot
31st March, 2017 1st March, 2016

1 Cuapital Advances

- Secured, Considered Good

0.06

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.07 0.07

- Doubthul

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

0.01 0.13

2  Securily Deposits

- Secured, Considered Good

0.50

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.96 0.96

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

1.46 0.96

3  Leoans and advances to related parties

- Secured, Considered Good

- Unsecured, Considered Good

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

4  Advances to employees

- Secured, Considered Good

0.98 1.17

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.64 0.79

- Doubttul

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubiful

Net

1.62 1.96

5 Interest accrued on advances to employees

- Secured, Considered Good

0.94 0.89

- Unsecured, Considered Good

0.10 0.09

- Doubttul

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

1.04 0.98

[ Trade advances

- Secured, Considered Good

0.02

- Unsecured, Considered Good

12.52 2.53

- Doubtful

1,155.25 1,155.25

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doublful

1.155.25 1,155.25

Net

12.54 253

7  Advance tox (net of provision)

- Secured, Considered Good

- Unsecured, Considered Good

22.09 34.56

- Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful

Net

22.09 34.56
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{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars As ot As ot
31st March, 2017 1st March, 20146
8  Other Misc. advances
- Secured, Considered Good 6.85
- Unsecured, Considered Good 3.72 0.20
- Doubtul
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful
Net 10.57 0.20
Total 49.33 41.32
PARTICULARS OF SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
- Secured, Considered Good 9.29 2.11
- Unsecured, Considered Good 40.04 39.21
- Doubthul 1,155.25 1,155.25
Total 1,204.58 1,196.57
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful 1,155,25 1,155.25
Net 49.33 41.32

24 .1 Details of dues from Directors/Officers :-
- Directors : NIL NIL
- Officers : T5.68 crore ¥1.95 crore

24.2 Loans and Advances of subsidiary compary includes ¥1,155.25crore [net of security deposit/margin money] shown
as Claims Receivable from Business Associates M/s.Future Exim (India) Pvt. Lid. & M/s.Future Metals Pvt, Ltd. The
subsidiary company opened usance letters of credit on overseas suppliers forimport of Metal Scraps-[Nickel/Copper
Scrap] for merchanting trade at the cost and risk of the Business associates. The Business Associates/buyers failed to
meet the commitment of making the payment before the due dates of the Letters of Credit and this resulted in
devolvement of LC's on subsidiary company. The net amount due from above business associate is ¥1,155.25 crore
towards the cost of cargoes stuffed in 885 containers supposed to contain Nickel and Copper scrap which were lying
at South Kerean and Vietnam pors. As the payments were not received, few containers were .got cpened by the
subsidiary company which were found to contain lron scrap instead of Nickel and Copper scrap. The centainers were
auctioned by the port authorities. In view of the cargo being assessed as Iron/Steel scrap and the auction sales price
ranging from USD 206-250 per MT, the subsidiary company has filed compliant agaoinst overseas seller M/s. Asia
Metals & Commodities Pte Ltd., Singapore, business associates as well as intemational inspection agency, M/s.
Worldwide Logistic Survey Inspection, New Delhi, all the criminal compliant filed in Indio have been transferred 1o CBI,
New Delhi. CBI hos investigated the matter and filed charge sheet on 7th December, 2016 in the court of XX
Additional City Civil & Sessions Judge & Special Judge for CBI cases Bangalore {CCH-4). The Enforcement
Directerate, has issued o show cause naotice o subsidiary company and its four cfficiols. Future Metals (P) Lid. and
Future Exim (India) Pvi. Lid. and 8 bankers of subsidiary company in December 2011. The subsidiary company has
replied to the show cause nofice. Further, The Special Director, Enforcement Directorate, Chennai summoned the
subsidiary company on 25.03.2014 ond the subsidiary company appeared and presented the defails in the
adjudication process.

The Subsidiary Company has initicted civil and criminal proceedings for recovery of the amount from the business
assaciates and in this connection the subsidiary company has abtgined injunction on the properties owned by the business
associates which includes 154 acres of land belonging to them and group companies for which the business assaciates
have submitted original tille deedstc the SBI, lead bank of consortium of banks for creation of charge.

The subsidiary company has filed criminal complaints against business associated u/s 138 of The Negotiable Instrument Act
for returning of the cheque unpaid and matter is pending before the court for disposal. Subsequent to the dismissal of SLP
filed in the Supreme Court by FMPL/FEIPL, the High Court of Karnataka has re-dppointed Justice Shivaraj V Patil as sole
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Arbitrator vide it's arder did. 07.04.2017. Justice Shivaraj V Patil hod issued the notice to both the parties for appearing on
18.05.2017 to start the arbitration proceedings.

As the Sale is not concluded in these transactions due 1o non-receipt of payment from the buyers/associates as per the
controct, amount paid towards devolved LC's [Purchase-Metal Scrap (Imports)] were transferred to the Business Assccictes
account and treated as 'Claims Receivable from Business Associates' in occordance with the terms of contract,

In this connection, the subsidiary company has obtained the court injunction on the properties of the business associate. The
subsidiary company had engaged the services of Government and Banks Registered Valuer to assess the value of land
located at Punjob during January, 2012, By oversight, while converting 2382.91 Bighas into Acres from the valuation
report, ditd. 20.01.2012, it was wrongly mentioned as 578 ccres as against 501.66 acres in the previous year acccounts
(4.75 Bighas equal to 1 Acre, 20 Biswa equal to 1Bigha) Further the valuation of 2382.91 Bighas {501.66 Acres) was
T548.45 crores as per the valuation report did. 20.01.2012 has come down to ¥400.28 crores as per the valuation report
ditd. 02.12.2016 which has been shown in the below fable.

Particulars of Properties Average Value (in crores)

Immovable Properties of Business associates

Land located ot Punjab {501.64 acres) as per valuation report dated 02.12.2016 400.28
Office Building located of New Delhi (000 sqft) 29.69

Land lecated ot Chennai (% acres) 40,25

Land locaoted ot Moharashira {29.951 acres) as per valuation report dated 18.06.2013 25.63

Land located ot Gujarat {202.618 acres) 20.00

Movable Properties of Business associates

Shares (45000} of Universal Povers [P} Ltd., Tuticorin 16.98

Total 532.83

In view of the pending estaklishment of clear title and creating charge on the properties of FMPL/FEIPL and its group
companies in favour of Subsidiary company/banks, full provision has been made as o measure of abundant precaution.

Based on the inquiry report, on the disciplinary proceedings in the mater of irregularities in the obove transaction,
Disciplinary Authority vide his order dated 07.05.2014 had imposed punishment of dismissal to three official, compulsery
retirement to five officials and reduction in the increment by two levels to one official. On the appeal made by two dismissed
officials, the appellate authority, the board of subsidiary company set aside the dismissal order and imposed penalty of
compulsory retirement, Further after going through the appeal made by other five officials, the Appellate Authority in it's
154th Board Meeting held on 26th  September, 2016 upheld the punishment imposed by the Disciplinary Authority i.e.
compulsory retirement.

NOTE NO. 25
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS {Amount in T Crore)
Parficulars As at As at
31st Maich, 2017 1st March, 20146
(@) Prepaid Expenses 3.35 3.53
{b) TA advance 0.06 0.01
¢}  Advance for expenses 7.81 0.27
{d) VAT receivable-input 0.09 0.55
fe] Deposits 0.57 0.59
(i Tox deducted at source 0.37 0.36
fg) Service Tax 0.14 0.14
(h)  Claims Recoverable :
i. From Govt. of India 12.24 11.00
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{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars As ot As ot
31st March, 2017 1st March, 20146
i, From PSU Baonks
iil. From PSU 15.14 1.88
iv. From Govt, Dept,
v. From Business Associates
vi. Others 3.40 3.36
il  Others 0.28
Total 43.47 21.69

25.1 Claim recoverable from CCIC andHHEC are ¥7.33 crore and ¥8.22 crore respectively which are Govt. of India
undertakings on account of common maintenance charges, propery taxes etc. The company has received 2.6
crore from CCIC and 0,46 crore from HHEC during the year 2016-17. Further, provision of ¥0,33 crore and ¥0.09
crore have been created against CCIC and HHEC respectively during the current year and for the balance matter hos
been taken up at higher level and the company is hopeful of receiving its entire dues from above crganization. Hence,

no provision in respect of above is considered necessary.

NOTE NO. 26
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
{a) Sadles
Export 788.86 1,110.47
Imported Goods 6,381.69 8,735.29
Domestic 581.61 633.40
Total (a) 7,752.16 10,479.16
{b) Other operaling revenue
Exchange Fluctuation - Gain {Nef) 24.82 -
Discount on Forward Contract 0.16 0.42
Claims;
From Govt. of India 0.04 0.03
From business associates 0.09 -
Other claims 0.01 -
Others 37.21 121,44
Total (b} 62.33 121.89
Revenue from Operations (a+b) 7.814.49 10,601.05

26.1 Exchange fluctuation-gain {nef) of 24 .82 crore {loss ¥28.20 crore shown in note 29) incudes loss T25.18 crore {loss ¥27.14 crore)
on account of business associates for which necessary adjustment has been made in Purchases/Sales Account and to thot extent

there is no impact on the profitfor the year.

26.2 Details of exchange fluctugtion {nel) on account of business associates odjusted in Purchase/Sales are as follows:

{A) Export -Exchange Goin/[loss) [Adjusted in Purchase) {0.77) [0.84)
(B} Import- Exchange Gain/{Loss) (Adjusted in Scles) 25.95 (26.28)
Exchange Fluctuation-net Gain/{Loss) {A+B) 25.18 (27.14)
Exchange Gain /{Loss) (Co's A/c) (0.36) {1.06)
Exchange fluctuation-Gain/(Loss) {nef) 24.82 (28.20)
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NOTE NO. 27
OTHER INCOME (Amount in T Crore)
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2014

{a) Inferest income:-

Advance to Employees 0.69 0.81
Term Deposits With Banks & its subsidiaries : 0.54 0.39
Income Tax Refunds - 3.34
- Other than PCFC / EPC 233.95 224.46
Other Miscellaneous interest 2.13 0.37
Total (a) 237.31 229.39
{b) Miscellaneous income:-
Security Deposits Torfeited - 0.356
Rent received from Employees 0.14 0.14
Amortisation of ASIDE GRANT- Chhindwara 0.14 017
Total (b} 0.30 0.67
{¢) Rental income:-
Rent Received from let-out property 35.64 34,97
Recoveries for common services from tenants 5.87 5.87
Total 41.51 40.84
Less: Expenses related to let out property
Land & development office charges@25% - 7.78
Property tox 6.19 4.86
Municipal tox
Insurance premium 0.08 0.07
Maintenance charges 0.92 1.10
Administrative expenses 0.86 0.9
Total 8.05 14.77
Net rental income - Total { c} 33.46 26.07
{d) Other Receipis:-
- Difference in exchange other than commeodity items 0.40 0.19
- Misc. non Trade receipts 0.64 0.53
Total (d} 1.04 0.72
Gross Tolal (a+b+c+d) 272.11 256.85

27.1 Other Income include interesl of ¥231.93 crore ®224.33 Crore) recoverable from one of the business associates with whom
conciliation agreement has been signed which has been held as final by Hon'ble Supreme Court. Dues are secured by EMD of
¥29.73 crore and the personal guarantee of Chairman of its holding company. The case for enforcement of decree is confinuing
with Hon'ble Supreme Court, During the year, the business associate remitted an amount of ¥70.18 crore on the direction of
Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the status of case in the Hon'ble Supreme Court, the management is hopeful that the
associate may come out with firm settlement proposal for repayment on the next date of hearing likely on 05.07.2017. Hence the
debtis good and interest accrued thereon is recognized as income.
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EXPENSES:

NOTE NO, 28

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (Amount in X Crore)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Opening balance of packing material 0.05 0.05

Add: Purchases made during the year 0.04 Q.09

Total 0.0% 0.14

Less: Closing baolance of packing material 0.05 0.05

Cost of materials consumed during the year 0.04 0.09

NOTE NO, 29

PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Exporl Purchase 741.50 1,0746.69
Import Purchase 4,048.01 8,253.89
Domestic Purchase 568.92 626.44
Freight - Road 0.06

- Rail 0.70 -

- Marine 29.82 23.35
Freight Reimbursement 23.67 106,94
Exchange fluctuation -loss {Net) 28.20
Premium on forward contract 0.16
Insurance - General c.17 0.06

- Maring 0.42 0.59
Customs Duty 396.53 44211
Clearing, Handling, Survey fee, port & Other Charges 5.53 1.70
Sales Tax/ Sur Charge on Sales Tox/VAT 0.25 0.21
Qctroi/Purchase Tax Reimbursement 0.03 -
Total 7,815.55 10,560.40
29.1 lemwise of Purchase

HR Carbon Stesl plotes 9631 1,009.39
Geld 3,444.32 3,177.91
Silver 431.56 1,152.38
Urec 2,072.49 3,782.13
Others 1,313.75 835.21
Total 7,358.43 9,957.02
NOTE NO. 30

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2014

{a) Inventories of finished goods

Opening balance 0.02 0.08
Less: Closing balance 0.02
Changes in inventories of finished goods 0.02 0.06
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{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars

For The Year Ended

For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
{b) Inventories of work-in-progress
Opening balance -
Less: Closing balance -
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress = -
{c) Inventories of stock-in-trade
Opening balonce 0.18 5.05
Less: Closing balance 39.46 0.19
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade [39.28) 4.86
Total ([a+b+c) (39.26) 4.92
NOTE NO. 31
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
{a) Remuneration to Staff & Managers
Salaries and Allowances 72.45 72.47
Provident fund 5.16 4,90
Employees pension scheme 95 (EPS 95) 0.85 0.93
Performance Related Pay 0.02
Welfare Expenses:
- Medical Expenses on regular employees 4.93 4.49
- Medical Expenses on retired employees 9.22 2.81
- Medical Expenses on Actuariol Liobility 5.47 2.38
- Long Service Award 0.16 0.07
- Others 1.31 1.23
Graluity (1.25) 0.08
Pensicn 4,39 4.25
Total {a) 102.69 100.63
{b) Remuneration to Directors
Salories and Allowances (including sitting fess) 1.68 1.3
Provident fund 0.12 0.08
Employees pension scheme 95 [EPS 95) 0.01 o.01
Welfare Expenses
- Medical Expenses on regular Directors 0.03 0.03
- Medical Expenses on retired Directors 0.14 0.10
Gratuity 0.03 Q.11
Pension 0.07 0.06
Total (b} 2.09 1.76
Grand Total {a+b) 104.78 102.39

31.1 As per Accounting Standard-15 (Revised) "Employee Benefits", the disclosure as defined in the Accounting Standard are given

in Note No, 53.
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31.2 Value of Bonus paid 12,349 £18,531).

31.3 Whole time directors are allowed use of company car for non-duty journey up to 1000 km per month on payment of T2000
per month as per
DPE OM dated 21st January, 2013.

31.4 Actual medical expenses incurred towards retired employees including relired directors is ¥9.36 crore £9.91 crore) and
provision for post
retirement medical benefits on actuarial basis is ¥5.47 crore §2.37 crore),

NOTE NO. 32
FINANCE COSTS {Amount in T Crore)
Particulars Far The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

{@) Intersst Expense

- lo Banks 71824 630.49

- Business associates 0.14 0.22
(b) Others 0.21 1.10

Total 718.59 631.81

32.1 For Imerest expenses related 1o subsidiary company, refer note no. 10.7.

32.2 The Interest rates considered for computation of short term borrowings related to devolved LC's are based on the claims of the
consorlium ol banks with the Debt Recovery Tribunal.

NOTE NO. 33
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
{Refer Note no. 12.3)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 20146
Tangible Assels
Free hold ossets:
{e)  Buildings 5.65 5.58
(b}  Plant & Machinery 0.80 (.83
fc}  Furniture & fittings 0.17 0.18
(d) Motor Vehicles 0.10 0.03
o) Office equipment 0.12 012
{g) Computers and data processing units 0.25 0.22
fh)  Elecirical Insatallations & equipment 0.28 0.31
Sub Total 7.37 7.27
Lease hold assets:
e} Lond 0.84 0.85
(b}  Buildings 7.61 7.77
fc}  Plont & Machinery 0.33
{d)  Roads, culverts & sewerage efc. 0.02 0.36
Sub Total 8.80 8.98
Intangible Assets
@)  Amortization of Computer software 0.01
Grond Total 16.18 16.25
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NOTE NO. 34

OTHER EXPENSES {Amount in ¥ Crare)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31st Morch, 2016

{an) Other Operating Expenses
L/C Negofiation & Bank Charges 0.95 0.51
Godown, Plot, Tark Rent 1.71 1.52
Cleims Paid -
Commission on Sales - 0.02
Delivery charges 0.36 0.37
Cost of Tender 0.10 0.15
Others 0.04 0.05
Total (a) 3.16 2.62

{b) Administration expenses
Office Rent 3.04 2.98
Rates and Toxes:
- Property Tax to Municipal Corperation 1.70 4.15
- Wealth Tax - -
- Others 0.04 0.04
Eleciricity and Water Charges 2.56 2.82
Printing and Stationery 0.49 0.34
Postoge 0.14 0.13
Telephones 1.08 1.15
Books and Pericdicals 0.02 0.04
Repairs :
- Building 0.06 0.07
- Others 0.28 0.24
Travelling Expenses 1.82 1.98
Housing Colony Expenses 2.60 2.78
Service Vehicle Expenses 0.81 (.89
Insurance Premium 0.13 010
Auditors' Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fees 0.17 0.16
- Tox Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
- Certification fees 0.03 0.04
- Other charges - TA/DA efc. - -
HRD Expenses 0.23 .50
Information Technelogy Expenses 0.17 .32
Conveyance Expenses. 0.08 0.07
Maintenance of office building 1.05 1.32
Misc. Office expenses 4.00 3.35
Total (b} 20.58 23.55

(¢) Trade Expenses
Legal & Professional Expenses 7.47 7.04
Advertisement & Publicity 0.54 0.87
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{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st Morch, 2016

Exchange Fluctuations other than commodity items 0.07 0.73
Bank Charges 1.11 0.85
Enterfainment expenses 0.32 0.29
Hospitclity and Public Relations 0.09 0.03
Corporate Social Responsibility
Other Trade Expenses 1.26 0.75
Total (c) 10.84 10.56
Total (a+b+c) 34,60 36.73
NOTE NO. 35
EXCEPTIQNAL ITEMS
Parliculars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
{a) Expenses
Loss on sale of fixed cssets 0.02 0.02
Litigation settlement 45.42 -
Loss on revaluation of assets 0.25 0.11
Total (a) 45.69 0.13
{b) Write Offs
Trade Receivables 0.50 1.15
Claims 0.01 0.18
Loons and Advances 0.20 -
Deposits 0.06
Assets C.10 0.01
Total (b) 0.81 1.40
{c) Provision for Doubiful debts, Loans and advances &
Investiment Trade Receivables 195.71 2.54
Claims 4.77 0.25
Loans and Advances 0.73
Deposits 0.37 0.11
Investment - Long Term Investments 0.20
Total (c} 200.85 3.83
{d) Income
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.80 0.04
Claim income received 0.10 -
Liabilities Created in previous years written back :
- Statutory 0.08
- Others 67.75 7.28
Provision Written back for doubtful amounts realized :
- Trade Receivables 1.20 1.04
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{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st Morch, 2016
- Claims 27.16 14.25
- Loans and Advances -
- Deposits 0.30 -
Provision Writren bock for doubtful amounts written off ;
- Trade Receivables 0.42 1.16
- Claims 0.01 0.18
- Deposits - 0.06
Write back of unclaimed credit balances 5.56 4.80
Total (d) 103.30 28.89
Total (u+b+c-d} 144.05 (23.53)

35.1 5TC has got a plot measuring 2.599 acres for construting of office building ot o commercial rate of €1000/- per square yard vide
leaseagreement dated 05.12.1975. L&DQO was demanding 25% of rental income on the office building at JVB considering the plot
has been allotted on concessional/institutional rate @ T&00/- per square yard. STC has disputed the same as the plot was alloted
at the existing commercial rate ot that time.  Regarding this, various communications have been made with L&DQ. During the
Financial Year 2016-17, STC has got judgement from Honble Supreme Court in the matter of dispute regarding property fox
rebate on L&DO charges against NDMC. Accordingly, revised property tax demand of T80.03 crore has been raised by NDMC
and write back of liability towards L&DQO amounting to T66.12 crore has been provided for in the accounts of current year.

35.2 On the basis of |udgement dated 3rd February 2016 of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, NDMC vide assessment crders dated
30.12,2016 ond dated 02.01.2017 has re-assessed the rate-able volue of Jawohar Vyopar Bhawan, As per these ossessment
orders, STC has to pay T80.03 crore. However, STC has made an interim payment of ¥20.00 crore and T2.12 crore towards revised
propertytax return for the FY. 2016-17. STC hos alsc represented to NDMC for review of the property tax assessment.

NOTE NO. 36
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Particulars

For The Year Ended
J1st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2016

Loss due to Earthquake/Cyclone/flood

Loss due to Fire

Total

NOTE NO. 37
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT NET (DEBIT/CREDIT)

Particulars

For The Year Ended

For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

{a) Income

Other Income 1.03 016

Interest Income 0.16 13.95

Misc. Income 0.27 (0.42)

Total (g) 1.46 13.6%
{b) Expenditure

Cost of Sales 0.06 {0.01)

Overheads

- Administration 0.07 0.07

- Trade 0.02 {0.19)

Interest 3.50 .10

Depraciation {0.04) .01
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

{Amount in T Crore)

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st Morch, 2016

Other Expenditure 0.23 -
Total (b} 3.84 [0.02)
Net Adjustmeni (a-b) {2.38) 13.71
(Minus () shows expenses and Plus (+} shows income)
NOTE NOQ, 38
CURRENT TAX
Parliculars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Current Tox hos been computed on profil of the year as per the prevailing fox laws 16,60 5.15
Total 16.60 5.15
NOTE NO. 39
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS {NET)
Pariculars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

Deferred Tox {nef) is computed as per the prevailing tox laws

Deferred Tox Assefs

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

32.1 For details refer Note No. 17.1

NOTE NO. 40
PROFIT {LOSS] FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

Particulars

For The Yedr Ended
31st March, 2017

For The Year Ended
31st March, 20146

o]  Income from discontinuing operotion

o) Expenses of discontinuing operation

Profit (Loss) {a-b)

NOTE NO. 41
TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Parficulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Tox expense of discontinuing operations -
Tax has been computed on discontinuing operation as per the prevailing tax laws
TOTAL - -
NOTE NO. 42
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE -BASIC
Parliculars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
A.  Profit After Tax (PAT) (728.31) (462.22)
B.  Weighted average No. of equity shares {in crore) 6.00 6.00
EPS - Basic in T {A/B) {121.39) {77.04)
Face Yalue in T 10.00 10.00
NOTE NO. 43
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE -DILUTED
Particulars For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
A.  Profit After Tax (PAT) {728.31) (462.22)
B.  Weighted average No. of equity shares {in crore) 6.00 6.00
EPS - Diluted in T {A/B} {121.39) {77.04)
Face Yalue in T 10.00 10.00
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Note no. 44
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of Consolidation :
The Consoclidated Financial Statements relate to The State Trading Corporation of India Limited and its 100% subsidiary STCL
Limited.
al  The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line by line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The effect of intra group transactions is eliminated
in the conselidation.

b)  The difference between the cost of investments in the subsidiary/associate, over the net assefs at the time of acquisition
of share in the subsidiary/associate is recognized in the Financial Statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the
case may be.

c]  The Financial Statements of Joint Venture entities are combined by applying proporticndte consolidation methed on a
line by line item of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating propertionate share of unrealized profits or
losses in accordance with Accounting Standard {A5-27) "Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures".

d)  As far as possibls, the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting, policies for the
transactions and other events in similar circumstonces and are presenfed in the same manner as the Company's
separate Financial Stotements except os otherwise stated in other notes fo the accounts.

2. Investments other than in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures have been accounted for as per Accounting Standard

{As-13)"Accounting for Investrments'.

3. Other Significant Policies :
These are set out under 'Significant Accounting Policies' as given in separate Financial Statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited and its Subsidiary STCL Limited.

Sd/- Sd/-
For PJAIN & COMPANY {RAJIV CHOPRA) (5.K. SHARMA)
Chartered Accountants Director {Marketing) with Director (Personnel) with
FRN: 000711C additional charge of CMD additienal charge of
DIN - 064663246 Director (Finance)

DIN - 06742536

§d/- Sd/- Sd/-
{Pankaj Jain) {B.R. DHAWAN] {RITU ARCRA)
Partrer Chief General Manager-Finance: Company secretary
M. No. 097279 FC5-5270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2017
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

45, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENT & in Crore}

Contingent Liabilities not provided for 31.3.2017 31.3.2016

A

Claims against the company /disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debt
(incl. inferest wherever defermined) 3087.17 4294.87

Guarantees 139.87 76.41

O |@

Other money for which company is contingently liable 26.65 22.54

Commitment

A

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
niot provided for 15.79 14.99

B

Uncalled liability on shares and otherinvestments partly paid = -

C

Other commitments - -

Notes:

(a)

(b}

()

(d)
(e)

The above claims/demands are at various stages of appeal and in the opinion of the company are not tenable. Further,
in some of the cases amounts included under contingent liabilities relate to commadities handled on Government of
India account and liability, if any, would be recoverable from Government of India.

Contingent ligbilities include an amount of T88.01 crore 85.29 crore) along with interest payable to a foreign
supplier on account of import of pulses in earlier years as per award of arbitral tribunal passed in fovour of foreign
supplier. The company has filed an.appeal against the Tribunal award in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. This transaction
was underfoken on behall of Ministry of Consumer Affairs (MOCA), hence the corresponding claim is mode with
MQOCA, which is being regularly followed -up.

Contingent liabilities include an amount of T74.92 crore £129.56 Crore) along with interest payable to a foreign
supplier on account of import of Urea in earlier years as per majority arbitration award passed in favour of foreign
supplier. The company has filed an appeal against the majority arbitration award in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. In
view of above, no provision is considered necessary at this stoge.

Contingent liability is not updated by determining and including of interest by Mumbai Branch. Certain supporfing
documents of contingent liability were not available at Ahmedabad & Mumbai Branch.

Claims against the subsidiary company not acknowledged as debtincludes -

T12.68 crore [excluding interest] due from M/s. Devi Mineral Resources [I] Pvt. Lid., is @ group company of Devi Trading
and subsidiary company has initicted various legal steps for recovery of dues. In order o counter the legifimate claim of
STCL, Devi Trading has raised the counter claim of USD 28,80,000 against subsidiary company with ulterior motive
which is false and baseless. However the subsidiary company has disclosed sum of USD 28,80,000 os contingent
liability.

Subsidiary company was defrauded by M/s. Future Exim (India) Pvt. Ltd. & M/s.Future Metals Pvt. Lid., in the third
country merchanting trade and STCL had initiated legal steps for recovery of dues as one of the legal recourses.
Subsidiary company has also initiated arbitration against M/s.FEIPL & M/s. FMPL. Sino Asia is one of group company
of M/s.FEIPL & M/s. FMPL raised a wrong claim for sum LISD 14,80,00,000/- with ulterior motive to counter the
legitimate claim of STCL against M/s.FEIPL & M/s. FMPL even though all the legal steps have initiated to counter the
claim. Howeverthe subsidiary company has disclosed sum of USD 16,80,00,000 as contingent liability.

The APMC, Bangalore has flled a suitin May 2011 against the subsidiary company for recovery of Market Fee / Penalty
totalling an amount cf¥1.14 crore. The transaction was carried out in the year 2001-02. The Market Fee was already
poid by the subsidiary company to Food Corporation of India, Bangalore while obtaining Release / Delivery Order for
80,000 MTs of Maize through Tender Process. Accordingly the subsidiary company has filed its objections to the
pelition and the legal proceedings are in progress. The claims of APMC has been shown under confingent liabilities.

Subsidiary company hod awarded the Civil construction waork o M/s Carmel Builders Fibro tech India Pyt Ltd, in respect
of Pepper processing unit at Siddapura in Coerg Dist. of Kamaloka in Aug 2008. The subsidiary company terminated
thie contract in July 2009 on account of poor progress of werk. The contractor has disputed the same and made a
demand of Z0.80 crore fowards the work done. The Arbitration was completed and awarded subsidiary company to
poy o sumT0.49 crore to M/s Carmel Builders. Subsidiary company has challenged the Arbitral award in the court. The
Balance amount of T0.67 crore Z0.80 crore less T0.13 crare shown under payable to contractor) is shown under
contingent liability.
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46.

vi.

vii.

viii.

Xi.

(a)

(b}

M/s.Excel Cardomom Company had filled ¢ petition in the year 1992 on the subsidiary company in Delhi High Court
against the forfeiture of EMD amount of 20,10 crore by the subsidiary company in respect of cloves transactions. In the
yeor 2007, the High Court hoving odjudicated the matter, possed o decres that subsidiary company was entitfled fo
forfeit only T0.01 crore being its share of profit and has to refund the balance amount of 0,09 crore along with
interest. Subsidiary company had filed an Appeal with the Divisional Bench which stayed the execution of the said
decree subject to STCL depositing a sum ofZ0.04 crore and BG of 0,10 crore in favour of Delhi High Court, which
was complied with. The Divisional Bench has passed an order in March-2008 against the subsidiary company as per
which STCL has to pay T0.70 crore fo Excel Cardamom Co. along with interest of 9% p.a. from June 1989. The order
also stated that BG of R0.10 crore be encashed and along with the Deposit T0.04 crore the balance amount Excel
Cardamaom can file an execution pefition. The subsidiary company has filed ¢ SLP in Supreme Courl against the Order
of Delhi High Court. However, the subsidiary company has disclosed the liability of I0.35 crore under Contingent
Liability.

The subsidiary company has made provision for payment of interest as per the ¢laims made by the consortium. of banks
in the DRT application upto 20.07.2011 and further interest are provided ot the rates mentioned in the DRT
application. IDBI Bank claimed an amount of ¥62.00 crore towards penal interest/liquidated damages as per the
balance confirmation certificate as on 31.03.2012. However, the subsidiary company has disclosed the liability of
¥62.00 crore under contingent liability.

The subsidiary company has made provision for payment of interest as per the claims made by the consortium of banks
in the DRT application upto 20.07.2011 and further interest are provided ot the rates mentioned in the DRT
application. Union Bank of Indiar claimed an amount of ¥9.60 crore towards excess interest as per the balance
confirmation cerfificate as on 31.03.2015. However, the subsidiary company hes disclosed the liability of $2.60 crore
under contingent liability.

The subsidiary company has made provision for paoyment of interest as per the claims made by the consortium of banks
in the DRT application upto 20.07.2011 and further interest are provided at the rafes mentioned in the DRT
application. State Bank of India claimed an amount of ¥94.24 crore towards excess interest as per the balance
confirmation certificate as on 31.03.201 6. However, the subsidiary company has disclosed the liability of 24.24 crore
under contingent liability.

The subsidiary company had obtained a legal opinion which stated that fee collected for issuance of NOC for export of
onion does not fall within the definition of ambit of Service Tax and hence, service tax is not applicable. Based on the
legal opinien, the subsidiary company had net collected / paid service tax on said transaction. The subsidiary company
had received a Show-cause Notice from the Service Tax Department in October 2011 for non payment of Service Tax of
Z1.43 crore for the year 2006-07 to 2010-11 {excluding interest and penclty) and the subsidiary company filed an
Appeal against the said Notice which was held against it as per the Order dtd. 13.12.2012 of the Commissioner
{Adjudication) and demanded a payment of ¥1.43 crere as Service Tax and imposing an equivalent amount of ¥1.43
crore as penalty. The subsidiary company has filed an Appeal against the above Qrder with the Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal {CESTAT) on 19.03.2013 as per the legal cdvice obtained. The CESTAT impugned order is set aside and the
matter is remanded to the criginal adjudicating authority. The subsidiary company has disclosed sum of ¥4.23 crore as
contingent liability towards service tax for the period from 1.4.06 to0 31.03.2014. including the penalties of T1.43
crore.

In respect of Assessment year 2010-11, notice has been received u/s 220(2) dtd. 26.02.2016 for payment of 32,12
crore as interest against the default. The subsidiary company had filed an application u/s 220{2)(a) on 22.06.2016,
requesting to drop the interest amount claimed. However the subsidiary company has disclosed the liability of ¥2.12
crore under Contingent Liability.

Subsequent to filing of arbitration petition by M/s Shiva shanker Minerals Pvt. Ltd. agcinst STCL and on completion of
arbitration process and being awarded ¥3.37crere including legal fees of T0. 27 crore along with interest at the rate of
12% till the reclisation. Subsidiary company has filed an oppeal against the arbitration award which is pending before
the City Civil Court, Bangalore. However the subsidiary company has disclosed the total liability of ¥6.07 crore along
with interest of ¥2.69 crore il date,

Trade receivables, loons & advances and other current & non-current assets include ¥21.22 crore ®31.09 crore) which
are under dispute/litigation. In some cases, there are corresponding payments withheld or receivables relaling fo
commodities handled on account of Government of India. Hence no provision is considered necessary.

In the opinion ofthe Management of the company, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realization in
the ordinary course of business af least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provision
has been mode wherever considered necessary.
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47, Balances in parties' accounts, claim recoverable and advances are subject to reconciliation/confirmation in many cases and
are subject fo adjustments that may arise on reconciliation,

48, Currentand other liabilities include balonces that are subjectio reconciliation/confirmation and consequential adjusiments.

49. Purchases and Sales mainly represent procurement and/or supply undertaken for ond on behalf of Business Associates by the
Compuny on a fixed frade margin where the uliimate beneficiary is the Business Associate who is also liable to indemnify the
losses, if any. The recognition is based on the legal and contractual obligations assumed by the Company and the transfer of
title to the goods passing through it under the contract.

50. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART Il OF SCHERULE-1Il OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

&in Crore)
2016-17 2015-16
u} | Value of Imports on CIF basis
Import of Trading Goods including freight etc.™ 6042.08 B254.47
b} | Expenditure in Foreign Currency [on accrual basis)
i} | Interest Q.20
i) | Training 0.03 0.05
iii)| Travelling 0.23 0.18
iv) | Others 0.02 0.05
Total 6042.56 B254.75
¢} | Earning in Foreign Exchange [on occrual basis)
i1 | Export of goods on FOB basis* 739.97 50.24
i) | Others 293 0.89
Total 742.90 51.13

*include third party fransactions.
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52, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

1.

2,

Key Management Personnel

i. Directors

a. ShriKhaleel Rahim* Chairman & Managing Director

b. ShriRajiv Chopra Director {[Marketing) [additional charge of
CMDw.e:f. 18.11.2016)

¢. ShriSanjeev Sharma Director {Personnel) (additional charge of
Director-Finance w.e.f. 31.10.20146)

d. ShriG. Ravichandran Director (Finance) (up to 24.08.2016)

e. ShriPK. Das Director (Marketing)

. ShriSanjeev K. Gupla Director (Marketing) (from 27.04.2016)

g. ShriH.P Girish Managing Director (STCL Limited)

*He has been placed under suspension w.e.f. 18.11.2014 by order of the Government of India, Ministry of Commerce
& Industry, Department of Commerce:

Il. Others

a. Ms. Kanchan Tripathi Company Secretary (upto 11.08.20146)
b. Ms. Ritu Arora Company Secretary (from 11.08.2016)
ii. Relatives of Directors Nene

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel is¥2.37 crore €1.71 crore).
Joint Ventures - NSS Satpura Agro Development Company Limited

53. Disclosure as per AS-15 (Employee Benefits}
General description of various defined employee benefit schemes are as under:

A.

Provident Fund

Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to a separate trust, which invests the funds in
permitted securities. The contribution to the fund for the year is recognised as expenses and is charged to the Statement
of Profit & Loss. The obligation of the Company is te make such fixed contribution and to ensure a minimum rate of
return 1o the members os specified by the Government. QOverall interest earnings and cumulative surplus is more than
the statutory interest payment requirement.

Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF)

The company has Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF), under which retired employee and his/her spouse are
eligible for medical focilities in the empanelled hospitals. They con also avail treatment as Out-Patient subject to o
ceiling fixed by the Company. Post-retirement medical benefits are recognised in the books as per the actuarial
valuation. Total actuarial liability of ¥102.43 crore £96.95 crore) is estimated as per actuarial valuation as on
31.03.2017 foronroll and retired employees.

Leave

The Company provides for Earned Leave {FL} and Half Pay Leave (HPL) benefit to the employees of the Company which
accrue annually at 30 days and 20 days respectively. The maximum ceiling for encashment of leave at time of
superannuation/cessation from service other than on disciplinary ground shall be limited to 300 days (EL & HPL
combined). 50% of EL subject fo o maximum 150 days is en-cashable on resignation. EL is en-cashable while in service
leaving a minimum balance of 15 days twice in a year. Total actuarial liability of¥13.05 crore €15.57 crore} for ELand
214.30 crore 14.08 crore) for HPL is estimated as per actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2017.

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or
more is.entitled to get gratuity at 15 days salary (15/26 x last drawn basic salary plus dearness allowance) for each
completed year of service subject to @ maximum cof T10 lakhs on superannuation, resignation, termination,
disablemenl or death. Total actuarial liability of 51.41 crore 52.34 crore) is estimated as per actuarial valuation as
on 31.03.2017 foronroll employees.

Other Benefits

Service awards are given to reqular employees for rendering contfinuous service in the Company for long service
rendered bythem on completion of 15/25/30/35/38 years of service. Besides this, service oward @ ¥1,000/- per year
for each completed year of service is also given af the fime of refirement subject to @ maximum of ¥30,000/-. Total
actuarial liability of £1.53 crore ®1.55 crore} is estimated as per actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2017 for en roll
employees.
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F Pension

Company has defined contribution pension plan for its existing employees in pursuance to the guidelines issued by the
Depariment of Public Enterprises. In this regard STC Employees Defined Coniribution Superannuation Pension Trust
has been formed. Underthe scheme the employer's contribution is 9% of basic pay plus VDA of eligible employees and
the funds of the trust are manoged by LIC.
The summarised position of various defined benefits recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet as

under.
i. Expensesrecognized in Statement of Profit & Loss
®in Crore)
Particulars Gratuity Eomed Leave Half Poy Leave
2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17 | 2015-16
Current Service Cost 2.1 2.09 0.81 0.87 0.65 0.60
Past Service Cost - - -
Interest Cost 4.06 4.28 1.21 1.25 1.09 1.10
Expected return on plan ossets 4.71) {4.74) : - - -
Net actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in the year (2.68) {1.67) 2.50 3.37 {0.87) {0.20)
Expenses recognized in the Statement i1.22) (0.04) 4,52 5.49 0.87 1.50
of Profit & Loss
ii. The amounirecognised inthe Balance Sheet
Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
2016-17 201516 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Present value of obligation as on 31.3.2017 51.41 52.34 13.05 15.57 14.30 14,08
Fair value of plan assets ason 31.3.2017 52.54 52.30 : = - -
Funded Status 1 {C.04) {13.05) (15.57) (14.30) {14.08)
Excess of actual over estimated (0.73) {0.57)
Net Asset /{Liobility) recognized in 1.13 {0.04) {13.05) {15.57} {14.30) {14.08)
the Balance Sheet
iii. Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations:
Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Half Poy Leave
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Presentvalue of obligationason 1.4.2016 52.34 53.54 15.57 15.66 14.08 13.77
Acquisition adjustment 0.10 .03 - - - -
Interest cost 4.06 4.28 1.21 1.25 1.09 1.10
Current Service Cost 211 2.09 0.81 0.87 0.65 0.60
Past Service Cost - - - - - -
Benefils paid (3.79) (5.36) {7.04) {5.58) {0.65) {1.18)
Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligation (3.41) (2.24) 2.50 3.37 {0.87) {0.21)
Present value of the defined 51.41 52.34 13.05 16.57 14.30 14.08
obligation as on 31.03.2017
iv. Changes in the fair value of plan assets:
Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leove
201617 2015-16 2016-17 | 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Fairvalue of plan assetsason 1.4.2016 52.30 52.70 -
Acquisition adjustment 0.10 -
Expected return on plan assats 4.71 4.74 e
Contributions by employer - 0.7¢9 -
Benefit poid (3.79) (5.36) -
Excess returnto STC (0.05) - -
Actuarial gain / {loss) {0.73) {0.57) -
Fair value of plan assetsas on 31.3.2017 52.54 52.30 -
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& in Crore)

v, Acturial Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Eamed Leave Half Pay Leave
201617 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
Discount rate 7.36% 7.75% 7.36% 7.75% 7.36% 7.75%
Expected return on plan asset 8.00% 2.00% - = - -
Future Salary Increase 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government Bonds at the accounting date with o term that
of the liabilities and the salary growth rate takes into account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant facters on long

term basis.
54. Foreign Exchange Exposure uson 31.03.2017
{@) On3TC's Account
{Foreign Currencyin crore)
Particulars Hedged Un-hedged
Receivables Payahles Receivobles Payahles
Usb -{-) -(0.19) 0.07 (0.07) 0.39(19.10)

Note: The above excludes an amount of USD 41.47 crore (USD 37.86 crore) recoverable ot average rate of 1 USD=%46.10

{1 USD=%46.18) freezed as per conciliation agreement with the business associate.

{t)  OnBusiness Associate Accounts

Particulars

Hedged

Un-hedged

Receivables

Payables

Receivables

Payables

usb

- (-}

-(0.48)

31.54 (31.38)

0.43(19.08)

EURO

-]

-()

0.21(0.09)

0.05(0.02)

35.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60,

As required by the Accounting Standard-28 on "Impairment of Assets", the company has carried out the assessment of
impairment of assets. There has been no impairmentloss during the year.

{a) The subsidiary namely, STCL Limited had appointed M/s.ICRA Management Consultant Services, to prepare a Tum-
around Plan for the Company in view of its weak financial position. Based on the Report submitied by the Consuliant, the
Board of Directors of the subsidiary company has passed a Resolution on 18.04.2013 to take necessary steps for winding-up
ot the subsidiary company and to introduce a veluntary separation scheme (V3S) to employees. The union cabinet has
approved in its meeting held on 13.08.2013 for winding up. of STCL Limited. Accerdingly the subsidiary company has filed
winding up petition dated 26.11.2013 before Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka which is pending for disposal. The Subsidiary
company has offered V35 to the regular employees during September 2013 out of total strength of 51 employees, 32
employees have opted for VSS.

{b} Holding company {The State Trading Corporation of India Limited ) has not given any guarantee for the credit facility
availed by the subsidiary company STCL.

In the opinion of the Management of company, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and necessary provision
has been made wherever considered as doubtful.

In the case of subsidiary company, as full provision for doubtful debts has already been made in the previous years, no further
interest income is recognised. The amounts will be recognised as inceme in the year of actual recovery on cash basis. The
interest payable to consortium of banks and UCO Bank is¥479.65 crore 840903 crore) calculated on accrual basis is to be
recovered from the business associates to whom the creditfacilities were provided.

The Subsidiary company has filed a civil suit In 1994 against M/s. Rojesh Spices for breach of contract on supply of chillies te
M/s. Kerala State Civil Supplies Corporation under back fo back supply contract terms. The City Civil Court hos passed a
decree in favour of the subsidiary company directing M/s. Rajesh Spices to pay ¥0.34 crore R0.34crore) with interest @ 9%
p.a. [from the date of suiti.e., June 1994 1o till realisation] to subsidiary compony during August 2011. The decree paossed in
favour of the subsidiary company has been transferred to City Civil Court, Nagpur, Maharoshira for recovery.

In cases, where the subsidiary company has made provision for Doubtful Debts, no further interest/additional margin of profit
are recognized ofter they have been classified as doubtful debis. Any amount received from these parties after being classified
as doubtful debis is being credited 1o their accounts and necessary eniry for withdrawal of provisions are made. Only after the
full receipts of the balance outstanding as per the books, the interest/additional margin of profit will be recognised on cash
basis.
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61, Disclosure as per AS 19 - LEASE (Subsidiary company)

(a)

The Steam Sterilization unit ot Chhindwaro which was lecsed out to M/s. A-Tech Engineering & Management on
30.09.2013 on OMT basis (Operate Maintain and Transfer} for a period of 5 years jointly by Spices Board and
subsidiary company on a lease rent of ¥0.02 crore p.m. w.e.f. 01.11.2013 with an annual increase of 10%. A security
deposit of 0.25 crore in the form of bank guarantee and non-refundable pre-cperative deposit of ¥0.05 crore was
payable o the lessor(s) as per the terms of the Lease. Due 1o non-performance as per the contract, the contract has
been ferminated vide letter dated 03.02.2015 w.e.f. 31.01.2015. The amaount of bank guarantee of T0.25 crore has
been forfeited by the Spices Board. The subsidiary company share in the bank guaraniee of ¥0.25 crore and non-

refundable pre-operative deposit of 0,05 crore has been adjusted towards lease rent.
(b}  The details of fixed assets at Steam Sterilization unit at Chhindwara as below:

Class of Assets Ason 31.03.2017 For the year 2016-17 recognised in P&L
Gross camrying Accumulated Depreciation Impairment Loss/
amount depreciation/ (Impairmeant revarsal)

Impairment
Land 0.32 - - -
Factory Building '0.65 0.25 0.01 -
Plant & Machinery 3.82 3.10 0.13 -
Total 4.79 3.35 0.14 -
62. ()  Accounting treatment of Government Grants by subsidiary company :

(i7)
(i)

(in)
(i)

a) Government grants relating to depreciable fixed assets (capital) are treated as deferred income and the some shall
be recognized in the profit & loss account on o systematic basis over the yseful life of the asset.

b} Government grants relating to revenue are recognized as income in the profit and loss account over the period
necessary to match with the related costs/cause which they are intended fo compensate.

c) Government grants of the nature of promaters contribution is credited to capital reserve and any refunds ogainst
the centribution shall be reduced from the capital reserve.

The value of cardamom auctions sales are considered as part of the tumover and accounted s purchases and sales

accordingly by subsidiary company.

The accounting pelicies followed by the Subsidiary are different from the accounting policies of the company as given

below:

a) The accounts of the subsidiary company are prepared based on the assumption that the subsidiary company is not
a going concern due to following reasens.

The sharehslder of the company in their extraordinary general meeting held on 12.09.2013 has approved winding up

of the company under section 433{a) of the Companies Act, 1954.

Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry vide its letter dated 26.08.201 3 has conveyed approval

of the Union Caobinet for winding up of the company and fo offer voluntary separation scheme (VSS) to the employees.

Accordingly the company had filed winding up petition before the Hon'ble High court of Karataka on 26.11.2013.

A} Accordingly the subsidiary company has drawn the accounts on liquidation basis i.e. assets have been revalued on
realizable bosis, whereas the liobilities towards the bank have been stated ot book value, in view of legal coses
initiated against the subsidiary company for recovery of their dues and all other liobilities at their setlement value,

b) Liability towards Post-refirement Medical benefils has not been provided by Subsidiary company and in cose of
gratuity, Leave encashment and Half Pay Leave are not determined on the basis of actuarial valuation. The
provision for earned leave and HPL encashment of 0,03 crore (F0.04 crore) is made based on salaries on the
balance sheet date. In case of gratuity, Premium payable to LIC of India towards the Group Gratuity Policy under
defined contribution plan is charged fe expenditure every year by Subsidiary Company.

c) Interestreceivables from Sundry Debtors has been recognised on cash basis by Subsidiary company.

d) Theincome /expense relating to prior period in the nature of errors or omissions, which does not exceed T15000/-
in each case, is reated as Income/Expense of the current year.

e) [stimated life of Roads, Culveris, Sewerage and Water Supply System is taken as 10 vears by the subsidiary
company whereos the holding company is taking estimated life as 30 years.

f) The subsidiary company is maintaining residual value of relevant fixed assets ot estimated realizable value whereas
the same is being maintcined ot 5% of the original cost by the halding company.

g) Subsidiory Compony deprecicted ltangible assets on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of
acquisition/disposal whereas the same is being charged from actual date by the holding company.

The impact of above policies is negligible hence not adjusted in consclidated financial stafements.

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 163



63, Accounting for Investment in Associates & Joint Ventures :-

[Amourt in ¥ Crore)

S. | Name of Asscciates and Joint Venture Net Assets i.e. total assets minus Share in Profit & loss
No. total liahilities
As % of consolidated | Amount As % of consolidated | Amount
net asseis net assets
Associates
1. | Richfield Aquatech Lid. Under Liquidation
2. | Blue Maritech Lid. Dormant Company
3. | Natienal Tannery Company Limited Under Liquidation
4. | Indopirin Gloves Limited Dormant Company
Joint Ventures
1. | NSS Satpura Agro Development Co. Ltd. | Not Available
(Refernote 16 & 16.1)
64

65.

. Accounting policies, Schedules and Notfes on accounts attached form an integral part of the accounts. Values in brackets
indicate cerresponding previous year figure. Where ever considered necessary, previcus year figures have been
rearranged/regreuped to make them comparable with these of current year,

company's Financiol Statements.

For PJAIN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000711C

Sd/-
{FANKA JAIN)
Partner

M. No. 097279

Place : New Delhi
Date : 30.05.2017

Sd/-

{RAJIV CHOPRA)
Director {Marketing) with
additional charge of CMD
DIN - 06466326

Sd/-
(B.R. DHAWAN)

Chief General Manager-Finance
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Sd/-

{S.K. SHARMA)
Director {Personnel) with
additional charge of
Director (Finance)

DIN -06242536

Sd/-
(RITU ARORA}

Company secretary
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON
THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2016-17

Comments of the Statutory Auditors

Management Replies

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Reference is invited to Note no. 22.1 and 27.1, Trade
receivable includes ¥1904.24 crore and other income
includes interest of T231.93 crore bocked during the
current year on over dues from one:of the business
associates on account of goods supplied in earlier years.
The dues are stated to be secured by EMD of¥29.73 crore
and persocnal guarantee of chairman of its holding
company, Consequent upon Conciliation Agreement
dated 15.11.2011 and further settlement agreement
dated 17.05.2012 the entire dues were payable to the
company by 10.11.2012. During the year, the Business
Associote remitted an amount of T70.18 crore on the
directions of Hon'ble Supreme Court. Considering the
poor recovery, non-availability of security, dispute by party
with respect to interest charged, and age of outstanding
dues, inferest income should not be recognized as per
provisions of Accounting Standard - 9 issued by ICAl
Had the company de-recognized the interest income, net
loss of current year would have been higher by ¥231.93
crore, reserve & surplus and trade receivable would have
been lowerbyT231.93 crore.

Considering the overull circumstances surrcunding the
recoverability of cutstanding dues of 1904 .24 crore, we
are not in a position to ascertain whether the amount is
fully recoverable or not. We are informed by the
management that petition for execution of decree as per
Conciliation Agreements under the Arbitration and
Conciliation Act, 1996 has been filed before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court wherein 7 has been held thdt decree is
final. The party hos submitted poyment proposal before
the Hon'ble Apex Court which is still subjudice before the
Honble Apex Court. Cases U/s 138 of Negotiable
Instruments Act are alse filed by the company before the
Hon'ble High Court Delhi. The Enforcement Directorate
and CBI gre also investigating infe the matter obout
cheating and fraud done by the party. We have also been
provided affirmative Board Resolution that all possible
efforts are extended for recovery of the dues through legal
process and company is assured of recovering the dues.

The Conciliation Agreement has been held as final by the
Henkle Supreme Court. Further, the Company has also
initiated proceedings againstthe associate under Section 138
NI ACT. The associate has paid an amount of €841.41 crore
after signing of Conciligtion Agreement till May 2017
{including 70.18 crore during the financial year 2014-17).
The associate on many cccasions admitted their liability and
also promised to pay STC the entire dues. The associate
submitted its re-payment plan to STC from time to time. Since
the matter is at advance stege of hearing in Hon'ble Supreme
Court, the debt has been considered ‘good and interest
accrued has been considered as income during the financial
year 2016-17. However, actual amount recoverable from the
associate is much higher.

(i} Reference is invited to Note no. 25.1, T7.81 crore is
recoverable from HHEC and inspite of various assurances
HHEC has not made the payment and in iis latest letter di.
08.02,2017, HHEC has stated that Company's position s
still precarious as order position has not improved and
new business visualized are not forthcoming efc. and

The major portion of the amount of ¥7.81 crore shown
recaverable includes appx. T5.36 crore towards property tox
out of which an amount of 3.50 crore (approx.) is the unpaid
liability of HHEC towards property tax which STC has yet to pay
and then recover from HHEC. STC has made submission to
NDMC to re-cssess the rateable value of VB on various
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HHEC has approached its Administrative Ministry for
locking into matter and to extend financial support. The
Company has alse not obtained any balance confirmation
from HHEC. Considering the above, provision should be
made for the amouni recoverable from HHEC. Had the
company made provision of said recoverable, net loss of
currenl year would have been higher by ¥7.81 crore,
reserve & surplus and claims receverable (current assets)
would have been lowerbyX7.81 crore.

grounds. In the absence of any decision from NDMC, the
exact lickility is not ascertained. In view of above, matter is
faken up with Minisiry of Texiiles and HHEC. Hence, no
provision was made in the books of accounts.

STC tock up the matter with HHEC for confirmation of balance
amount paycble by them. However, no response was
received. STC vide its letter dated 15.05.2017 requested
HHEC to confirm the balance cutstanding within 7 days, i.e.
25.05.2017 failing which it shall be deemed as confirmed.

(i) Mumbai branch auditor has reported that debit balances
appearing in Bhopal branch pertaining to security deposit
and loans & advances of ¥0.19 crore has not been written
off due to pending approval from Corporate Office, Hod
the company written-off these balances, net loss of current
year would have been higher by T0.19 crore, reserve &
surplus and deposits and loans & advances would have
been lowerby30.1? crore.

The position will be reviewed during the current financial year
and action will be taken accordingly.

Emphasis of Matters

a. Reference is invited to Note no. 18.1 regarding trade
advance of ¥87.39 crore recoverable from one of parties
against which the company has initiated legal actions
including criminal proceedings. Pending outcome of legal
steps initiated for recovery, full provision of ¥87.39 crore
was made in earlier year. However, the company was
successful in getting arbitration award of T110.00 crore
in its favour along with 12% interest per annum from
st May 2006 il realization of award which has been
objected by the party and hearing is pending before
Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi

STC had financed ¥124.79 Crore to an associate for
purchase of old fertilizer plant from a public sector company.
During the transaction, a sum of ¥37.40 crore was only
recovered leaving a balance amount of ¥87.39 Crore for
recovery. STC filed various court cases including arbitration
proceedings against the Party. Arbitration oward of 3110
Crora plus inferest was pronounced in favour of STC. The
parly filed objections under section 34 of Arbitration and
Conciliation act, 1996 before the Hon'ble High Court, New
Delhi which is pending for hearing.

Meanwhile STC sought the details of assets of the party
through Court which have since been received from the party.
STC carried out valuation of the scid properties. It was found
that properties did not satisfy the awarded amount. STC
challenged the soid ossefs/properties as disclosed by the
respondents by filing an objection petition.

There is an arbitral award dated 14.12.2016 passed in favour
of M/s MMT in its arbitration with NLC in another matter
between NLC and MMT. STC has filed an application in the
Delhi High Court to secure the said awarded amount in STC's
favour.

b. Reference is invited 1o Note no. 19.7, regarding long
term trade receivable ¥568.44 crore on account of export
of pharma preducts to foreign buyers on back ko back
basis. As there is default in the payment against export
bills by the buyers which have ultimately gone into
liquiddtion, litigotion process have been initialed by the
Company as well as by Indian Associates and their
bankers. A ¢laim of T527.86 crore has been admitied by
the liguidator and decree for T62.47 crore by Hon'ble

STC had exported pharmaceutical preducts for and on behalf
of M/s. Rajot Pharmachem lid. to foreign buyers on bock to
back basis. The payment to the suppliers was to be made only
upon reclization of export proceeds from foreign buyers,
However, the entire export proceeds could not be realized.
Though, the bills of exchonge were accepted by STC
conditionclly (subject to realization of export proceeds from
foreign buyers), the associate discounied the same from their
bankers against their limits. Banks have filed cases for
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High Court Mumbai, There is however corresponding
credit balance of ¥568.44 crore under trade payables.
Management does not anticipate any liability on this
account

recovery of their dues in DRTs making STC also ¢ party to the
proceedings. In one case a decree for an amount of ¥63
crore has been awarded by Mumbai High Court in favour of
STC.

STC is not out of packet as on date and, as the transoction was
on back to back basis, ne liability on STC is anficipated.

Reference is invited to Nete no. 19.2, regarding long
ferm frade receivable of T787.65 crore under the Credit
Linked Insurance Scheme (CLIS) for export of gold
jewellery eftc. oagainst which corresponding credit
balance of 342,19 crore are available, leaving net
receivoble of T445.46 crore. Actions against the Business
Asscciote have been initicted. The matter is being pursued
legolly and company is hopeful of recovery. As a measure
of abundant caution, full provision of ¥445.46 crore
being net receivable, has been made in earlieryear.

Under the scheme, Post Shipment Finance was taken place
from Exim Bank fo finance the export transaction. As per the
agreement, the repairiation of the export proceeds was the
responsibilities of associates. In some cases, the overseas
buyers defaulted in payment, and the export proceeds was not
realized. The matter is being pursued legally and company is
hopetul of recovery. The matter is alsc under investigation by
the concerned agencies. As a measure of abundant caution
full provision of net receivable has been made. Under the
circumstances, there is no likely hood of adverse impact on the
reported figures in the financial statement. However, actual
amount recoverable from the associate is much higher.

Reference is invited fo Note ne. 19.3, regarding long term
trade receivables of ¥41.92 crore on account of export of
agro commodities to foreign buyers through' Indian
business associctes against which credit balonce of
T41.92 crore is ovailoble under trade paycble. The
foreign buyer defaulted in making payment and upon
non-receipt of the dues from business associate; the
Company has initiated necessary legal steps against
business associates for recovery. Considering the legal
enforceability of the agreement and corresponding credit
of¥41.92 crore, no provision is considered necessary.

The foreign buyer defaulied in maoking payment and upon
non- receipt of the dues from the business associates, the
company has initiated necessary legal steps for it's recovery. As
corresponding credit of ¥41.92 crore is available under the
back to back agreement, no provision is considered
necessary. However, actual amount recoverable from the
associate is much higher.

Reference is invited to Note no. 19.4, regarding long
ferm trade receivables of ¥9.83 crore {net of provision for
diminution in value of stock) recoverable from one of the
business associates for goods sold in earlier years. The
overdue is secured by pledge of stocks in favour of STC.
Upen non-payment of overdue receivables, legal actions
have been initiated against the business associote u/s 138
of Negotiakle Instruments Act, 1881 and civil hearings
are in progress. Another PSU company MSTC had made ¢
claim in respect of ownership of some of the pledged stock
sold by the $TC o business associate. As on balance sheet
date, the pledged stock has been valued at¥9.83 crore by
approved valver and STC is awaiting further direction
from Hon'ble Mumbai High Court.

Asscciate submitted four cheques valuing ¥8.62 Cr which
were deposited with the bank. Consequent upon dishonoring

of the same, statutory notice and criminal complaints u/s 138
of the N.I. Act were filed before MM Court, PHC which are
pending. NDOH is 14,11.2017,

Since M/s MSTC tried to take over the stocks pertaining to STC
stored in the premises of M/s Conros and under the conirol of
CWC, STC filed a declaratory suit before Panvel Court,
Mumbai to declare that the stocks belonging to STC whereas,
against STC order was passed by Panvel Court in favour of
MSTC to toke delivery of the stock.

Against this, STC filed an appeal before Bombay High Court,
who directed the Panvel Court to decide the ownership of the
carge. On last date of hearing, i.e. 04.07.17, cross
examination of STC's witness was completed. Further, STC
Mumbai has submitted its acceptance of valuation report of
¥9.83 Cr before the Hon'ble Panvel Court. NDOH is
15.09.2017 for appearunce of e auctioning agency M-
junction. However, actual amount recoverable from the
associate is much higher,
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f. Reference isinvited to Note no. 19.6, regarding long term
trade receivable of ¥48.57 crore due from one of the
Business Associates for goods:sold in earlier years. The
Company has filed winding up petition which has now
been transferred to NCLT Kolkata. Proceedings u/s 340 of
CRPC is under progress at Balasore District Court. The
business associate has paid a sum of 10 crore during
the year and another 7 crore before the approval of
financial statements. As a measure of cbundant
caution, provision of ¥41.57 crore has been made in
current year.

STC has filed winding up petition before Cutiack High Courtin
Jan, 2015 which now stands transferred to company Tribunal,
Kolkata in view of Govt. nofification dated 15.12.2016. Some
has reached NCLT, Kolkata. STC Kolkata Branch has informed
C.0. about some defects in the pefition, which are being
rectified by Kolkata branch/lecal advocate.

STC on 16.12.2015 has filed an application u/s 340 Cr. PC
before Balasore District Court for initiation of appropriate
proceedings in accordance with provisions of law in view of
suppression of material facts and misleading the Court by M/s
BAL who obtained an ex-parte injunction fraudulently. Kolkata
Branch is monitoring the matter and NDOH is yet o be
informed.

g- Referenceisinvited to Note no, 19.8, regarding long term
trade receivable of T10.21 crore recoverable from
MARKFED, Govt. of Maharashira {GOM) towards supply
of RBD Palmolien under PDS Scheme during the years
2010-11 and 2011-12. All amounts relating to his
supply were received by the Company except the
outstanding balance of T10.21 crore pending for fingl
reconciligtion af their end. Maiter is being constanily
faken up with MARKFED, Gowt. of Mcharashtra for
recovery. As a matler of prudence, provision of ¥10.21
crore has been made in currentyear,

The matter pertaining to STC's pending claim of¥10.21 Crare
is being regularly followed-up with MARKFED, Govt. of
Maharashtra. However, as a matter of prudence, provision of
%10.21 crore has been made by STC in the financial year
2016-17.

h. Reference isinvited to Note no. 19.9, regarding long term
frade receivable of ¥122.95 crore from one of the
business associate for goods sold in the earlier years
which is overdue. Negotiation with a PSU for selling of the
stocks, which has acquired the plant and machinery, is
under progress. As a matter of prudence, full provision for
¥122.95 crore has been created during the current year.

Since the operation/produdtion of the company (JCL} is under
liquidation/suspended during the year, 2009, after filing of
winding up petition by one/two creditors, Gujarat High Court
(GHC) has appointed Official Liquidator {OL) as a custodian
for the same. STC has filed its claim before the OL for
¥389.96 crin Form 66. In addition to this, STC has also filed
number of applications before the GHC to restrain OL fo take
control of the stocks pledged by JCL with STC and to allow STC
fo drow somples for chemical analysis so that STC can
ultimately sell the stocks and to recover the debts. STC has
filed criminal complaint in Jhagodia Court against ARCIL ond
ICICI Bank for breach of trust etc., the next date of which is yet
fo be posted by the Honble Jhagadia Court. During
November 2016, ARCIL filed SLP against OL & Others before
Hon'ble Supreme Court against the decision of Division
Bench, Guijarat High Court. On July 5th 2017, SLP was
disposed off by Supreme Courl. Matter relating to Application
nos. 116/2015 and 276/2017 came up before Hon'ble High
court Guijaral on 20.07.2017 when OL has icken
adjournment for filing reply to our Application which is now
fixed on 28.08.2017. However, actual amount recoverable
from the associate is much higher,

i. Reference is invited to Note no. 19.11 regarding long
term trade receivables of T17.28 crore recoverable from
one of the business associates for goods sold in earlier

Although full provision of ledger balance amount of 17.28
Cr has been made during FY.16-17 but for early recovery of
outstanding dues and as a matter of abundant caution and to
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years. Criminal complaints u/s 138 of Negotiable
Instruments Act, 1881 and contempt application filed
before Hon'ble High Court, New Delhi are under progress
against the business associate. As @ matter of prudence,
provision for full amount ofT17.28 crore has been made
incurrent year.

put pressure on the Associate on 07.06.17, pre-summoning
evidence by STC was carried out in criminal complaint u/s.
138 of N.I. Act. PF/RC hos to be filed by STC so that accused
persons could be summoned. NDOH s 21.11.2017.

-Simultanecusly, two Evidences by woy of Affidavit from
Marketing & Finance are being filed before ICAwhere STC has
lodged its claim of ¥69.72 Cr recoverable from the Associate.
Furthermore, STC is also filing another criminal complaint
before Judicial/Metropolitan Magistrate at Mumbai to order
Police authorities to register FIR against the accused/associate
for theft of stocks. Even the stocks of sister concern of the
associate (TSPPL) valuing¥29 Cr (approx.) ([ason 19,11.16) is
in the custody/control of CWC. STC has filed contempt
petition before Hon'ble Delhi High Court for not adhering o
their undertaking submitted before M.M. Court. STC has not
accepted the offer of AMPL and the matter is now listed for
20.09.17. However, actual amount recoverable from the
associate is much higher.

Reference is invited to Note no. 22.2, regarding trade
receivables of ¥10.53 crore recoverable from one of the
Business Associates for sale of coal. A provision of ¥3.33
crore has been made in the current year. The balance
dues are secured by mortgage of free hold land. The
Business Assaciote has undertaken to repay all dues along
with interest on receipt.of CDR package. The Company
has filed legal and crimingl case against Business
Asscciate.

The part dues are secured by morigage of free hold land after
the provisioning of €3.33 crore made during last FY,

STC has initiated process for sale of morigaged property. M/s
Comcast Steel & Power Ltd. {earlier DSL) vide their lefter doted
06.03.2017 has conveyed their no objection for sale of the
hypothecated properdy in as is whereas condition,

Further, STC has initiated legal and criminal cases against
business associate and pursving the issues vigorously to
recover oulstanding dues. However, actual amount
recoverable from the associate is much higher.

Reference is invited to Note no. 22.4, regarding trade
receivables of ¥64.23 crore for urea supplied tfo
Department of Fertilizers {DOF). The payments have been
withheld on account of quality parameters. The matter has
been taken up with XOF and DOF has referred the matter
to Ministry of Law for opinion. Consequently PBG of
foreign suppliers amounting fo ¥20.56 crore has been
invoked. The matter is being continuously pursued with
DOF forimmediate settlement of the issues and release of
payments. In view of above, no provision is considered
necessary.

Regarding trade receivable from DOF withheld on account of
parlicle size variation in Urea imported in July 2015, the
matter was referred to Minisiry of Law (MOL) for opinion. Mol
has opined that recovery of full cost s not possible and only
penalty as per contract can be levied. The matteris now being
referred to Committee of Secretaries {So5).

For Release of payments by delinking with the issue of particle
size of past imports, DOF has referred the matter fo
Department of Expenditures (DoE). The matter has. been
pursued with them and on their verbal advise an undertaking
fo release the payment conditionally, has been submitted in
DOF. Consequently, DOF has released an amount of T58.47
crore upto 23.08.2017. The payment of balance amount is
under process. Hence, no provision is considered necessary.

Reference is invited to Note no. 45(b), regarding
contingent liability of ¥B8.01 crore payable to foreign
supplier as per arbitral award, for which the Company has
filed appeal in the Hon'ble High Court New Delhi and
simultaneously lodged the claim with Ministry of Consumer
Affairs as transaction was under taken on their behalf. In
view of the above, no provision is considered necessary.

The said transaction for Import of Pulses was undertaken by
STC on behalf of Ministry of Consumer Affairs. Contingent
liability includes an amount of ¥88.01 Crore payable to foreign
supplier as per Arbitral Award. STC has challenged the Arbitral
Award in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court and has simultansously
also raised claim on Ministry of Consumer Affairs. Accordingly,
no provision has been considered necessary.
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m. Reference is invited to Note no. 45(c), regarding
contingent liability of ¥74.92 crore along with interest
payable to a foreign supplier on account of import of Urea
in earlier years as per majority arbitration award passed in
favour of foreign supplier. The company has filed an
appeal against the majority arbitration award in the
Hon'ble Delhi High Court. In view of above, no provision
is considered necessary.

The matter is currently sub-judice and next date of hearing is
on 10.08.2017.

n. Reference is invited fo Note no. 47 & 48 relaling to
pending reconcliation/confirmation of balances in
parties accounts, claims recoverable, advances and
current and other licbilities ond consequential odjustment
that may arise on reconciliation.

Bolances of debtors/creditors and liabilites are being
reconciled after completion of each transaction and the
accounts are settled with the associates. However,
confirmaticn of balances in respect of debtors/creditors
involving legal cases are not obtained as it may affect the legal
proceedings.

o. Reference is invited to Note no. &2.iii.a of the notes to
consolidated financicl statement which gtates that, the
accounts of the subsidiary Company are prepared based
on the assumption that the Company is not going concem
duetofollowing reasons:

i The Shareholders of the subsidiary Company in their
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12.0%.2013 had
appreved winding up of the Company under 433 (a) of
the Companies Act, 1956.

i Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce ond
Industry vide its letter dated 26.08.2013 had conveyed
appreval of the Union® Cabinet for winding up of the
subsidiary Company and to offer voluntary Separation
Scheme (V5S) to the Employees.

ii  Subsidiary Company had filed winding up petition before
the Hon'ble High Court of Karnatoka on 26.11.2013.
Accordingly, the Subsidiary Company has drown the
accounts on liquidation basis i.e. ossets have been
revalued on realizable basis, whereas the liabilities
towards the bank have been stated at book value, in view
of legal cases initicted by the banks against the Subsidiary
Company for recovery of their dues and oll other liabilities
at their setlement value.

The liability towards banks has not been revalued keeping in
view the legal actions initiated by banks against the subsidiary
company .and .observance of conservative approach of
accounting.

p Reference is invited to Note no. 10.5 of the Notes to
consolidoted financial statements which stotes that,
interest payable of ¥2723.60 crore on the principal
amount due fo the banks is arrived on the basis of the
interest rates disclosed in the Debit Recovery Tribunal
application field by banks. Interest provision of ¥559.59
crore have been made by the subsidiary company for the
current finoncial year. However no confirmation s
received from the banks for interest payable.

As the recovery proceedings have been filed by the banks
before DRT, interest rates as claimed by the banks in DRT
proceedings have been applied.

t Reference is invited to Note no. 8.4 of Notes to
consolidated financial statements which states that, the

Factual, no further comments.
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total liability to barks along with interest amounting to
T3908.85 crore is payable to consortium of seven banks
and UCO Bonk in respect of devolved LCs/Packing
credits since 2008-09, Confiration of outstanding
inferest has not been received from the barks. The
Subsidiary Company has considered interest payable as
cloimed at the rates disclosed in their DRT application
filed by UCQO Bank and consortium of other Banks., Cash
credit/shorl term loan is as per the DRT (Debl Recovery
Tribunal) application filed by consortium' of seven banks
and UCO Bank on 20.07.2011. The above loan has
been classified as NPA by consortium banks and UCO
Bank. The Subsidiary Company has created pari-passu
charge on current assets in favour of the banks and also
surrendered the documents of immovable property
situated ot Chhindwara (3.239 hectares}, Byadgi (5
Acres), Siddapura (2.20 acres) and Madikeri (0.50 ccras)
in favour of the Bankers. In view of the immovable
properties of STCL given as security, an estimated amount
of ¥1.83 crore out of the total advances can be
considered os secured. The censortium of bank and UCO
Bank have filed cases separately against the company
with the DRT, wherein with regard 1o UCO Bank recovery
case, DRT has passed an order dt, 29.09.2015 for
recovery of I148.18 crore. However, the Subsidiary
Company has challenged DRT crder ot DRAT Chennai,
The banker have also issued nofice u/s 13(2) of
Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002. Further based
on the. above, the bankers have issued two Possession
Notfices one on 26.10.2011 on Factory land ond
Building located of Byadagi and another on 17.11.2011
on Factory Land and Building located at Chhindwara,
Madhya Pradesh.

Annexure'A' to Independent Auditor's Report:

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act)

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(ij. Following design gap are noficed in IFCFR such as
lowyer's cerlificate not token in lifigofion coses,
menitoring and  record keeping of pledged/owned
inventory not maintained, manual invoicing and absence
of track record for invoicing, ageing analysis and
reconciliation with vendors nol reviewed, no policy for
credit evaluation and customer acceptance, manudl
calculotions for leaves, no HR Software,
acknowledgement by the user nottaken for receipt of fixed
assets of required specification, compliance calendar not
documented, absence of review mechanism, job
responsibilities not defined, rules and regulations not

As per Infernal Financial Control on financial reporting,
reports system updaticn is under progress.

The Corporate performance is reviewed from time to fime in
various meetings held with concerned Trading Divisional
Heads at C.O. as also with Heads of Branches through Video
Conferencing. Besides, legal cases and recovery cases are
also reviewed from time to time. The overall performance of
the Carporation and mojor cases of recovery are also
reviewed by the Board every quarter.

Implementation of Payroll System and linking the same with
Bio-metric attendance system at the organizational level along
with online Performance Management System and Lleave

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 171




autherticated by outhorized signatory, IT policy not
documented, disaster management plan not
documented, no data backup for divisions cther than
corporcate accounts, data backup of cccounting records
nol maintgined for branches.

Management over cloud is being proposed.

IT Security Policy has been drafted and 7s being put up for
consideration of the Management.

In the absence of any LAN / WAN to inferconnect computers at
C.O. and Branches, possibility of implementation of Back Up
system on Cloud is being explored.

(i). With respect to Mumbai branch of the Company, the
branch auditor has reported certain material weaknesses
in internal financial conirol over financial reporting such
as inadequate- IT & general controls, internal centrol
system with regards to pledged inventory, customer
acceptance & credit evaluation, internal audit coverage,
large financial exposure in litigated matters & pending
statutory litigation involving fax demands, financial
reporting system, delay in booking of expenses and
compliance with statutory dues efc.

Necessary steps are being taken for sirengthening Internal
Financial Control System.

(iii}). With respect to Cochin branch of the company, the branch
auditor has reported that payment to cardamom planters
during the period upto 08.11.2016 was made by way of
bearer cheques which is against the principal of effective
internal financial control.

The payment to Cardamom Planters are made by the Bearer
Cheques aos per the general practice followed in the
Cardamom Trade. Poyment to the Cardamom Planters under
auction aof Bodinoyakannur is made by wey of Bearer
Cheques. Itis coming under exemption mentioned under Rule
6DD read with Section 40A(3) of income tax act of being
payment to the cultivator, grower, o producer in respect of
Agricultural or Forest Produce. All the other Cardamom
Auctioneers are also following the same practice of issuing the
Bearer Cheques. Moreover, majority of the planters are nol
willing to accept any other mode of payment. Branch is
effecting payment through NEFT/RTGS to those planters who
have provided their account details.

(iv)- Reference is invited 1o Note no. 47 & 48 relating fo
pending reconciligtion/ confirmation of balances in
parties  accounts, claims recoverable, advances and
current and other ligbilities and consequential adjustment
that may arise on reconciliation

Balances of debiors/creditors and liobilities are being
reconciled offer completion of each transacticn and the
accounts are settled with the ossociates. However,
confirmation of balances in respect of debtors/creditors
involving legal cases are not obtained as it may affect the legal
proceedings.

Sd/-
B.R. Dhawan

Chief General Manager (Finance)

Sd/-

Rajiv Chopra
Director (Marketing)
Additional charge of CMD
DIN 06466326.
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Sd/-
Rooma Nagrath
General Manager (Finance)

Sd/-
S. K. Sharma
Director {Personnel)

Additional charge of Dir (Finance}
DIN 06942536.
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STC

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
Regd. Office: Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg,
New Delhi-110001
CIN : L74899DL1956G 01002674

RE: Green Initiative In Corporale Governance: Go Paperless
Dear Shareholder,

As you may be aware, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, as a part of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance, vide its Circular
No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011, has allowad paperless compliance by Companies, which may
now send various notices/documents, such as Notice of General Meetings, Annual Report, efc., to its Shareholders through
electronic mode attheir e-mail address registered with the Company.

Your Cempany welcomes the spirit of this green initiative, which will reduce paper consumption to a great extent and allow
Shareholders to contribute towards a Greener Environment. This will also ensure' prompt receipt of communication by
Shareholders and avoid their loss/misplacement in postal transit, In this backdrop, we wish to intimate/request os under:-

(il  Shareholders helding shares in demat form may register/update their e-mail |D with their respective Depository Participants, if
nctalready done.

(i) Shareholders holding shares in physical mede may submit the appended E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM,
duly filled-in, ot the address indicated therein. The said form is also available for download from our website,
www._stclimited,co.in. Shareholders could alse submit the said form by way of fox on 011-41709881 or by e-mailing a
scanned copy fo admin@mcsregistrars.com.

Full text of nofices/documents meant for general sharehclders weuld also be made be available on cur website
www.stclimited.ca.in, for reference/download.

We are sure that you would appreciate the “Green Initiative” taken by MCA. We solicit your patronage and support in helping the
Company to implement the e-governance initiatives of the Government. Please ncte, as a valued shareholder, you are always
entitled o demand ord receive, free of cost a printed copy of the Annual Report of the Company and all other documents.

Best Regards,

Thanking you,

Sd/-

(Ritu Arora)
Company Secretary
FCS 5270
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Addendum to the Directors' Report
(Forming part of Annual Report 2016-17)

C&AG's Comments and
Management Replies thereto

\4

S
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise)

CIN: L74899DL1956GOI002674
Jowahar Vyapar Bhawan, Telstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001
Telephone : 011-23313177, Fax : 011-23701123, 23701191

Email : co@stclimited.co.in | Website: www.stclimited.co.in



Addendum to the Directors' Report
for the Financial Year 2016-17

COMMENTS OF C&AG

With reference to the Annual Report 201 6-17 sent to the Members of the Company, the comments of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts of the Corporation for the year 2016-17 received on 31.08.2017 and replies

of the management thereto are attached and form part of the Directors' Report forthe FY 2016-17.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Rajiv Chopra)
Chairman & Managing Director
New Delhi (Additional Charge)
Date : 06.09.2017 DIN : 06466326
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i o ETuNET o T faamr,
®aed wu Aeve affigs oraaden

Ud U How, A@Uaar de—1, 7% feear

INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT,
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL
AUDIT & EX-OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-1, NEW DELHI
f&|i® / Dated: 31.08.2017

aeyd U4 yd-y e,
we ¢ T HuleE afe fear fafids,
a8 faeefl—110001

e 31 7 2017 @1 v 9 g e T suRew st $far fafids & e ol (Stondalone
Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements) @ $w1 affga 2013 @1 owr
143(6)(b) Td 120(4) & i AR & Tz FeTerEr whEs & fowfon |

eG4,
¥ 59 v= & W™ 31 A 2017 @ 99 9§ @ fog e oS suRem it $ieer foftes @ arfife ol

(Standalone Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements) TR T =1 STRIFRM 2013 3 aRT
143(6)(b) T4 120(4) & savid fewfdT aRifdT wvar €| g9 fewlril & wva+t o aiffe R & warlia far sy &fiv
S Y aTfer 3179 3T A SR HpR v WY 5 g iR o wliare! Ht o wiE Rare v€) Sl 2 |

i e, T—Fh4, g=Uw e, oI Ui, T8 faeeli—110002
3rd Floor, A-Wing, Indraprastha Bhawan, |.P Estate, New Delhi-110002
QI / Tele.: 011-23378473, &9 /Fox: 011-23378432, 011-23370871
E-mail: mabnewdelhil @cag.gov.in

03 | THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE STATE
TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017.

The preparation of financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed . under the Companies Act, 2013 {Act} is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is respensible for expressing epinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143{10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Reportdated 30 May 2017.

l, onthe behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section 143(6){a) of
the Act of the consolidated financial statements of The State Trading Corperation of India Limited for the year ended 31 March
2017. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143
(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a befter understanding of the
financial statements and the related audit report:

(A) Comment on profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
Exceptional ltems -¥143.73 crore

This included an amount of provision of T46.12 crore for liability towards 25 per cent of lease rent payable to Land &
Development Office for the period 2004-05 t0 2015-16, in respect of STC's office building at Janpath, which has been
written back in the accounts during the year. As per the Lease Agreement signed by STC with L&DO, the rent of 25 per
cent surplus space of the building was payable by STC 10 L&DQO. 5TC, however stopped making payment after 2003-
04 and requested STC (February 2008, August 2008 and March 20146} that since the land was allofted o STC on
'commercial rates' the clause of sharing of 25 per cent of rent, may be deleted refrospectively and the amount paid so
far, towards 25 per cent of share of rent, may be adjusted by L&DO against the charges required to be paid by STC for
executing the perpetual lease deed. The L&DQO, however, did not respond/agree to the above contention and was
demanding the amount of 25 per cent of the lease rent from STC.

Thus write back of the liability by STC unilaterally, without any change in the tferms and conditions of the existing lease

agreement with L&DO, has resulted in overstatement of ‘Exceptional ltem - Income' by T66.12 crore and
understatement of 'Liabilities' as well as 'Loss for the year' each o the same extent,

Sd/-
For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
{Neelesh Kumar Sah)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member Audit Board-|,
New Delhi
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 31 August 2017
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER
& AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

C&AG COMMENTS

MANAGEMENT REPLIES

A. Comments on profitability statement of Profit and Loss
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and fax

Exceptional ltems -¥143.73 crore.

This included an amount of provision of ¥66.12 crore for
liability towards 25 per cent of lease rent payable to Land &
Development Office for the period 2004-05 te 2015-16, in
respect of STC's office building at Janpath, which has been
written back in the accounts during the year. As per the lease
agreement signed by STC with L&DQ, the rent of 25 per cent
surplus space of the building waos payable by STC o L&DO,
STC, however, stopped making payment aofter 2003-04 and
requested STC (February 2008, August 2008 and March
2016) that since the land was allotted to STC on '‘commercial
rates' the clause of sharing of 25 per cent of rent may be
deleted retrospectively and the amount poid so far, towards 25
per cent of share of rent, may be adjusted by L&DO against the
charges required o be paid by STC for executing the perpetual
lease deed. The L&DO, however, did not respond/agree to the
above contention and was demanding the amount of 25 per
centof the lease rent from STC.

Thus, write back of the liobility by STC unilaterally, without any
change in the terms and conditions of the existing lease
agreement with L&DO, has resulted in overstatement of
'Exceptional ltems - Income' by ¥66.12 crore and
understatement of ' Liabilities' as well as'Loss forthe year' each
to the same extent.

Vide Agreement for Lease dated 5th December, 1975 STC
was allotted T2.599 acres of land on Janpath, New Delhi. The
plot was allotted to STC at the commercial rate of ¥1,000/-

per square yard for construction of a building for the cffices of
STC ond its subsidiaries.

Till the year 2003-04, STC had made payment of ¥20.09
crores as 25% of the rent fetched. As STC had made the
payment for the land on "commercicl rates", and not on
"Concessional/Institutional rate" of T600/- per square vard,
STC stopped making the payment of 25% of rent after 2003-
04, when this fact came to the knowledge of STC. The matter
was taken up with L&DO vide various letters, however, LADO
has not responded so far inspite of regularfollow up.

During the current financial year STC received a demand from
NDMC towards Property tax. As per judgement of Honourable
Supreme Court verdict dated 03.02.2016 amount paid 1o
L&DO will be dllowed as deduction by NDMC while
calculating Property tax dues. Since STC had not paid the
L&DO charges after 2003-04 the same was not considered in
the calculations and NDMC assessed the property tax without
giving cny rebate on this account and accordingly, the
additional liobility of ¥69.13 crore (STC's share from ¥80.02
crore} oscerfoined by NDMC upto 31.3.2017 has been
booked in current year Statement of Profit and Loss.

In view of the above, the provision towards L&DO charges was
written back in currentfinancial year.

Sd/-
B.R. Dhawan

Chief General Manager (Finance)

Sd/-

Rajiv Chopra
Director (Marketing)
Additional charge of CMD
DIN 06466326
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Sd/-
Rooma Nagrath
General Manager (Finance)

Sd/-
S. K. Sharma
Director {Farsonnel)

Additional charge of Dir {Finance}
DIN 06942536




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) READ WITH
SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017.

The preparatien of consolidated financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31
March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 {Act} is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutery auditor appeintment by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 139(5) read with section 129(4) of the Act is responsible for expressing cpinion on the financial statements
under section 143 read with section 129{4} of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed undersection 143{10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30 May 2017.

[, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a)
read with section 129(4) of the Act of the consolidated financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited forthe
year ended 31 March 2017. We conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of The State Trading Corperation of
India Limited but did net conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of subsidiaries, associate companies and jeintly
controlled entities as per the list annexed for the year ended on that date. Further, section 139(5) and 143(6)(b) of the Act are not
applicable to associate and joint ventures being private entities as per the list annexed for appointment of their Statutory Auditor nor
for conduct of supplementary audit. Accordingly, C&AG has neither appointed the statutory auditors nor conducted the
supplementary audit of these companies. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and @
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matter under section 143(6)(b) read with
section 129{4} of the At which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling o better understanding of
the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comment on Consolidated profitability
Statement of Profit and loss
Profit before exceptional and exiraordinary items and tax Exceptional ltems - ¥144.05 crore

This included an amount of provision of ¥66,12 crore for liability towards 25 per cent of lease rent-payable to Land &
Development Cffice for the period 2004-0510 2015-16, in respect of STC's office building ot Jonpath, which has been
written back in the accounts during the year. As per the Lease Agreement signed by STC with L&D, the rent of 25 per
cent surplus space of the building was poyable by STC to L&DO. STC, however, stopped making payment after 2003-
04 and requested STC {February 2008, Augusi 2008 and March 2016) that since the land was allotted 1o STC on
‘commercial rates' the clause of sharing of 25 per cent of rent moy be deleted retrospectively and the amount paid so
far, towards 25 per cenl of share of rent, may be adjusted by L&DC against the charges required to be poid by STC for
execuling the perpetual lease deed. The L&DO, however, did not respond/agree fo the above contention and was
demanding the amount of 25 per cent of the lease rent from STC.

Thus write back of the liability by STC unilaterally, without any change in the terms and conditions of the existing lease
agreement with L&DO, has resulted in overstatement of 'Exceptional fems - Income' by T66.12 crere and
understatement of Liabilities' as well as 'Loss forthe year' each to the same extent.

B. Comment on Auditor's Report

Annexure - A to Auditors' report

The facts related to @ case of conspiracy, cheating, fraud and misrepresentation of stock during the year 2004 10 2016
by a business associate having outstanding balance of 1904.24 crore, reported vide item 10 of Annexure 'A' to the
Auditors' Report on standalone financial statements, have not been included in the Auditors Report on Consolidated
Financial Statements. As per provisions of Accountfing Standard 21 'Consolidated Financial Statements', the amount
involved being material the fact should have been included in the Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial
Statements also.

Sd/-
For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditer General of India

{Neelesh Kumar Sah)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Place: New Delhi & Ex-officio Member Audit Boeard-l,
Dated: 31 August 2017 New Delhi
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Detuils of Subsidiaries, Assaciate companies and Jaint Ventures.

Name of Subsidiary

STCL Limited

Non-Review Certificate issued

Name of Associates

Richfield Aquatech Lid.

Under Liguidation

Blue Maritech Ltd.

Dormant Company

National Tannery Company Lid,

Under Liguidation

Indopirin Gloves Limited

Dormant Company

Name of Joint Ventures

NSS Satpura Agro Develepment Co. Lid.

Accounts not available.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER
& AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

C&AG COMMENTS

MANAGEMENT REPLIES

A. Comments on Consclidated profitability statement of Profit
and Loss Profil before exceptional and extraordinary items
and tax

Exceptional ltems - ¥144.05 crore.

This included an amount of provision of ¥66.12 crore for liability
towards 25 per cent of lease rent payable fo Land & Development
Office for the peried 2004-05 to 2015-16, in respect of STC's
office building at Janpath, which has been written back in the
cccounts during the yeor.  As per the lease agreement signed by
STC with L&DQO, the rent of 25 per cent surplus space of the
building was payeble by STC 1o LADO. STC, however, stopped
making payment after 2003-04 and requested STC {February
2008, August 2008 and March 207 6) thot since the land was
cllotted to STC on 'commercial rates' the clause of sharing of 25
per cent of rertt may be deleted retrospectively and the amount
paid so far, towards 25 per cent of share of rent, may be adjusted
by L&DQO ogainst the charges required to be poid by STC for
executing the perpetual lease deed. The LADO, however, did not
respond/agree to the above contention and was demanding the
amount of 25 per cent of the lease rent from STC.

Thus, write back of the liability by STC unilaterally, without any
change in the terms and conditions of the exsting lease
agreement with L8&DO, has resulted in .overstatement of
'Exceptional ltems - Income' by T66.12 crore and understatement
of' Liabilities'. as well as'Loss for the year' ecch io the same extent.

Vide Agreement for Lease dated 5th December, 1975 STC was
cllotted ¥2.599 acres of land on Janpath, New Delhi. The plot
was allotfed to STC at the commercial rate of ¥1,000/- per
square yard for construction of a building for the offices of STC
and its subsidiaries.

Till the year 2003-04, STC had made payment of 20.09 crores
os 25% ofthe rent fetched. As STC had made the payment for the
land on "commercial rates!, and not on "Concessional/
Institutional rate" of T600/- per square yard, STC stopped making
the payment of 25% of rent after 2003-04, when this fact come fo
the knowledge of STC. The matter was taken up with L&DO vide
varicus letters, however, L&DO has not responded so farinspite of
regularfollow up.

During the current financial year STC received o demand from
NDMC towards Property tax. As per judgement of Honourable
Supreme Court verdict dated 03.02.201 é amount paid to L&DO
will be allowed as deduction by NDMC while calculating Property
tax dues. Since STC had not paid the L&DO charges after 2003-
04 the same waos not considered in the calculations and NDMC
ossessed the property tax without giving any rebate on this
account and accordingly, the additional llabllity of ¥69.13 crore
(STC's share from TBO.02 crore) ascertained by NDMC upto
31.3.2017 has been booked in current year Statement of Profit
and Loss.

In view of the above, the provision towards L&DO charges was
written back in currentfinancial year.

B. Comment on Auditor's Report Annexure - Ato Auditor's report

The facts reloted to a case of conspiracy, cheating, fraud and
misrepresentation of stock during the year 2004 to 2016 by a
business associcte having outstanding balance of T1904.24
crore, reported vide item 10 of Annexure 'A' to the Auditors' Report
on standalore financial statements, have not been included in the
Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial Statements, As per
provisions of Accounting Standard 21 'Consclidated Financial
Statements, the amount involved being material the fad should
have been included in the Auditors Report on Consolidated
Financial Statements also.

The facts related to case of conspiracy, cheating, fraud and
misrepresentation of stock during the year 2004 to 2016 by a
business associate having outstanding balance of T1904.24
crore has already been reported in Para (i) of basis for qualified
opinion in the Auditors. Report on Consclidated Financial
Statements. The relevantextracts are reproduced as under:

"The Enforcement Directorate and CBl are also investigating into
the matter about cheating and fraud done by the

Pary...coovvneninns "

However, regarding disclosure at Annexure - Ato Auditor's report,
the some is not required in case of consolidated finandial
statements as per proviso to Point 2 of MCA order dated
29.03.2016.
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